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( 0.01 ) 30,000,000 804,382 29,195,618
(2016 12 31 )
@
0.01 2,038,893,979 11)
@
0.01 ( ) 44,000 ( ) (11)
(©)
0.01 ( ) 519,882 (11)
O]
0.01 ( ) 34,500 ( ) (11)
®)
0.01 ( ) 34,000 ( ) (11)
®)
0.01 ( ) 20,000 ( ) (11)
Q)
0.01 ( ) 52,000 ( ) (11)
®
0.01 ( ) 40,000 ( ) 11)
®
0.01 ( ) 60,000 ( ) (11)
— 2,039,698, 361 — —
C )
(€Y)
() 2006 44,000,000 1,100 0.01
( ) 1,000 2011
15 25,000  ( 25.00 )
(3) 2008 10 13 10 ( )1,160,791 911
MUFG 2009 640,909  MUFG 705
2011 10 15
1,100
1,000 10
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0.01
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0.01
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( ) ( ) [ ( )] ¢ ) ( )

2011 12 31 1,508 563,882 20 |1,989,377,171 22,836
( 169,047 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,559,916 )

2012 662
(107)

35

2012 12 31 1,508 563,882 20 |2,038,893,979 23,426
( 169,047 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,626,055 )

2013 1,160
1,712 68,500 (16)

2013 12 31 3,220 632,382 20 |2,038,893,979 24,570
( 360,962 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,754,297 )
2014 (294)
2,800 112,000 (18)
(©)

2014 12 31 6,020 744,382 20 |2,038,893,979 24,249
( 674,842 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,718,313 )
2015 @)
1,500 60,000 (@)
(10)

2015 12 31 7,520 804,382 20 |2,038,893,979 24,153
( 842,992 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,707,551 )
2016 (892)
10

2016 12 31 7,520 804,382 20 |2,038,893,979 23,271
( 842,992 ) ( 2,242 ) ( 2,608,679 )
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“4)
SEC 2017 2017
( 2017 )
(€Y)
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7.1
( O]
( 5.9
O
54.7
100.00
(€))] 2017 27
(2) MUFG 2016 13D/A
(2016 31 MUFG
) )
©)
2017 13 2016 12 31
136 O) 162,766,432
(i)
96,031,842
@ . 2017 2016 12 31
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2017
@
( )
( ) ()
MUFG(3) 435,317,080 23.5
) 162,766,432 8.8
) 131,618,754 7.1
(6) 108,578,017 5.9
@
©) 2017 27 ©) ) SEC
(3) MUFG 2016 13D/A 13D MUFG
(2016 31 MUFG
3,299,928 (MUFG
) )
®
2017 13 2016 12 31 136
136 (i) 162,766,432 162,117,853
(i)
96,031,842
®G) . 2017 2016 12 31 136
136 131,498,904 47,744,733
136 136
(6) 2017 30 2016 12 31
136 64,714 95,181,617
108,513,303
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
21.19 31.85 39.19 41.04 44.04
( 2,375 ) ( 3,570 ) ( 4,393 ) ( 4,601 ) ( 4,937 )
12.26 19.32 28.31 30.15 21.155
( 1,374 ) ( 2,166 ) ( 3,174 ) ( 3,380 ) ( 2,371 )
@
2016 12 31
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
29.37 32.31 32.44 34.03 41.64 44.04
( 3292 ) |( 3,622 ) |( 3,637 ) |[( 3,855 ) | ( 4,668 ) ( 4,937 )
24.57 27.79 30.62 30.96 32.56 41.14
( 2,754 ) | ( 3,115 ) | ( 3,433 ) |[( 3,471 ) | ( 3,650 ) ( 4,612 )
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2017 2016
( ) 2017
2017
60
() () €))
621,869 800,961 424,731 1,847,561
483,298 247,359 — 730,657
31,105 195,805 — 226,910
85,306 210,852 — 296,158
31,675 242,727 — 274,402
1,000 148,953 — 149,953
1,365 11,337 — 12,702
4,535 42,900 — 47,435
12,969 38,688 — 51,657
(O) — — — —
19,909 32,181 — 52,090
5,118 16,641 — 21,759
— 4,397 — 4,397
— 91,259 — 91,259
8,000 138,014 — 146,014
14,354 59,050 — 73,404
(O] — — — —
— 20,391 — 20,391
11,070 21,132 — 32,202
2017
@1 ) 1,502,243 2,458,199 424,731 4,385,173
(€Y}
30,693
84,752 1,000
@ ( ) ( )
( )
(©)] 2017
[O)) MUFG
MUFG
O)
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C Fw )
FW
2016 Fw
( DECAP ) 750,000
@)
DECAP
@) (©))
2016 ( )
( )
(€D) (2) (3)(4)
133,333 250,000 — — — 383,333
81,667 333,333 — — — 415,000
105,000 250,000 — — — 355,000
112,083 250,000 — — — 362,083
85,000 250,000 — — — 335,000
95,000 250,000 — — — 345,000
* 19,583 145,833 — — — 165,416
109,167 250,000 — — — 359,167
95,000 250,000 — — — 345,000
105,000 250,000 — — — 355,000
85,000 250,000 — — — 335,000
* 28,333 — — — 22,328(5) 50,661

95,000 250,000 — — — 345,000
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®3)
2017
2016
SEC o o
( )
() O0) ©10) ® ®
2016 1,500,000 9,698,750 9,958,913 — 8,971 39,201 21,205,835
2015 1,500,000 9,023,750 11,250,320 — 149,572 192,410 22,116,052
( ) 2014 1,500,000 10,077,325 11,241,190 — 195,398 256,131 23,270,044
2016 1,666,041(7)10,949,126 6,155,595 — 191,059 416,667 19,378,488
( ) 2015 6,305,228 2,498,372 8,621,073 — 353,568 272,750 18,050,991
2014 6,795,386 2,825,495 9,348,854 — 735,935 317,127 20,022,797
2016 1,000,000 5,348,750 2,885,171 — 24,092 10,600 9,268,613
( ) 2015 802,740 5,167,106 3,472,275 — 13,864 10,600 9,466,585
2016 1,000,000 5,948,750 3,574,383 — — 33,030 10,556,163
( * 2015 1,000,000 6,248,750 5,468,579 — — 32,252 12,749,581
) 2014 1,000,000 5,205,325 6,474,027 — 12,384 10,400 12,702,136
2016 1,000,000 5,948,750 3,497,606 — 34,093 13,284 10,493,733
( )
* 2016 12 31
2016 26
o
(2) 2016 2017 2016
( MSCIP ) 2017 2016
Cc )
2016 2016 MSCIP
4,697,500 5,001,250 9,698,750
4,064,292 6,884,834 10,949,126
2,197,500 3,151,250 5,348,750
2,397,500 3,551,250 5,948,750
2,397,500 3,551,250 5,948,750
2016 MSCIP 2019 28 MSCIP
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(3) 2016 2015 2016 20
2016 20
2016 2015 2016
2016
O]
2016
2016
2016 8,775,000 4,932,598
2,459,178 3,000,000 2,939,754
« ) 2016
2015 2016
4,626,250 5,332,663 9,958,913
3,158,001 2,997,594 6,155,595
1,390,702 1,494,469 2,885,171
1,751,250 1,823,133 3,574,383
1,711,085 1,786,521 3,497,606
18
®) 2016
( ) 2016 2016
@) (0)
8,971 —
191,059 —
24,092 —
34,093 —
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(a) 2016
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2015 12 31 2016 12 31
2016 12 31 RP-2014 2006
MP-2016 RP-2014
( ERP ) 4.30
( SEREP ) 4.02 2015 12 31 RP-2014
2006 MP-2015 RP-2014
ERP 4.49 SEREP 4.20
1/0
(b) SEC
(6) 2016 (@) (b)
(
)
(@) 2016 401(K)
10,600 2016 401(K)
2,684
(b) 219,693 79,222
32,765
52,146 2016
20,000
@ 2016 28 2016 120
(203,722 )
1.4331 2016 (Code Staff)
339,612 2016
1.3552
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2016 '6))
2015 2016 2015
2016 2016
)
( ( )
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( DB ( ) ) [O)
2016 20 2016 0 232,265 348,398 — — — 5,332,663
2016 20 2016 — — — 183,678 — — 4,626,250
2016 20 2016 0 130,560 195,841 — — — 2,997,594
2016 20 2016 — — — 125,383 — — 3,158,001
2016 20 2016 0 65,091 97,637 — — — 1,494,469
2016 20 2016 — — — 55,215 — — 1,390,702
2016 20 2016 0 79,406 119,110 — — — 1,823,133
2016 20 2016 — — — 69,530 — — 1,751,250
2016 20 2016 0 77,812 116,718 — — — 1,786,521
2016 20 2016 — — — 67,936 — — 1,711,085
@ 2016 2016
2016 2015
2016 2016
( ®) ) 2016 2016
2015
2015 2016
(2) 2016 2016 2017 2018
2019 2016
( ROE )
2016
S&P500 ( TSR )
TSR( TSR )
ROE* TSR**
11.5 1.50 25 1.50
10 1.00 1.00
0.50 50 0.50
0.00 50 0.00
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2016
2016 12 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
()]%) 1) ) 3) 3)
424,731 — 30.01 2018 21 — — 536,349 22,660,748
284,827 — 22.98 2018 22 — — — —
182,027 — 30.01 2018 21 — — 334,635 14,138,368
. — — — — — 97,637 4,125,204
_ — — — — — 218,869 9,247,218
— — — — — — 116,718 4,931,357
@
2018 21 2012 2013 2014
2018 22 2014 27 2015 26 2016 25
@
(©)
1.5
SEC
2015 2016
2015
2016 2016
12 31 2016 12 31 2015
2016
92.77 102.23
(2016 2016
) 2015 2016
(2016 2016
© ) 2018 2019
2016 12 30 42.25
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2016
2016 2016
( ) ( )M ( )@ ( )
200,000 3,102,000 183,678 4,626,250(3)
— — 184,273 7,784,279(4)
445,425 5,558,907 82,620 2,080,948(3)
— — 148,442 6,270,669(4)
- — 43,281 1,240,776(5)
— — 55,215 1,390,702(3)
495,360 4,665,735 69,530 1,751,250(3)
— — 107,493 4,540,829(4)
121,351 1,474,415 67,936 1,711,085(3)
@
(2) 2015 2016 20 2014 21 2014
2014
2016 12 31 ( )
2016 ®)
©) 25.1867
(4) 2014 100.76
2014 2016 12 30
42.243 2014 2017
) 2016 20
28.6679
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@ (@) C =
4 65 88,953 —
7 60 197,471 —
(©)
25 60 1,418,542 —
15 65 209,404 —
19 65 308,956 —
(1) 2010 12 31 ERP 2014 30 SEREP
ERP SEREP
(2) 2016 12 31 RP-2014 2006 MP-2016
RP-2014 ERP 4.3 SEREP
4.02 1/0
®) 2012 31 (
)
1996 10 2016 12 31
145,714 2016
1.3552 1996 10
( )
1996 30
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1996 10
2016
)
(€Y) (@) (©) (O)
— — (143,785) — 2,542,954
4,626,250 — 828,773 1,330,332 10,675,891
) 4,626,250 — 9,307,856 1,256,789 32,224,845
— — (201,540) — 3,981,282
2,080,948 — 37,782 3,015,556 5,703,014
) 2,080,948 — 3,245,297 1,778,536 12,153,582
— — (114) — 29,573(6)
— — (963) 14,934 40,878
— — (28,958) — 64,689
3,030,154 — 420,951 813,715 5,077,060
) 1,390,702 — 2,085,957 2,247,646 8,944,824
— — 5,629 — 664,053
3,751,250 — 43,371 732,275 6,395,013
) 1,751,250 — 2,210,785 569,400 7,299,381
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— — (1,284) 19,912 54,504
— — (11,203) — 233,053
3,670,921 — 28,030 959,086 5,882,585
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) 1,711,085 — 2,659,071 2,561,352 11,149,913
[€H) 2015 2016
MSCIP
2015 2016 MSCIP
MSCIP 2016 2015
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2016 2016
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@) (i)2016 12 31
( )  (ii)2015 12 31
2016 2016
2016 ®)
(i)2016 12 31 ( )
2015 12 31 ( )
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) 2016
(
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©)
2016
[O)) 2016 12 31
2016 12 31
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) 2016 12 31
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( — 17,783,010 600,673
— 11,333,688 683,689
) — 2,858,045 970,731
) — 7,512,337 638,764
— 3,416,568 780,979
(1) 2016 12 31 MSCIP
MSCIP
O)
(ii)
Gii) 75
18
(2 2016 12 31
2016 12 31 (
)
2016 12 31
2016 30 (
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2016 12 30 ( 42.25 )

166/504



(©)
2016 12 31
RP-2014
MP-2016 RP-2014
2017 2018 6.8 (
4) 2017 17
31 ) 2017 12 31
€Y
@
2017
( NYSE )

www .morganstanley.com/about-us-governance

167/504

2038

2006

4.5

( 56,439

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
4.01
)
(2017
)



)]

(i)

@iv)

Q)

(H

@

(b)

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

168/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
(i)
(iii) (a)
()
(iv) 12 @
(
) (b) (
)
120,000
W)

169/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

Q)

(i)

)
)
(
)
1,000,000

170/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
F.
G.
14 11 (
)
2016
2016
MUFG
( )
(
)(
NYSE
)
)
NYSE
15 ( ) 2016

171/504



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000(E5871)
ooooooo
2016 19 2016
75
( )
2016
(www.morganstanley.com/about-us-governance)
(NYSE )
1934 16
162 (m)
NYSE
SEC
NYSE
@
( )
( )
2016 16
(
)
10-K

172/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

2016

2016

173/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

( ) (
)
(
)
2016
@
( ) ERM
2016
(
)
(
)
() 2016 12
() 2017 2016 17

174/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

175/504



14

14

11

NYSE
13

176/504

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

NYSE



EDINETOOOO

ERM

CETN e YRY
- Pk
e —irg

e WA

- IR U X 2 HEHE

HOREBIHES
KU

177/504

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( ERM )
ERM
YAZOERZMYT 21 EE AshloEs
« RAEY U = &
e » ik - i -
i
N - E8 Hia -
BEf - AL PSR - RAE HelH w2
- ihEE D A < WEHY R * ERMoD Lt AR E ML s iR
BT LT - HfiTy =2 o U AT B kTR R oA
PR EY L L o WITI H O RS
< Fo— LB Vg - UARZ SfiaEY A2 TR kOB
i i ey ERU Ry - fREE TR
i b O T URY R e T
s AIEY AP e YR Mtnyasm
- EEE - B Bt
i e



EDINETOOOO

OO00000000(ES871)
0000000
(
)
( )
( (
) )

ERM

178/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

(b)

2016 10-K

13a-15(e)

GAAP

GAAP

179/504



( BRC )

2016

10-K

( ERM )

2016 12 31
( C0SO )
ERM

180/504

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
(2013 )
2016 12 31



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
BRC ( BAC ) ( BOTC )
( FRC ) (
)
ERM
T 0 A L L R
| | |
v A2 BRI EEBAR -
bt L
APIEE 2
R e I e EREED
i’ i e
comERL || wwezns Bl KEART 7ot AR
= = AERE
|
] I [ [ I |
Al PRI i A4 e—p— sl
ey E T?; PTG i A K] IEY A Az
s s HAA P EEENS P
P s AEAR] (2w hA St ofl + i - = FAEA

yAazENaW | [Hrrveazng ezssieo| | esans RENS Eia

(€D

@

ERM
ERM

181/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
BRC BRC ERM
CCAR
( RRP )
BRC
BRC
BAC BAC
BRC BOTC
( )
10-K BAC
BOTC BOTC (
)
( )

BOTC

182/504



ERM

FRC

BAC BOTC BRC

ERM

FRC

FRC

183/504

EDINETOOOO

0000000000(E05871)
ooooood
FRC
FRC
FRC
FRC
CCAR
RRP



BRC

BRC

BAC

FRC

184/504

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

0000000 000O(Ess71)

ooOoooOoo

BAC
(
)
BAC
BRC BOTC
(Putting

Clients First, Doing the Right Thing, Leading with Exceptional Ideas and Giving Back

185/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
@@
2017
2016 2015
( )
( ) 2016 2015
(€D) 46.5 47.6
(©) 5.9 7.4
®3) 1.1 1.4
53.5 56.4
() 10-K 10-Q
SEC
@
©)
( )
2016 2015

11.3 10.4

186/504



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000(E5871)

ooooooo

(e)
2017
www .morganstanley.com/about-us-governance
1995
(NYSE
)
72
2012
4.9
2015

187/504



EDINETOOOO

000000000 0(E05871)
oooooog
2017 http://www.morganstanley.com/about-us-ir
ERM
( )
( )
FRB
2016

188/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

189/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)

OooooOodd

(
)
(
20 ) 20
25
10036 1585 D
2018 2017 12

190/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( ESG )
2013
ESG
2015
2012
(¢ 1P )
1P 66 2018
100
ESG

191/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2006
35
ESG
2016 2010
133
555,000 73,500
2016
14 80,000
12,000
2016 2010
106 140
179
(2016
2014 49 )
1.5
4,000 7,000

192/504



EDINETOOOO

OO00000000(ES871)
0000000
10036 1585 D
(
(
)
10036 1585 D

193/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
@
(€))
( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( )
(— ) — ) — ) — )
(= ) (= ) = ) = )
(= ) (= ) = ) = )
@ () (
)
@ (d)
@ (d)
(2016 10 27 )

10 A(DHDB)

194/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

( PCAOB ) )

PCAOB

195/504



(€H) (
) 1934
10-K
S X
( 38 59
) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2014 12 31
(
)
LLP) ( 23 25 ) 193
24
©) « ) SEC
« ) SEC
)
®
134
UFJ
®

SEC @

196/504

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)

OooooOodd

(
( SEC )
SEC
) 131
2016 2015
23 103 )

LLP(Deloitte & Touche

2016 12 31

2017 30

112.10

132

133



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd

( )

2016 2015 2014
$ 4,933 \ 5,530 $ 5,594 \ 6,271 $5,948  \ 6,668
10,209 11,444 10,114 11,338 9,377 10,512
160 179 541 606 836 937
4,109 4,606 4,554 5,105 4,713 5,283
10,697 11,991 10,766 12,069 10,570 11,849
825 925 493 553 1,096 1,229
30,933 34,676 32,062 35,942 32,540 36,477
7,016 7,865 5,835 6,541 5,413 6,068
3,318 3,719 2,742 3,074 3,678 4,123
3,698 4,145 3,093 3,467 1,735 1,945
34,631 38,821 35,155 39,409 34,275 38,422
15,878 17,799 16,016 17,954 17,824 19,981
1,308 1,466 1,382 1,549 1,433 1,606
1,920 2,152 1,892 2,121 1,806 2,025
1,787 2,003 1,767 1,981 1,635 1,833
587 658 681 763 658 738
2,128 2,385 2,298 2,576 2,117 2,373
2,175 2,438 2,624 2,942 5,211 5,842
25,783 28,903 26,660 29,886 30,684 34,397
8,848 9,919 8,495 9,523 3,591 4,026
2,726 3,056 2,200 2,466 (90) (101)
6,122 6,863 6,295 7,057 3,681 4,126
1 1 (16) (18) (14) (16)
$ 6,123 \ 6,864 $ 6,279 \ 7,039 $ 3,667 \ 4,111
144 161 152 170 200 224
$ 5,979 \ 6,702 $ 6,127 \ 6,868 $ 3,467 \ 3,887
471 528 456 511 315 353
$ 5,508 \ 6,174 $ 5,671 \ 6,357 $ 3,152 \ 3,533
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.98 334 $ 2.98 334 $ 1.65 \ 185
— — (0.01) ) (0.01) @
.98 334 $ 2.97 333 $ 1.64 \ 184
.92 327 $ 2.91 326 $ 1.61 \ 180
— — (0.01) ) (0.01) @
.92 327 $ 2.90 325 $ 1.60 \ 179
.70 78 $ 0.55 62 $ 0.35 \ 39
1,849 1,909 1,924
1,887 1,953 1,971
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$ 6,123 \ 6,864 $ 6,279 \ 7,039 $ 3,667 \ 4,111
$ (11) \ (12)  $ (304) \ (341) $ (491)  \ (550)
(269) (302) (246) (276) 209 234
(100) (112) 138 155 33 37
(296) (332) — — — —
$ (676) \ (758) $ (412)  \ (462) $ (249) \ (279)
$ 5,447 \ 6,106 $ 5,867 \ 6,577 $ 3,418 \ 3,832
144 161 152 170 200 224
1) (1) ® (O] (94) (105)
$ 5,304 \ 5,946 $ 5,719 \ 6,411 $ 3,312 \ 3,713
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31

$ 22,017 \ 24,681 $ 19,827 \ 22,226

21,364 23,949 34,256 38,401
(152,548

127,627 ) 262,154 293,875 239,505 268,485

63,170 66,759
80,092 89,783 71,983 80,693

302 806
101,955 114,292 87,657 98,263
125,236 140,292 142,416 159,648
46,460 52,082 45,407 50,901
274 225
) 81,704 91,590 72,559 81,339
12,544 14,062 13,200 14,797
6,577 7,373 6,584 7,381
2,421 2,130

) 2,721 3,050 2,984 3,345
52,125 58,432 51,087 57,269

$ 814,949 \ 913,558 $ 787,465 \ 882,748
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63 125
$ 155,863  \ 174,722  $ 156,034  \ 174,914
406 1,648
941 1,055 2,173 2,436
128,194 143,705 128,455 143,998
729 683
54,628 61,238 36,692 41,132
15,844 17,761 19,358 21,700
5,041 2,854
11,118 12,463 9,464 10,609
190,513 213,565 186,626 209,208
15,896 17,819 18,711 20,975
38,736 33,045
164,775 184,713 153,768 172,374
737,772 827,042 711,281 797,346
12 )
( 15 ) 7,520 8,430 7,520 8,430
0.01
3,500,000,000
2,038,893,979
1,852,481,601
1,920,024,027 20 22 20 22
23,271 26,087 24,153 27,076
53,679 60,174 49,204 55,158
2,851 3,196 2,409 2,700
(2,643) (2,963) (1,656) (1,856)
— 0.01
(186,412,378 118,869,952 ) (5,797) (6,498) (4,059) (4,550)
(2,851) (3.196) (2.,409) (2,700)
76,050 85,252 75,182 84,279
1,127 1,263 1,002 1,123
77,177 86,515 76,184 85,402
$ 814,949  \ 913,558  $ 787,465  \ 882,748
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( )
« ) —
$3,220 $20  $24,570 $42,172  $1,718 $(1,093) $(2,968) $(1,718) $3,109  $69,030
— — — 3,467 — — — — — 3,467
— — — — — — — — 200 200
— — —  (1,014) — — — — —  (1,014)
— — (294) — 409 — 1,660 (409) — 1,366
— — — — — —  (1.458) — —  (1.458)
— — — — — (155) — — (94) (249)
2,800 — (18) — — — — — — 2,782
— — — — — — — —  (1,608) (1,606)
_ _ ) — — — — — (405) (414)
6,020 20 24,249 44,625 2,127 (1,248) (2,766) (2,127) 1,204 72,104
— — — 6,127 — — — — — 6,127
— — — — — — — — 152 152
— — —  (1,548) — — — — —  (1,548)
— — 79 — 282 — 1,480 (282) — 1,401
— — — — — — @, 7713) — — @, 773)
— — — — — (408) — — ) (412)
1,500 — O — — — — — — 1,493
— — — — — — — — (191) (191)
— — (10) — — — — — (159) (169)
7,520 20 24,153 49,204 2,409  (1,656) (4,059) (2,409) 1,002 76,184
— — — 312 — (312) — — — —
— — — — — — — — 106 106
— — — 5,979 — — — — — 5,979
— — — — — — — — 144 144
— — —  (1,818) — — — — —  (1,816)
— — (892) — 442 — 2,195 (442) — 1,303
_ _ _ — — —  (3,933) — —  (3,933)
— — — — — (675) — — @ (676)
— — 10 — — — — — (124) (114)
$7,520 $20  $23,271 $53,679  $2,851 $(2,643) $(5,797) $(2,851) $1,127  $77,177
DVA
« ) AOCI
15
2016
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ooooood
( )
C D —
\3,610 22 \27,543  \47,275  \1,926 \(1,225) \(3,327) \(1,926) \3,485 \77,383
— — — 3,887 — — — — — 3,887
— — — — — — — — 224 224
— — —  (1,137) — — — — —  (1,137)
— — (330) — 458 — 1,861 (458) — 1,531
— — — — — —  (1,634) — —  (1,634)
)
— — — — — Qa7 — — (105) @19)
3,139 — (20) — — — — — — 3,119
— — — — — — — —  (1.800)  (1.,800)
— — (10) — — — — — (454) (464)
6,748 22 27,183 50,025 2,384  (1,399) (3,101) (2,384) 1,350 80,829
— — — 6,868 — — — — — 6,868
— — — — — — — — 170 170
— — —  (1,73%) — — — — —  (,73)
— — (89) — 316 — 1,659 (316) — 1,57
— — — — — —  (3,019) — —  (3.109)
)
— — — — — “57) — — 0 (462)
1,682 — ®) — — — — — — 1,674
— — — — — — — — (214) (214)
— — (1) — — — — — (178) (189)
8,430 22 27,06 55,158 2,700  (1,856) (4,550) (2,700) 1,123 85,402
— — — 350 — (350) — — — —
® — — — — — — — — 119 119
— — — 6,702 — — — — — 6,702
— — — — — — — — 161 161
— — —  (2,036) — — — — —  (2,036)
— —  (1,000) — 495 — 2,461 (495) — 1,461
— — — — — —  (4,409) — —  (4,409)
)
— — — — — @757) — — Q@) (758)
— — 11 — — — — — (139) (128)
\8,430 22 \26,087 \60,174  \3,196 \(2,963) \(6,498) \(3,196) \1,263 \86,515
DVA
« ) AOCI
2016 15
2016
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2016 2015 2014
$ 6,123 \ 6,864 6,279 \ 7,039 $ 3,667 \ 4,111
1,579 1,770 1,189 1,333 (231) (259)
79 89 (114) (128) (156) (175)
1,136 1,273 1,104 1,238 1,260 1,412
1,736 1,946 1,433 1,606 1,161 1,301
112) (126) (84) (94) (40) (45)
130 146 69 77 111 124
144 161 123 138 23 26
(199) (223) 322 361 (72) (81)
(24,395)  (27,347) 29,471 33,037 20,619 23,114
17,180 19,259 (5,708) (6,399) (7,001) (7,848)
(3,514) (3,939) (5,861) (6,570) (7,580) (8,497)
(2,881) (3,230) 8,704 9,757 2,204 2,471
1,803 2,021 4,373 4,902 27,971 31,355
(14,298) (16,028) (4,369) (4,898) 34,842 39,058
17,936 20,106 (33,257) (37,281) (75,692) (84,851)
2,447 2,743 3,674 4,119 1,086 1,217
(1,276) (1,430) (1,373) (1,539) (992) (1,112)
— — 998 1,119 989 1,109
(9,604) (10,766) (15,816) (17,730) (20,116) (22,550)
(50,911) (57,071) (47,291) (53,013) (32,623) (36,570)
33,716 37,796 37,926 42,515 12,980 14,551
8,367 9,379 5,663 6,348 4,651 5,214
200 224 (102) 114) (213) (239)
(19,508) (21,868) (19,995) (22,414) (35,324) (39,598)
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2016 2015 2014
«C )
(1,206) (1,352) (88) (99) 119 133
(96) (108) (96) (108) (189) (12)
1,333 1,494 (2,370) (2,657) (2,189) (2,454)
@) (192) 22,490 25,211 21,165 23,726
61 68 211 237 101 113
— — 512 574 855 958
— — 1,493 1,674 2,782 3,119
43,626 48,905 34,182 38,318 36,740 41,186
(30, 390) (34,067) (27,289) (30,591) (33,103) (37,108)
(120) (135) (452) (507) (776) (870)
(3,933) (4,409) (2,773) (3,109) (1,458) (1,634)
(1,746) (1,957) (1,455) (1,631) (904) (1,013)
66 74 — — — —
7,424 8,322 24,365 27,313 23,143 25,943
(1,0865) (1,194) (945) (1,059) (1,804) (2,022)
«C ) (10,702) (11,997) 7,099 7,958 (12,899)  (14,460)
54,083 60,627 46,984 52,669 59,883 67,129
$ 43,381 \ 48,630 $ 54,083 \ 60,627 $ 46,984 \ 52,669
$ 22,017 \ 24,681 $ 19,827 \ 22,226 $ 21,381 \ 23,968
21,364 23,949 34,256 38,401 25,603 28,701
$ 43,381 \ 48,630 $ 54,083 \ 60,627 $ 46,984 \ 52,669
2016 2015 2014 2,834 2,672
3,575
2016 2015 2014 831
677 886
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( )
2016
12 31
$25,457 $ — $  — $  — $25,457
2,122 20,392 74 — 22,588
27,579 20,392 74 — 48,045
14,005 5,497 6 — 19,508
— 2,355 250 — 2,605
— 767 92 — 859
— 715 123 — 838
— 209 2 — 211
— 11,051 232 — 11,283
— 602 63 — 665
a — 3,580 5,122 — 8,702
— 1,360 180 — 1,540
— 20,639 6,064 — 26,703
©) 117,857 333 445 — 118,635
13,717 19 1 — 13,737
1,131 300,406 1,373 — 302,910
— 11,727 502 — 12,229
231 74,921 13 — 75,165
1,185 35,736 1,708 — 38,629
2,808 6,734 3,977 — 13,519
®) (4,378) (353,543) (1,944) (51,381) (411,246)
977 75,981 5,629 (51,381) 31,206
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2016
12 31
()
20 — 743 — 763
— 43 — — 43
217 154 215 — 586
237 197 958 — 1,392
— 112 — — 112
) 174,372 123,170 13,177 (51,381) 259,338
29,120 34,050 — — 63,170
— 302 — — 302
— 3 — — 3
$203,492 $157,525 $13,177 $(51,381) $322,813
$ — $ 21 $ 42 $ — $ 63
— 404 2 — 406
10,745 — — — 10,745
891 61 — — 952
11,636 61 — — 11,697
20,658 2,430 — — 23,088
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2016
12 31
— 1 — — 1
— 533 — — 533
— 5,572 34 — 5,606
— 1 — — 1
— 14 2 — 16
— 6,121 36 — 6,157
@ 37,611 29 34 — 37,674
20,236 25 1 — 20,262
1,244 285,379 953 — 287,576
— 12,550 875 — 13,425
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(1) 2016 12 31 7,217 966
519 2015 12 31
7,286 1,885 1,447
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CVA
FVA

247/504



®

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

RMBS CMBS ABS CDO CLO

248/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

LIBOR
EBITDA EBITDA EBTDA
EBITDA
EBITDA

EBITDA
ols LIBOR

oIS
LIBOR

WACC

WACC

WACC

249/504



EDINETOOOO

O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn
NAV
NAV
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

$1,566 $ 335 $1,917 $ 538

1,103 136 1,337 128

147 4 589 4

$2,816 $ 475 $3,843 $ 670

( )

2016 12 31

$ 100 $ 81

-10 837 618

10 629 404

$ 1,566 $ 1,103

250/504



€Y)

¢y

251/504

EDINETOOOO

0000000000(E05871)
0oooood
2016 12 31
52
17
18
13
20
2016 12 31



2016

@

2015

2014

(1) 2016

(2) 2015

€Y)

€Y)

&)

@

&)

@

@

&)

&)

2014

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
)
$  ® 7 4
(€Y) @ 2
33 — 33
6 (13) )
(740) (483) (1,223)
$  (6) 10 4
63 — 63
13 ) 7
2,404 (528) 1,876
$ (B 9 5
(136) 1 (135)
®) (6) (%))
1,867 (638) 1,229
2016
DVA ocl
15
DVA

252/504



(1) 2016

DVA
AOCI

@

®

@
@
®

@
&)
®

@
@
®

0Cl

15

DVA

EDINETOOOO

253/504

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2016
ocl
31 $ (460)
71) —
4 —
2015
ocl
618 $ —
(193) —
12 —
2014
ocl
651 $  —
179 —
30 —
DVA
2015 2014
2016 12 31

921



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 21,066 $ 17,789
16,051 14,255
1,114 1,866
647 400
264 383
$ 39,142 $ 34,693
(
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
€Y $ 13,495 $ 14,095
90 [€)) 11,502 11,651
(@) 720 508
(€))
@
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(€D $ 1,536 $ 1,853
(1) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31 90 787 885

VIE

254/504



€Y)
@
®
*
@
@
&)
®
®
@

2016 12 31
2016

C )

$ 4,913 $ — $ 2,470 $ 2,443 $ 40
123 — — 123 (52)

25 — 22 3 (76)

— — — — @
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$ 476 $ — $ 418 3 58 $ (207)
$ 476 $ — $ 418 3 58 $ (207)

255/504

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
)
2014 12 31
2014

« D

@ $ 3,336 $ — 2,386 $ 950 $ (165)

46 — — 46 (38)

@
— — — — (58)
(©)

) 46 — — 46 (6)

®) — — — — €C)]

$ 3,428 $ — 2,386 $ 1,042 $ (276)
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©) 85,759 86,423 — 19,241 67,182
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20,710 - 17,919 38,629 337,791 — 241,837 579,628
9,792 - 3,727 13,519 67,216 - 79,670 146,886
314,320 102,631 22,261 439,212 5,903,645 6,387,833 2,920,317 15,211,795
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20,212 - 20,077 40,289 316,770 - 229,859 546,629
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2,283 1,702 1,722 1,794 (4,131) 3,370 1,915
$19,277  $14,274 $13,511  $49,264  $(67,898)  $28,428 $18,135
( )
2015 12 31 @
(2) )
@®
ARA $ 203 $ 453 $ 827  $3,665 $(4,319) $ 829 $ 715
AA 2,689 2,000 1,876 9,223 (10,981) 4,807 2,361
A 9,748 8,191 4,774 20,918 (34,916) 8,715 5,448
BBB 3,614 4,863 1,948 11,801 (15,086) 7,140 4,934
3,982 2,333 1,157 3,567 (6,716) 4,323 3,166
$20,236  $17,840 $10,582  $49,174  $(72,018)  $25,814 $16,624
@
@
(©)
(O]
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@

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 22,939 $ 23,526
17,040 19,070
S&P
( )
2016 12 31 @
$ 1,269
692
1,231

267/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

12 31

3,892

2016 12 31

$ 266,918 $ (753) $269,623 $ 826
130,383 374 122,061 (481)
32,429 (670) 78,505 1,900

$ 429,730  $ (1,049) $ 470,189 $ 2,245

( )

2015 12 31
$ 420,806  $ 1,980  $ 405,361 $ (2,079)
199,688 (102) 173,936 (82)
69,025 (1,093) 149,631 2,122
$689,519 $ 785 $728,928 $  (39)
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
5,777 2016 12 31 2015

268/504
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D000000000(ESS7L)
Doooooo
( )
2016 12 31
C )
@

&)
$ 79,449 $ 70,796 $ 34,529 $ 10,293  $ 195,067 $ (1,060)

34,571 25,820 10,436 1,024 71,851 307

$114,020 $ 96,616 $ 44,965 $ 11,317  $ 266,918 $ (753)

@
$ 26,530 $ 21,388  $35,060 $ 9,096 $ 92,074 $  (846)

26,135 22,983 11,759 9,861 70,738 550

$ 52,665 $ 44,371 $ 46,819 $ 18,957 $ 162,812 $ (296)

$166,685  $ 140,987 $ 91,784 $ 30,274  $ 429,730 $ (1,049)

49 6 — 215 270 —

$166,734  $ 140,993 $ 91,784 $ 30,489  $ 430,000 $ (1,049)
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D000000000(ESS7L)
Doooooo
( )
2015 12 31
C )
@

@
$ 84,543  $ 138,467  $ 63,754  $ 12,906 $ 299,670 $ (1,831)

38,054 56,261 24,432 2,389 121,136 3,811

$122,597  $ 194,728 $ 88,186 $ 15,295  $ 420,806 $ 1,980

&)
$ 33,507 $ 59,403 $ 45,505 $ 5,327 $ 143,742 $ (1,977)
52,590 43,899 15,480 13,002 124,971 782
$ 86,097 $ 103,302 $ 60,985 $ 18,329 $ 268,713 $ (1,195)
$208,694  $ 298,030 $149,171 $ 33,624 $ 689,519 § 785
19 107 2 332 460 (24)
$208,713  $ 298,137 $149,173 $ 33,956 $689,979 $ 761
@
)

270/504
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( )
2016 12 31
$28,371 $ 1 $ 545 $27,827
@ 22,348 14 278 22,084
50,719 15 823 49,911
1,850 2 44 1,808
2,250 11 16 2,245
1,509 1 1 1,509
3,836 7 22 3,821
540 — 1 539
FFELP 0 3,387 5 61 3,331
13,372 26 145 13,253
64,091 4 968 63,164
15 — 9 6
64,106 4 977 63,170
5,839 1 283 5,557
@) 11,083 1 188 10,896
16,922 2 471 16,453
$81,028 $ 43 $ 1,448 $79,623

272/504
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FFELP
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@
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)
2015 12 31
$31,555 $ 5 $ 143 $31,417
21,103 29 156 20,976
52,658 34 299 52,393
1,906 1 60 1,847
2,220 3 25 2,198
2,556 — 9 2,547
3,780 5 30 3,755
502 — 7 495
(@) 3,632 — 115 3,517
14,596 9 246 14,359
67,254 43 545 66,752
15 — 8 7
67,269 43 553 66,759
1,001 — 3 998
4,223 1 34 4,190
5,224 1 37 5,188
$72,493 $ 44 $ 590 $71,947

95
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OooooOodd
( )
2016 12 31

12 12
$25,328 $ 545 $ — $ —  $25323 $ 545
16,760 278 125 — 16,885 278
42,083 823 125 — 42,208 823
1,245 44 — — 1,245 44
763 11 594 5 1,357 16
659 1 123 — 782 1
2,050 21 142 1 2,192 22
178 — 239 1 417 1
FFELP 2,612 61 _ _ 2,612 61
7,507 138 1,098 7 8,605 145
49,590 961 1,223 7 50,813 968
6 9 — — 6 9
49,596 970 1,223 7 50,819 977
5,057 283 _ — 5,057 283
10,612 188 — _ 10,612 188
15,669 471 — — 15,669 471

274/504
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( )
2015 12 31

12 12
$ 25,994 126 $ 2,177 17 $28,171 $ 143
14,242 135 639 21 14,881 156
40,236 261 2,816 38 43,052 299
1,185 44 422 16 1,607 60
1,479 21 305 4 1,784 25
1,644 7 881 2 2,525 9
2,149 19 525 11 2,674 30
352 5 143 2 495 7
FFELP 2,558 79 929 36 3,487 115
9,367 175 3,205 71 12,572 246
49,603 436 6,021 109 55,624 545
7 8 — — 7 8
49,610 444 6,021 100 55,631 553
898 3 _ — 898 3
3,677 34 _ — 3,677 34
4,575 37 — — 4,575 37
$ 54,185 481 $ 6,021 109  $60,206 $ 590

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
ABS CMBS CLO
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VIE CMBS
ABS CLO FFELP ABS 13
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10

10

10
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O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)

2016 12 31
$ 2,162 $ 2,160 0.8
20,280 20,089 1.1
5,929 5,578 1.4
28,371 27,827
36 36 0.7
3,581 3,570 0.7
1,255 1,251 2.0
17,476 17,227 1.8
22,348 22,084
50,719 49,911 1.4
116 116 1.1
267 267 1.2
546 546 1.2
921 879 1.6
1,850 1,808
35 34 2.5
2,215 2,211 2.0
2,250 2,245
84 84 1.3
1,363 1,363 1.4
62 62 1.6
1,509 1,509
860 859 1.3
2,270 2,265 2.0
706 697 2.4
3,836 3,821

277/504
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( )
2016 12 31

10 $ 362 $ 361 1.5

10 178 178 2.4
540 539

FFELP

70 70 0.7

10 806 785 0.9

10 2,511 2,476 1.0
3,387 3,331

13,372 13,253 1.6

64,091 63,164 1.4

15 6 —

64,106 63,170 1.4

500 500 0.7

2,013 2,003 1.3

10 2,600 2,433 1.6

10 726 621 2.3
5,839 5,557

10 11,083 10,896 2.4
11,083 10,896

16,922 16,453 2.1

$81,028 $79,623 1.6

( )
2016 2015 2014
$ 133 $ 116 $ 41
) (21) (32) ®
$ 112 $ 84 $ 40

278/504
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( )
2016 12 31
@ @
$ 182,888 $(80,933) $ 101,955 $ (93,365) $ 8,590
129,934 (4,698) 125,236 (118,974) 6,262
$ 135,561 $(80,933) $ 54,628 $ (47,933) $ 6,695
20,542 (4,698) 15,844 (15,670) 174
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2015 12 31
1
@ @
$135,714 $(48,057) $ 87,657 $ (84,752) $ 2,905
147,445 (5,029) 142,416 (134,250) 8,166
$ 84,749 $(48,057) $ 36,692 $ (31,604) $ 5,088
24,387 (5,029) 19,358 (18,881) 477
@
2016 12 31
78 26 65
2015 12 31 26 30
49
@
( )
( )
2016 12 31
30 30 9 9
a $41,549 $36,703 $24,648 $32,661 $135,561
@ 9,487 851 2,863 7,341 20,542
$51,036 $37,554 $27,511 $40,002 $156,103
20,262 — — — 20,262
$71,298 $37,554 $27,511 $40,002 $176,365
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( )
2015 12 31
30 30 90 90
o) $20,410 $25,245 $13,221 $25,873 $ 84,749
()] 12,247 478 2,156 9,506 24,387
$32,657 $25,723 $15,377 $35,379 $109,136
19,316 — — — 19,316
$51,973 $25,723 $15,377 $35,379 $128,452

o

282/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
o

$ 56,372 $ 36,609

1,363 173

42,790 24,820

1,918 441

9,086 4,020

23,152 18,473

880 213

$ 135,561 $ 84,749

@

$ 1 $ —

4,762 7,336

73 71

15,693 16,972

13 8

$ 20,542 $ 24,387

$ 156,103 $ 109,136

$ — $ 3

20,247 19,313

15 —

$ 20,262 $ 19,316

$ 176,365 $ 128,452

o
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
414 350
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
5,612 5,226
4,309 3,981
(

) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

2016 12 31 2015 12 31 18 15
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2016 12 31
2015 12 31 244 253
VIE ELN
11 13
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(€)) $23,756 $14,390
33,979 31,469
$57,735 $45,859

@
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PLA
LAL

FICO
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( )
2016 12 31
)
( ) >
$ 25,025 $ 10,710 $ 35,735
24,866 — 24,866
24,385 61 24,446
7,702 1,773 9,475
81,978 12,544 94,522
274) — (274)
$ 81,704 $ 12,544 $ 94,248
( )
2015 12 31
( ) WE)
$ 23,554 $ 11,924 $ 35,478
21,528 —_ 21,528
20,863 104 20,967
6,839 1,172 8,011
72,784 13,200 85,984
(225) — (225)
$ 72,559 $ 13,200 $ 85,759
(Y] 2016 12 31 2015 12 31 9,388
9,789
(2) 2016 12 31 11,895 82,353
2015 12 31 8,471 77,288

287/504
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Special Mention)

Substandard

Doubtful

Loss
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( )
2016 12 31
$ 23,409 $ 24,853 $ 24,345 $ 7,294 $ 79,901
288 13 — 218 519
1,259 — 40 190 1,489
69 — — — 69
$ 25,025 $ 24,866 $ 24,385 $ 7,702 $ 81,978
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( )
2015 12 31

$ 22,040 $ 21,528 $ 20,828 $ 6,839 $ 71,235
300 — — — 300
1,202 — 35 — 1,237
12 — — — 12
$ 23,554 $ 21,528 $ 20,863 $ 6,839 $ 72,784

( )

2016 12 31

( ) $ 104 $ — $ 104
( YD) 206 35 241
) 316 38 354

( )

2015 12 31
( ) $ 39 $ — $ 39
( YD) 89 17 106
) 130 19 149
(1) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
)
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( )
2016 12 31
EMEA
$ 320 $ 9 $ 16 $ 345
245 28 1 274
( )
2015 12 31
EMEA
$ 108 $ 12 $ 25 $ 145
183 34 8 225
EMEA
( )
2015 12 31 $ 166 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 225
(16) — @ — an
3 _ _ _ 3
( ) (13) — (¢)) — (14)
C ) 110 @ 4 18 131
(€] (68) — — — (68)
2016 12 31 $ 195 $ 4 $ 20 $ 55 $ 274
$ 133 $ 4 $ 20 $ 55 $ 212
62 _ _ _ 62
2016 12 3l $ 195 $ 4 $ 20 $ 55 $ 274
(©)
$24,715 $24,866 $24,350 $7,702 $81,633
310 _ 35 _ 345
2016 12 31 $25,025 $24,866 $24,385 7,702 $81,978

291/504



2014 12 31

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

@)

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

2016 12 31

@

2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)

$ 118 $ 2 $ 8 $ 21 $ 149

— — [€)) — ¢H)
1 — — — 1
1 — (6 — —
58 3 10 16 87

(€XD) — — — 11)
$ 166 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 225
$ 156 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 215
10 — — — 10
$ 166 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 225
$23,426 $21,528 $20,846 $6,839 $72,639
128 — 17 — 145
$23,554 $21,528 $20,863 $6,839 $72,784

)

$ 180 $ 1 $  — $ 4 $ 185
13 — — — 13

®) — — — 3
$ 185 $ 1 $  — $ 4 $ 190
$ 185 $ 1 $  — $ 4 $ 190
$ 185 $ 1 $  — $ 4 $ 190
$63,078 $ 6,031 $ 322 $ 527 $69,958
89 — — — 89
$63,167 $ 6,031 $ 322 $ 527 $70,047
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( )
2014 12 31 $ 147 $  — — 2 $ 149
33 1 — 2 36
2015 12 31 $ 180 $ 1 — 4 $ 185
$ 173 $ 1 — 4 $ 178
7 — — — 7
2015 12 31 $ 180 $ 1 — 4 $ 185
@
$63,873 $ 4,856 312 381 $69,422
126 — — — 126
2015 123l $63,999 $ 4,856 312 381 $69,548
@ 492 2016
@
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
67.4 44.0
13.9 34.8 2016
12 31 2015 12 31
5.1
12
2016 12 31 89 4,715
2015 12 31 108 4,923

293/504
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2,837 3,144
2016 2015 2014 (79)
114 156
UFJ MUMSS 40
40 UFJ MUFG 60
MUMSS
2016 2015 2014 40 93
220 224 2016 12 31
2015 12 31 1,581 1,457
MUMSS
( )
12 31
2016 2015
$ 120,991 $ 135,398
117,798 132,492
29 29
( )
2016 2015 2014

$ 2,527 $ 2,961 $ 2,961

369 845 908

246 589 595

MUMSS 233 565 582

MUMSS

294/504
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2016 2015
( )

2014 12 31 () $ 286 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,588
(15) — — (15)
11 — — 11
2015 12 31 () $ 282 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,584
) — — @)
2016 12 31 () $ 275 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,577

(€D 700 673

27 2016 12 31 2015 12
31 7,277 7,284
( )

$ 327 $ 2,632 $ 20 $ 2,979
— 5 — 5
2015 12 31 $ 327 $ 2,637 $ 20 $ 2,984
$ 346 $ 2,361 $ 11 $ 2,718
— 3 — 3
2016 12 31 $ 346 $ 2,364 $ 11 $ 2,721
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2014 12 31
€Y)

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

€Y
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( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 1 $  — $ 1 $  —
283 40 280 31
4,059 1,939 4,059 1,686
467 275 478 250
329 167 291 163
$ 5,139 $ 2,421 $ 5,109 $ 2,130
298
( )
221 $ 2,905 $ 27 $ 3,153
160 — — 160
(26) (273) Q) (306)
(28) — — (28)
327 $ 2,632 $ 20 $ 2,979
43 — — 43
[¢E)) — — 1)
1) 271) ©) (291)
@ — — @
$ 346 $ 2,361 $ 11 $ 2,718
159 78



10

11

@
®
(1) 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,130 FDIC
46 14

@)
®

2016 12 31

1,204 2018

MSBNA MSPBNA

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

EDINETOOOO

O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)

oOoOooodn

( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

(€)) €))
$ 154,559 $ 153,346
1,304 2,688
$ 155,863 $ 156,034
FDIC 1,280
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
FDIC
154,529 2017
43
941 2,173

12
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OOooOoOoOoo
( )
2016 12 2015 12
) ) ) @ 3 @ 3
2016 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 22,396
2017 14,120 7,369 16 4,622 26,127 22,266
2018 12,942 4,698 13 1,639 19,292 17,937
2019 13,049 8,340 38 970 22,397 18,568
2020 11,128 4,570 13 1,025 16,736 17,005
2021 13,614 2,044 17 1,504 17,179 9,142
43,076 15,385 244 4,339 63,044 46,454
$107,929 $ 42,406 $ 341 $ 14,099 $164,775 $153,768
4.1 1.4 6.0 N/M 3.7 4.0
)
N/M
(€D) 2016 12 31 11
2017 2018
2019 2020 2021 ()
[®) LIBOR
®?) 2016 12
31
%)
(
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 154,472 $ 140,494
10,303 10,404
—_ 2,870
$ 164,775 $ 153,768
2016 2015 436 342

304 273
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ooooOoog
2016 12 31
3,156 2015 12 31 2,902
2016 12 31
1,117 2015 12 31 650
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 5.9
6.1
2016
28
2015 6.60
( 500 )
LIBOR
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

4.5 2022 2027
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2016 2015 2014
[€)) 3.7 4.0 4.2
[€)) 2.5 2.1 2.3
€Y)
VIE
VIE
13
(
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 9,404 $ 7,629
(€D 1,429 1,435
() 285 400
$ 11,118 $ 9,464
(1) 2016 12 31 1,389 40
2015 12 31 1,401 34
@) 13
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2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

€

)

)

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

12

LIBOR

13
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O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
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( )

2016 12 31 2015 12 31
)

— $ — $ — $ 2,333

86 3,291 3,377 2,122

— 2,738 2,738 1,553

1 2,812 2,813 1,148

58 212 270 142

94 112 206 331

239 $ 9,165 $ 9,404 $ 7,629
2.5 1.0 1.0 1.2
2016 12 31 2015( 12 31

$ — $ 69

112 168

17 1

53 54

55 104

28 —

20 4

$ 285 $ 400
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( )
2016 12 31
$ 83 % — $ 1 $ 39 $ 123
517 132 13 246 908
[€)) 15,156 24,144 47,725 4,421 91,446
6,024 3 — 4 6,031
88 10 100 220 418
79 368 32 68 547
@ 71,194 — — — 71,194
1,845 — — — 1,845
$ 94,986 $ 24,657 $ 47,871 $ 4,998 $ 172,512
(€Y
56
@ 688

302/504



2016 12 31

2016 12 31

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

22

689

705

2016
715

2015
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( )
2016 12 31

$ 649
627

549

505

444
2,958

$ 5,732

2016 12 31

2014 12 31
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OooooOodd
2016 12 31
( )
C )
a $ 166,685 $ 140,987 $ 91,784 $ 30,274  $ 429,730  $ (1,049) $ —
49 6 — 215 270 — —
@y  1-466.131 779,057 325,616 541,369 3,112,173 55,476 —
1,052 753 1,472 5,611 8,888 (164) 7,009
@
38 133 71 8 250 2 4
2,812 — — — 2,812 5) 4,854
— — 2 23,321 23,323 8 —
— — — 59,704 59,704 103 —
3 30 124 237 394 44 —
(€))
@
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SPE

SPE

SPE
SPE

UPB UPB

uPB

SPE

233
UPB 189
UPB 427
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UPB UPB
UPB
2016 12 31 RMBS 1,479 2004 2016
470
210
2016 12 31
103
2016 12 31
UPB 116 RMBS 152
799
CMBS
2016 12 31 2004 2016
373 62
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
UPB 317

uPB uPB uPB
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2016 263 2015 563 2014 3,364
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2010 15 CDIB

STACK 2006-1 CDO

CDIB STACK 2006-1 CDO
CDO

CDIB 12
2011

2012
2006-4SL
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275
CDIB
228 CDIB
28
240
2006-4SL
2006-4SL
( 303
2014
2016 12
149 (



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2012
2006-14SL 2006-14SL
2007-4SL 2007-4SL
2006-14SL
(
354 305 )
2013 16
2016 16
527 (
)
2012 28
2006-13ARX
2006-13ARX
2013 17
( 609 )
2014 30
2016 11
2016 12 13
2017
170 (
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2013 10
2006-10SL 2006-10SL
2006-10SL
(
300 )
2014
197 (
)
2013
644
2014 10
2015 12
2016 12 25
247 86

247 ( )
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2013
2007-2AX  MSM 2007-2AX
( 650 )
2013 22 2014 11
24 240 (
)
2013 12 30
2007-12
( 516 )
2014 28 2016 14
152
2014 28
2007-1
735 )
2015
292 (
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2014 19 FGIC
NIMS2007-1
ABS
NIMS
FGIC 475
NIMS
2014 11 24 2017 19
126
FGIC
2014 23 FGIC ABS 2007-NC4
ABS
876 FGIC
2017 23
277 FGIC

FGIC
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( 10.5
12 11
)
2016
2016
2016 12
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2007-NC4
2015
2016 11
277 (
2005 2012
209 220
2016
2016 12 23
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VIE
VIE
CDO
VIE
B
CMBS

CLN

CLN

CDO

SPE

VIE

CLN

VIE

VIE
CDO

VIE

VIE

CDO
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VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
12
2016 VIE
2016 12 31
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
VIE VIE VIE VIE

$ 501 $ $ 900 $
602 10 787 13
@) 397 283 668 423

0} 910 25 245
$ 2,410 $ 318 $ 2,600 $ 436
o
VIE VIE

@
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2015 12 31
72
VIE

VIE
VIE

31
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( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 74 $ 14
1,295 1,842
13 3
18
177
833 741
$ 2,410 $ 2,600
$ 289 $ 431
29 5
$ 318 $ 436
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
2016 12 31
228 37
2015 12 31
78
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VIE
( )
2016 12 31
VIE $ 101,916  $ 11,341 $ 4,857 $ 4,293 $ 39,077
$ 11,243  $ 1,245 $ 50 $ 1,570 $ 4,877
— — 2,812 — 45
684 99 — 187 228
$ 11,927 $ 1,344 $ 2,882 $ 1,757 $ 5,150
$ 11,243 $ 1,245 $ 49 $ 1,183 $ 4,877
— — 5 — 18
$ 11,243  $ 1,245 $ 54 $ 1,183 $ 4,895
( )
2015 12 31
VIE

$ 126,872 $ 8,805 $ 4,654 $ 2,201 $ 20,775

$ 13,361 $ 1,259 $ 1 $ 1,129 $ 3,854
— — 2,834 — 67
494 231 — 361 222

$ 13,855 $ 1,490 $ 2,835 $ 1,490 $ 4,143

$ 13,361 $ 1,259 $ 1 $ 685 $ 3,854
— — 5 — 13
$ 13,361 $ 1,259 $ 6 $ 685 $ 3,867
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VIE
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 4,775 $ 458 $ 13,787 $ 1,012
54,021 2,656 57,313 2,871
14,796 2,758 13,236 2,763
28,324 5,371 42,536 6,715
$ 101,916 $ 11,243 $ 126,872 $ 13,361
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
SPE VIE
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 117 129
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
CDO CLO

SPE
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SPE
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SPE
SPE
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SPE
CLN
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SPE

SPE

ELN

(
CDo
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SPE
SPE @
@
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

SPE
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( )
2016 12 31

@
SPE 0) $ 19,381 $ 43,104 $ 11,902 $ 11,613
s — $ 2 $ 375 s —
4 79 — 826
$ 4 $ 101 $ 375 $ 826
$ — $ 30 $ 26 $ —
23 75 — —
$ 23 $ 105 $ 26 s —
$ — $ 261 $ — $ 89
— — — 459

( )
2015 12 31

(€D)
SPE ©) $ 22,440 $ 72,760 $ 17,978 $ 12,235
$ — $ 238 $ 649 $ —
160 63 — 1,136
$ 160 $ 301 $ 649 $ 1,136
$ — $ 88 $ 99 $ —
60 63 — 10
$ 60 $ 151 $ 99 $ 10
$ — $ 343 $ — $ 151
_ _ — 449

@ cLo
@
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2016 12 31

385 $ 12 $ 397
14 895 909
399 $ 907 $ 1,306
56 s — $ 56
84 14 98
140 $ 14 $ 154
348 $ 2 $ 350
98 361 459

( )

2015 12 31

886 $ 1 $ 887
17 1,342 1,359
903 $ 1,343 $ 2,246
187 Y- $ 187
112 21 133
299 $ 21 $ 320
466 $ 28 $ 494
110 339 449

( )

2016 2015 2014
$ 18,975 $ 21,243 $ 20,553
2,701 3,062 3,041
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12
CLO
( )
2016 2015 2014
SPE $ 475 $ 1,110 $ 2,388
CLO
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 11,209 $ 7,878
11,301 7,935
128 97
36 40
11
VIE
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 285 $ 285 $ 400 $ 400
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(
)
() RWAs
RWAs ()
RWAs
2022
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( )
2016 12 31
@
Tier $ 60,398 16.9 5.9
Tier 68,097 19.0 7.4
78,642 22.0 9.4
Tier (@) — 8.4 4.0
RWAs $ 358,141 N/A N/A
®3) 811,402 N/A N/A

327/504



Tier

Tier

Tier (@)

RWA
®

N/A
@
(2) Tier
®
GAAP

2015 12 31

2016 12 31

Tierl

2015 12 31
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O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn
)
2015 12 31
@
$ 59,409 15.5 4.5
66,722 17.4 6.0
79,403 20.7 8.0
— 8.3 4.0
$ 384,162 N/A N/A
803,574 N/A N/A
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
2016 12 31
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o
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Tier

Tier
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)

2016 12 31
@
$ 13,398 16.9 6.5
13,398 16.9 8.0
14,858 18.7 10.0
13,398 10.5 5.0
)

2015 12 31
@
$ 13,333 15.1 6.5
13,333 15.1 8.0
15,097 17.1 10.0
13,333 10.2 5.0
)

2016 12 31
@)
$ 5,589 26.1 6.5
5,589 26.1 8.0
5,626 26.3 10.0
5,589 10.6 5.0
)

2015 12 31
@
$ 4,197 26.5 6.5
4,197 26.5 8.0
4,225 26.7 10.0
4,197 10.5 5.0
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OO00000000(ES871)
ooo0000
MS&Co.
SEC CFTC
MS&Co. MS&Co.
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 10,311 10,254
8,034 8,458 MS&Co. SEC 15¢3-1 E
10 500
MS&Co. 50 SEC
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 MS&Co.
MSSB LLC SEC
MSSB LLC
MSSB LLC 2016 12 31 2015 12 31 3,946
3,613 3,797 3,459
MSIP
MSMS MSIP
MSMS
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

253 286
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15
( )
2016 2015
1,920 1,951
@ (133) (78)
&) 65 47
1,852 1,920
@
0 RSU
2016 3,500 2015 2,125
2016 2016
2016 2017 30 35
2016 20
0.15 0.20
10b5-1

RSU
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2016 2015 2014
468 452 311 2016 12 15 2016 12 30
2017 17
30
14 Tierl
K 2017 40,000,000 1,000
0.01 K K 1000
K ( )2027 15
(D)
90 25,000
25
K
K 969
( )
2016 12 31
2016 2015
( ) « ) 12 31 12 31
A 44,000 $ 25,000 $ 1,100 $ 1,100
cC 519,882 1,000 408 408
E 34,500 25,000 862 862
F 34,000 25,000 850 850
G 20,000 25,000 500 500
H 52,000 25,000 1,300 1,300
| 40,000 25,000 1,000 1,000
J 60,000 25,000 1,500 1,500
$ 7,520 $ 7,520
Qc MUFG 911 1,160,791 C 503
C 640,909 705
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(
C ) ) C D
AQ3) 2006 44,000,000 $ 25,000 2011 $ 255.56
0.01 15
1000
C(3)(4) 2008 10 1,100 2011 25.00
10 13 10 15
E(5) 2013 34,500,000 25,000 2023 445.31
30 0.01 10 15
1000
F(5) 2013 34,000,000 25,000 2024 429.69
12 10 0.01 15
1000
6(5) 2014 20,000,000 25,000 2019 414.06
29 0.01 6.625 15
1000
H(5)(6) 2014 1,300,000 25,000 2019 681.25
29 0.01 15
25
1(5) 2014 40,000,000 25,000 2024 398.44
18 0.01 10 15
1000
JGB)(7) 2015 1,500,000 25,000 2020 693.75
19 0.01 15
25
(A E F G 25.00 H J
1,000
@) 2016 12 2016 12 30
2017 17
©)
@c 1,000
10
®) ) )
90
(6) H 2019 15
@3 2020 15
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« )
( )
DVA
2013 12 31 $ (266) $ (282) $ (545) $ — $ (1,093)
0CI(1) (397) 209 33 — (155)
2014 12 31 (663) (73) (512) — (1,248)
0CI(1) (300) (246) 138 — (408)
2015 12 31 (963) (319) (374) — (1,656)
DVA
@ — — — (312) (312)
0CcI(1) (23) (269) (100) (283) (675)
2016 12 31 $ (986) $ (588) $ (474) $ (595)  $ (2,643)
@
@
DVA AOCI
2016
ocCl
( )
2016 (1)
C ) C ) C )
ocCl $ (24) $ 9 $ (15) $ 12 $ (@7
4 — 4 — 4
ocl (20) 9 11) 12 (23)
ocCl $ (313) $ 116 $ (197) $ — $ (197)
) (113) 41 (72) — (72)
ocl (426) 157 (269) — (269)
ocl $ (162) $ 64 $ (98) $ — $ (98)
@ 3) 1 (2) — )
ocCl (165) 65 (100) — (100)
DVA
ocClI $ (429) $ 153 $ (276) $ (13) $ (263)
) (31) 11 (20) — (20)
ocl (460) 164 (296) (13) (283)
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0Cl

ocCl

ocCl1

0Cl

ocCl

0ocCl

ocCl

ocCl1

0Cl

ocCl

ocCl1

0Cl

(1) 2016
@
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OooooOodd
( )
2015

C ) C ) C )
$ (119) $ (185) $ (304) () $ (300)
(119) (185) (304) ) (300)
$ (305) $ 112 $ (193) — $ (193)
0} (84) 31 (53) — (53)
(389) 143 (246) — (246)
$ 202 $ (70) $ 132 — $ 132
0 9 ®) 6 — 6
211 (73) 138 — 138

( )
2014

C ) C ) C )
$ (139) $ (352) $ (491) $ (94) $ (397)
(139) (352) (491) (94) (397)
$ 391 $ (158) $ 233 — $ 233
0 (40) 16 (24) — 24)
351 (142) 209 — 209
$ 41 $ (17) $ 24 — $ 24
0} 12 ®) 9 — 9
53 (20) 33 — 33

DVA
DVA
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2016 12 31

8,856

2015 12 31

8,170
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ (2,018) $ (1,996)
1,032 1,033
$  (986) $  (963)
2016 12 31 2015 12
1,127 1,002
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EPS
EPS
C )
RSU () (€))
C )
EPS
RSU(1)
« )
(€D RSU EPS
EPS
RSU
15
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( )
2016 2015 2014

$ 6,122 $ 6,295 $ 3,681
1 (16) 14)
6,123 6,279 3,667
144 152 200
5,979 6,127 3,467
(468) (452) (311)
(©)) @® ®
$ 5,508 $ 5,671 $ 3,152
1,849 1,909 1,924
$ 2.98 $ 2.98 $ 1.65
- (0.01) (0.01)
$ 2.98 $ 2.97 $ 1.64
$ 5,508 $ 5,671 $ 3,152
1,849 1,909 1,924
38 44 47
1,887 1,953 1,971
$  2.92 $  2.91 $ 1.61
- (0.01) (0.01)
$ 2.92 $  2.90 $  1.60

RSU

EPS
2016 13 2015 12 2014
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( )

2016 2015 2014

$ 1,142 $ 876 $ 613
2,724 2,163 1,690
170 108 109
(374) (560) (298)
2,131 2,262 2,109
1,223 986 1,190
$ 7,06 $ 5,835 $ 5,413
$ 8 $ 78 $ 106
3,606 3,497 3,613
977 1,024 1,216
(1,348) (1,857) (1,257)
$ 3,318 $ 2,742 $ 3,678
$ 3,698 $ 3,093 $ 1,735



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
18
( )
2016 2015 2014
$ 1,054 $ 1,080 $ 1,212
2 ®) 5
81 26 45
@ $ 1,137 $ 1,103 $ 1,262
(1) 2016 2015 2014 2017 2016 2015
73 68 31
2016 2015 2014 381
369 404
2016 12 31 619
2017 415 2018 175
29 2017 2017
2016 2016
2016 12 31 103
15

RSU

RSU
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RSU
RSU
RSU @
(1) 2016 12 31
2015 2014
32.58 2016 12 31
2016 12 31
2016 2015 2014
1,646 1,461
RSU
RSU
RSU @
@ RSU
2016 12 31
2016 2015 2014
1,517

RSU

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd

2016

( ) C )

105 $ 29.26

38 25.48

(40) 25.42

®) 29.57

100 29.35

29.35 98 RSU
34.76
RSU 1.3
RSU 4,159
RSU 1,068

2016

( ) C )

70 $ 29.91

38 25.48

(40) 27.70

®) 29.58

65 28.70

28.68 63 RSU
1,088 1,693
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10
RSU
2016 2015 2014
2016
( ) (D)
17 $ 52.26
) 26.90
1) 65.45
@ 2 28.20
2 28.20
(1) 2016 12 31 28.20
2016 41 2015 2014
2016 2015 2014 26.90 30.01
24.68 2016 66
2016 2016
12 31 26
2016 12 31
( ) C ) )
$20.00 $24.99 1 $ 22.98 1.1
$25.00 $34.99 1 30.01 1.1
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PSU 12 31
PSU
PSU RSU
DVA
2011
MS ROE
PSU
MS ROE MS ROE
0.0 11.5 1.5

2016 2015 2014 25.19

34.58 32.81

S&P500
MS TSR
PSU
MS TSR MS TSR
-50 0.0 25 1.5

2016 2015 2014 24.51

38.07 37.72
2016 1.1 25.4 0.0
2015 0.9 29.6 0.0
2014 0.8 44.2 0.0

S&P500
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PSU
PSU
@
(1) 2016 2015 2014
92
2016 12 31
183
2016
2016
2017 2016
895
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2016
4
2
@
4
( )
2016 2015 2014
$ 950 $ 660 $ 1,757
228 112 408
$ 1,178 $ 772 $ 2,165
2017 2016 2015
151 144
688
2017 394 2018 111
2017 2017
763
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2016
( )
2017 2018
$ 440 $ 174 $ 149 $ 763
518 263 114 895
$ 958 $ 437 $ 263 $ 1,658
19
2007
401(a)
SEREP 401(a)
2014 30
2014 10 SEREP SEREP
65

2014 12 31
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(GED)
( )
2016 2015 2014
) $ 17 $ 19 $ 20
150 152 154
(122) (120) (110)
— (1) J—
12 26 22
— — 3
_ 2 2
« ) $ 57 $ 78 $ 91
( )
2016 2015 2014
) $ 1 $ 1 $ 2
4 3 5
an (18) 14)
« ) $ (12 $ (19 $ M
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( )
2016 2015 2014
$ (149) $ 212 $ (18)
1 1 @
— (1) —
12 28 27
$ (136) $ 240 $ 7
( )
2016 2015 2014
$ O $ O $ O
— ©) 64
(17) (18) 14
$ (19) $ (30) $ 4
10
2014 10 SEREP
2016 2015 2014
4.21 3.86 4.74
3.61 3.59 3.75
3.19 2.85 1.06
2016 2015 2014
4.13 3.77 3.77
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( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
$ 3,604 $ 4,007 $ 87 $ 75
17 19 1 1
150 152 4 3
«C YO 159 (267) — 4
o o — 9
_ ©) _ _
19) (29) — —
) 64 (46) 1 @
(219) (194) () 4)
) ¢ (44) (28) — —
$ 3,711 $ 3,604 $ 88 $ 87
$ 3,497 $ 3,705 $ — $ —
196 9 — —
38 31 5 4
(219) (194) ) 4)
(19) (29) — —
) ¢ (62) (25) — —
$ 3,431 $ 3,497 $ — $ —
«C ) $  (280) $  (107) $ (88) $ (87)
€))
@
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( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
$ 230 $ 382 S — $  —
(510) (489) (88) (87)
$ (280) $ (107) $  (88) $ (87)
C )
«C ) $ 2 $ 1 $ 17 $ 34
«C ) (763) (626) — 2
«C ) $ (761) $ (625) $ 17 $ 36
2017 « )
17 2017
C )
17
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 3,696
3,592
( )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
$ 566 $ 543
56 54
( )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
$ 552 $ 531
56 54
2016 2015 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4.01 4.27 4.01 4.13
3.10 3.19 N/A N/A
N/A
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Aa
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
5.96 6.25
9.32 11.00
( ) 4.50 4.50
2038 2038
( )
2016 N/M N/M
2016 12 31 $ 6 $ (5)

N/M

88
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NAV

NAV
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( )
2016 12 31
@ $ 55 $ — $ — $ 55
1,493 — — 1,493
_ 423 — 423
1,493 423 — 1,916
— 13 — 13
— 13 — 13
— 159 — 159
— 76 — 76
— — 38 38
Q@) $ 1,548 $ 671 $ 38 $ 2,257
$ — $ 225 $ — $ 225
$ — $ 225 $ — $ 225
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( )
2015 12 31
[€)) $ 28 $ — $ — $ 28
1,398 — — 1,398
— 263 — 263
1,398 263 — 1,661
— 2 — 2
— 22 — 22
— 24 — 24
— 224 — 224
— — 35 35
[€)) — 54 — 54
(@) $ 1,426 $ 565 $ 35 $ 2,026
$ — $ 65 $ — $ 65
©)) — 100 — 100
$ — $ 165 $ — $ 165
(€D
® NAV
2016 12 31 999 86 2015 12 31 1,239 59
2016 12 31 111 194 2015 12
31 149 98 91 2015 12 31
2016 2015

352/504



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2016 2015

$ 35 $ 36
— ®

3 3

$ 38 $ 35

2016 12 31
2017 2017 50
( )
2016 12 31
2017 $ 149 $ 5
2018 135 6
2019 139 6
2020 145 6
2021 153 7
2022 -2026 867 31
401(K)
401(K)
401(K) 2016
2015 IRS
2016 2015
100,000
401(K)
401(K) 2016

2015 2014 401(K) 250 255 256
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2015 2014
117
20
@
@
(1) 2016
46 38
42
®)

44

2014

2016
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2016
101 111
( )
2016 2015 2014
$ 330 $ 239 $  (604)
221 144 260
196 247 88
28 19 114
14 24 34
359 333 258
$ 1,148 $ 1,006 $ 150
$ 1,336 $ 1,031 $  (207)
74 43 (56)
56 (56) (31)
127 58 56
31 50 9
(46) 68 11)
$ 1,578 $ 1,194 $  (240)
$ 2,726 $ 2,200 $  (90)
$ 1 $ @) $ ®
125
2015
68 62 58 45
38 38
2015 2014 24 (203)
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2016 2015 2014
35.0 35.0 35.0
2.2 1.4 6.5
2.5) (1.5) (5.0)
(0.1) 0.2) (3.5)
3.1) 8.7 (22.5)
— 0.2 1.4
0.1 — —
— — (38.7)
— — 25.5
(0.8) 0.3) 1.2)
30.8 25.9 2.5)
2016 68
2016 31.6
2015 564
2015 32.5
2014 2,226
2009
1,380
609
237 2014
59.5

900
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( )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
$ 731 $ 1,987
3,504 3,514
656 846
1,062 738
21 35
5,974 7,120
164 139
$ 5,810 $ 6,981
$ 270 $ 269
773 716
$ 1,043 $ 985
$ 4,767 $ 5,99
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
465 1,647
2030
2016 12 31 4,767
50
2016 12 31 2015 12 31 12,006
10,209
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
1,111 893
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2015

2015 12 31

122

18

2014

22

2014 12 31
258

2016 12 31

2013

2014

2015

2016

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
11 11 10

2016
28 18 (35)
2016 12 31
150

$ 4,096
135

100
(2,080)
(19)

(O]

$ 2,228

$ 230
114
(753)
™

®

$ 1,804

$ 172
14
(134)
)

$ 1,851
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2017
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2009 2012 2007 2013

1999 2005
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1999
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2010
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( )
2016 2015 2014
$ 5,694 $ 5,360 $ 1,805
3,154 3,135 1,786
$ 8,848 $ 8,495 $ 3,591
( )
2016

(]6) (@) (©)
$17,294  $11,821  $ 2,108 $ (290) $ 30,933
4,005 3,888 5 (882) 7,016
3,840 359 1 (882) 3,318
165 3,529 4 — 3,698
$ 17,459  $15,350  $ 2,112 $ (290) $ 34,631
$ 5,123 $ 3,437 $ 287 $ 1 $ 8,848
4) 1,318 1,333 75 — 2,726
3,805 2,104 212 1 6,122
@ — 2 — 1
3,804 2,104 214 1 6,123
155 — (11) — 144
$ 3,649 $ 2,104 $ 225 $ 1 $ 5,979
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DVA
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DVA
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)
2015
€)) (3)
$ 17,800  $ 12,144  $ 2,331 (213)  $ 32,062
3,190 3,105 2 (462) 5,835
3,037 149 18 (462) 2,742
153 2,956 (16) — 3,093
$ 17,953  $15,100 $ 2,315 (213)  $ 35,155
$ 4,671 $ 3,332 $ 492 — $ 8,495
825 1,247 128 — 2,200
3,846 2,085 364 — 6,295
@17 — 1 — (16)
3,829 2,085 365 — 6,279
133 — 19 — 152
$ 3,696 $ 2,085 $ 346 — % 6,127
)
2014
(B]O) ®
$ 17,463  $ 12,549  $ 2,728 (200)  $ 32,540
3,389 2,516 2 (494) 5,413
3,981 177 18 (498) 3,678
(592) 2,339 (16) 4 1,735
$ 16,871  $14,888  $ 2,712 (196)  $ 34,275
TS o 5 20m 5 o 5 — 5 see
0)) (90) (207) 207 — (90)
32 3,192 457 — 3,681
(19) — 5 — (14)
13 3,192 462 — 3,667
109 — 91 — 200
$ (%) $ 3,192 $ 371 — $ 3,467
ocl 2015 2014
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(2) 2016

®

91
(4) 2016

®
12
(6) 2014

1940

68

197

@
(1) 2015

¢))

@

244
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2a-7
2016 2015 2014
195
2015
564 2014
1,390 839
20
2014
141 84
40 17
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
$ 629,149 $ 602,714
181,135 179,708
4,665 5,043
$ 814,949 $ 787,465
13
EMEA
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2016 2015 2014
$ 25,487 $ 25,080 $ 25,140
EMEA 4,994 5,353 4,772
4,150 4,722 4,363
$ 34,631 $ 35,155 $ 34,275
( )
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
$ 581,750 $ 569,369
EMEA 158,819 146,177
74,380 71,919
$ 814,949 $ 787,465
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2016 2015 2014
$ 2,448 $ 4,942 $ 2,641
9% 574 601
— — @
38 53 10
2,582 5,569 3,251
3,008 3,055 2,594
4,036 4,073 3,970
(1,028) (1,018) (1,376)
1,554 4,551 1,875
126 (195) 214
1,428 4,746 1,661
(383) (83) (423)
1,811 4,829 2,084
4,168 1,298 1,383
5,979 6,127 3,467
(23) (300) (397)
(269) (246) 209
(100) 138 33
DVA (283) — —
$ 5,304 $ 5,719 $ 3,312
$ 5,979 $ 6,127 $ 3,467
471 456 315
$ 5,508 $ 5,671 $ 3,152
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0.01
: 3,500,000,000
:2,038,893,979
:1,852,481,601 1,920,024,027

« )
( 0.01 )
186,412,378 118,869,952
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

$ 119 $ 5,169
3,600 4,311
— 2,421
139 354
57,906 47,060
28,186 18,380
95,684 106,192
34,329 25,787
31,246 34,927
4,613 6,259
$ 255,822 $ 250,860
$ 1 $ 40
49 138
26,957 29,220
2,040 2,189
150,725 144,091
179,772 175,678
7,520 7,520
20 20
23,271 24,153
53,679 49,204
2,851 2,409
(2.643) (1,656)
(5.797) (4,059)
(2,851) (2,409)
76,050 75,182
$ 255,822 $ 250,860
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255

2016

187

2015
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2016 2015 2014

$ 5,979 $ 6,127 $ 3,467
(4,168) (1,298) (1,383)
1,367 1,084 1,176
(212) (3,195) 2,305
2,966 2,718 5,565
(2,502) 1,364 (7,790)
(10,846) (5.459) (7.853)
(13,348) (4,095) (15,643)
(39) (655) 189
61 211 101
— 1,493 2,782
32,795 28,575 33,031
(24,754) (22,803) (28,917)
(3,933) .,773) (1,458)
(1,746) (1,455) (904)
66 — —
2,450 2,593 4,824
(250) (65) (208)
(8,182) 1,151 (5,462)
11,901 10,750 16,212
$ 3,719 $ 11,901 $ 10,750
$ 119 $ 5,169 $ 5,068
3,600 4,311 4,556
— 2,421 1,126
$ 3,719 $ 11,901 $ 10,750

2014 3,650 3,959

2016 2015 2014
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
$ 140,422 $ 130,817
10,303 13,274
$ 150,725 $ 144,001
2016 12 31
115 91
2016 12 31 2015 12
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23 ( )
( )
2016 @ 2015 @
16 (O] ®)
$6,893 $7,996 $7,906 $8,138 $9,311 $9,045 $7,005 $6,701
899 913 1,003 883 596 698 762 1,037
7,792 8,909 8,909 9,021 9,907 9,743 7,767 7,738
6,054 6,426 6,528 6,775 7,052 7,016 6,293 6,299
1,738 2,483 2,381 2,246 2,855 2,727 1,474 1,439
578 833 749 566 387 894 423 496
1,160 1,650 1,632 1,680 2,468 1,833 1,051 943
(©) (O] 8 — ®) @ @ ©)
1,157 1,646 1,640 1,680 2,463 1,831 1,049 936
23 64 43 14 69 24 31 28
$1,134 $1,582 $1,597 $1,666 $2,394 $1,807 $1,018 $ 908
79 157 79 156 80 142 79 155
$1,055 $1,425 $1,518 $1,510 $2,314 $1,665 $ 939 $ 753
®)
$ 0.56 $0.77 $0.82 $ 0.84 $1.21 $0.87 $ 0.49 $ 0.40
— (0.01) 0.01 — (0.01) — — _
$ 0.56 $ 0.76 $0.83 $ 0.84 $ 1.20 $ 0.87 $ 0.49 $ 0.40
®)
$0.55 $0.75 $ 0.80 $ 0.81 $1.18 $0.85 $ 0.48 $ 0.39
— — 0.01 — — — — —
$ 0.55 $0.75 $0.81 $ 0.81 $1.18 $0.85 $ 0.48 $ 0.39
@ $0.15 $0.15 $0.20 $ 0.20 $ 0.10 $0.15 $ 0.15 $0.15
$35.34 $36.29 $37.11 $36.99 $33.80 $34.52 $34.97 $35.24
(1) 2016 DVA
oCl 2015 DVA
(2) 2016
135 20
(3) 2016

60 2016

70
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2016 12 31
(C0S0) (2013 )

2016 12 31
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Consolidated Income Statements Maorgan Stanley
in mélvns, oronol per sharm dols E'Il 2015 2014
Revanues
Inveaiment barnking ] 4833 3 5,504 5 5,946
Trading 10,209 10,114 82377
Irsadimants 160 341 a36
Commissons and fees 4,109 4554 4,713
Axsl managemenl. distribulion and administralion lees 10,697 10,7640 10,570
Odhar 825 463 1.006
Todal non-interast reveraes 30,933 32062 320
Inleres! income T.016 5835 5413
Interes] expense 3.318 .14 3678
Het misres( EIT TIES 1095
el reverues 34531 35 155 W ITE
Hon-inferest cxpenses
Compensation and benofits 16878 16,014 17
Cecupancy and equipmant 1,308 1382 1423
Erohmrage, clearing and exchangs foos 1,820 1,862 1,08
Information processing and communications 1.787 1.787 1,635
Marketing and business developmeni nar a1 58
Frofessional pervices 2128 2 268 24T
Other _2.175 _2824 5211
Tolal rvon-interest sxpees 25.783 26,860 30,654
Incame fram coninuing operabions bofans income taxes B.B48 BARS 3.5
Frowsion far (Benafi from) ncome (aaes 2.726 2200
Income from conlinuing operaticns 6122 B.295 3,881
incoma {less | from discantinued operations, ned of incoma laxes 1 {16) (14}
et ncome § 63 % Ea s 3547
fiet incoma applicable o nonconbiclling nterests 144 152 200
Met income applicable io Mongan Stanlay £ (X1 5 8127 ] EETH
Prefermed siock dividends and other LAl 454 el
Earnings applicable to Margan Stanley common sharehalders $ 5,608 E] 54871 H 3,182
Earnings per basic common share
Income from continuing operaticns g 258 5 268 g 165
Income (loss | from discontinued operaions _— (0.01) (oot
Eamings per bass commaon share [ 2.58 5 2.57 g 164
Earnings per diluled commaon Share
Income from continuing operaticns 1 262 k] 281 -3 161
ineoene (iogs | from discontinued operabons - {0.01) (o1
Earnings per dilubed common share ] .52 ] .00 3 1.60
Dividends. declared per common share 5 o070 5 055 5 035
Average common shares cutstanding
Basc 1849 1909 1824
Diluted 1.887 1.953 1.871
See Nodes (o Comnsahidated Fuzancial Stnlements a5 Dievember 2016 Form (0K
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Morgan Stanley

5. i e 2015 2014
Net ncoma 5 [R5 5 [Fii] 5 JEET
Oaher camgprerensive incoome (koss ). nel ol
Foigign curnancy transiation sEusiments ] {11} ] (304 3 {81}
Change it nel unreakzed gaing (lossas) of availabie fof Sake satunes [269) [ 2448] 08
Pension, peatrelinement ard oliver (100} 138 33
Change in net deb valuation adjustment = —
Total other comprehensia incomss [ass] 5 3 [CRF] 5 [Pl R
Comp/shansve Incomi ] 5447 ] 5,067 H 3418
Kot incoma applicabie to noncontiolling interests 144 152 00
Other comprehanshe incomae (loss ) applcable o nonconirolling mteresis (1} 4] [84)
Com ive income applicable to § 3 KAL) 5 ERIF]
Dhecemher 2006 Foom 100K Gl See Mabes 1 Consolidaied Finnneial Saiements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets Morgan Stanley
At At
December 31, Decamber 31,
# i pnilfiorn, gecapd shve dels 2016 2016
Astels
Caah and duse from banks 5 2mT £ 19,827
Inleres! bearing deposits with banks 21,364 34250
Trading assets at fair value (3152 548 and 3127627 wene pledged 1o varicus parfes) 262,154 238,505
Irvestment secwities (includes $63,17T9 and 585,755 al fair value) 20,082 71,883
Sacurilies purchased under agreemaents ba ressl (includes $302 and 3506 al fair value) 101,956 B7 657
Zacidilled Bocrowed 125,738 142 418
Custamer and alfer recevalles ELE ] 45407
Lomns:
Held for investmenl (net of alowance of $274 and 5225) 81,704 12 550
Heid for sale 12,544 13,200
Goadwill 6ATT & 584
Intangible assets (net of accumulated amortzaton of §2421 and $2,130) 27 2584
Othir sgasty 82,125 51,087
Total assels [] Iilﬂ g TAT 465
Linbilities
Deposits {includes 383 anc 5125 af fair valus) 5 155,863 s 156,004
Ehorl-lerm borrowings (indudes $406 and 51,845 o fair valoe) B 2,173
Trading lixbities ot fair value 128,194 128 A55
Sacurities sold under Bgreaments to repurchase (indudes $729 and 5683 al fair valua) E4.E28 35 592
Securflies laanad 15,544 18,358
Qahar secured finoncings (includes 55,041 and 52,854 at tair valua) 11,118 9,484
Custamer and alher payabies. 190,513 186 626
Othier laeites and accrusd BEpNERS 15,296 13,71
-lnem incluces §38,736 and 533,045 ot fair vakie 164,775 153,768
‘atal llabiitins Y37, 772 T1 081
Commitmenis and contingent liabilities (see Note 12)
Equity
Mergan Stanley shareholders’ equity.
Proformod siock (see Moo 15) T.E20 7220
Comman slock, $3.01 par valus:
Shates aulhonzed: 3,500,000,000; Sharés ssued. 2,028.892.9T9. Shares outstanding: 1,852,481,801 and
1620024027 20 20
Adtsnonal pakd-in capaal ratay | 24,153
Rethined sarmings E3.6TS 49,204
Emplayes siock rusts 2,851 2400
Accumilated other comprehansive mcoma |loss) [2.643) {1,656
Common siock held in treasury at cost, 50,07 par valus (186,412,378 and 118 508 552 shares ) 5,797) {4,058)
Common sieck msued lo employes slog usis ,B51 2,408
Total Morgan Staniey sharenciders’ Hquity E’ﬂﬁl '.I!.iﬁ
Moncontraling 1,427 1,042
Total TATT TE,184
atal hatwiities and equity ¥ #1448 ¥ 767485
Sew Nodes io Comsolideted Finaneeal Stntements a2 December 2016 Fonm 10-K
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity Morgan Stanley

{13143 - - — =
— ace - 1.860 {408) - 1368

i
it

I
I
I
I
I
=

8137 = =

88 = - - -

?
H
:
| i |1
|§'I||§l§|§||§ll|
S
&\
3
b
H
||uE|§i§:§
B
SE

{1,818

Cfar ned Incressaos O —
Wl o Becembas 1. 516 A

(e ] x AT o change in P fer vake resuling bom Rectusfions i B Frm's codt soroads snd ofhue oredd. facion misled I Rebisgs corod of far vatue

wnder the Tal walue opbon, Mmmmmemmmmm In poooedance with fhe eady sdopion of & provaion of the sooounBng updsis Reoopnéao and

Maaiisemenl o Fransial Aideli asd Fnescl Labided. & e L] uﬂwﬂ WWHMNMU“MW&W‘GH

maneenloiling aslenesl and e mited 0 culstandng Rabdes urded e GaF valee opbon slacbon o Rl {1 d aths hiivg cames (loda) ("ADCE) Ses
mlarmaticn

2 in nocoiance with e acoounting opdae Amsndmisits 10t Conseidanon AnFyss, 3 nel acjusiment wies seoonoed as of Jenuary 1, 2008 W bofh consoadale ond deconaoidnts certan entbes
under [ i guidnecs See Mot I o Aurier nformaion

Ieweither 20046 Form 140-K kL Lo Males b0 Consolidated Frnameial Statlements
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statements MorganStanley
5. v 2016 2015 014
Cash fiows Tram operaling aciibes
Mel income ] &123 3 B2 3 38687
10 Feconcile net income 1o nel cauh pravided by (used for) opedaling actiities:
Deferred income 1axes 1,578 1,180 [231)
{Ircame) kas fram equity mathod investments TH {114} [ 156)
Compensalion payabie in comman stack and cplicrs 1,136 1,104 1,260
Depreciabion and amorzaton 1,736 1433 1,161
Mol gain oh 1860 of Bvailabie Tor sale securilies {112) {e4) {40
Impairment charges 130 = m
Frovision for credil [Osses On landing activities 144 123 23
Qaner aperating adjustments (199} Jx2 3
Changes in assets and babiltes:
Trading assets, nat of Trading fablities (24,395) 247 20,819
Securilied bomowed 17180 {5,708) {7.001)
Sacurilies oaned (2.514) (5.861) {7.580)
Customar and other recetvaies and other assets |Z.681) B.704 1,104
Cusiomer and other payables and cier lisbiites 1,803 4,373 2TAT
Secunbies purchased under agreements to resed 14, 258) {4, 30y 34 B4 2
Securilies sold under agresments io 17,936 [33.257) [75.692)
o ca operating f FadT 3074 1.066
Cash flows from irvesting activities
Fropeeds fom (payments for)
e assats—Promises, squipment and softwars, rel 1,278} {1373 (e
Businass disposiions, nel of cash disposed - 9458 80
Changes in loans, net {3,804) (15,818) {20,118
Invesiment sacurilias
Purchistes {6,811) [aT.201) {32,823
Proceeds from sales 1,16 ar.e28 12,060
Proceeds from paydowns and matinitss BI6T 5,663 4651
Ohed inveshng stlhinses 200 (o2 213
Hed cash used Torf investing activities (19,508) (18.285) (35,324)
Cash flows from financing activi
Pénl proceads from (paymants for)
Short:lerm barewings {1,208 (E8) 119
iniemests 196] (96) (18]
Qfhar secured financings 1,323 {2.370) (AL
Deposits. {171 22490 21,185
Procaeds from
Excass tax bamefils associated with stock-based awards L1 m 101
Derivatioes financing actnites - 512 BEE
Issuance of prafered sicck, net of ISsUance costs - 1493 2.8z
Issuance of long-term bermowings &3 BIE 34,182 36,740
Paymarts for.
Long-1erm barowings {30,390 (27 289) {33,103
Darivatives financing actebes {120 (452 [T7E)
Rapurchases of commaon stock and employes 1ax withholdings 13,933) (2,773) 11.458)
Cash dividends 11.748) (1.455) [504)
Qher financing aclivities &6 — -
cash financing activiies e 24,385 73 143
Effect of exchange faie changes on cash and cash equivalents 1,08 (B45) {1.B04)
Hel ncreass (oecreass) n cash and cash equvE SNt i{iﬁ% T.058 FEEN
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of perod Bl 0 46, 054 58 823
Cash and cash equivale end of 3 43081 5 54083 § 46064
Cash and cash equivalents inchuds:

Cash and dus from banks ] nmr 3 10827 § 21,381
Inlefes] bedring depasis with banks 1, 364 34 254 25 603
Cash and cash equivakents, al end ol period 3 381 5§ Si083 5 46084

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cesh payments for interest were 52,834 millien. 52 672 million and 53,575 milion for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectiely.

Cash payments for income faxes. net of refunds were $831 million, 3677 million and SEE6 million for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respactively

See Nodes 1o Consolidated Financisl Sinlements Bl Diecember 2016 Form (05
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Intraduction and Basis of Presentation
Thae Firm

Morgan Stanley, a linancial holding company, is a global financial
services lirm that maintaing sigoifican markel positons in cach of
its  business  scgments—Instiuttonal  Scouritics,  Wealth
Munagement and  Investimem  Mumgement.  Morgnn  Stanley,
through its subsidiarics and affilintes, provides o wide variety of
products and services to a lorge and diversified group of cliens
wid cuslomers, ncloding corporations. povernments, fnancial
institmtions and individials, Lnless the contexi sdherwise requires,
the terms “Morgan Stanley”™ or the “Firm™ mean Morgan Stanley
(ihe  “Parent  Company™)  fopether  with 13 consolidaied
subsidianes.

A descripion of the clicns and principal products and scrvices of
cach of tee Firm's business sepmenls is as follows:

Dsiitnrfente! Securities provides invesiment banking, sales and
tradig, bemching  and  other  services 10 corporations,
governments, financial instinsions, and high 10 ubira-high no
warth elients. Investment banking services consisi ol capital
raising and fimancial advisory services, inchuding services
relaning to the underwriting of deba. equity and other securities,
as well as advice on mergers and acquisitions, restruciurings,
real cstte and project fmmece. Sales ad trading  servioes
include sales, linancing and markel-making activities in equity
and fixed ncome products, weluding foreign exclanes and
commoditkes, a5 well as prime brokerage services. Lending
services include ongimating and/or purchasing corporate loans,
commercial and residential mongage lending, asset-backed
lending, finoncing extended 1o equities and commodities
customers, and loans to municipalities. Ciher activitics include
investments and research,

Wealth  Mamagemend provides 2 comprehensive armay  of
finamcial senvices and solutions 1o individual investors and small
1o modinm-sized businesses and institutions covering brokerge
and Dvestment advisory services, fimancial and weilih planning
services, anmuity and mswrance products, credit and other
lending products, banking and retirement plai services.

fvesmnent Manogemen! provides a broad range of imvestment
siralegies and producis thin span peographies, assel classes, and
public and pnvae markeis to a diverse group of clhioms across
instititbonal and intermediary channels, Steategics and products
include equity, fixed mcome, Hogmdity and allemative'other
products, Instinnional clicnts inclede defined benefivdefined
contrfbution  plans, foundations. endowmenis, government
cntitics, sovercign wealih

ecember 2006 Form 10-K

Morgan Stanley

funds, insurance companics. third-party fund sponsors and

corporations,  Individual  clienis  are  scrviced through
imermediaries.  including  affiliated  and  pon-aifiliated
distribanors

Basis ol Finuncinl Infermation

The consalidaied financial staicments are preparcd in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepled in e Lnited Stnes
of Amcrica (“ULS, GAAP7), which require the Finm 1o make
citinmtes and assumptions regarding (s valuations of cenain
financial instruments, the valwation of geedwill and inangible
assets, compensation, deferred tax assels, e outcome of legal and
tax mumiers, allowance for credit losses and other matiers ihat
affeet s conselidmed fnangial stensents and related disclosures.
Thie Firm believes that the estimaies utilized in the prepamtion of
s consolidated nancial stalcmens are prodent and reisonable,
Actual results could differ materially from these estimates.
Intercompany balances and imnsactions have been eliminaied.
Certain  reclassifications have becn made 1o prior periods 1o
comform to the current presentation.

Carsolidafion

The consalidmed Mnancial sistements include the accounts of the
Finmn, its wholly owned subsidiaries and other entitics in which the
Firm las o controlling Nnancial ioerest, including certain variabde
imteresit  entitics  (“WIE™) {see Note 13). For  consolidated
subsidiarics that are less than wholly owned, the third-pany
holdings of equity intcrests are referred to as nencontrolling
inerests. The net income attributable 1 poncontrolling interncsts
for such subsidianics is presenied as Net icome applicable 1o
nonconirelling intcrests in the consolidated income stalcments,
The portion of sharcholders” equity thal is adributable 1o
noncontrolling interests for such subsidisrics is presented as
noncontrolling interests, 4 component of 1odal equty, i the
consolidated balance sheets.

For cotities where (13ile total equity dnvestment ol risk s
sufficient to enable the entity to fimance its activities withow
additronal subordinated foancial support and (23 the equily bolders
bear the cconomic residual risks and retums. of the entity and have
the power 1o dircet the activitics of the cmity that  most
significamly  affcet s cconomic  performance,  the  Firm
consoldates those gntities 0 controls cither through o majoniy
voling inberest or otherwise, For VIEs (ie, cntities that do not
mget these criteria), the Firm consolidates those ctities whene i
has the power 1o make the decisions that most significantly affect
the economic perfommance of the VIE and has the obligation io
absorb losses or the right 1o receive benelits that could potentially
be significant i the VIE, except for ecriain VIES that are moncy
markel fmds, mvesiment companies or entities qualifying for
ACCOURInE purposes a8 tvestment comjuanics. Generally, the Finm

(0]
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consolidates those entities when it absorbs a majority of the
expecied losses or o majority of the expected residual refurns, or
both, of the entities.

For investments in entities in which the Finn does not have a
controlling financial mlerest bt has significant influence over
operding and finmncial decisions, it gencrally applics the equity
miethod ol accounting with net galng and Insses recorded within
(iher revenues (see Mote 8L Where the Finn has clected 0
measure ceraln elipible investmcits al fair value in accordance
with the fair value opiion, net gains and losses are recorded within
Investmenis revenues (see Note 3).

Equity and pamnership inieresis held by entities qualifving for
aecouiling pufposes e Hvestngil coimpanies afe casned al faif
value.

The Finm’s significam regulaied LS. and inernasionad subsidiarics
include Morzan Stanley & Co. LLC ("MS&Co.™), Morzan Stanley
Soeith Bamiey LLC (“MSSB LLC"), Mo Stmley & Co.
International ple (“MSIP™), Morgan Stankey MUFG Securities Co.,
Lagl ("MSMS”). Morgan Stanley Bank, NA. ("MSBNA") and
Morgan Stanley Private Bank, Mational Associntion (“"MSPENAT

Corsalidated Cask Flow Statemenis Presentalfion

Far purposes of the consolidaied cash Mow statements, cash and
cash equivalents consist of Cash and due from banks amd Interest
bearing  deposits with  banks. which include highly  liquid
imvestments with origital msuritics of thiee months o less, that
are held for investmemt purposes and are readily converible o
known amounts of cash.

The adopteon of the accounting update, Awmndments fo the
Consolidation Aralysis (sce Note 2) on Jamary 1, 2006 resalied in
o nel noncash mencase m o polal assets of 5126 nullion. The Firm
deconsolidgated approximately 5244 million and %1.6 hillion in
2015 and 2014, respectively, in net asseis previously minbutable 1o
noncontrolling imeresis that were primarily relied 1o or associmed
with real estate finds sponsered by e Firm. The deconsolidations
resulted in g noncash reduction of assets of 3222 million in 2015
and $1.3 billioa in 20104,

Dhispositionies

The Firm completed the sile of s global obl merchaming wwin of
the commadities division 10 Castleton Comanodities International
LLC on Moveniber |, 2005, The Finm recognized an impakrment
charge of approximaiely $71 million in iher revenoes. The
transaction did not meet the criteria for disconiinned operations
amd did nod have a material impact on the Finm®s Anancial resulis.

Morgan Stanley

On July 1, 204, the Finn completed the sale of its ownership
stake in Transhontaigne Inc., a U.5.-based oil storage, marketing
and irnsporiation company, as well as related physical invemsory
and the assurmption of is ebligmions wnder cennin lerminal stomge
comimacis, 10 NGL Encrgy Pariners LP. The gam on sale of
5112 million is recorded in Other revenucs.

On March 27, 204, the Firm compleied the sale of Canterm
Canadian Terminals Inc., o public storage terminal operator for
refined products with two disiribation terninale o Canada. The
gain on sale was approximarely 543 million and is recorded in
Other revenues,

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue Recognition
Trnvesiment Hanking

Underwriting  revenues  and  sdvisory  fees  from  msergers,
acquisitions and restruciuring  transactions arc recorded when
services for the transactions ore determined 10 be substantially
completed, generally as set fonh under the terms of the
engapement. Transaction-relmed expenses, primanly consisting of
legal, wravel and oiher cosis direcily associied with ihe
transaction, are defermed and recopnized in the same peniod as the
relabed investment banking transaction revemses, Underwriting
revenues ane presented ngl of rekated expenses, Non-reambursed
cxpenses associgled with advisory transactions are recorded within
Mon-inkerest expenses

Conirnissions aind Feea

Commussion and fee revenues are recognized on trade dale,
Commission and fee revenues primanily anse from  agency
transactions an Dsted and  over-he-coumter (“OTC™)  equily
securilics; services related to sabes and tradig activities; and sales
of maual funds, fnores, imsusmee products and spions,

Asser Manugeweni, INsribution and Administeation Fees

Assel management, distribution and  adminmistration  fees are
recognized over the relevant contract period. Sales commissions
paid by the Firm in connection with the sale of cenain classes of
shares of its open-end mutual fund products are accounted for as
deferved commission assets. The Finm periodically wes1s deferred
commission nssels for recoverability based on cash flows expecied
to be received in future perinds,

In certain imanagement fee armangements, the Firm is entitled 1o
receive performance-based foes (which alse may be referred o as
mcentive fees and which mclude cormied interesty when the requm
on assels under managgement exceeds cenain benchmark retums or
other performunce targets. [n such arangements, performance fee
revenues ane accrued (or reversed) quarerly based on measuring
account or fund performance 10 dme versus the perfonmance
bemch-
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mark  stated in the invesiment manmagement  agrecmenl
Performance-based fees are recorded within Investments or Asset
management, distribution and administration fees depending on (he
natre of the arrangemenl.

The Firm's pomon of he unrealtzed comulative amount of
performance-based fee revenues (for which the Firm is not
oblignicd 1o pay compensmion) i risk of reversing i fund
performance falls below staicd invesimen MANAgCINCIi agreemcnt
benchinaorks was approximately S397 mbllion and $422 nidllbain at
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015, respectively, Sec
Mete 12 for mformumson rewrdog peneral pariner  puaraniees,
which imclede potentinl obligations 10 retum perfonmance fee
distributions previously received

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Instremenis within Trading assess and Trading labilities are
mezsured ot fir value, either in accordance with accounting
puidinee of tisough (he Gile valoe opteon election (discissed
below ). These financial instruments primanly represent the Firm's
tradieg and investment positions and include boli cash and
dervative  products. In additton, debi secunties classified as
availablc=for-sale (“AF3") securitics are measwred a1 fuar volue,

Gamns and losses on instruments curmed at i value are reflecied
in Trading revemses, [nvesimenis revenues of Invesiment banking
revenmes i the consolidated mcome stalements, excepl for AFS
securitkes. (see “lnvestment Securities—Available for Sale and
Held 10 Maturity™ section herein and Note 5) and derivatives
accoumied for as hedges (see “Hedpe Accounting™ scction hercin
wid MNote 41

Imerest income and interest expense are roconded within the
conselidaled Income siatements depending on e nore of the
instrument and related markel convemions. When interest is
included a5 i component of the instruments” fur value, inlevest is
included  within Trading FCVENCS  OF [nvestmenits
revemes, Otherwisz, 11 b5 mcloded within Imeress income o
Imierest expense, Dividend income is recorded in Trading revenucs
or lnvestiments revenues dependig on the business activity.

The fair value of OTC financial instruments, inchiding derivative
contracts relited 1o financinl msmaments and commaoditics, is
presended in the pccompanying consolidaied balance sheets on a
nel=by-commerpany  basis, when appropoate. Additiomally, the
Firm neis the fair value of cash collser] paid or reccived againsi
the fair value amounts recogniaed for net denvative positions
excouted with the same counterpany under the same master neiiing
agrecmenl,

Deocmber 2006 Form 1=K
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Fair Value Option

The Fair valug option permils the ircvacable fir value option
elestion a1 initial recognition of an asset or hability or upon an
cvenl that gives rise to a new basis of accounting for tha
mstmment, The Finm applies the fair value option for eligible
mstmiments,  inchuding  certmin Secuntics  purchased  under
agreements o resell, loans and lending commitments, equity
mecthod ivvestments, Deposits (sinesciured certificaie of deposits),
Shiorl-teri borrowings (prinarly struciured poles), Securithes sold
under agreements (o repurchase, Orher scourcd financings and
Long-ternn borrowings (primanly struciured moles).

Fuir Value Measwremeni—IDefinition and Hicearchy

Fair value is defined as the price thal would be recelved 1o sell an
asset or paid o mansfer a liability (Le., the “exit price™) in an
orderly  wransaciion  bewween  markel  panicipants  at  the
misurereni date.

In detenmining fair salue, the Fiem uses various valuation
approaches and establishes o hiermrchy  for inputs used in
measuring fir vilue thit maximiees the use of relevant observible
mpisis and minimizes the use of unobservable inpats by requiring
tiat the most observable lpins be wsed when available,

Observable inputs are inputs that market panicipams would use in
pricing ihe asset or Habiliny ithat were developed based on marke
data obtained from sources independen of the Firm, Unobservable
vty ane Bnputs thisl reflect assumptbons the Fimm believes other
market participants would use in pricing the asset or hability that
are developed based on (e best mformation available in the
circumsiances. The hicrarchy is broken down into three levels
based on the observability of mpuis ns follows;

Fevel {0 Yaluations based on quoted prices i actove miarkets that
the Firm his the ability to sccess for identical asseis o linhilities,
Valuation adjustments and block discounts are not applied 10
Level | insmements, Since valuations are bascd on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available dn an sctive nigkey,
vitlumtion of these products does pol entail o significant degree of

judrineiil,

Level 20 Valuations based on one or more quoted prices in
miarkeis thit are mot active or for which all significam inpuls are
observable, either direcily or indirectly.

Fevel 3. Valwnions based on npuis that are unobservable and
s Nicand 1o e overal] Guir valie measurement

The availability of observable inputs ean vary from product 1o
product and is alfected by o wide variaty of factors,

1oz
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including, for example, the tvpe of product, whether the product is
new and nol vet cstablished in the morkeiplace, the liquidity of
markets and edher characteristics particular 1o the produci. To the
extent that valumion is based on models or ingts that are less
observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair
value resprires more  judgment.  Accordingly, the degree of
judgment exerciged by e Firm in determining fair valse is
oreplest for imsiruments categonized i Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy,

The Finm considers prices and inpuis that are curment a5 of the
measurement date, iscluding during periods of markel dislocation.
In perigds of market dislecation, the observability of prices and
inputs mexy be reduced For many instrumsents. This condition could
cause an instrument (o be reclassified from Level | to Level 2 or
from Level 2 to Level 3 of the fuir value hicrarchy (sce Note 3).

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure Bur value may fall into
diflerent levels ol the Fair value lierarchy. In such cases, for
disclosure purposcs, the level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurciment Falls in s enlirery is delcrmined
based on the lowest level input that s significand 1o the fair valbue
MEASICIEnL in 15 cnlinery,

For asscis and liabilitics that arc mansferred between levels in the
fair value hagrarchy during e period, oir valwes are ascribed as if
the assets or liabilities had been transfemred as of the begimiing of
the peried,

Valuarion Technigues

Many cash instrumenits and OTC derivative contmeis have bid and
msk prices thmt can be observed m the markeiploce. Bid prices
reflect the highest price that a party is willing fo pay for an assel
Ask prices represenl the lowest price that o pany is willing to
acoepl for an asset. The Finm carrics positicns a1 the point within
the bad-ask range that meel s best estimate of Eor value. For
offsciting positions in the same financial instrument, the same
price within the bid-ask spread is used 1o measure boah the bong
and shon positions

Fair value for ity cash instrumgiis and OTC denvative ¢onlracts
is derived using pricing models, Pricing models take imo account
the contract terms. as well as muluple inpuls, including, where
applicable, commaodity prices, oquity prices, imferest rate vicld
curves, eredil  curves,  correlmion, creditworthiness of  he
counterparty, credibworthiness of the Firm, option volatility and
CUTECY TICS,

‘Whiere approprinie, vahmtion adjustmenis are made to account for
various facioes such os liquidity risk (bid-ask adjustments), credit
quality, model unceriainty and concentration risk. Adjustmens for
lbquiskity risk adjust nwsdel-denved mad=market levels of Level 2
mud Lewel 3 financial instru-

Morgan Stanley

ments for the bid-mid or mid-ask spread required 1o properly
reflect the exit price of o sk position, Bid-mid and mid-ask
spreads are marked 10 levels observed in trade activity, broker
quotes of other extemal third-party data, Where (hese spreads are
unobservable for the paricular position i quesiion, spreads are
derived from observable levels of similar positions.

The Firm applies credit-relied valuation adjustimenis 1o iis shon-
ierm and long-term borrowings (primarily stuciured nodcs) for
which the fair value oplion was elected aimd 16 OTC dedvatives.
The Finn considers the impact of changes in its own credin spreads
bused upon observations of the secondary bond murket spreids
when measuring the fur value for shori-term and  long-term

borrowings.

For OTC denvaiives, the impact of changes in both the Firnm's and
the counterparty”’s credin mimg 15 considered when measuring fir
witlue. In determining the expected exposure, the Finm simulsics
the chstmbution of the [wure exposure o o counterpany, then
applics market-based defaoll probabalitics 1o the finure exposure,
keveraging exiermal third-party credit defanh swap (“CDS™) spread
diti. Where CDS spread dala are wiavailable for a specific
counterpany. bond market spreads, CDS spread data based on ihe
counterparty's credit ratng or CDS spread data that reference o
comparable counterpany iy be ulilized, The Finm also considers
collaternl held and legally enforceable master netiing agreements
that mitigale i1s exposure to cach counlerparty.

Adpestinents for medel uncenainty are tken for positions whose
underlying models are reliant on significant inpans that are neither
directly nor indirectly observable, bence redquiring reliance on
cstablished  theoretical  concepis in their  derivation.  These
adjustments are derived by making assessmients of (e possible
degree of variability using siaistical approaches and markei-based
mformmition where possible.

The Firm may apply o concentrtion adjusiment 1o coriain of is
OTC derivatives portfielios to reflect the additicnal cost of closing
out a panticularly large nsk exposure. Where possible, these
adjustments are based on observable market information, bwl in
many instances, significant judgment is required 1o estimate the
costs of chosing oul concentrmed nisk exposures dug 1o the lack of
Ligguidity im the marketplace,

The Fiom apphies Nuding valuation adjustients (“FVA™Y i ihe
fair value measurements of OTC uncollateralived or partiafly
eollaternlized dervatives and i collmernliaed deriviives where
the terms of the agreement do not permit the reuse of the collateral
received, The Finn's implemamation of FYA reflects the nclusion
of FVA in the pricing amd valuntions by the majority of market
panticipants involved in @S principal exit markel for these
mstmuments, In general, FYA
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refllects @ market funding nsk premiwmn inherent in the noled
derivative insnmments, The methodelogy for measuring FYVA
leverages ihe Finm's existing credit-relaed valuation adjustment
calculmion methodobogics, which apply 1w both asscis and
leabilries.

Fair wvahie is a markei-based measure considered from  the
perspective of a markel participant rather than an entiry-specific
mieasure. Therefore, oven when mirket assumplions arc not readily
available, astuiptions are el o reflect those ial U Firm
believes markei panicipants. would usc in pricing the assel or
Tiabsality at Uee mensuremnent date. Where the Finm numages a group
of financial asscts and Anancial linkilities on the basis of its met
cxposure (o cither markel risks or credit msk, the Firm measurcs
the fair value of that group of financial instruments consistently
with how markel porvcipants would price the nel risk cxposure ol
the measuremend date.

See Mole 3 for 3 description of viluanon techniques applied (o the
mijor categories of finamcial instruments measured al Gair valse.

Assers el Liabilitiex Measured i Foir Value on o
Non-Recurring Hasis

Centain of the Firm's asscis and liabilides are measured w0 Guir
value on i non-recurming basis. The Finm mcurs losses or gains for
vy adjusiments of these assets or liabilities 1o fair value

For asseis and Labilities mweasured an fair value on a8 non-recurming
basis, fiir value s detenmined by using vanious valsition
approaches. The same hicrarchy for inputs as descnbed above,
which maximizes the use of observable inpuis and minimizes. the
use of unobservable imputs by genemlly requinng thst the
observable inputs be used when available, is used in measuring fair
value for ihese lems.

Faluation Process

The Valwateon Beview Group CYRG™) within the Firm®s Financial
Control Group ("FOG™) is responsible for the Finn's fair valie
valuation policies, processes and procedures. VRG is mdependent
of the business units and reports 1o the Chiel Financial Officer
{“CFO7), whe has final authority over the valuasion of the Firm's
lnancial  instnemenis. VRG  implements  valuation  control
processes designed 1o validate the Gabr value of the Finm's financial
instruments measured ot fair value, including those derived from
pricie niodels,

Deceinber 2006 Form 14-K
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Mede! Review, VRG, in conjunction with 1he Model Risk
Management Depaniment ("MBM™), which repons (o the Chiel
Risk Officer, meependently review valuation models’ theorziical
soursdiicss, the approprimeness of the valuntion methodology and
calibration  techingues developed by the business unils using
observable inputs, Where inputs are not abservable, VRG revicws
the appropriateness of the proposed valuation methodology 1o
determing that it is consistent with how a marked paricipant would
arrive Al the umobservable mput. The salustion methodologics
utilized in the absence of cbservable inpuls may  mclade
cxtrapolation echmiques and the vse of comparable observable
inpis. As parl of the review, VRG develops o methodology 1o
mdependently verify the fur vilue generated by the business wmit's
viluwtion models, The Firm generally subjects valuations and
msdels o a0 review process imitially and on a periodic basis
herealier.

fuclepuenedent Price Ferffention,  The  busingss  wnits g
responzible for determining thie fair value of financial instruments
using approved valuation models and vahmtion methodalogics,
Generally on 0 monthly basis, VRG independently validates the
falr values of lnancial instruments delermined using valuation
modcls by determining the approprialencss of the mpuls used by
ihe business units and by iesiing compliance wiih the docomeniesd
vitlumtion methodologies approved i the madel review process
described above,

The resulis of this ndcpondent price verification and  any
adjusoments nmde by VRG 1o the falr value gencrated by the
busimess units are presented to management of the Firm's three
business  segments  (Le,  Institional  Securnitizs,  Wealth
Managerent and Investment Management). the CFO and the Chiel
Risk Qificer on a regular basis.

VRG uses recently executed transactions, other observable market
dama such as exchange dma, broker-deaber quotes, thied-pany
pricing vensbors and ageregation services for validating (e Gur
wilue of financial instruments generaied using valuaion models.
VRG assesses  the extermal  sources  and  iheir  valuation
methodologies to deiermine i the exterzal providers meet the
milnimum  standards expecied of u third-purty pricing source.
Pricine dma provided by approved exiemal sources are evaluated
ustig o nomber of approaches: for example, by corroberatiing the
cuternal sources’ prices e cxecuted trades, by amalyzing the
metlbodolopy and assumplions used by e external source 1o
geneniie 4 price, andfer by cvaluting how active the third-party
pricing source {of ofiginating sources used by the third-pany
pricing source) 15 in the markel. Based on this analysis, WVRG
pgenernies a mnking of the observable markel data designed 10
cnsure Lhat the highest-ranked marked dsia source is used lo
viliding the busingss unit’s fair value of financial instrumenis,
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VRG reviews the models and valuation methodology used 10 price
new material Level 2 and Level 3 transactions, and both FCG and
MRM must approve the fair value of the trade that is maially
recognined.

Loved 3 Transactfons. VRG reviews the busmness unit's valuition
fcchniques 1o asscss whether these are consistend with market
participant asswmgpions

For funher information on financial assets and liabilities that are
measured a1 fair valse on a recurming and non-recurming basks, sec
Note 3

(MFeetting of Derivative Instruments

In commecison with its derivative activilies, the Finn generully
enlers e maser netting agrecments and collateral agreements
with its counterparties. These agreements provide the Firm with
the right, 1 the cven of 4 default by the coumterparty, 10 nel a
counlerparty’s rights and obligations under the agreement and (o
liquidate and 21 olf collmera] against any net amount owed by the
oounlerparty.

Hoawever, in cenain cincumstances, the Firm may mof lave such an
agreement in place; the relevanl ingolvency regime may nol
suppon the enforceability of e master neting agreement or
collateral agreement; or the Finn may not lave sought legal advice
1o support e enforceability of e agreenwan. In cases where e
Finm has not detenmined an agrecmend 1o be enforceable, the
related amounts are nol offset in the tabular disclosures (see Mol
4).

The Finm's policy is generally to reccive securitics and cash posied
as collatern] (with rights of rehypahecanon), imespestive of the
enforceability determinngion regarding the master metting and
collateral agreemsent. i cerlaim cases, the Finn mivy agree for such
collateral 1o he posied to a third-pany cusiodian under a control
agreement that enables it to ke contrel of such collateral in the
evenl of o counterpany defaule. The cnforceability of the masicr
uelting  agreement s daken into account in the Fim's risk
managemend  practioes wsd  applicaion of counterpany  credit
liinlis.

For information relsied o offsetiing of derivatives and ceriain
collaieralised ransactions, see Notes 4 and 6, respectively.

Hedge Accounting

The Finm applics bhedpe accounting wsing various derivativg
Mnancial instruments for the folbowing iypes of hedges: hedpes of
clanges m foir value of assets and habilities due to the risk beng
hedpged (fair value hedges), and hedges of net invesiments in
forcign operations whose functional currency is different from the
reponting  currency of the Parent Company (nel  mvestment
hedges). These financial instru-

Morgan Stanley

ments are mcluded within Trading assels—Denvative and other
contracts or Trading liabilites—Derivative and other contracts in
the consolidsied balance sheets. For hedges where  hedge
accounting 15 being applicd, the Firm performs effectivencss
testmig and otler procedures.

Fuvir Valiue Hedges—Intered Rafe Risk

The Fim's designated fair valoe hedges consist primarily of
ineres! rate swaps designated as fair value hedges of changes in
the benclumark imerest rie of fixed rate semior long-term
bomowings. The Firm uscs regression analysis 1o perform on
ongoing  prospective  and  reirospeciive  assessment of  the
cifectivencss  of these  hedging  relationships. A hedging
relationship is deeimed elfective il (e chonge in fif value of the
hedging instrumeent {derivative) and the change in foir value of the
hedged item (debt linbility) due 1o changes in the benchpmrk
micrest rate offset within a range of HO%G 1o 125%. The Firm
conssders the imvpoct o valuation adpestmens relued 10 118 own
credit spreads and  coumderpany  credit spreads 1o determine
wheiher they would cause the hedging  relationship 10 be
meffeclive.

For qualifving fwir valee hodges of benchnurk ierest rates, the
changes in the fuir value of the derivative and the changes in the
fair value of the hedged Labiliuy provide offset of ene ancdher and,
together with mriy resulting ke Tectiveness, are recorded i literest
cxpense. When a derivative is de-designased as a hedge, any basis
adjustment remaming on the hedped liability s amortied 1o
Interest expense over the renwining life of the Hability wsing the
cllective intenest method.

Net Investment Hedges

The Firm uses forward foreign exchange contracis to manage o
portion of the currency exposure relating (o its pet invesiments in
nai-L 5. dellar lunctbonal currency operations. To e extent it
the notional amounis of the hedging instruments equal the portion
of the imvestmens beimg edged and the underyige exchange rte
of the dervative hedging instrament relates to the exchange rate
between the funclional currency of the investee and e Farent
Company’s fmctional cumency, wo hedge  incffectiveness is
recognized in camings. 10 hese exclainge rates are nob the same,
the Firm uses repgression analysis (o assess the prospeciive and
retrospeciive elfectivensss of e hedge relativnsdips, and any
ineffectivencss is recognized in Interest income. The gain or boss
fromn revahuing bedges of net investmens in forcign operitions al
the spot rae is reported within AQCL The forward points on the
hedging insruments are excludad from hedge effectiveness testing
und are recorded in Tercst income.

For further informiion on derivative instrumsents and hedging
achivities, see MNole 4
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Loans

The Firmi accounts for loans based on the following categorizs:
Ioans held for investment; lomms held for sale: and loans at fair
value,

Lowans Held for fnvesiment

Loans held for investment are reporied w0 outstanding principal
mdjusied for any charge-offs, the allowance for boan losses, any
unamoriized deferred fees or cosis for onginated loans, and any
unamrtized premiums of discounts for purchased loans,

Interest fecowne. Titerest income on performing loans held for
investment is acerued and recognized as inerest income al the
contraciual rale of interest. Purchase price discounis or premiims,
as well as pel deferred loan foes or costs, are amonized inlo
interest income over the life of the loan 1o produce o level mte of
retarm,

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses
calimaics probable losses related 10 loans specifically idenaficd for
mpatrment m addition to the probable losses mherent m the held
for investment baan porfolic

The Firmi whlizes the US. banking repulators’ definition of
eriticieed  cxposarcs, which consist of the special  mention
substandard, doubiful and loss categonies as credit quality
indicators, For funher information on the credit indicwors, seo
Mote 7. Substondard loans are regularty reviewed for impainment
Faciors considered by management when deienmining impainment
include payment status, fair value of collateral, and probabality of
collecting scheduled principal and interest paymenis when due.
The imporment analysis required depends on e vabure and 1ype
of loans. Loans clissified ns Doubiful or Loss are considercd
impaared

There are two componcnis of the allowance for loan losses: ihe
specific  allowance  componend  amnd  the  mherent  allowance
companent.

The specilic allowance compoent of the allowance for loan bosses
i5 used fo estimpie probable losses for mon-homogencous
exposurcs that have been specifically entified lor inparrment
malysis by the Firm and determined 1o be impaired. When a loan
is specifically adennified for dimpaiement, he impainuen s
measured based on the present value of expecied fure cash Dows
discounied at the loan's effeciive interest mie or as a practical
cxpedient, the observable markel price of the loan or the Gir value
of the collaeral i the boan s collateral dependent. I the present
value of the cxpected fuiure cash Mows (or aliematively, the
observable markel price of the loai of the Gur wvalug of the
collateral) is less than the recorded investment in the loan, then the
Firmi

Miecember 2006 Foem 10-K
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recognizes an allowance and a charge to the provision for loan

losses within Qther revemes.

The imberent allowance compongnt of the allowince for boan losses
is used 1o estimate the probable lossecs inherenmt in the loan
portfolio and inclades non-bomagencous loans thin have not been
identified as  impaired and  porifolins of smaller  balance
homogencous leans, The Firm mainains melbodolegies by loan
praduct for caleulating an allowance for loan bosses that estimuics
Ui kiberel bsses i U boan porifolo. Generally. milierenl losses
i the ponfolio for non-impaired loans arc estimaed using
statistical anulysis and judpmsent arowsd e exposure ol defule,
the probabitity of defiwlt and the loss given defaull. Qualitative
and environmental factors such as cconomic and  business
conditions, nature and volume of the portfolio, and lending 1erms
and volume and scverity of past due loons may also be congidercd
in the calculntions. The allownnce for loan losses is mainixined al a
level reasomable 10 ensure tht i can adequately absorb the
cstineited probable losses inherent in the ponfolio. The Firm
recognisgs an allowance and a charge to the provisien for loan
losses within Cibher revemses.

Frovbled Dby Restrcmrdngs,  The Firm may modify the serms
of certain loans [or economic or legal reasons related o o
barrower's  fnancial  difficulics by gramting  one or  nwre
concessions that the Firm would wot otherwise consider. Such
medifications are accounted for and reponed as woubled debi
restruecturings ("TDRs”L A loan that has been modified in a2 TDR
it generally considered to be impaired and s evaluaied for the
exterl of impairment using (he Finm's specific  allowance
methodolegy, TDRs are also gencrally classificd as nonacenial and
may only be retumed to seorual status afier considering the
bomower's susiained repayment perfommance for o reasonable
period.

MNowrarecrsial Loviis. The Finm places kans on noaaccrul sttus if
principal or mierest s past due for o period of % days or moe o
paymenl of principal or interest is in doubt unless the obligation is
well-secured and in the process of collectson. A loan is considered
past diee when a payment die according to the coniractual terms of
the lean agreement has net been remiiied by ihe bommower.
Substandard loans, if identified as impaired, are categorized as
nongecnsl, Lopns ¢lagsiled os Doubtful o Loss are coleporized us
nonaccnsal.

Payments recelved on nonaccrual leans held for invesimeni are
applicd 1o principal if there is doubt regarding the ullimate
collectability of pringipal {i.e., cost recovery method). I collection
of the principal of nonaccnml lowns held lor investinend s nol in
doubsl, imerst income s recognized on o cash basis, 17 seither
principal nor interest collection is in doubt, loans are on accmal
slatug, and intcrest incoane 15 recopnized wing the <ffective
imerest method. Loans that are on nonac-

{81

383/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

T af Conten

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

craal staus may ned be mestored to accrual studs uwnkil all
delinguent principal and'or inlerest has been browghi current afier a
reasonable period of performance. typically a minimum of
sin months,

Charge-offs.  The Firm charges ol a loan m the period that i is
deemed umcollectible and records a reduction in the allowance for
loan losses and the balance of the loan. In general, any porilon of
the recorded investment in o collaieral dependem loan (including
airy capilalieed accried inlerest, met delerred loan [ees or costs,
and unamonized promium or discount) in cxcess of ihe fair value
of e collaeral hal com be identified as uncollecisble, mad is
therefore deemed o confirmeed loss, is charged ofT against the
allowance for loan losses. A loam 15 collateral dependem i the
repayment of the loan is expected to be provided solely by the sale
or operotion of he underlying collateral, In addivion, for loan
transfers from loans held for investment to looms held for sale, at
the time of transfer, any redustion in the loan volug s reflecied as a
charge-off of the recorded mvestment, resulting in a new cast
basis.

Lewding Commitments.  The Finn records the liabdlity and relaled
expense for the credil exposure related 10 commiimems 1o fund
loans hat will be held for mvestment oo manoer similer (o
canstanding loais disclosed absrve, The analysis also incorporales a
credit conversion factor, which is the expected wtilizntion of the
unelrawn commitment. The lability & recorded in Other labilities
and accrued expenses in the consolidated balunce sheets, and the
expense 15 recorded in Oiler pon-imierest expenses o he
consoliduted meome stalements. For more information regarding
loan commiments, standby lefters of credit and  financial
uarmiess, se¢ Note 12

Lownies Held for Sale

Laoans lweld for sale are mensured an the lower of ¢ost or fair value,
with valuation changes rocorded in Other revenwues, The Firm
determines the vahuation nllowance on an individual loan basis,
excepl for residential morigage loans for which ihe valuaiion
allowanee 15 detenmined at the loan proshect level, Aoy decreases in
fair vakee below the initial earrving amount and any recoveries in
fair value up 1o the inial carrying amount are recorded in Chber
revemes, However, increases in fair value above initial carmying
value are not recogiieed.

Tmterest income on loans held Tor sale is accmied and recognized
baged on the comtraciual rate of imerest. Loan onginaion focs of
oosis and purchase price discounis or premiums are deferred in a
conira boan account until the related Joan ks seld. The deferned fees
or costs and discounts or premiums arc an adjustment (o the basis
al the baan and, therefore, are

Morgan Stanley

inclheded in the persodic determinntion of the lower of cost or fair
vilue adjustments and'or the gain or boss recogmized at the time of
sale.

Lending Commritments.  Commimments to fund noo-mongage
loans held for sale are nol dervatives. The Firm necords the
liability and related expense for the fair value exposure (il the fair
vilug is below the costy relaied o conmmitments 1o fund
non-morngige loans than will be held for sale in Other Labilitics
and secrued expenses in e consolidated balasice shesls with aii
offsct w0 Oiher revenucs in the consolidaed income siatcments,
Commitments o fund morgziee loms held for sale are denvatives.
The Finn records the derivative assel or lability exposure in
Trading mscis or Trading Nabilities in the consolidared balance
shects with an offset to Trading revenues in the consolidaied
HEOMmE Slalements.

Loans and lending commiiments held for sale are subject 1o the
nomaccnol policies described above Becouse boans and lesding
commiments held for sale are recognized at the lower of cost or
fair value, the allowance for boan Josscs and charge-ofl policics
does nol apply 10 these loans.

Loans af Fair Valne

Loans for which the fair value option is elected are carmied a1 fir
vilue, with changes in Lur value recognized in earnings. Lomns
carried at fair valee are not evaheted for purposes of recording an
alkowance for boan losses. For further information on loans carricd
at Guir vitlue and classified as Trding assets and Trading liabilities.
see MNoae 3,

Lenading Cownmigments.  The Firm records the labibity and relaned
cxpense for the fnir valee exposure reloted 1o commitments 1o fimd
loans that will be measored ai fabr value. The lability is recorded
in Trading liabilitics in the consolidated balance sheets, and the
expense 15 recorded 10 Truhng sevenses i the consolidated
mcome sialements,

Foor Nertler Balommion on loans, see Kole 7.
Transfers of Fimancial Assets

Transiers of fnancial assets are accounted for w5 sales when the
Finn has religueished control over the transformed assels. Any
related gain or loss on sale 15 recorded In Net revemes, Translers
that are not accounted for as sales are rewied o5 a collateralized
finncing, in cerain cases referred 1w as “failed  sales”
Securitics borrowed  or purchused  under  agrecments o resell
and sccurines loaned or sold under agreenments 1o repurchase are
treabed as  collateralized  financings  (see MNote 6),  Securitics
purchased uinder agrecments 1o mesell (Mreverse  repurchase
agrecments”) and Sccuritics sold under agroemenis to repurchase
(“repurchise agrecments”) are carried on e consolidmed balance
sheels at the smounis of

v
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cash paid or received, plus accrued imlerest, except for certain
repurchose agreemems for which the Firm has clecied the fair
value option (sec Mole 3} Where appropriste, repurchase
agrecments and reverse repurchase agreements with the same
counlerparty are reporied on a net basis. Secunties borrowed and
securitics loaned are recorded ai the amount of cash collaseral
advanced or received.

Premises, Equipment and Software Costs

Premiscs, equipment and sofiware costs consist of buildings,
leaschold  improvements, furmiture, fixtures, compuier  and
compmunicalions equipment, power peneriion kssels, lenminals,
pipclines and software (externally purchased and developed for
inberinal wse), Premises, eoquipimel and sollware opsts are stiled al
cost less accunmulated depreciation ond amoriization and are
imcluded in Onlier sstets in (he consolidated balince sheets.
Depreciation and amortization arc provided by the simight-line
miethod over the estmmed vselul life of the asset. Esimated wielul
lives are penerally as follows: boildings—39 years; fumiture and
fixinres—7 wears, comganer and communications equipmen—3 1o
9 years; power generufion asscls—I15 to 29 vears; and terminals,
pipelings and equipment—3 10 30 vears. Estimuted uselul lives fior
sofiware cosls ure generally 3w 10 years.

Leaschold wmprovememts are amoriaed over the lesser of the
estimated weful life of the asset or, wheve applicable, he
remaining term of the lease but generally not exceeding 25 vears
for tuilding structural improvemsents and 15 weurs for other
IMIProvVemnts,

Pranises, equipment and soltware costs are tested for hnpaimient
whenever cvems of changes in Sircumsianees suggest (hay an
msset’s camrving value may ot be fully recoverable i accordance
with current accounting guidance,

Goodwill and Intangible Asseis

The Firm ics1s goodwill for impainment on an annual basis and on
ai feram basis when certuin evenls 0fF circuinstmniges exist, The
Firm tests for impaimmem @ the reporting unit level, which is
peiverally at the level of of oae level below s busiiness segineits.
For both the annual and interim iests, the Finm has the option to
firy sssess qualitative fclors o determine whether (he existence
of cvenls or circumsiances leads 1o a determination that i is more
likely than not teat the Guir valoe of & reporting unt i less than 1ts
carrying amount. T afier assessing the isdality of evemis or
circumstnees, e Firm detenmines i1 15 more likely than ool that
ihe fair value of 3 reponing unii is greater than iis carrying amount,
then performing the two-siep impairmeent lest §5 wol requined.
However, il the Firmi concludes olherwise, then it s requred 1o
perform the first step of the Iwo-giep ipRIIMEH 125t

Decemsber 20016 Form 10-K
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Goodwill unpainment is determined by comparing the estimated
fair valug of o reporiing wnit with its respective carrying value, I
the estimated fuir value exceeds the carrying value, goodwall at the
reporting unit level 15 not deemed 1o be impaired. 1Tt cstimancd
foir valse 15 below comying value, however, furher analysis is
required 1o determine the amound of the impainment. The estimated
fair valuez of (e repoming umits are derived based on valuation
technigques the Firm belicves market panicipanis would wse for
each of the reporting umits,

The estimated fair valucs are gencrally detcrmined by utilizing a
dizscounted  cush  Oow  methodobopy  or  mellodologis it
mcorporate  price-to-book and  price-1o-camings  multiples of
certain comparable companics.

Goodwmll 5 not amonized but, as noted above, s reviewed
annually (or mare recquently when ceriain events or Circumsangees:
cxist) for impainment. Other intangible assets are amoriized over
therr estmaled uselal lives and reviewed for imgairment.
Impairment losses are recorded within Oiher expenses in the
comsolidaied income siarcmenis.

Income Taxes

The Finn sceouiils foF income tx expense (benelit) using the et
and by method Under this method, deforred tax assets and
liabilities are recorded based upon the temporary differences
between the linancial stivement and momme ax bases of assels and
linbilities wsing curremly enacied 1ax ries in effect for the year in
which the differences ure expected o reverse. The effect of a
change in mx rmes on deferred mx assers and liabilinics is
recognized in income tax expénse (benefil) i the penod ilial
incledes e enactment dae.

The Finm recognizes net deferred tax assets 1o i(he exient that i
believes these assets are more likely than not 10 be realized. In
miakuing such o determination, the Firn considers all avanlable
positive and negative ovidenoe, including future reversals of
existing taxable temporiry differences, projected [uture taxable
meome, tax planning sizategics and resulis of recent operations, 1T
o deferred ox assel i determined 1o e onrealizable, b vialuation
allowance is estublished. If the Firm determines that @ would be
ible to realize defierred 1o assels in ihe future i excess of their net
recorded mnount, it would make un adjustnent (o ithe deferred tax
assel vahmtion allowimee, which would reduce (e provisson for
income taxes.

Uncermain tax posations are recorded on the basis of a twosstep
process, whereby (1) the Finm determines whether it is more likely
than nel thai the tix positons will be sustained
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on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for these
tax positions that mect the more-likelyv-than-nol - recognition
threshold, the Fimn recognizes the largest amount of fax benefit
that s more than 30% likely o0 be realiced upon ultimate
sefilemient with the mlsled tix malonty. Interest and penuiliies
relnied to unrecognized ax benclits are classificd as provision for
inCome xS,

Earnings per Commaon Share

Basic camings per common share (“EPS™) B compuied by
dividing camings available o Morgan  Stanley  common
sharcholders by the weighted average mumber of common shares
outstanding for the peried. Eamings svatlable to Morgan Stanley
cotsrnon sharcholders represents nel ncome apphicable 10 Mosgan
Stanley reduced by preferred stock dividends and allocations of
carings (o participaiing seeuritics. Common shares outstanding
include common siock and vesied resimicted stock units (“RSLUST)
where recipienis have satisfied citber the explicil vestang terms or
retirement-cligibility requirements.  Diloted  EPS reflecis  he
assumed conversion of all dilwive sceuriries.

Linvested share-based payment awards that contiin non-forfeitable
rights 1o dividends or dividend cquivalents (whether paid or
unpaidy are participating sccuritics and are incloded in (he
computntion of EPS pursuant 10 (e two-class method, Share-based
payvinenl awards that pay dividend equivalents subject o vesting
are ol deemed participating scouritics and arc included in dilsied
shares owtstanding (iF dilutived under the treasury stock methed.

The Finm has gramed performance-based saock unies ¢PSUS™) that
vest and converl 1o shares of comunon stock only il i1 satisfies
predetermingd performance and markel goals, Since e issuance
of the shares is conungemt upon the satisfaction of certain
conditions, the PSUs are included in diluied EPS based on the
mumber of shares (i any) thit would be issuable of the cnd of the
reporing period was ihe end of ihe contingency period.

Far the culeulation of basic and diluted EPS, see Note 16
Deferred Compensation
Krock-Hased Compensation

The Finn measures compensation cost for stock-based awards at
fair valug and recognizes compensation €081 over he serviee
period, net of estimated forfeilres, The Finn deternmines the fair
value of BRSUs dincluding BSUs with pon-markel perfommance
conditions) bused on the grant-dae Gir value of its common stock,
measured as thevoleme-weighied average price on the date of
grant. RSUs with markei-based conditions are valued using a
Maomz Carlo

Morgan Stanley

vitluation mwodel. The fuir value of siock options is detenmined
using the Black-Scholes valuation model and the single grant life
method. Under the single grant life method, option awards with
praded vesting are valeed using o single weighted average
expected option life.

Compensation expense for stock-hased compensation awards 15
recognized  usiig  the  praded  vesting  aiiribution  method.
Compensation cxpense for awards with performance conditions is
recognised based oo e probable eutcome of (e perlonnanee
condition at cach repornting date, Compensation expensc for awards
will murket-based comditions s recopnised imespective of the
probability of the market condition being achieved and is nol
reversed i the market condition 15 nol met

The Firm recognires the expense for stock-based awards over the
requisite service period. These wwards genermlly comain clawback
and cancellation provisions, Certmin awards  provide the Firm
discretion to cancel all or o portion of (he award under specificd
circumstances, Compensation expense for those awards is adjusted
for changes in the fair value of the Firm's common stock o the
relevant msodel valuation, o approprinde, wibil conversion, exercise
O gxpinalion

For year-end stock-bascd awards anticipated to be gruomted 10
retirement-cligible  cmployees under award tenns (hal do ol
comiain 4 future service requirement, the Finn pcorees  the
cstimated cost over the course of the calendar year preceding the
praml date. The Finm believes that this method of recopnition for
retirement-cligible emiployees reflecis the period over which the
compensation i camed.

Empluoyer Stock Trusi

In connection with cerlain stock-based compensation plans, the
Finm maintains and wiilizes at s discretion trusis, referred fo as
"Ensplovee stock tnuests.” The assets of the Emplovee stock trusts
are consolidated and, as such, arc accounied for in a manner
simbar 10 treasory stock, where the shares of commen siock
outstanding are offsct by an equal smount in Comanon stock issucd
1o employvee dock trusts.

The Firm uses the grant-doie fair wvalue of siock-based
compensation as the basis for recognition of the asscts n the
Employee stock trusis. Subscquemt changes m the fair value are
not recognieed as the Firm's gock-based compensation plone do
not permit diversification and must be settled by the delivery of a
fixed number of shares of the Firm's common stock.

Deferred Cash-Based Compensation

Compensation  expense for delermed cash-bised compensation
plans is calculated based on the notional vahee of the award
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granted, adjusted for changes in the fur value of the referenced
investments, For unvesied owards, the expense is recognized over
the service period using the gaded vesting atribution method. For
vested awards with only notional carnings on he referenced
investmicnis, the expense 15 fully recognized m the current period.
For vear-end awards anficipated to be granted 1o retirement-
elignble emplovees under award tenms that do pel contain 3 Ruture
service requirement, the Finm accrucs the estimated cost over the
course of the calendar vear preceding the wrumt date. The Firm
believes that this method of recognition for retircment-cligible
cmployees reflects the period over which the compensation is
cameed.

The Firm ofien invesis directly, 4% a principal, i bvesiments or
other finuncial instriments (0 economically hedge its oblignions
under 115 deferred cnshebased compensaton plans, Changes i
value of such invesimenis made by the Firm are recorded in
Trading  revenues  and  Iovestments  revenues.  Changes i
compensation expense resulting from changes in the fair value of
the referenced ivvestinents will generally be offset by clunges in
the fair value of invesiments made by the Firm. However, there
may be a timing difference between the immediae recognition of
pains and losses on the Firm's investmends and the deferred
recogmition of the related compensation cxpense over the vesting
period.

Foreign Currencies

Agsels and  bisbilities of operations laving non-US.  dollar
functional  currencies  are  translated st year-cnd  rates  of
exchinge. Gaing or  losses resulting  from  translating  foreign
currency financial siatements, net of hedge gains or hsses and
rebured 1ax effects, are reflected in AOCT, a separate component of
Morgan Sunley Sharcholders” equity on the consolidaied balance
shegts, Gons or losses resulting from remeasurement of foreign
currency transactions sre included in et income, and gmounis
recopmiaed in s ingoms stlcmenl are sk a0 the m@mle of
exchange on the respective date of recognition for each amount,

Investment Securitics—Available for Sale and Held to
Maturity

AFS securitics are reported w1 faar valug in the consolidmed
balance sheets with unrealized guins md losses reporied in AOCT,
nel of Gx lterest amd dividemd ingoms, including amontization of
premimns and accretion of discounts, s included in Interest
incems i e consolidited imcome stitements, Realized gains and
losses on AFS sccurities are reporied in the consolidued incomse:
stmements (see Note 5). The Firm wiiliees the “first-in, first-ow™
method as the basis for determining the cost of AFS scouritics.

Held-to-maturigy (“HTM") securitics are reparied a1 amortized cost
in the consnlidaled balance sheets. Interest income,

ecember 2006 Form 10:K
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imcheding amornization of premiums and accretion of discouwns on
HTM securities, is included in Imencst income in ihe consolidaicd
mcome slalements.

Chther-than-temiporary Impairment

AFS debt securitics and HTM secwritics with a current Guir walue
less than their amoniced cosl ane analyecd & pon of the Finn's
periodic asscssment of temporary  versus  other-than-temporary
impairment {“OTTI7) af the individual security level, A wemporary
impalrment s recopnized in ACGCL OTTI bs recognized in the
consolidated income  stements with the excepion of the
non-credit pomion related 10 o debi security ihai the Finn does not
miend 1o scll and is not likely io be roquired fo sell, which is
recogavaed in AOCI

For AFS debi secunitics that the Firm cither kas the iment to scil or
ihat the Firm is likely 10 be required to sell before recovery of s
umorized cost basis, the impainment 1s considered other-than-
[CTpOrary.

For those AFS debi securitics that the Firm docs not have the
intent to sell or iz not likely 1o be required 1o sell, and for all HTM
scourilics, the Finm cvaheatcs whether il expects o recover the
entire aimbortized cost basis of the debt security, 1T (e Firin docs
not expect 10 recover the entire amorized cost of those AFS debt
securilics or HTM sccuntics, the impairment is considered siher-
than-temporary, and the Firm detenmines whal porion of the
impairment relates o a credin loss and what portion relaics 1o
non-credil faciors.

A credit loss exists if the present value of cash Mows expecied 1o
be collected idiscounted at the implicit interest mie at acquisition
of the scourity or discounied at the effective vicld for securitics
that incorporate changes m prepayment assumplions) i less than
the amoriized cost basis of the security. Changes in prepaymmeni
assumplisdis alope are ol considered Lo resull b a credit loss,

When determining iF o credit loss cxists, the Firm considers
relevimt infornmmition, beclmding:

« jhe length of time and the exient b which the fair value has
beesi bess than the amonized cost basis:

* adverse conditions specifically related 1o the security, an
Indhuistey or geographic arca;

« changes i the Minancial condition of the issuer of the scounly
or, i the case of on assei-backed debi scourity, changes m the
financial condition of the underlying loan obligors;

= ihe hioncal and inplicd voladlity of ihe fair value of the
Security;
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+ the payment structure of the debt security and the likelihood of Accoumting  Standards  Board  (the “FASB™) issued an

the issucr being able o make payments that increase in the
Tuture;

= failure of the issuer of the security to make scheduled interest or
prancipal piymenis,

sy clanges (o lw rting ol the security by 4 raling agency,

= recovenes or additional declines i fur value afier the balance
sheet daie,

Wihen cstimating the present value of expected cash Nows,
information inchedes the renumining payment terms of the scourity,
prepaymenl speeds, fimancial condition of the issueris), expecied
delaulis and the value of any underlying collpieml.

For AFS equity securities, (e Fum considers vanous [etors,
including the intent and zbility 10 hold the equity security for a
period of tme sullicient 10 allow for any antcipmed recovery in
market value in evaluating whether an OTTI exists. I the equity
security is considered other-than-iemporanly impaired, the cntire
OTTH (i, the difference between the fair value recorded on the
halance sheet and the oost hasis) will be recognized in he
consolidaled income stndements.

Accuunting Standards Adopted

The Firm adopied the following accouming updaies as of
January 1, 2016;

* Revognition and Measurement of Financial Assets  and
Finenciol Linbilides. o Jamuary 2006, e Financial

accounting update that changed the requirerments for the
recognition and measurement of certain financial assets and
financial liakilitics. The Firm carly adopted the provision in this
puidance relating 1o labilitics measured ot foir value pursuant 1o
a fuir valuc opion clection tha requires presenting unrealized
DVA in Other comprebensive incame (loss) (“OCI"), a change
from the previous requiremen o present DVA i et income.
Realized DVA amounts will be recveled from AOCH o Trading
revenues. DVA amounts from periods prior so adoption remain
im Trading revenues as previously reported. A cumulmive
citch-up adpesiment, net of noncontrelling intercsts and tax, of
5312 million was recorded as of January 1, 2006 10 move the
cumulative unrealived DVA  loss amount from Retnined
camiigs mie ACCI

Oiher provisions of this mle may not be carly sdopied and will
be effective January 1, 201£, bul they are not expected to have a
material impact on the consolidated Mnancial stalements.

Amendarents fo the Comsolfdation Analysis. In February
2015, the FASB issued an gocoumling update that provides a
new conselidation madel for cemain emities, such as invesimen
funds and limited parinerslips. The Finm adopeed (his guidmsce
o Jatnmary |, 2006 by reconding o ngl adustusent o equity on
January 1, 2006, This adoption increased total assets by
£131 million, reflecting consolidations of S206 millken, net of
deconsolidations of 575 million. The conselidotions resulied
primarly from cerain funds in Invesiment Managemeni where
ihe Firm acts as a general partner,

Devember 2016 Fanm 10-K
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3. Fair Values

Fair Value Mensuremenis

Morgan Stanley

Valuation Techniques for Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basks

Asset and Lisbibly | Valuation Technigue

| Vabuatisn Hierarehy Classilication

Trading Assets and Tracirg Libdilies.

U5, Tropsury Socanties
=Fair walis i detemined umgmmgm'mg;mmm are mat Apphed

“Goneraly Level 1

UL5. Agancy Securites

cailable agency-issued debi securilies are valued by benchmariung modeldeived prices io
quoted market prices and trade data for comparable instruments.

of @ compaable 1o-be-announ cad

seurty,
Colalerakzed momgage obligalions are gensqaily valed using qualed markel prices and irage
dala adjusied by subsequent changes in reladed indices for comparable instruments.

«Man-calable agency.seued debl sscurites are gensrally valued uting quoted maskel prices, and

=Tha Tair viriae of agency mortgage pass-through poct secilies is model-driven based on spreads

L] T—pon-callable agency-iesued dabl sacuntses

Generaly Level 2--callable agénty-issued dobl
sscuvilies, agency mangage pass-through pool
securities and codateralized morigage cbligatons

“Lavel 3—in instances whare the inpuls are
unahsardable

[ Ciher Sovevelgn Governmant biganons
=Fair value is delermined usng qualed prices in aciive markels when available.

sGeneraly Level 1

sLigvel 2==if the markel is less aclive or prices are
dispansed

~Lavel 3—in nglances where the inputs are

unobgareakis

Hiate and Munitina) Securies
=Fair value & delermined usng recenily exscubed ransactions, market price guolalions of prcng

volatilty skew, adj fot @ny basis difference betwoen cash and dervative instruments

madels thal tackar in, whene applicable, interest rales, bond of CDS spreads and volalilty andior

«Generally Level 2—If valie based on obsenvable
e dals for companble instrumernts

Residential Mordgage: Sacked Secwvitins [RMBS), Commercial Morgoge-Backod Securitios

(MBS and ather Assel-Backed Securties CABS)

-AMBS, CMBS and othar ABS may bo valued based on prics o spread datn obtained from
cbserved ransachons of independand exfermal parties such a8 vendors or brokers.

“When positan-specilic sdemal prce data are nol chssnable, the Tair vakie delerminatbon may
require benchmarking to comparable instruments, andlor analyzing expecisd credit lnsses,
delaull and recowery rales, andior applying discounted cash fiow bechniques. \When evalualing
the comparaole instrumants for use in the valuation of each security, secunty collateral-spacific

atnbutes, induding payment pricly, credil enkancament levels, type of cllateral, delinguency
rabes and boes

["FRCOT) scoves and e evel of documentation fof the kan ane considered.

*Mariet standard models, such o Intes, Trepp or ofhers, may be depioyed 1o model the specific
collateral composition and cash flow siructure of sach transacton, Key inputs to these models
are market soresds, forecasted credt losses. and defoult and prepayment rates for sach aasel

CHlegOry
Wahuation levels of RMBE and CMES indices are uasd 45 an adcitonal dala poind for
3 af 18 price culrighl index positicns.

Edebity, afe conisdarsd. |n addden, fof RMBS borroeveds, Fai leaac Comporatian

«Ganeraly Lovel 2-if value based on ohsenabie
marke] data for companable instrumenis

sbaved 3—if enctamal prices or significant sproad
wipuds afe unobearvabdes of @ (he comparabeity
assessment involves significant subjectivity related
1o propery type diferences, cash flows,
perfarnance and olher inputs

Corparale Bonds

«Fair value is determined wsing recenily cxsouted transactions, market price gquotafons, bond
spreacs, GO spreads. of al ihe menay valabinty and'or volatiny skow cbtained from
independant axiarmal pakies, such as vendors and brokers, adjusied for any bads difference
betwean cagh and derfealive mstruments

The spread data used are for Ihe same makinly as the band. If the sprsad data do nol referancs
the msuer, then data that referencs a comparable issuer are used, When position-specific
exiemal price data are nol chservadio, fair value is cetermined based on either
comparabde instruments or cash fipw modeis with yield curves, bond or sngles name CDS

HEEI’& and PECOVERY rﬂhlﬂi!mtlﬂl

Level 3—if value based on ocbservable marke! data
for comparabde instruments

*Lvel 3—in nslances whre pices o signiicant
spraad inputs are unobasrvabie

Dhacember 2006 Foom 1-K 12
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Cohaleraiized Dab! Obwgatons FCDO7 and Colaleraiized Loan Otkgations (“CLOT «Lasvel 2—wiven eilheer comparable markel
=The Fitm halds cash COCR/CLOS inatl typicaly referance a tranche of an undedying symMelc Trandaciions are oblarvable o credil comatation
partioio of single name CDS spreads oollaterakzad by corporate bonds (“credif-Snked notes™) or | input is insignificant
cash portfdio of asset:backed securitiesioans {"assot-backed COOSCLOS™). “Lovel 3—wheen gither companable markgt
«Cradil comsation, a primary mpat used 1o determing the fair valug of credilinked notes. i usually transactions are unobservable o the oredi
unabsarvably snd dedived usng @ Benchmarksng lachnigue. Olher model inpuls such as credit camelabion input B sgnifican

spreats. including collaberal spreads ard ipterest rales are fypically ehaervable
sAssel-backed CO0ACLOs are valued based on an evaliaton of the market and model inpul
parameters souced from companable instruments as ndicated by market activity. Each assed-
backed COQUCLE postion is evalualed independently taking inlo consideraton avalable
comparabie market lvels, undarlying collateral perfarmance and preing, deal siruchures and
|

Ladng aad Lanaing Commilmans sLaved 2—if valie basad on observable morkael datd
Fair value of corpoarate loans is determined using recenlly executed transactons, marked price for comparakde instruments
guatations [whese observable), impled yields from comparable debl, market chservable COS *Level J=in instances where prices o significant
spread lovels obtained from independent extemal parties adpsied for any' basis difierence sproad inpufs any unobserdable

between cash and derivative nstruments, asong with proprietary voluation models and defaus
recovery Bnalysis where such ransachons and quotatons are uncbeervabie

«Fair value of conlingent corparae lopding commitments is determined by using enecuted
IramBacSeans on compatable loant and Bhe antpabed markel price based on pricing indications
from syndicate banks and cusiomers. The valuation of loans and lending commitments also
takes into account fee income that is considered an afiribute of the conbrec,

=Fair value of morgage loans is determined using cbservable prces Dased on frarsactional data or
thirc-party pricing for comparable instruments, when available

AWTere podition-epeciic extmal prices are not oheervabbe, fair value is estimated based o0
besnchmarking to prices and rafes obasrved in the pimary marke! for simiar loan of bocrawer
types of based on the present valie of expecied future cash flows using its best estimaltes of the
ke assumptions, incheding forecasted credi losses, prepayment mies, forwarnd yield curees and
discount rabes commensurate with the risks imoalved o 8 mathodelogy that utidzes he capital
siruciure and credit epreads of recent comparadle securitizaton ransactions.

+Fair value of equity margin loans is determined by discounting future inierest cash fows, net of
estimaled credit iosses. The esimated credit iosses ane demved by benchmarking o maikel
chservabie COS spreads, implied debt yisids or volatlity metrics of the loan collateral compary

Corparate Equitios *Lavel 1—sxchange-traded secunties and fund units
*Exchange-traded aquily securiies ame generally valued based on quoled prices from the ¥ actively raded
axchangs. To the extent thess secunties are actively Faded, valuation adustments ane nol Lavel 2—anchange-aded securiiies if not acirvely
appied Trated ar i Wdergoing & recent merpers and
sUrlisted equily securities are generally valuad based on an assessment of each underdying acquisitions evenl of sorporate aclion
secuinty, considering rauinds of financing and third-party transactions, desounied cath flow sLawvel J—uinlisted pquity securilies and exchange.
onalyses and macked- based infemation, including comparalle Firm iransscions, bading irmded sacurities ¥ not sctively iraded or if marked
multiples and changes in market outiook, amang cther facton. o an aged mengers and acouistions avenl or
«Listed fund units are gensraly marked fo e axchange-raded price, while listed fund units If not corporale acticn
actively raded and unlisted fund units ame genenally marked to Met Assel Vaue ["NAYT) +Certain fund unils that are measured al fair value
using the MAY par shans are nol classified in the
{air value hisrarchy
Listed Damvabve Confracis sLpvel T—hsiod comvalives thal are actyely traded
“Listed derivalives that are pctively raded are valued based on qualed prices from the exchange, | Lovel 2—|isted cerrvatives that are not actvely
=Listed dervatives that ana nal actively traded ane valued using the same approaches. as those traged

applied 1o OTC derivalives.

(1 E Diegember 2016 Fom 102K
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Morgan Stanley

Asset and Liabibly | Valualion Technigue

Valuation Hierarchy Classification

QTS Devivative Conlracts

OTC denvallve confracts include forward, wap and oplicn conlracts nelabed to imerest rabes,
fareign curmencies, cradl standing of refersnce entilies, equity prices of commaodity prices

*Depending on the product and the terms of the transacton, the fair value of OTC dervative
products can be modeled using a series of Wwchnigues, ncluding closec-fom analytc formulas.
sl a8 the Black-Soholes oplion-pricing model, amulation models or & combinabon hareol.
Mary Bricing model do net entad materal subjectivity &8 1he memodolegies smpioyed da not
necesailaie significant udgment, since madel sputs may be observed from ackively quabed
markets, as & the case for generic interest rate swaps, many equity, commadity and foreign
cuTengy oplion contracts, and certain COS. In the case of more eslablished derrvative products,
the pricing models wead by te Fim are widely accepied by e financial serdces indusiry,

«More compies OTC derivalive procucts are typically less Noukd and requine mone judgment in iha
imalemartation of ther valustion lechnique snse direct trading actvity of quodes afe
unobsérable, This ichides caitain fypes of inlenesl rabe demvalived with bath volatlity and
correinton @ xposure, equity. commedity or foreign cumency derivatives which ane esther longer-
daled or include exposure to mullipie underyings, and credit derivatives, including COS on
coartain Mmorgage- of assel-backed secuntes pnd baskel CDS. Whane hese inputs arg
unahservabie, relatiorships fo abservable data points, based on histors andior impled
ohservations, may be employed as a technique to sstimale the model input valuss.

«For further information on the valuation techniques: foe OTC derivative products, soe Nobe 2.

=For hurther indgrmation on derivalive inslrumants and hedging activites, see Naobe 4
fvestmants

«Gensraly Leval 2—0TC dedivalee products valued
using chrsarvabile inouts, of where the
unabsenable nput is nat deemed significant.

“Level 3—0OTC derivative preducts for which the
unobsercable npul is deemed significan

=Iveestments Inchsde direct imstmants in equity securies, as witll &5 vINous nyestmen:
mnra gerend funds, which ncude invesimants mace inconneston with certain employ e
delirred compandation plans.

sDirecd investmesnts are presenied in the fair vale higrarchy table as Principal investments and
Gither. Inilially, the transaclion price & generally considensd by the Firm as the exit pnce and is
iis bast estimate of fair valus

=ARar initial recognition, in determining the fair value of non-gxchange-traded irtermally and
extemally managed funds, the Firm generally considers the NAY of the fund provided by the
fund manager to be the bost estimate of fair value. For non-axchange-traded investments eithar
hesd diirectly of bedd within insernally managed funcs., fai walue afer inital recognition is based

traneachons. discounted cash flow analyses and marked-hased informration,

m'paruhla Fitrn ransactions, radng muliples snd changes in markel outlook, amang other
Exchange-raded direc! squity invesiments are gensraly vaued based on quoted prices

I'n:m the axchange.

on en assessment of sach underlying investmenl. considering rounds of fnancing and third-party!

*Lovel 1—exchange-taded dinect equity investments
In an active marked

Level 2—pon-exchange-raded direc) squity
irrveatrmentd and invesiments n Yakous irsesiment
managerment funds if valved based on rounds of
fnancing of third-party ransactions. sxchange-
traded dinect equsy Smvestiments i nol activaly
racsd

“Level 3I—non-exchange-wraded dired equity
mvestments and investmants in vanous insestiment
management funds where rounds of inancing o
third-party frarsactions are not availabie

«Certain investments that are measured al fair value

g e NAY par shade are nol classified in the

Tair value higrarchy. For additional dclosure aboul
such invesfments. see Fai Value of Investments.
M d al Met Assel Value® herein

Physical Commaoties
«Tha Firm trades varous physical commodities, including natural gas and precious matals.

«Fair value s debemined usng observabia inpuls. includng broker quotatans and published
indies,

sGeneraty Level 2 f value based on obserable
wipiits

IFivBBITBn | Secunilies

AF3 Securies

«AF S securilies are composed of U.S. government and sgency secunites (8.9, US. Treasury
secunties, spency-itavad debl, agency morigage pass-through securnties and collateralized
marigage chéigationsj, CMBS, Federal Family Education Loan Program ("FFELP) studend loan
ABS, auto loan ABS, corporate bonds, CLOs and actively aded equity securities

*For Narther infgrmalion on the determination of @y value, refer 1o the cormesponding assethabelity
valuition bechrique describad hanen

«For furthes indormation on AFS secuntiss ses Mote 5.

«Far further infermation on Valuabon Hieraechy
Clasafication, ses coresponding Valabon
Techrique descrbed hensin

Diecember 2006 Form 10-K 14
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Asset and Liabibly | Valualion Technigue Valusticn Higrarchy Classification
Cevificates of Deposit «Genaraly Leval 2

“The Firm issues Federal Deposit insurance Comaration ["FDICT| imsured carlificales of deposi
that pay either fixed coupons of thal have repayment leims linked bo the perfarmance of debl o
oquity securilies, indices or curencies. The fair value of these cerlificates of deposil is
delermined usng valuation madeds that incoperate observable inputs nederencing idenhical or
cormparable secunites, including priced fa which the depesila ane linked, iresest rate yvield
cuves, anlion velatity and currency rabes, aquty prces, and Be impact of the Firm's awn eradil
spreads, adjusbed for the impact of the FDIC irsurance, which is based on vanila deposd
i w rates

Short-Term Borrawings/Long-Tesm Bomowings:
Shudured Noles «Ganemly Level 2
«Tha Firm issues siructured notes that have caupen of repaymaent barms linked to ®e perdormance | +Level 3—in instances whare the unobsanable nputs
of debt or aquily securities, indices, cuTencies or commodities. are deemed significart
«Fair valus of struchured notes is determined using valuation modeis for the darivative and deb
portians of e noles. These models incomporate abserable inputs relerencing idenlical or
comparable securities, including prices to which Ihe nobes are linked, interest rate yield curves,
oplion volatiity and cumency rabes, and commadty of equity prices.
sIndependent. axtemnal and traded prices for the noles are corsdored as well. The impact of the
Fimn's ©wn credt spreads |5 a0 included based on obsandaed bond marnet 5 [
Secunles Purchased under Agresmants o Rasall and Secunbes Sokd uncer renis ta R
Fair valua is computed using a standasd cash fiow dscounting mathodology, «Ganarally Level 2
*The inputs ta the valuation include contraciual cash Nows and collateral unding spreads, which =Lavel 3—in inslances where the unobsanabie nputs
are aslimated using vasious benchmars_inbenss! rae cunves and o valalilities. are deemed significant

s Devember 2016 Fonn 10-K
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Morgan Stanley

Counbepanty wnd ol December 31,
& vy el Livenl 1 Lewesl 2 Collateraf Nating Fihl]
Ananta at Fair Yalue
Trading sty
LLS, govmmmen and sgency securifies:
U, Treasury securities 25,487 — — — ] 2B 457
U 5, agmoy wtanilas FAEES 30392 T4 = 2588
Tetal U5, gon and agarcy 27,579 0,382 T4 - 40,045
e SOveEnEgn idgatinng 14,008 E487 [ - 5
Compoats and ofher debit
Simie and munopal sooonties - 2358 i - 258
Reeciamial merigags Sacked wecurites - Ter 2 - BED
Comitiial LT - M6 123 — B8
Apsod-bockod soouordis —_ e 2 _ 21
Corporate bonds. - 11,081 2 - 11,283
Colateralized debi and loan obiigasions - (1] (] - BEE
Lok i Wnding cammitmmsts " - 1580 LR - &rez
Critie’ ikl — 'IIE 183 — 1%
Tl Lorporans and Der et - 20,538 6,064 - 28,
Corpomts squities? 11T 85T a3 Ll = 118636
Secugiters iwosved o cofalemi LERATS 1m 1 - 13,737
Mrivatines and sther conion=s
Intmimed ris coniacty 1,13 o0 1,273 - 302910
Cradil coniracts - 11,727 5oz - 12,239
Foresgn sstulrge ooniTecis m T8 12 - TEAGE
Equity conirmcs 1,188 M.Ti8 1, 7ol - e
Commesdity ard othest coniracts 2,808 ET34 kN i —_ 13,513
Neting! 14378 1253,543) {1,344 (51,281) 111,248
Tetal desreutren sl olhis cordracls TE881 ) |59, 381) 71,206
Investments®:
rveastmanis 0 - T4 - TE)
Privaln oquity tmnds —_ 43 - — [=]
Crttmr T 164 Fik] - B
Tesal mvslimoT i i1 18T BEE == 1,352
P e _ 112 — _ 112
issely’ 174,372 123,070 1IATT i!lE'lj leﬁ
[ ey m g - 5
Burusilew purhased uode sy st e - 202 — — 302
Il Al — 3 — e 3
Tolal assets measured at fair value 209, 882 157,525 13177 154, 381] EFEIE]
LiaEies a1 Falr Valun
Cupoaits — kil A3 — [>]
Shari-lnrm bofmewings - did F Al
Trading kabdties
LS, gemimimin] s Bsncy SRouriieg.
LS, Trasary seLuiiles 10,745 — —_ _ 10,745
U.E.# BECLTTES B &1 - - B5Z
ofal U5, governement and egency seouitas 1T.E (4] - = 'I'I-E
= il 1 iy 0,658 | na30 —_ - 15088
Currprarate ani arwer detd
State ardd munespal secartes - 1 - = 1
Asspd-batkod secailies — 533 — — 3
s - 5572 ET - 5656
Lending commitesnis — 1 _— — 1
Ot bt = AL F = 16
Tkl corporate and ol SeEl = [5Fil ) = BI5T
Compenmte squiies’ 37,611 m k] - ITET4
Oniigation io returm sacuniiss. receved a8 oolatsnal 20,236 25 1 = 20 282
Derivadhve snd other conircis:
Inisrosd rate coniacs 1,244 AT L] 20T AT6
Crecil contracts - REEL &TE 13438
Fonin eachsg: conirests i TE 540 k) 75,583
Equily coniracs 1162 37,828 1,624 40,514
Commadity and ofhesr coniracis 2,663 EA45 2,077 11888
{4,378 (353 543 i
Tiotal cherryalivn sl P oliacts Tob 1,589 FEETE]
oot - i | 1
Toksl b bl 18 30,648 731,238 128,184
Vil LPcT SgrEAmanIY. W AR, - [C]] k7]
Ot dmscarwd financangn — d.aar 581
it 47 34877 38,738
Tolal Habilities measured s Tabr vabos B4, B5E 115,525 ATH 13
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Courerparty and Cash A
§ e e Lavonl 1 Lawol 2 Lovel 3 Collatorsl Meming Docember 31, 2015
Aasets al Far Vel B -
Trading resety
U5, gowmmmen ansd agenoy sacurdies:
LS. Treasury seourties % 17 A 5 - 4 - ] - % 17850
LS. ecurilien _ T 11.BEE - - 18843
Tmung-dmmmt 18 T B — = LR
Cofe SHAETEIGE GLaITTET 13 555 T 400 a4 = 2053
Corporate and ofer debt:
Slate aned Ml eroties === 1,851 1% = 1870
Resdontial morigegs sacked sequtes - 1AM e - 1,767
Crmemssmal motgaga-baskad s -_ 1520 ™ - 1582
Ante]- i) nrsunlies. = 4 2% = Ei
Corporaia bonds - 958 287 - 10328
Collaieralzed debt and kan obigatons - 84 430 - T4
Loars and lending cammitmants” —_ & 5E2 5824 - 10818
O el — 2.263 448 — 2711
— =0 TEH —
Corpeate squiies’ 106 250 e 433 - 107, 1C8
Socunhes ieosves as codaleml 1121 3 i - 1124
Drervaive and after contrach:
Inlnreed cals coniacs. 408 ERRES- ) 2082 - A0 04
Cresl gonitacts = XEE EG1 = PRl
Forsgn oacha g LonTes 55 84,608 m - B4.945
Equity coniracs [x] 38,552 1.084 = Fiake -]
Commodity and offws coniracts 2140 0873 3234 - 17an
Mualtimg? [J840) |380.443) (31200 % A2 RES)
Tekal dedvistive & Dihis conreets 474 T, 4T FLTIE]
Invesiments.
Piicipad imemslments i) e 485 = 550
Ciitser 183 3a 2 — £
Yokl mvesiments 5] ELe Tar = (F
Dtpscsl ooy T 21, = S 3
Ti 1 [l 12,000 (BE5E%)
invesmeona 5 sDOuntes 28 B0 3-&._ - %‘
Seauntes prrchased under agreaments o ressll - s = . - Y
Ik msly = - § = B
Teilnl assets mossured o Tair value § __ Teade 8 Wm0 8 iapis % [ ]
at Fair Value
E 4 = H 58 £ 0 & - % 128
Shorl:erm bormowings 10 ¥ 1 - 188
Trading iatltios
L5, genminmisn] and agency ssourities.
U, Treasury 128 - - 12802
U2, sgency secutitas B34 137 = = &1
Tl U5, povermevent and Sgency securiies R i = = (ETTET
Oiffebr SOVETEIN QUWETHTIEN | CEEQIIONE 10,5870 2,658 - - 12528
Compomis and ofher debl
Gomamemial matgage backod seouhos Fd 2
bonds. - §51035 = = 5005
Livittirgy reemanisnts = 3 = = 3
L s = 5 4 = o
'otal corporate and ofher debk - 5048 [] - LT
Corporate squiies? ETAF-] - LI - CIAT]
Crtlig: B rafrn EE- | 18N 3 ] - 1518
Drabvathol And Siher QONTacs:
Intiisd el contars 428 305,151 1702 — 307400
Crmil gualiascts 22,180 1505 — 2IEES
Foregn aschange coniracts ol B41TT 1651 - 65340
Equiy contmis. am 44T ER T - R
= cily el Ofhied coninsct e le i F 0474 1.2308 - 1474
Tkl caevutiin died ohs ponrmsls 290 53,888 5:51 :.4 29474
s aci e — : =5 5 .
wndiar agresmanis i repurchase - it i3 —
O sncured finandngs - a3 481 — 854
gndlom berroogs = e 15e] = SAHE
otal liabiliies measured ot fair valoe 5 [EE] 5 107 470 3 ] i3 [#03T3)_§ B0

F A Db 11 2010 inatn bl ol da salow commasbed o BT21T milen of copo wis e, B0 nallan of ressleria mel ssisie e sl 310 rdion of sfolsssls isal ssisir e Al Decesres 35 303,
. hadks 3 P e cormiieg of 37 280 mellion of corponaia cans, 34 B85 milon of rewadetsl real st nam and 1T mdon of sholsaols resl pukshe am

& Arveurits muchuds corlan irvesioes Pl s medted o U sobon ey B FAY e b, shinh s ol casafed i B e e v Fur et wuch won “Fan Vishow
of vt Mesaired 5 Mol Baiel Vi e
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Chzanges in Level 3 Assets and Linbilities Messored ot Fair Valoe on g Recorring Basis

The following ables present additomsil informsion abmn Level 3 asseis and labalitics measured ot Giir value on o recurning basis for 2006,
2005 and 2004, Level 3 instruments may be bedged with ostnonents classified n Level 1 aid Level 2, As a result, the realieed and
unsealized gains (losses) for asscts and liabilites within the Level 3 category presented in the following tibles do not reflect the relaed
realized and unrealized pans (losses) on hedping instruments et have been classified by the Firm within the Level | andior Level 2
calcaoTics,

Addinanally, both obsercable mid unabservable tpuls iy be used 1o detenmine e filr value of positiods kal the Firm bas classified witlisn
the Level 3 cailcgory. As a  result, the unrealized pnins  (losses) during the period for asscts and  liabilines within  the Level
3eatepory presented i the followig ables herein pray inchsde changpes in fair valoe durmg the penod (hat were atinbutable o boil
ohservable and unobservable inputs, Total realiecd and imrcalized gains (losses) are primarily incleded in Trading mevenues in the
comsolidaed income stemnens.

Radfiyed nrealized
Bagice nnedl Ending Gains
Balatcn bl Lintakped Balingy at ILeises) at
Deceenbsar 31 Ll Pt Decembssr 31, December 31,
§ o7 iy 015 (Lesias)  Puschases’ Eslas [ Sa Trmeral 2018 2018
Assets at Fair Valos
Trinding irsdents.
UL, agency securiss 1 - § [ET ¢ ki B - & - § - % & 5 ™4 5 (L]
Ot £ign g | oitdg 4 1 'l m - - 4 [ -
Corpomts and ofher debt
State and muncipal separties " - 248 fLL] - - - kL] -
Resxiontisl mortgags-tacked securfine ] (41} kL] (65 - - ] L] (o)
Commical maitgage backid secus, 72 L] 48 |38} = == 100 123 |68
Asspt-hocknd sBCULles s 1 (L1 - - [&1] 3 (1]
Covrporaie bonds W L] o {357} - _ 3 232 2oy
Colaieralized deb and loan obiigatons a3 1 1 (=10 — — (a3 L] L]
Lnars aml g e bty 558 ™ 2,381 a5} an 11,883 (] 5133 80}
_,‘&E E = il 15 i i
hal Coiperats B o Gebt 7. [ 7,942 (2003} - 11,83 [[T5] 5,064 186}
Corponats squiies o3 (ri] 242 16y - — (T4 T —_
Snouaites mosived as coldaleml 1 - = - - - - 1 -
il darrvalive and othar conmracs®.
Intorast rale contacs 0 5 1 - - [Lx1] (28T) a0 ELE]
Cresil coniracts 244 {178 - - [T} 623 = {373 [167)
Forsgn amohings Donirects 141 (k44 ] = - - 220 [+ 143] (23)
Equiy contracss. {2.01) 539 ang [L1] 233y 1,073 ™ 184 ki
[ by ard it 1,850 Sid 24 — 114 i) 148 1,600 304
Tetal riat dervative and ather cenbach [T 1,409 (e T A4S0} T8 TE 1,768
It it
Invesimisnis. 426 [RET] 188 83y - (55 13 T3 155)
Crimar ] ] = {1 — - — 215 ]
Toial imvesimorts. T [i73] ELL] 1_1'2 - [15]] 1 i
bt amarin ] = %= = = = ] S =
Liabyities af Fair Value
1 B § - § - - 23 % - § 5 FrE -
Shorl:lam bomowings 1 — —_ —_ i i — a _
Tracdng mbaltine
Corprata arg alther el
Cofponate bonds — eY] 0T} s — = (18] a -
Cifmr debt 4 - g - - - — 2 -
Tedal eipaorate and o debd 4 4 ] 145 _ _ (18] 38 _
Compoints squlies 17 17 (L] -] - - (48] B -
Crnligafion fo refumn sacurfies recesssd am
collprern 1 - - - - — - 1 -
Securites wxd under agresmants o
regurchass i 2 — — - 14 3
e sivcurwd Antsig a8 [ = = T8 (48] (e8] L7 15)
Long-lem o 1847 (1% — L] o4 23] 2,012 L
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Reakzed Urnpaized
Boginaing ard Ending Gans
Balarece al Urinskiresd Balance al  [Lossss)al
Decsmbar 11, Gans Mol Dieopmiter 31, Decomber 31
£ i mizey 2014 [Lomsen)  Puchases! Sales. heussen Sotfomenits _ Tronsters 2018 2018
fssets at Far Valoe
Ol AT GOwAITHTIET
5 LI 4 m s 2 5 =1 - % - % LT i85 -
Corponsts and ofwr debt:
State and municipal sscuarties —_ 2 — - - 14 "% 2
Rescipniial morigage-hacke
nCyThE 175 Fol 1T (k] - - 49 i 12
Comiturial rogage-backnd
(Lot ] [F ] T (= 1] - - - T [8-+41
Assed-hackod setunties 78 % i) 3] — — [35) = =
GCorporae bands 388 {84) a7 (381} - {83} (18] 247 (4a}
Cokaleralzed Sebt and loan
obkgatons 1,082 123 -] [ - {3 ] a3 {18
Loars and lendisg
o . ———— — — —
| —
CTr Eg e i) = EH (] TR :ﬂ'
Corperats squities 2 I m (X3 - - 122 423 "
Securibes received as colaleml -— - 1 - - - - 1 -
Mt daftvaiiee and cthar
contrachd
Ininrasd el contracs “ry 151) 58 - (341 207 m =8 el
Credi] SOHTSEL. [T43) [REF] 19 —_ ) 1048 (B3] (B4 (1T}
Fertsqyin smchiseg oot sty 151 53 4 — ) (18} 471 141 52
Equity contacs (X1t 1] L1 {1 131a) 22 178 (2.097] 62
ik 1148 45 k- 11 1080 el
sorrmcty & - [}
Yokl ra? carrvatnen and other o g o == e = e
contracts [1.784) 29 iy (1 [ha) FL)| 15 {1.424) -1
Investmeres:
Principal imvmimeeni 815 1t 1 {133 - {186} 71 4 [
Otrer a3 (17 1 8] = = (83) 231 fa]
Tokal mvesmarts. 1158 7] = 13%) = T18E] i3] o7 [
It wvoin 8 = = = = {1 = ] =
LiakBities a8 Fair Value
Deposits 3 ] m s - & - & LB = T SR B in
Shal. e bormorsings — —_ —_ a— 1 p— - 1 -
Trodng kabdies
Corporats and ofwr debt:
Eomporats bands T = 8 & E 188 = = -
Ly cormmitismnts -] H] - - - - - - 3
=3 = {1 L = {24 {4 x =
Total canpurals ainl ofwr deit 121 5 (] (] — 1104 [ ] 5
Compomte equiies 48 e b —_ _ h[=.] 1w T
Cibligation io rebem Bocurities
recorved an coliatersl - - - 1 - - - 1 -
Soarilics soid undar agresmants
o epEchass LEx] 2 - - - - i)l Fd
Cotwe yucured finansing 149 193 — o a7 1233 ] 451 181
Long-innm bomssings 1934 -1 — — BE1 (400 187 52
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Realzed Unrealzed
Bagnning andl Ending Gairs
Balance al  Unisalsed Basdarwcar al {Losses) al
. Gana Mal Decembor 3. December 31,
5 e iz m_m [Losgars Puichasin! Bl [ETam St Saftranis  Tranales 2084 2014
Assets at Fair Valoe
|I'l:|ﬂﬂ R
Ol AT GOwAITHTIET
‘ohigabons 3 F O ] LI ] 48 5 M) § - & - § m s “ o -
 Rotkseria srigoge sacknd
macutites ar ] 108 {14} B - m 178 4
Commercial morgage-backnd
secufiise 108 a5 L] [iLin{] - - ® ] a5
Apsed-hinckod snconties. 163 - -] (-1 - _ - L] a
Corporaie bonds e 28 08 {305} — r= {xx) =5 [
Cofatoralized Sebt and kan
oblgatons 1,488 142 (™ {884} - {143 5 1182 o
Loans and landing commitmanis sdw L0y} 1,784 [LLE]] - 352 % SAT4 Wil
Oer debt a Fil il 35} - ® - 3 P
Tekal conpeiate. arul vtde Sebt 7 A4 FET] [ 11,832} — [ZE4T) ES T T 120}
 Corporste squiies 150 20 128 oz} = == 18 Iz ]
Mat dortealti and othar comyacs’. >
Inlgiast rie conbracts. 13 280y 10 {14) 43 11 [iEe] (248}
Eresil coniracts (14m 14083 .} e n& L] % (74}
Fornign aechasge toniracts L (LEH] T — - L= (1% 154 (iH]
Equity conlipes. (&31) 1=37) m [~} 555 148) 1538 (=R 1] (BOOy
_'magﬁ'&g L1 L s -~ = b — AL =
‘ctal ned darvative and aiher
cortracts " {1.048) T8 @ (BaT) [ERL] e {1,784y 11,368}
Investmerss:
Principal mvemsimsnis 2,180 53 k] {181} - (1.258) 25 a5 &8
Crer B i 1" = i frel ol
Teeal aroesdmts TE 70 53 [Fi] — (1.258) i 1158 T3
Intargbie asels B = = = = 3 = 8 i
Liaksities a4 Fair Value
tarm bormewings & 1.8 — ¥ EE ) =% =k i % =¥ =i 73
Tradng latsites
Corpomie and ofher debl
Corpuonate bonch ] ] 8] Lits - - [14] Ta ]
LR AT 2 13 - - - - - 5 [k}
Crtteer dhabd 48 1 1] = - - £ Bl 12)
Yol cororase and DEwer Gebl = T ﬂ-u i = = 7] ] )
Corporate aquitins ] - (1] k] - — 1 4% —
Securiles sold undar agresmanis io
regurchnse 154 1 - - - - - 153 1
O sarcared Raheafegs 1] 18 = - 21 [201) [+] 143 [.]]
Long temn borrowings 1847 1% 2 Z i (341) ) e 102
I 'Lisg pivgeratess prd sorsshdpiana of Y1Es r reauded n puscteies
T e Bl BT O COITE SR Lepaiee Tupiheng dbeeti—Dhei vl ow S0l O 00T itn, Tl G Tigden]) bdulee g —hev sl @ O80T COIT O
:wﬂ;-.nmmamrmmmmnnmaumm- graned i Tradeg For hurthes o) e i of P
L
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Significant Unobservable Inpuis Used in Recurring Level 3 Fair Valoe Measorements

The following discloswures provide information on the viluation wechmigques, significant unobservable inputs, and decer rmnges and averages for
each majer calepory of assets wad labilities measured at fair value oo 4 recuming basis with o sipnificant Level 3 labmce. The bevel of
aggrezation and breadih of products cause the range of nputs o be wide and not evenly distnbuted across the invensory, Funher, 1le mange of
unobservable mputs muy differ across fimms in the Gnancinl services industry because of diversity in the types of products included mn each
firm’s inventory, The following disclosures also inchede qualitaiive information on the sensitivity of the fair valye meqsurements 1o clanges
in the significont unobservable inpins. There are no predictoble relotsonships between multiple significant unobservable inputs anribaable o
a given valusion technique, A single amount is disclosed when there is ne significani difference between the minimaum, maximum and
mverage (welghied average or simple avernge ( median),

Valuation Techniques and Sensitivity of Unobservable Inputs Used in Recurring Level 3 Falr Value Measurements

Range {Weighled Averages of Simpde Averagssfedian)’

Fredaminant Valuation Technigues/Significant

51 volior Uncbservable Inpsits Al December 31, 2016 Af December 31, 2015
Assals al Fair Value
U5 sgency seedites ($T4 millian)
ke pricing: band 6 1o 108 points {102 paints) MM
Siate and municipal saciribes ($250 mallion and £18 milkon)
[ ble pricing’ (¥ bie band price B3 to 100 paints {31 points) WM

RMIII'-IJ morgage-backed securtios 1“.-2 million ard $341 mulion)

Commercial morigage-backed sacurities ($123 million and §72 milion)
bia : band

Corparate bonds (§232 miilion and million)
Comparable pricing: Comparabie bond price 3 to 130 points (70 points) 3ip 11§ points (90 poinis)
COption model: Al the money wolablity 23% b0 33% (30%) L]
Comparabie pricing! EBITOA mubple Him 7 o 8 times (B times)
Struchared bond modal; Discount rate Wi 15%
Collateralized dett and loan obhigatens (563 million and 3430 mallon)
Comparabie pricng Comparabie bond peice @ to 103 points (50 points] 47 %o 103 points {67 points)
Corralation model: Crodd correlaion i 3% 1o 0% (46
Loans and lending commibments ($8,122 million and 55 33 milion)
Corporate loan madet Cradk spread 402 to 672 bps (557 bps) 250 1o B56 bps (531 bps)
Expacied recovery: Assat coyerage A3% o 100% (B3%) he
Margin loan modal; Discount rate 2% to B% [3%] 1% 10 4% (%)
Valablity shkew 24% to 6% [33%) 14% o TOM (31H)
Crodd spraad N B2 o 459 bps {145 bps)
Comparabie pricing: Comparabie loan price 45 tc 100 points (B4 points) 35 15 100 points (B8 polns)
Dizcownbed cash flaw: Implied weighted awverage cost af capital 5% % 1o 8% (T%)
Cagpitakzataon rate A% 1o 10% (4%) A% B 0% (%)
Oplion modsl: Volasiity skew HiM 1%
Ciher debd ($108 million and $448 milion)
Oplion madal: At the money volafiity 16% to 52% (52%) 16% o 5% (53%)
Dizcounted cash Naw: Discount rale T 10 1% (11%) N
Cemparable pricing: Cemparabe loan price 1 1o T4 points (23 points) 4 o B4 points {50 poinis)
Comparabie pricng Comparabia band paice HiM 8 paints
Margin laan model: CHSGouNE rate Hiw 1%

121
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Predominant Valuation Techniques/Significant

Morgan Stanley

i led Averapes of Simple AvarapesMadan)!
Al Decembar 31, 2016 Al Deamiber 31, 2015
100% 100%
HiW 50% to 0% (TZ2%)
MM 9 s

£ i oy Unctisaivatile Inpuls
Corporate oqulies (E445 million and S433 milion)

Comparable pricing: Comparabie squity price

Comparnabis pricing: Comparabie price

Markat ch EBITDA
Met denvative and othar

Inleves rate contracts (R420 I'Mﬂbni'l and 5260 milion)

Oplion madal: Interes! rbe - Forsign exchangs comeiation 28% to 58% [44% [ 43%) 25% bo B2% (43% | 43%)
niledes] rate volalilty skew 18% 1o 117% [55% § 56%) Z0% 10 E2% (43% [ 40%)
Iteresl rate quasle eacrelatan AT Bo 3% (1% / -5%) 8% bo TE% (5% / -B%)
Interes| rabe cunve correlalan 2EY to 9% [BA%: [ T2%) 24% by 955 (B0 | B2%)
Infason velatlity 23% o 55% [40%  39%) 58%
Inbeesi rabe - Irflakon comeation HiM 47% o 30% [-41% 7 41%)
. Inberes! rate concantration | N 0 4o D timas (2 times)
Crecit contracts ($4273] million and 5{8+4) mion)

Comparakie pricing’ Cash syrithelic basis 6 1o 12 painis (11 paints) Sto 12 points (0 points)
Comparabia band paice 0 1o 70 painis (23 painks) 0 ta 75 paints {24 points)
Corralaton model. Crage cormelation 3% to T0% {45%) 5% 1o B7% (5T%)

Foreign exchange cantracts! (§{43) milion and S141 miion)
Option modal: Inteves] rate - Foreign exchange comedation 28% 1o 58% [44% / 43%) 25% bo B2% (43% / 43%)
Inberest rabe volalilny shew 4% o 117% (55% [ 56%) Z8% o 2% (3% [ 40%)
Inteves! rate quantc comalation AT% to 3% (1% 7 -6%) N
Inberes! rabe cune N 0%

Equty cantracts’ (3184 million and $(2,031) millien)

Oplinn modal: A1 the money volaliity T4 1o 66% (33%) 16% to B5% [32%)
Valasilly skew A% be 0% |-1%) 3% b 09 [ 1%)
Equity - Ecufly codralation 25% bo 59% (T3%) 0% 1o 09% (71%)
Exquity - Foreign exchange cormelatbon -63% to 30% [-43%) -B0% 1o -11% |-38%)
- linserest rae conmetalion B% 10 52% (12% 7 4%)] -Z0% 1o 50% [16% 1 B%)
Tommadity and otr contracts (§1, and 51,050 milion)
Opin modal: Ferwadd pavwer price ST b $90 (332 per MWH 53 16 501 (332) per MWh
Commodity velatiity &% te 130% (18%) 10% 1o 924 (18%)
Cross-commaodty cormelabon 5% 10 99% (92%)] 43% Io B9% (B3%)
I stmasnts:
Frimzipal invesiments [$743 millon and 5454 million)
Market appiosach. EBITDA muliple & 1o 24 tiemes: {12 tirmes) B o 20 tmes (11 times)
Fonward capacity price MM 55 bo §4 (37)
Comparable pricng Comparabie equly price TE% 1o 100% (B8%) 43% bo 100% (B1%)
Discounted cash Now: Impfied wsighbed average cost of capital Him 18%
Bl mailtipha HiM 8 lo 14 timas. (D Ui )
Capilaizataon rale HiM 5% 1o 0% (F%)
discount rate Hit 20% 1o 35% [26%)
Other (5215 million and 5221 milkcn]
Discounted cash Now: Impled weighted average cost of capital 10% 10%
Exil imbulliphe 10 times 13 fres.
Market approach: EBITDA musple 610 13 timas |11 times) 7 1o 14 timas (12 bmas)
Comparabie priceng Comparabie squiy price 100% 100%
December 2006 Form 1K i2a
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Morgan Stanley

Pradominant Valuation Techninues/Significant Ra Averapes of Simple AverapesMeadian)’
£ i ymilficyns Unctisaivatile Inpuls Al Decembar 31, 2016 Al Decmribedr 31, 2015
Liabilities al Fair Value TR o
Sacufilies 20K under ggraements 1o repurchase (5149 million and 5157 mallon)
Discownted cash flaw: Funding sprasd 118 to 127 bps (121 bps) B6 o 116 bps {105 bps)
Othar setured financings ($434 milllon and $461 millan)
Discounbed cash flaw. Fundrg spread 83 to 82 bps (T8 bps) B85 Io 113 bps {104 bps)
Oplicn modal: Vialablity shew A% 1%
Discounbed cash Naw: Digscount rale 4% 4% ko 13% (4%
Long-lerm borowings (52,012 millson and 51,857 millon)
Oplion modal; A the monay volatiity T% bo 42% (30%) 204% 1o BO% (267}
Walatlily shew 2 bo 0% |-1%) 1% b 0% [-1%)
Exquity - Eculty correlation 35% to 39% (B4%) 4% 1o BT (T73%)
Equity - Fareign exchange cormelation £3% to 13% [40%) T0% 40 -11% (-36%)
Option modal: Irteres) rate volalilty skew 25% 50%
Equity volalily discount To Lo 11% [10% [ 10%] 105
Comparabis pricing! Cemparnbio equiy prics Him 100%
Correlaton meded Gredd comelaion Hit A0 o B0% (55%)
bps—Bosis peenis. A bass point equals 11007 of 1%,
Poms—Percensage of pat
Al — Mg trvall hours

M=ot Mean
EBITDA—Eamungs balars inforesl. lanes. dopreciaion snd amadieatan
1L Amounts rupresent wesghted overages

oxoepl whine simple swerages and the mdian of the mputs an provided when mone relevant.

2 Creclt valuation adjusiment ("CYA") and FVA are included i the balance bl sacluded fom tha Vahmton Techrigue|s) and Significant Uinobsormbls inputs. in the
previous ks CVA B a Level 3 inpul wien thi undsdying countenpany credl curve is uncdservabile, FYA is 8 Level 3 inpul in %8 entinely goven the lack of absorability

of funding sproads in the princpal marked.
Inchudes dorivaty ' Fple rinks [ie . hybrid products)

Significant Unobiservable inpuls — Description

Sansitivity

Aszsel coverage—The ratio of o bormower's underying pledged assets less applicable costs relative 1o ther
ouistanding debl (while consicenng the loan's principal and the sanonty and security of the loan
commitment}.

In general, an increase (decrease] bo the
ass0t coverage for an assel would result
i B Figheer | Bormsr ) Fair value.

Capitaizadon ride—T ha rato betaaen el oparating incoms produded Dy an asset and its markel vakue at thay
progected disposition cabe.

I gararal, an incease (decreans ) b e
capilalization rate for mn assel would
resuftin a lowner (higher) fair value,

Cash gymihebs basis—The measure of he prce differental bebween cash financal instruments and thes
synthetic derivative-based equivalents. The range disclosed in the table above sigrifies the number of ponts
by winich the synthetic bond sguivalent price & higher Mh?wdmnfmpumumbﬂm

In gereral, an inGresse (decrsase) 1o hi
cash synihatic basis for an assel waud
sl in & lower (higher) fair valus

Companalie bond Ance—a, pRong INpul USed when Prices for he IGentcal insirumernt ane nol avalabie.
Significant subjectivity may be invelved whon fair yalue is detormined using pricing datn availabio for
comparaties instruments. Valuabon using comparatie instruments can be dena by calculating an implied yeld
o spread gver 8 liquid benchmarnk] fram the price of 4 alle Band, Man adjusting et yiekd (or spresd)
iy st & walue for the bond. The adjustment & yield (or speead) should accourd far relevant differences in
the bonds such as maturity or cred® guality,

Altemalivedy, 8 prca-lo-price basia can be assurmed babssen the comparable inatnamant and e bond baing
vishued in order bo estabsh the valoe of the bond. Additionally, &= the probability of defaull increases for a
given bond (L., as the bond becomes mone distressed). the valuation of that bond will incroasingly eflect is
sapacied recovery vl assuming defoull. The decision 1o use price-lo-price or yiekiispread comparsans
largady reflacts tradng masked convesthon for the financial instruments in question. Price-to-price compansons
are primarily emplayed for RMBS, CMBS, ABS, CDOs, CLOs, Other debl, irlerest rate contracts. foresgn
exchange coniracls, Other secured Bnancings and distressed corporate bonds. kmplied yield jor spread over
a louid Benchmark] is uslized predominalely far non-distressed sorporale bonds, loans and credd contracts,

T peneral, an InGease (decease) (o e
comparbie bond price for an asset would
resuElin @ hagher {lower) fair valie.

Comparable equify price=—A price derived from equity raises. share buybacks and external bid levels. efc A
discount or premium may b included in the fair wiue estimabs

In gereral, an inGease (decrease] o e
comparable equity price of an asset would
sl in o ghar (Iowier) fal valus,
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Morgan Stanley

Significant Unobservable Inputs—Deseriplion

Sensibvily

Covralation—A prceng inpul whede the payoll s diven by maore fhan one underlying rsk. Conelalion is &

mieatune of the relationship between the mevements of thwo vanables [Le., how the change in one variable

Influences & change in the othes vanable) Credil corelation, for example, |s the tactor that describes the

relationship bebwoen the probabilty of indnedual entities to default on cbigations and the joind probabiity of
multiple erties to cefault on obligatons.

In gereral, an inGeass (decrease] Lo e
coirelilion would resul in a0 Impact to i
fair value, bul the magnitude and ditection
of the impact would depend on whether
e Firm s bong o shor the s2posune

Credi spread—The diflerence in yield betweon different secunbes due jo differences in credd gualily, The
credit spread refiects the additional rel yedd an invesior can eam from a sacurity with mare credil nisk relatve
1o g with less credil risk. The credd spread of & partoular securky is ofan quobed in relation 10 he yeid on
a credit rigk-ree benchmark security o reference rate, typically siher US. Treasury of Londen Interbark
Offered Rabte (LIBOR™)

In geraral, an inceass (decraase] bo e
credit spread of an asssl would result in a
lorniel | g et ) Fasir wanluss,

ERITDA muitipds . Extd mufipie—The rata of (he Enterpide Valus 1o EBITIDA, whera the Enterpras YValas &
Ihe aggregate value of equity and debt minus cash and cash equivalents. The EBITDA multiple reflacts the
value of the company In lerms of fs ful-year EBITDA, wheneas the suit mulbpie refiects the value of the
company in terms af its full-year expectad EBITDA at exit. Efther maliiple allows comparisan bateesn
companies [rom &n operalional peispecive as the effect of capial structure, tazation ard
deprecistion’amorization & exchuded

Tn gereral, an incease [decrease] o Fe
EBITDA or Exit multiphe of an assel would
result in @ higher {lower) fair value

FUnting spreac—The difeience belween Me general calaleral ralé (which (eers 1o e rale spplicabie o &
brond class of U.S. Treasisry ssusnces) and the specfic collabenal rata (which refers 1o the rate spplicable to
a speciic type of secunty pledged as collateral, such as a municipa’ bond) Repurchass agreemenis and
cartain cther secured Enancngs ane discownied based on cofaleral cures. The curves ane consiruched as
spreads oves the comesponding overmight incexed swap ["0157) or LIBOR cunes, with the short end of the
Gurve representng spreads over the comesponding 045 curves and the long end of the curve representing
spreads avir LIBOR

In perdral, an inGeass (dechiase) 1o hHe
funding spread of an assel would result m
a lowar (highas) far value

impdisd weiphted svarage cosl of capits! TWACC J=—The WACC implied by the current value of squily in &
dmcounied cash flow model. The modal assumes thal the cash flow assumpbons, nduding projections, ane
fuly reflected in the cumend equity value, while the debl 1o equity ra%a is beld constant, The WACT
Ihecealica wRents tha required rale of retum 1o debt snd invasion

1 QERETAl, BN INCEASE [dEcBABE] 15 T
Implied weighted con! of capitsl of an
assat would nesull in a lower [Righer) fair
WL

interesd rafe cunw—1 he term siructure of interast rates (rolabonship bebwoen irleres? rales and the ime o
maturity ) and & markets measune of fufune inbenes! rates at the tme of abearvaion. An inlerest rate curve B
ustand b ml inviaredl rale and farei)n exchange defvalve cash Bowe and g a8 pricing inpul used in the
drcounting of any OTC defivative cash Raw.

In gereral, an incease (decrease] lo e
inferesi rale curve would nesul in an
irpaet bo tha fair value, Bul the magrtudes
afid direcioh of the IMmpact would depend
on whethier the Finm s long or shor the
RN

Volafily—The messure of the vanabilty in possibe rebuns for an mslrument ghoen how much that mstrumen
changas in value ovar ime. olatity & & pricing input for cptions. and, generally, the |ower tha volatdty, the
less rsky e oplion. The kevel of volatiiey used I/ the valuaion of a pamicular option depends on 8 numbar of
Taedoes, inchuding the nature of Bie riek underkang Sal cplion (8.3, Be volatlily ol & particular uderying
equity security may be significantly diferent from that of 8 parbcutar underlying commodity index), the tenar
and the sinke price of the opltion,

In gereral, an inoease (decrease] lo e
witalilty wolld resull in an impacl to tha
fair walue, but the magnitude and direciion
of I Impael weakd depand on whathar
the Firm = long of shorl the exposiane,

Valafifiy skew—The measure of the diff & in mplied volahity for opions with identical underies and
expry dates bul with dtferen] sirikes. The impled volalilty for an option wilh a sirike price thal (s above o
beloww the eumment price of an wnderiying aeset will typaiy deviate from the impied volatility for an oplion wigh
B ke price egual 1o the cument price of that sama underying assel.

In gereral, an ingease (decrease) la e
wolalilfy skirw would resull in an impact o
e lair valee, but 1he magnitude and
direction of the Impact would depend an
whalhear tha Firm = long of shard the

Fair Value of Investments Measurod ab WAV Real Extair Fids,

Fumds thil mvest i real estale assets such as

commercial office buildings, refail propemics,  neli-family

Imvestments in Certain Funds Measured at NAY per Share

residential propenies. developments or howls. In addinon. the
funds may be srucored with a focus on specific geogriphic

oOoOooodn

Al December 31, 2018 Al Dpcanrmitssr 31, 7015 by N
$ in pilfions Fair Valus Commitmend  Far Valos domestic or foneign regions.
Privain oquly kmas § LM § FE § e ¥ 5T
Flaral sty Sards 1,08 136 1397 128
Fanbg lursts 7 4 Er) 4
Totl i P 476 § 383 § (1]

Private Equity Famids amd Real Estare Fands

Privaie Fquity Funds,  Funds thal pursue multiple simtegics,
including levernged buyouls, venture capital, infrasiructure growth
capital, distressed investingits and mesmnkig capatal. In addition,
the funds may be simictured with a focus on specific domestic or

[oreign peographse regpons,

Deceiber 2006 Form 140-K

Investments in these funds generally are not redeemable due 1o the
closed-ended nuture of these funds. Instead, distrbutions from
cach fumd will be received as the underlying imvestments of the
fusids are disposed and mddietizcd.

Nonfedeemable Funds by Projected Distribution

Fadir Value at December 31, 2016

5 i missans Filvale Equiy Feal Eslabe
Less than 5 years

5 1wl &
5-10 yeais BT 818
Cver 10 years 628 A04
m 3 1&“ ] 'II'i“

24

401/504



EDINETOOOO
000000000 m0(eos871)
ooOooood

Tabile of Contents
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Hedge Feendls

Hedge Frads.  Funds that parsue varions investment sirategies,
ingluding long-short equity, fixed incomeeredit, event-driven and
muli-siraiegy.

Kesirictioms,  Iovestments in hedge funds may be subject 0
Iock-up of gale provisions, A lock-up provision is a provision
which provides that during a certain initial period. an investor may
nod ke a withdrmwal lrom the fund. A gale provision restrics the
amom of redemption that an invesior can demand on any
redempiion date.

Hedge Funds Redemption Frequency

Fair Value At
December 31. 2016
B
Every six manins 17
Grgalar than six monihs 18%
Subjec! to lock-up provisions’ 19%

1. The remaining restriction poricsd Tor thess mverdmants wak primarty ovar Shiss
yoars

The redemption nodice periods for hedge funds were pnmanly
premter than six momhs. Hedge fund investmenis representing
approximately 200 of the fair valoe cannot be redecmied as of
December 31, 2006 because a gate provision hos been imposed by
the hedge fund manager primarily for indefinite periods.

Fair Value Opiion

The Finm clecled the [@ir valee option for coram  cligible
instrimenits that are ek mamiged on b e valie basis o miligae
income  statement  volablily coused by measurement  basis
differences between (he elecied instaments and heir associned
risk manggement iransactions or o climinate complexitics of
applying certain accounting modcls,

Earnings impact of Instruments under the Fair Value Option

] § [EIR ] T & ]
Cepouts' {1} i [l
Shorl.lmm batrawinge! kL] - 11
Botuiiles sk uhdei dgiwsinienls i

regurehigeg! L] 13 m
Lavirg-benrrs bturrosingia | | I -
2015
Socuribes purchassd undor sgresments Io

el ] [LTE ] {1 1 4
Eherrl-inim homeingsd B3 - B3
Bovusibes sobd wmbn et o

regichsas 13 o) 7
Long s bormowings® 2dod  jom) 1878

Morgan Stanley

irieeend  Ciaers L oeeei
Temdng i behuifend
s {Enpasks)  Mal B

5 i s
F3T]
Secunibes purchised unde: agrecments o

(L] 5 4 5 LI ] -]
Eori-ieem b {135) 1 (138}
Bacures sokf under agieements io

sepuciunse” (E4] (L1] {1
Lot B! L T 1.2

1. Gaere fiosess] i 200G are manky sfnbsdscis o chenges n

ftoregn
mieieal fales & Fewetetis A Te mivtence prebe of nded b aboi-lam and

¥
wenprehernom roome slatsteis and s me

mcided m s tabie, Sea Puoles 2 and 15 for hurther svomaton

2 s 2005 ana 314, Geml fioasss)

12 DA, with the

it i Ting [

cisily AR D

i Tires Gr

I chanpes in feregn
witeresl rales of mOvemenis o B peference [0 oF ndex For pananily stiuciuned ke

bors B rrgect of refuled teges

The amounts in the previous table are incheded within Ned
revenues and do not reflect any gains or bosses on related hedging
imstrmumenis. In addition to the amounis in the previoos table, as
discussed I Note 2, instrumems within Trading assets or Trading
liahilities are measured m e vishee

Galns |1 } Due ta Ch in Instrument-Speciic Credit Risk
2018
Trading
5 iy milons Fevenues ocl
Rt 3 ared K18 DOTmARRT ¥ T & [as0)

Lo o othar debi?

i) -
L]

2018
Trading
Rervonurs roe]
Fhcriieem and long-1B DoNOWIGE. { § 1] T E—
Lowarsy sl cthas disbil ¥ {183} -
Liexfing omemants} 2 =2
2
Tracing
i Byvirsms o
SRrt-Jerm i long-Larm Diowing’ ] 851§ =
Loans ond othar debt? 178 -
LLerviing commimants? L =
I wilh B #aily of & ol e sl
Regogedor and ifesssremend of Francnl Asiely and Frunciy! Ladafes -

DVA pisrs flossss] ane recorded in O] and whem sl Qs (oRsi) a0 reafsms in

Temsfing roveruss For 35105 ond 25 the resled and weeaied WA gaina (lonsos ) ace

weconded in T
A

iotes T e 15 fior furthes imormation.
2 Losrs and other debd

rading revemues The oumuialive pre-ba impact of changes
i ACCE | an umresiped ks of 3U0H miflion al Deceber 31 2018 See

n e Fam's

e gamy (iossed) weds Slermuned

mpneTerd-ape s by
exciucing e non-credd componenis of pera anc bases such as those due o chanpes in

L]

1 Garn (fossas) on landing WS rall) basad on the
i cherd peks and etetiachul pekds 8l ess
Teapacive penodand

125 December 2016 Fonn (=K
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Ehort-Term and Long-Term Borrowings Measured at Fair Value on
a Rwcurring Basis

Morgan Stanley

Fair Value of Loans in Honacorual Status

Al Al
L1 AL Docember 31, Docambar 31,
Decembar 31, Decamber 31 5 in mifons 18 M5
5 .in roiicras 2018 2015 Agyregale lar vake ol
Businass Unit Responsibie for loans in nonaccrual
Risk Management slatus! 3 1538 ] 1.853
qu“ﬁ' TabeE = 31:: . ::;g: 1. Inchudos all ioans 30 or more daye past dus in the emount of $TA7 mellcn and
Foveign exchange 1114 1 ESE 0885 milion ot Decembaer 31, 3016 and Decambr 31, 095, reapecivaly,
g:“ﬂ — :: g The previous tables exclude non-recourse debd from consolidaied
Toml ¥ FERLH 3 agar VIEs. lobdlities related to filed sales of financial assets, pledged

Het Difference of Contractuwal Principal Amaunt Over Fair Value mtnbutable Lo them,

Al
December 31, Al Decemser 31,

£.in el 2018 221 5 Sh
Loans: and other dabl” [ 13408 % 14,085
Leans 90 of mane days past

due andior on nonacciial

status! 11,802 11,681
Short-term and long-term
barawings? 720 5%

1. The majority of the d#erence batween principal and fair valse amcaunis for
ars arnd gther debt relales o distressod debd positorn purchanad o1
armounts wed bakew par

2 Short-term and do nol include stnachared notes. whans
e repayrant of v indtisd pincipal amount fesiuston based on changos in a
relarEnoE pRed oF ndan.

Asses and Liabilitics Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis

commoditics and other liabilities that have specified assels

[ el 31, 2016
Carrying Fair Value by Level Gaing (Losses) Income Stabement
£n malicrn Value Level 1  Level?  Leweld for 2016 Clagsification
Assels
Loans!
i 4913 § — % 14aT0 %  aad % 40 Othat revmns
Odher assati-—Dlhs nvesiments? 23 —_ —_ 111 B  Cihai rese
Other assets—Premises, equipment
and software costs? F — it 3 (T80 Dihor revemaga # hold for anle, oiharenn Ofar sxpernes
asselst - - - - (31 Other revesrma f bk for anks, ciharwiss Difir soheris
Tiolal assets 1 5081 § — % 2497 § 2588 % 3
Odher llabiktes and accrued
expenses’ E] 226 3 — % 66§ [ ] 131 Cther et f hokd for 3ak, cihiremse OMar ssperses
Toial lishilites L] E i — § E i I_ﬂ- 5 EI-

December 2006 Form 1=K

(13
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Dezamber 31 2015
Carmying Faw Value by Level Gans [Losses) ngome Statemant
£ in o Vadug Ll 1 Lovel 2 Level 3 for 2015 Clossifica¥on
Assats
Loans! 3 S8 3 — 3 3400 3 245 3% {220} Other revenues
Qaher mesais—Ciher nyesimants’ - - — - {2 Cthed revaneg
Othier revenues i heid for
Othar nasats—Premimes, equipmsan sale, olharsise Dibar
and sofwae cosis! - - - - [y EXpAREE
Other revemnues i hald far
gabs, otherwise Other
Other assals? N - n — (22 EXpENSES
Total assels 5 SEI 5 -5 Jaxn 5 2450 § {2R8)
Liabilities
Oehes revenues @ hald for
sale othersise Other
Odher labibtes and acoued expenses’ 5 476§ — & 418 8 58 § (207 EEQENSEE
Tolal labilities 3 476§ = % ks S ﬁ
Degember 31, 2014 _
Carryng Fawr valua by Lewvel Gang [Lotses) Income Stalement
£ 0 ey Wisfie Laiviel 1 Lyl 2 Ll X feai 2014 _ Clasaicabion
Aszels
Loans! 5 138 5 - & 2388 5 950 % {185} Other revenues
Other Asyets—Other mvestments® 48 - - a8 (L] Other revenues.
Other revenues if hedd far
Othed assets—Premises, equipment sale, otheraise Other
and softeare costs’ - — - — (58} EXpENSES
Cthes mrvanins if held for
sale, olheraise Other
Intangibe sseels* 46 - - 46 {B) Expenaes
Dthier revenies @ hald far
sals, athersise Other
Other assais® = — — — 18 EXpENSEs
Total assels ] 34286 % e | 2358 3 1042 % [2T8)
Liabsilities
Dthes reveniies if hald far
Other liabilifies and accrued sals, othersise Other
ﬁm' 5 28§ — & 178 & 41 % { ’EL xpenses
ol [ ] FIE I | e | 17 5 41 5 [RLET]
1, Kgn-fecuring changas m he far value of ars and vgbng comr ; Pk For in wary cal mlhuhummmﬂunl o fapldd for
salo wone caltuiated wsing recently oxecutad fransachons, maneed prce quotabions, valuaton mode's Hat incog marknl bio inputs whero passibio, such &s

comparsbls lcan o debd prices and credit defsull swap spread levels adjusted for any bass difference bebween cash and dervafve instnaments, or defaull mecowry
Snalyss wharo such IFensaching and Gosinlisng 500 unoksarvabio

2 Lossas reinted o Oher ossols—COther iwosiments weemn using Inchnigues that included discountod cash fow models, mathodologies that incompaombs
P ohid ol carlan parable cormp and racantly anacuted Fansachiong. Hcluded n thedd Ioaded woi a lods o apbroaimalily $35 melban @ 2018 n conndcicn
mmmn{m-rnmhmdwdﬁummm;mmm-mmumnmm

Alosess rolated 80 Other ossets—Premises, equipmont and scftware costs ware determined using Iechniques el incheded o dolaull recovery anabysis and recently
fxdsuded Wandachons, Inciused i Beas lotied wad an mpabenl chaege ol appeasinaialy 531 milksn @ 2016 in connsction wilh on ol lorminal facibty o reduce the
carTying value to is estimated toir value less costs 1o sl

4 Lowisi ralalod fo Intangisle attsts wore d d using inchnigues thal induded dssounind cak fow modeh and methodoiogies Bt prats multples of cortan
O AT

5 Lossss relatod fo Ofhor assots wons dolormined pomaily using a dofawlt recovery analyss

127 Deeember 2016 Fom 10-K
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Valuation Techniques for Assels and Liabilities Not Measured at Fair Value
Assol and Liabiby | Valuation Technique ]
Smm:pmmww agreamanis fo reselSecuwtios sokd under agreements do repovchase. Securibes bormowed Securdas icaned and Other securnd

firameirgs

=Typically longer dated instruments for which e Fir valug b2 determined using statdard cash Now discountng netliodology.

sThe ingats 1o the valuation include coniraciual cash flows and collateral funding sprends, which are cstimated using various benchmarks
and imereel rale vield curves.

nvestment saclrting—HTh securies

=Fair value is determined usimge quoted markel prices.

Custamar ang oifwr recedvabies

=For the portien of the customer and ether reccivables where fair value docs net equal carrying value, the fair value is determined using
colluteral mformation, historical resolution mnd recovery mics and cmployvee wermination dato. The cazsh fow s then discounied using a
murket abservable spread over LIBOR,

Loans

«The finr vilue of consumer and residential real estale loans and lending commitments where position-specific extermal price data are not
ohservable is determined based on the eredit risks of the bommower using a probability of defsuli and loss given defaull method,
discounced at the estimated extermal cost of unding level.

*The fuir vilue of corporie loans and lending comminments is detenmined using recenily execouted ransactions, marked price quotations
iwhere observabre), unplicd vields from comparable debt, markel observable credn defaull swap spread kevels along with proproictary
witluation models s deliult recovery analyvsis wisere such transactions and quadations are unobservable.

Lang-iem bameainga

=Tl fir value is generally determined based on iransacnonal dota or third=pany pricing for dentical or compamble isnanenis, when
availablz. Where position-specific external prices are not observable, fair value is determined based on curment interest rates and credit
sprinds Tor debt instruments with similar terms and maturity,

The carmying values of lie remainimg assets and labalities nol measured ol for value in the following tables approxiniate fair value due 1o

their short-lerm naiure,

Financial Insirwments Not Measured o Fair Value

Al December 31, 2016 Fair Vdue by Lavel
Carrying

§In milony Ve Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Asscts
Cash and duse from banks s zzom7 & oy § o7 § — 5 -
Inlerest bearing deposits with banks 21,304 21,384 21,304 — —
Invastment secutiies—HTM sacurities 18,822 18453 5557 10,856 -
Secufilies purchased uhoar agraements ta ressd 101,853 101,655 —_ AT.825 3,830
Securilies botrrwed 125,224 128240 - 125053 147
Customar and oler recesvables! 41,483 4231 — IT.TAR 4,578
Loarsd 34,248 85037 —_ 20,808 T4 121
Odher assels—Cash deposiled wilh cheading organizations or segiegaled

under ledeval and cther reguiations of requirements 33,978 33879 33979 - —
Financial Liabdlities
Depasits § 155,800 & 165800 L = % 165800 ] =
Shoet-term. barmawings. 535 535 - 535 —
Sacuritins soid under agreements fo mepurchase 53,889 53913 - 50,941 2972
Eaocurilies loaned 15,844 15,853 — 16,853 —
Dher secured finandngs 6,077 E0E2 —_ 4,782 1,280
Cussomar and ather payabées’ 187,671 187671 — 1ET.ET1 -
Long-term Wi 126,028 128877 — 120,826 51
Idgcember 2006 Form 10-K 128
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A December 312015 Fair Vaiue by Level
Camying

5 in imilioray ".I'I_Jul Fair Value LI\-I_H Level 2 Lavel 3
Financial Assets
Cash and dus from banks $§ 10827 5 184827 § 19@E27 5 - 3 —
Inlevest bearing deposits with banks 34,258 34258 34,258 _ _—
Investment secititiea—HTM saciriiies 5224 5168 oa 4180 -_
Gacurities purchased under agreamants ta resed 86,851 86,837 —_ 86185 851
Securilies borrowed 142416 142 414 — 142265 148
Customer and alher recesvables! 41678 41576 — w752 4824
Loans? 85,759 8423 — 18,241 67 182
Othar assats—Cash deposiled with cleasing organizations or segregaled

wnder feperal and mm m 31469 !'I.l_H‘ 31,469 =i =
Financial Liabilitics

5 155904 5§ 156163 5 — 5 1808 5 —

Short-levm bormowings. 535 55 — 525 -
Sacuritins sold under agreemenis fo repurchase 35,009 36080 — 34187 1910
Securilies loaned 19,354 19,382 — 18,182 190
Other secured lingncings 6.810 £.610 - 535 1277
Customer and ather payabies’ 183 BG5S 183,885 = 183 885 =
Lang-tarm bafrawings 120,723 123,219 - 123219 =
1, Agerued inl leow, and dridand blos and payssist whore carpng value appranmastes 1as value kang Boon eaclugded

ZAmounts inciude loans measwred a fair value on a non-recuTing basis,

Al December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, potional mmounts
:}I‘apnmmmcty 5074 billion and 5905 billion, respectively, of
the Firm's lending commiments were leld for investmem and
held for sabe, which arc not included in the previous table, The
estimuied fair value of such lending commitments was a tiability of
51,241 million and 52,172 millien ;1 December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, respectively. Had these commitmenis been
acoounted for a1 foir valee, S973million would have been
categorized in Level2 and 3268 millkon in Leweld al
December 31, 2006, and 51,79 million would have been
categorzed m Level 2 and 3381 milleen an Level 3 at
December 31, 2015,

The previous tables exclude cerain fmancial instruments such as
ciuity meethod  vestments and  all noo-fagingial asseis and
liabalitics such os the value of the long-term relmionships witly the
Firm’s deposil cusiomers.

4. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Finn tredes and nmkes murkets globally in histed futures, OTC
swips, forwards, options and other derivitives referencing, among
otler things, inleresl rales, cmencics, investment grade and
non-investment grade corporaie credits, loans, bonds, LS. and
other savercign sccurities, cmerging markel bonds and loans,
credit indices, nssei-backed sccurity indices, property indices,
morigage-related and other assel-backed secuntbes. and el estate
loan products. The Firm uses these instraments for market-making,
foreign currency expooure muxnagement, and assel and lEobliy
meEnagenient.

The Finn maniges s market-moking posiions by emploving a
wviricty of risk mitigation straicgics. These straicgics mclade
diversilication of nsk eaposwres and bedping. Hedging sclivities
consist of the purchase or sule of positions m relsed securitics and
financial instruments, including o vanety of denvative products
(e, Mutures, forwards. swaps and options), The Finm manages the
merket risk associated with its market-making activities on a Firm-
wide basis, on a4 worldwide tradmge division level ond on an
individual produc basas.

2% Devember 2016 Fom [0-K
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MorganSlanley

Fair Valup Motanal
Bilateral Cleared  Exchange- Bilateral Clpared  Exchanpe-
£ in il oTc oTC Traded Total oTc aTc Traded Taotal
Denvatives designaled as accounhing hedges
Irvieresd rabe coniracts ] 1,924 § 1049 % — 5 2972 § 30280 3 ITEN % — & 67912
Foreign exchange contiacts 249 18 — 267 6.400 3% - 6,739
Tenal 2,173 1.08T — A.240 36,680 7971 — 74851
Derivatives not designated as accounting hedges’
Inleras] rabe coniracts 200,336 |a|nT 384 299,937 3586279 B224904  2585TTZ 12.396.155
Crect contracts 2,837 392 — 12,219 332,841 111,954 — 444,595
Fomign exchange contracts 73,645 1,022 FEa 74888  1.679,718 E1,776 13,038 1644501
Enuity confracte 0,70 — 1T818 18,629 37 — 241,237 673622
Commodity and ather contracts 8,742 — 3737 13,819 ET.216 - 79,670 146,886
ol F4320  fo3edl  FEael 1 : . 211,
Total gross dervatives: 5 316493 5 103698 § 27261 § 442457 56940328 S 6425804 52830317 5 15 286446
Amounts offsat
Countemarty netling (243408 (10O4TT)  [1B0BOT) (383872
Cash cellateral netming {45,475) {1,790 — {47 874)
Tolal derivalive &ssels m Trading assels  § 27,090 § 1422 § 2654 § 31,206
Amaunls nol afsel?
Firancial instruments collataral {10,283 - - {10,283}
Oher cash collaiesl [124) - -_— 124
Hel amounls ¥ 16713 % 1423 § TGS §F 20,789
Darivalies Liabilities at Decomber 31, 2016
Fair Value Potonal
Bilateral Clpared Exchange- Bilakeral Clzared Exchamge-
£ in milfony orc i Traded Total aTc =l Traded Talal
Derivatrves designaled as accounling hedges
Iriteresl rabe contracts $ 17 % 647 § — § T4 § 2024 § 51934 § — % 53,958
a coniracts 15 25 — 40 1,480 1.071 — 2,561

Total 3z 672 -_ TE4 3,504 53,005 - 56.509
Derivatives not designated ak accounting hedges!
Interest rabe contracts 183,063 103,352 397 236,882 3,461,527 E0EGTT4 BSGST1 10445572
Crecit conracts 11,024 2401 - 13,425 368,927 96,397 - 455,324
Forsgn exchange contracts T4,578 952 18 75,543 1,586,918 4T B4T 14,338 1,618,203
Equity conlracis. 251 — 17.983 40,514 320,520 - 272,669 531,189
Commodiy and aliver contracts 8,303 -— 3882 11,885 2T — 55,387 136,914
Total 299,488 108,745 21.978 428,219 ETTEE19 6230818 1,243 365 13,250,002
Total gross derrvalives: 3 IFSEE § WTAT 5§ INATE 5 428,983 J A 1,244, i 1
Amounts offset
Countemarty netling (243408  (10047T)  [100B0T)  (3E3,E72)
Cash coilaieral neding {30,405 15.891) —_ |36, 056)
Total derivative Babilitbes in Tradng

liahilities § 25805 % 1249 & 23T § 20316
Amaounts nol oifsel’
Firanclal instruments collateral [7.528) _— [13:21] {8,223
Oher cash callatesal {109 {1 - {11}
el amounls § 18047 § 1,248 § 17B6 § 21,081

December 2016 Form 1K
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Darative Assets al Decamber 31, 2015
Fair Vahue Modanal
Bilateral Claared Exchanga- Hilaseral Cigared  Exchanga-
$ in roilicny o1C oic Traded Total o1c oTC Tragen Total
Devivatives designaled as accounting hlﬂgn
Inlevest rake contracts 2835 § 1442 % — % 4267 % 38000 § 35382 % -5 72384
Foeign exchange contiacs 166 1 —_ 167 58968 187 — 6. 163
Teial 2,901 1,443 — 4434 42,5085 35 520 — 78,524
Derivatives nol designated as accounting hedges®
Infeses] rate conracts 220,289 101, 276 212 321,777 48002 ST4B5IS 1,218,645 11315172
Cret contracts 19,310 3,600 - 27818 585,731 130,301 - 725032
Foreign exchange cantracts 64,438 205 55 54,768 1007 290 13,402 7715 1928407
Exuity contracts 0212 — 20077 40,289 8,770 - mm 546,629
and otiver conlrocts 13,333 - 4038 17.371 73,133 313 155,446
Ew EETILTF] 580 FT ﬁz W 533 94 T0 G
Tatal gross dervatives: 5 340573 5 106623 5 24382 5§ 471578 57273921 55006757 51538537 5 W4.740.210
Amounts offset
Counterparty netling [285707)  (104294) [21.552) (391,553)
Cash mimzﬂ 150,305} (1.037) — %!JH!
otal derivalive assets n Trading assets 5 54531 5 1. i
Amounts not ofisel’ =
Firanclal instruments collateral (8,180) - - (9.160)
Osher cash collaleral { — — ;5!
o am 1% ng} T 104 §  Fom & !
Derivative Liabdities &l December 31, 2015
Fair Vahie Mobonal
Bilatoral Cinared  Exchangn- Himtaral  Ciearad  Exchanpa-
oTC oTC Traded Total oTC oTC Tiaded Tolal
D'II'I\I'I‘IH'H designated as accaunting hlipli
Infevest rate conracts 0 5 0 5 — 5 210 5§ 3550 5 29569 S — 5 13429
axihange Cantals 56 [ — £2 4.604 455 — 51059
’Ffmu 76 756 — 332 5154 10,334 - 18.483
Derivatives not designated as accoumniing hnpi*
Inferest rate coniracts 203,004 103,852 263 307,138 4030039 5662322 1077710 10.790.071
Crecit contracts 19942 ara - 231665 552 027 131,388 - B3 415
Foreign axchange coniracis B5, 034 232 ) 85288 1868045 13,322 2655 1883902
Equity coniracts 25,708 — 20424 46,132 32T — 220,268 E52.000
Commaodiy and other caniracts 10,507 - 3887 14,704 63,283 - E2.97T4 126,257
Toial 374595 TG7B0T 4618 S5T 018 GASS 098 BBaT 1. .
Tatal gross derivaiives § JME71 5 108083 § 24616 5 457050 SGOE4 252 SS58I7AG6 S 1372605 51407420
Amaounts allsst
Countempasty netling (285,707 (042md)  [20.5%2)  (391,583)
Cash colfateral netting (32.332) (2.851) = (36.203)
Total derivative Rabililhes in Tradmg
Habiiies § i5e32 % B1B § 303 § JA4T4
Amuounts not ofisel’ 2L ST
Financial instrumaents collatoral 15, 384) — 404 (5,78
Cher cash collateral {5 = = 5
Hel amounts § My 3 B & 2818 § 23880
131 Devember 2016 Fom 10-K
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1. kotional amounts include grosa notionats nelated o opan long and shodt futures coniracts of 320680 badlon and $332 4 bition, mﬁ[ T urrsatted faif valon cm

Mmoss lullres Sonirechl (oxsluded from this table) of STBA malbes and 5174 million & iecluded s C

mh“ﬂmmmm
A [ T

dalorminod e speements o be
54 2 bilion of derwative asssts and 35 2 bilien of dorvats

and athar Ey

3 MHE

and sdhar paysbisg,

that s sithar mot subjos! 85 Aaiber Retling SgRRemants & collalevsl Byradminiy o e Bubpeel 8 Lush agroamenia But the Firm Roas not
MumS&?Mmﬂmmummﬂlmdm»ﬂh‘wmdmll 2088 and
at D b

Berounts relste fo masier nating agreements and collteral sgreements that have been dstervined by S Firm 10 be legaly enforceable n e event of defaul but
offyeliing

whara ceriain other crileda are rod mat in accordance with app

W Quidance
4mmmimmumwwwwmnmammhmcrmmshhmwwaaﬂwm reapestivaly. The urmatted laif valop on

oso futunes controcts {excisded from B toblo) of 51,745 millon and $437 malicn s ncluded in Custo

1 balanca shoats.

iy, in e oo

FORp

and C

and cihor recenabh

For informatkon reliied to offscning of cemain collatcralizod transaciions, sce Noe 6,

Gains (Losses) on Fair Value Hedges

Gaing (Losses) Recogrized in
Intanes| BB

£ in el 16 2015 2014

¥ (1738 § (j00) & 1462
Bonmowings 1,541 481 [ 181
Total {%1 5 [z s (isA)

Gains (Losses] on Effective Porthon of Net Investmen! Hedges

Gaing (Lossea) Recogrized in
[i'w]

$in o 2018 2015 2014
Formgn exchangs
coniracts’ £ () 3 4 Lt

1. Leasgs of 574 milion in 2016, 3149 milkon in 2015 and 2186 milion in 2014
mﬂlﬂﬂhwmﬂmmwumhwardmumh
hedging instrursenis that wone exsuded frem hadge off

Trading Revenues by Product Type

£in i 2016 2015 214
intesest rate coniracts § 18 § 1248 5 10As
Foieign exchange conbacts 1,156 084 729
Enuaty sacirity and index

contracts® 5,690 5855 4,603
Commaodity and other

contracts 56 TH3 1,065
Crecit contrach 1,788 75 1.274
Subdatal § 10,208 £ Dams 5§ AaTa
Debt wanabon = LAl &51
Total irading revenues § 10,208 3 10,114 5 95T

1. Dividond incomas & inciuded withen BgUty Securfy and indox conirsts

Z Im 2016, in soocordance with te mdoption of & provision of the
vpdaly Recogniion and Messuremend of Financis! Assels and Financial
Liakdides, unresized DWVA porg (loases) &' recorded within OCI in the
consolidatod T COmD In 2015 and 20714, H'ID'H'A
M[MIMWMTFW, in tha b
income stdements. Sea Motes 2 and 15 for further mfoomation.

Dhecember 2il6 Form 10-K

The previcus table summarizes pams and losses meluded
Trading revenues in the consoliduied income siatements from
trading activitics, These astivites nclude rovenues relited 10
derivative and non-derivative financial instruments. The Finm
pemerally uiilizes Nnancial instnEnenls acnoss 3 vaniety ol product
types in connection with their market-making and related nsk
nanagenent  sircgles.  Accordingly. the  imding  revenues
presented in the previews table are not representative of the manmcr
i which the Firmn maimages s busivess actvities and are prepared
i @ manner similar (o the presenttion of trmding revenocs Tor
regulatony repoing purposes.

132
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OTC Derivative Products—Trading Assets
Counterparty Credit Rating and Remaining Maturity of OTC Derivative Assets
Fair Valie ol December 31, 2018
Cross-Malusity
Contraciiesl Years 1o Mty and Cash Met Amounls  Net Arounts
Coliaigal Post-cash Posi-
5 in rilons Lass than 1 13 35 Qe § Netting? Collateral collateral?
AAA ] 156 5§ 428 % 918 § 2.9M 5 {2, 9:00) 8IT 5 485
a4 3ATT 2383 2,942 10,154 {11,813) E833 4114
A 8244 6,676 S.4%5 21332 {31.425) manz 6,758
) 4423 3,086 24M 12033 {18,629) 6336 4,852
Mon-mastmaent grada 2,283 1,702 1,72 1,784 4,131 3aro 1918
Total § 1971 Fi 3K g w £ £
Fair Value at December 31, 2015/
Cross-habusity
Contraciual ¥ears o Maluity and Cash Met Amounis.  Nel Amaunis
Colales Paost-cash Pt

5 In milions —Loss tnan 1 13 +5 Crgr§ _ Mefting? = Collateral _colialerall
Credil Rating®
LT ] 203 & 453 £ BT £ 3685 5 {4,318) .3 "X £ 75
A, 2688 2,000 1,814 9,233 {10,581) 4,807 238
A 9748 a191 4774 20918 {34, 916) BT15 5448
BBE 3614 4 BET 1,848 11,801 {15,088) 7,140 4 834
Mor-drveatment grade 3,862 2333 1,157 3,567 {8,716} 4323 3,166
Tatal 5 20736 517540 510562 548,174 3 (72018) 5 2814 5 1664

1. Foir values shown represon the Fem's not sapesurs wmwmummmmumnmm
2 Amaunis represand Bha notting of receivoble balonces with payoble balarcas for Bve semo counterparty across maturity ategores. Recevable ond paysbls bolanoes
Wil Tho B8MG COURMPAry i e $80 MAlLTY calagory B Pelled Wilhin suCh malsvly calogasy, whefe oporopnsts. Cadh collersl meshed b pelled on &
ity basis, provided kegal right of olfest axsis.
3 Fair walup I8 shown, nol of collaternl recotved (primarty cosh and LS, govarmman and Sgoncy seurite).
4 Obligor crodit ratings are doterminod intemally by B Crodit Risk Managemant Departmant.

Credit Risk-Related Contingencics

I connection with cenaln OTC trading agreements, dse Firm may
be required o provide sdditions] collsieral or mediawely seitlke
any cutstancing bability balances with certan coumerprties in il
event of @ credil rting downgrade ol the Firm.

The following table presents the aggregae Fair value of certain
dertvative contraces that contain credil risk-related contingent
feamres that are in 4 net labiliy position for which the Firm has
posicd collaternl in the nomial course of business

Het Derivative Liabilities and Collateral Posted

contract and can be based on ratings by cither or both of Moody's
Invesiors Service, Inc. (“Moody "s™) mnd Stndard & Poor’s Globial
Ratimgs (“S&P").The fellowing table shows the fuure potemtial
collatern] amounts and termination paymenis that could be called
or requined by counerpartics  of  exchange and  cleasing
orgmnizations in the evenl of one-polch or two-nolch downzrade
seenerios based an the relevam contraciunl downgrde irigeers,

Incremental Collateral or Termination Paymants upon Potential
Future Ratings Downgrade

MU&;;!:EE-H'I.
A1 December 31, Al Decerber 31,  Shmifons
Py — 2016 2015 Dne-nedch downgrace 51000
Mot demmatiee Twa-nodch downgrade Ea2
liablites: with
crach rek-relatoed 1. Amourts nclude $1_231 melion refated fo bedaioral arangomants bobwoon the
conftirgsnt faptunes k1 2293 5 23,526 Firn and oiher parties where upon the downgrade of one pary. e
Collaternl pasbed 17,040 19,070 downgraded party must cefvar cofaberal Bo the othes party. Tresa bdatoral

The additonal collateral or termimation payments that may be
called m the evend of a fulure credit ratmg downgrade viry by

s used by the Fimn W manage ihe sk of
wlumﬂrmﬁrﬁi

133 Dhecembser 2006 Fomu (K
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Credit Derivatives and Other Credit Contracis

The Firmi enters o credit derivatives, principally through credit
defimlt swaps, wider which it receves or provides protection
against the risk of default on 3 set of debt obligations ssued by a
specified relerence entity or enlities. A majority of the Firm's
counterpartics for these denvitives are banks, broker-dealers, and
insuraice ind other finmcial nstintions

Protection Bold and Purchased with Credit Default Swaps

Al December 31, 2016

Prolection Soid Protection Purchased
Fair Vala Fail Valua
(Assaly [Assell
§ i maifienai Mabonal Liahidy Modcinal Liability
Credil delaull swaps ;
Single nams 266818 5 (T5Y) S2emEll 5§ B3
Indax and
basket 110,383 aTa 122,081 (481}
Tranched index
and baskat 32,428 E70] 78,505 1.800
Al Decambar 31, 2015
Frolection Soid Frotection Purchased
Fair wahs Fal value
(Aagat) [Assety
£ in iy Mizlicnal Lishsliy Mol Liakility
Credil delaull swaps
Sirgle nams S420B06 5 1980 2405381 & (20m9)
Index and
baskst 199,888 {102) 173938 (B2)
Tranched index
and basket 65,0258 (1,083 144,831 212
Total SEIS510 S5 TEE  STAGIE & {38

December 2006 Form 10-K

For single name and non-ranched index and basket credit default
swaps, the Firm has purchased protection with o notional amoun
of approximately  $3892 billion  and 85777 billion  m
December 31, 2006 and  December 31, 20015, respeciively,
compared with o noetionn] amount of approxioutely 53955 ballion
and  S61%.5 billion  (included in the following tables) at
December 31, 2006 and December 1, 20015, respectively, of eredil

protection sold with identical underlying reference obligations.

The purchase of credit protection does nol represent the sole
manner in which the Finn risk manages its cxposure o credil
devivatives. The Finn munages ils exposure 1o dwese derivitive
conimects through a vanety of risk mitigation simtegics, which
mchede pmnaging the credit and comrcliion nsk across single
name, non-tranched indices and baskels, tranched indices and
boskets, and cosh positions. Aggregme markel nsk limis have
been established for credii derivatives, and market risk measures
arg roulingly monntored agminst these L, The Forov may also
recover amowniis on the underlying reference obligation deliverced
1o the Firm under eredit defimll swaps where credil prolection wik
sold.
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Credit Ratings of Reference Obligation and Maturities of Credit Protection Sold
At Decomber 31, 2016
Maxmmum Potential FayoulNobanal Fair Valus
Fears 1o Malurily [LEro
£ in peailiecvnn Less than 1 1-3 RE Over & Tetal Liability!
Single name credit default swaps”
Irvesimant grace § To449 5 TOTOE B2 510.290  §13B0ET  § (1060
Mondrvestmeni grade 34,671 25,820 10,438 1.024 T1.881 w7
Total singlo nama credil defaul swaps § 114,020 % 96,616 544,965  §11.317 5256918 & (153)
index and basked credit defaull swaps®
Imvasimant grage § 26530 § 21,388 §I5060 § 9096 § 92074 § (34§
Men-rvestment grade 26.135 2983 11788 9.881 To.73a 550
Total index and basked credt dedau® swaps § 652665 § 44071  §46813 518957  §162,51 £ (zmE)
Total credit defaull swaps &ald T 1EGEAE  §140087  §51784  §a0.274 479700 & [1048)
Ofher credil conlracts 49 B —_ 218 4 —_
Total credil derivatives and obiver credil Coniracts. § 186,734  §140,983 591,784 430,000 & [1,048)
At Decamber 31, 2015
Maxirum Foteniial Payoui™obonal Fair Vakie
Fears to Mannty resnt
£ in palicry Lass than 1 i3 ER ] Owar § Total Liability!
Single name credil delault swaps®
Investment grode § BAB41 E13848T S BATR4 512008 £2996T0 5 (1,811
Mon-irvestment grade 38 054 85,261 24,433 2388  1h1138 3811
Total single name credil defaull swaps $ 1xp587 £104TI8 % BATBG 515308 SANOE0E 5 1980
Index and baskel credid default ps
Irmnsimant grade $ DT £53400 § 45508 S 53T £143Ta 5 (1977
o grade 52 890 43,899 15480 13002 134871 Ta2
Totol index and baskof orodit defoul swops 5 BEOOT S105,302 § 600A5 518320 S08ATId S |_1,'E|L
Tatal credit defaull swaps sald £ P0EED4  EDDRO3D 5140971 SRIEN  TEAD SO K TaS
Cther credil contracks 19 1a7 F] 342 480 [24]
Total credit deriwatives and ather credit contracts 3 208713 5208,137 §$148173 333056 SERAGTE 3 TE1

1, Foir ol amounts: 000 Shoswn o0 8 Qross bash pior 1o cash collateral or coumanpanty mofting
2 In onder fo provice an indicaton of the cament payment sfatus or perdormrance sk of the E05. a breakdoen of CO% basod on the Frm's inlomal credid ratings by
inviaimant grase and non-Fiiment grade i proviced. Infernal credi ratngs sena o4 the Crodit Riss Maenagemont Depanment's atsestment of credt risk and the

basis for o comp credd limits fr

related ta aach obliger.

Kingle Namwe Credit Defealt Swvaps

A credit defiult swap protects the buyer agminst the loss of
principal on o bond or loan in case of a defaull by (he issuer, The
profection buyer pays a penodic premium (generally quarterly)
aver the hife of the comract and is proiecied For the peniod. The
Firmm, i tum, performs under a credit defaull swap if a credit event
as defined wider the conersct oceurs, Typleal eredin events inelide
bankrupicy, dissolution or insolvency of the referenced entity,
Failure (o pay and resrructuring of the obligntions of e referenced
entity,

Fridex anid Basket Credit Default Swaps

Index and basket credit defaull swaps are products wlhere credat
profection s provided on o ponfolio of siegle pame credit defnli
swaps, Generally. i the event of a defaull on

W used io comtrel cradit s Tha Firm wses quanitative models and jutgmand bo estimabe f vonsus Mk paamalens

one of the wisderlying tames, the Finm pays a pro raia pertion of
the iptal notional amount of the credit defauli swap.

The Firm alse enters imo iranched index and basket eredit defauli
swips where credil protection is provided on o particular portion of
ihe porifolio loss disinbadion. The most junior tranches cover
mifin] defaults, and once losses exceed the notional of the tanche,
they ane passed om 10 the nex most senkor manche i the caphal
slructure.

Credft Profection Seld throwgh LNy god Ok

The Firm has mvested in credit-linked notes (“CLNs™) and CDOs,
which are hybrid instruments containing embedded denvatives, in
which credil prodection has been sold to the wssuer of the note. IF
there 13 a eredit event of a reference eniity wnderlving the
mstnumenl, the pnncipal balinee of the nole may nol be repaid in
full to the Firm,

135 Pecember 2016 Form [0-K
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5. Investment Securities e
T i,
AFS and HTM Securities ¥ i mlicary Cost Gam Losss. Fasi Vil
AE Decemisr 1 HIII ua MER
s s L& Tremsuy
i poteet  yrviet e[S pum 3 3 3w s
Ll 21180 Fal 158 I ETE
US govammant and TawUS gover —
= e I3 Bty ocuribie, 52,65 ] 0 52303
LIS, Treamuny
secunties s M 8 15 w5 4prmy  peosndoha
Ufﬁ:\m‘ 32,348 14 Fri 23 (a4 Commmrend
Towl U 5§ govemmers m heched
40,18 kLE] LE2] LN Agerey 1,800 1 o sl
Corpaiate and Giher debil Hon-agency 2220 28 2108
Aabis bedi B2l
ER el P .55 - 0 2541
Agwney 1258 1 . e Corpornte honds 1T 4 n 17
2,350 1 " 1348 o
iy inad aubel Bbcued Sl L F) - ¥ 408
R 1,504 1 1 1,584 FFELP i
[ 1838 7 n 181 T
CokiteiukEad ks e - R . securies 10 = s EL
FPELP sttt loary ey iedonrlain 14,505 8 248 14,350
A e el AP et
TWLMH A - | I securties. 67254 & H‘i 4,753
datd 12372 i s 13,351 - -~
Toial AFE Gol secies K] i £ ﬁ %ﬁﬂ_ﬂ [1:2) = =3 Eohe 1
T — & o VS
HTH wcurities 1
Us :-ﬂl. um 1,680 - i e
i LU agersy
LLE. Tremnry 108 i = 8557 seibes! 497 1 u 4980
Todsl HTM sy A16.528 ; E 16,451 Te vt LE 1 E -IE
Tomi 5T LN 3 nﬂ 5 £ 5 E 5 ?‘IE

Recember 2016 Form 1K

T L5, Sgancy secamies contat masty of agency ted debl sgency mongage Fase et posi

nigatons
Brom b LS. 5 of i docabon of ol leasl 3% of Fur
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Investment Securities in an Unrealized Loss Position

At December 31, 2006
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Morgan Stanley

Less than 12 Months 12 Manths or Longer Todal
Gross Groas [ETT)
Uinrealized Urrealized Unrealzed
§ in rmdions Fair Valus ] Fair Vaiua Logses Fair Valug Logsas
AFS debl securities
U.5. gavernment and 2gency secuntas;

U.5. Treasury secunlies 5 25313 1 S5 § — | — § 2531 5 545
U.5. agency securies 16,762 ITE 1256 — 16,585 27h
Tetal US. govemenant and agency securtes 42.083 [FE] 126 — 42,208 823

Corparate and other geat
Cemmarcial modgage-backed securities:
Agancy 1,245 & = —_ 1,245 4
Mer-ageicy TH3 11 594 5 1,357 18
Auls lban assel-backed securibes 659 1 123 — 782 1
Cosparate bands 2,080 | 142 1 2192 22
Coilateralized loan obligatons L] — X8 1 417 1
FFELP studeni lban assol-backed pecuribes 12 61 — — 2,612 &1
il corporate and omar cenl ggﬁ' 138 1,038 T : 145
Tetal AFS et seculities 48,590 961 1223 T 50,513 [
AFE equity securilies £ E] - = B E]
YomArs N C— i
HTM securities
U5, government and agency securntes:
U5 Treasury securiies 5.057 iR = = 5,057 283
us securies 10,612 188 — — 10,812 188
Totl H;E uin.u'mqﬂ 1E.663 471 = - 15,565 a
Total Investmant securtties § 65265 51441 § 12z § 7 § 56488 § 1448

414/504
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Al Dacembar 31, 2015
Less tham 12 Monlhs 12 Manths or Longsr Tosdal
Gross Gross. Gimes
Unrealzed Urnealized Unrealzed

§ i iy Fair Walus Losssn Fair Valus Losses Fair Vilue Loasss
AFS debl securities
U.5. government and agency secunbess:

U5 Treasury securities 5 25804 £ 128 5 21m ) 17 8 WiT ] 143

U S agency secunies 14,242 138 L] Fl 14,881 1508
Total U5 gav 1 and agancy securtes 40235 i 2818 ] 43,052 Fl]
Corparats and othar dabt

Commurcial modgage-backed securities:

Agency 1,188 Fr] 423 15 1,607 &0
MNon-agency 1478 5| 08 4 1,784 25

Aulo loan assel-backed secunties 1,844 T as F 2,528 ]

Corparate bands 2. 149 ik 528 1 2674 30

Collateralized loan obligations 362 & 143 2 485 T

FFELP student secufities 2,558 8 ] 35 3,487 115
Total and other cebl 0,387 1756 3,205 1 12,572 26
YORIAFE dasacis 5,608 T 5021 I — &5
AFS equily securities T ] — - = B
Tolal AFS securties 45610 EEE) CIFi] i) 55,631 553
HTM securilies
U5, povernment and agency securities:

U5 Treasury socuribiss o] 3 —_— - it 1

S secuinities 3677 34 - = 3677 3
Total HTH securilies 4, 575 ar — -— 4 575 T
Tatal Investment securilies 5 54185 [ 481 3 B021 £ 108 5 5006 5 520
December 2006 Form 106K 138
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The Firm believes there are no secamities in an unrealized loss
position that are other-than-temporanly-impaired a1 December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2015 for the reasons discussed herein,

For AFS debi securitics, the Finn does not intend 1o sell the
securithes and s nod likely 10 be required 10 sell the secunties prior
o recovery of amoniecd cost basis For AFS and HTM debt
securitics, the securities have not experienced credit losses as the
net unrealized Iosses reported in the previows table are primarily
due 1o higher iilerest (s since Uose securities wene purchased.

Additionally, the Finm does not expect 10 cxperience a credit loss
based on consideration of the relevant information (as discussed in
Mode 2), including for U.S. government and agency securitics, the
existgnee of an explicn and twaplicn gusmaitee provided by the
U5 government. The nsk of credit loss on sccunties in an
unseilized loss position is considered minimal because he Firm's
agency securitics, as well as ABS, CMBS and CLOs, are highly
rated and because corparmie bonds arg all investment grade

For AFS equity sccuritics, the Firm has the intent and ability o
hild these secunties For a period of tme sulficicn w allow for any
mticipated recovery in market value.

See Note 13 for additional infonmation on securities isswed by
VIEs. mcluding US. agency morigage-backed  securitics,
noaeagency CMBS, anto loan ABS, CLO and FFELFP student loan
ABS,

Imvestment Securities by Contractual Maturity

- AL December 31, 2016
5 in ralicna Cost Fir Walua it
AFE ebd pecurBies
WS, MmNt @0 BRENCcY BoCATe
sr.m‘:-nm
Dun wiin 1 year 5 2,162 ] 80 DEY
Al 1 ymar Hicugh & s 20,280 Focay 1.1%
Al 5 i thimei 10 pesrs 5879 5574 144
Tidal 28,371 FLrid
LS, sy maouimtes
Dus within 1 yaar 36 15 (%)
Aften 1 ywar through § yeans 3,881 asm Ky
Afies § yons through 10 pesrs 1,288 1384 L
Am 12& 1T IE m 1.5%
S Fiey EI
Tofal UE govermemant and agsnoy
szl 50,718 45,511 1.4%

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
ooooOoog
Morgan Stanley
At December 31, 3016
Averape
e milfons Lot Far Valus Yiedt
[] il
Commancial morigage-hacked secunfee:
D wathan 1 year TH 1% 1%
Atar 1 yant thiough 5 years 267 6T 1.3%
Afar & yoars thieugh 10 yenm 546 545 1.2%
Aftar 10 821 BT 168%
Toln 1,080 ]
T Won.agency.
Afar & yuars through 10y k1] =1 25%
Aar 10 s M8 M 0%
Tl 2,350 2,245
Auto loar assal backed securSias
(D wihers 1 e B B 1.3%
ARer 1 year through § yems 1,363 14%
At & yoees Bcugh B yoprs o -] 1.8
I ik ] iR ]
Cormpomie boras:
Dl within 1| yea BED BE 1.3%
After 1 poar tWough 5 yoars 2270 2,265 0%
A 5 yaars through 10 years T08 7 1%
Tolsl EET 1K
Colulerilin lean phigalion.:
Altwi S i (Fieugh 10 yaans 352 61 1.5%
Afrar 10 ATE T8
.- po I ——
“FFELE studon loan asset-Sackad
‘yrLrEey.
Afar 1 peat thimug® 3 pears o T %Y
Alter & pears thrcugh 10 yeams BOE Tas -% -1
Aftar 10 yoaes 2511 ATE 1%
Total 3287 L 331
Totw ‘aned pdhor dabl 13,378 13763 16
Vo APY i e T s — L —
AFS oy sacurilies 8 N | =%
Tolal AFE sscufas 4,108 BT 1.4%
HTM securities
UE. govertrment seouiiea:
LLE. Treasury seouries
Dhum withiie 1y L] 5050 BT
Aftsr 1 year theough & pears 2013 2,003 1.9%
Aftar & years fhrough 10 yeam 2.600 141 1.8%
ARar 10 paies T8 B 3%
Talal ELED EEST
LS ageniy securfion
Aftar 10 yoars 11,083 1%,- 24%
Total 11,083 10,696
Yoiat FITI nocuriies % AL T
Total lereatment sscurilies 1,0 ¥ TaEn 18%
135 Diecember 2006 Fonm [(=5
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Gross Realized Gains and Losses on Sales of AFS Securities

& In s il Foril Pl
paim :

Gofurss dnakped (losies) (i 1

Talal 5112 5 £ § 40

—_— —

Giross realized gains and losses are rocognized in Other revenues in
the eodselidited income staleimenls.

6. Collateralized Transactions

The Firm enters into securitics purchased under agrecments 1o
resell, securities sobd under agreemenis io repurchase, secunitics
bomowed and securities loancd tramsactions 1o, among other
thimgs, Gcquire securities 10 cover shon positions and senle oiher
securitics obligations, 10 accommedate customers” needs and o
linance its inventory posiions.

The Firn manenges credil exposure ansimg from such nmsacions
by, in appropriale circumsiances, eniering imo masier nelling
agreements and collateral agreements wath counderpartics that
provide the Firm, in the event of 4 coumerpany defiult (such as
bankrupicy or a counterparty s failure 1o pay er performp, witl the
right 10 nel a countcrpany™s rights and obligations under such
agreement and liquidate and set off collateral held by the Firm
against the net ansount owed by the counterparny,

The Finn's policy Is gencrally 10 mke possession of securitles
purchised or bommowed in commection with sccuritics purchased
under agreements 1o resell and securlifes bormowed iransactions,
respectively, and to reccive cash and scourities deliverod under
securilbes sald wikler mpreements W repurcluse of securities loaied
transactions (with rights of rehypothecation), In certain cases, the
Firm miay be permitied 1o post collateral 1o a thivd-party custodian
under o tri-party arrangement that enables the Firm to take control
of such codlmiernl in the cvent of a counterparty defauh.

The Frrm also monitors the far value of the underlying secunitics
a8 compared with the related receivable or payable. including
acoricd micrest, and, a& necessary, requests additisnal collateral as
provided under the applicable agreement 1o cnsune  such
transactions are adequately collaeralized or the retum of excess
collateral.

The nsk related 10 o decline m the market value of collaterul
(pledged or received) is manxged by seiting opproprine muarkel-
based haircuts. Increases in collaternl margin calls on secured
fnancing due 1o marker value declines may be mitigated by
increases i collateral margm calls on secunities purchased under
agreements 1o resell and securitics borrowed transactions with
similar quality collmeral. Additonally, the Firnm may request lower
fuality collateral pledged be repliced

Drecember 20016 Form 10K

with higher quality collateral through collmeral substitution nghts
in the underlying agreements.

The Finm actively manages i1s secured financing in a manner thid
redwces the potential refinancing risk of secured financing for less
liguid assets. The Firm considers the quality of collateral when
negotinting collsteral eligibility with coumterparties, as defined by
its fimdability criteria. The Finm wiilizes shonier-ienm  secured
financing for highly liquid asscis and has established longer tenor
limmits for less liquid assets, for whidch hinding nigy be 8 fsk @ the
cvent of o market disruption,

Offsetting of Cartain Collateralized Transactions

Al December 31, 1006

Pt
Arroonis

Georss Arainis Arsadims Het
£ i il Amcanis' Ofsal Prosanind Mot Cftsa®  Amaounts
Arwin
Sy ey
prchased
AT
oIl 1o
sl $1SRMAR § (RO S10965 5 (RI6N § ARG
Securtsas
o 15924 (LERE) 124238 [RIRE HET] L ¥
Liabibtees
Syl okl
L
mgreermenhs o
TEpuitasg $13556 % (B0REN § ME2E 5 4TI 3 GENE
5 lazines 20,543 ) 15,844 15,678 T4

Al Deowmbe 31, 2008
Tl

Gromm Aty Amognis Amounts Hal
% in ol Amounis' Offsal Prosenind Mot Cifsal®  Amounts
Ly
e
parrhamed
RITEIGT
agroements 1o
sl 13T 3 (SAOET) B ATAST % jBATEN § 28d
Securtas
tsorromad 147445 (50 141418 (1343500 AL
Liabibtees
Sacuifai okl
L
ageemenh o
ifittie $ BTAD 5 (SB0HT) § A2 5 1804) F 508
Becutiton naned 24 387 Fiak ) 6 358 18 E21 477

1 Amourts inchxde Fensactiors thal afe pther ral subyect to sasler netting agroements o
nmﬂmmwummmmmmmnm
Ingaly eclirenabll o folown 7 8 Bilen of 5 o unded
wewell, 526 bilon of Eacurisd Dommsed. H!bﬁmdmmﬂmﬂum
ummﬂ:mdm toaned o Oecomber 51, 210 and 52 0 by
of B e h:mnumusm.bmm
i 14 O e il 2 Akl il 3 i haii &t [y 3. s
2 Mmoot retals b rmaler neffing sgresmants thal fave Besn delerenad by B Frm s be
lngaly enfoicealiis i Be averd of Ol bt where conarn ofer criesa am nol msl im
with apgp gJ 2 e

For information related o offsetting of deriviives, see Note 4,
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Maturitics and Collateral Pledged

Gross Secured Financing Balances by Remaining Contraciual

Morgan Stanley

Gross Secured Financing Balances by Class of Collateral Pledged

Maturity
AR De-camnber 31, 2018
m [
and than 30.80 Over
5o e 30 Dy Days M‘Dﬂ'l Total
(-0
agresmanis i
repurchuss’ $ 4600 5 J0T0D 5 24840 § 32601 F 134481
Sncaites banad" a8 BE1 2863 raan .53
Goivma mmoeatl o sevured
fruarasirg it in
tha ceftuatting
inide 4 51038 8 ATES4 3 2T S4B 48002 3 154,903
Trading kaldities—
Oibligation ba reform
wocifiles mestved mu
20,263 — — —_ 3,282
Tolal § 71,288 § AT,EEA § 2TE11 § 40,002 & 176,068
&l Dwseasimibanr 31, 3015
Owwindghd  Less
and than 30-90 Ovar
b iz Dt 30 Dyl Dhaiyys B0 Dy Tedsd
Socuntes sokd ueder
B o
epurnchinsa’ B 20410 § 25345 5 13221 5 25871 5 B4.745
Securites lansd 12247 4T 2,158 4508 24307
At ol secued
frararg ncuded n
the oHvatting
(% STE) $ 12057 § 25723 5 15077 3 MATE S 108420
Tradng mbities—
Dibdigation b refern

18318

15,018

1 Amnts se pletenied on @ grivd hism pnds B0 Reling m e consoicated halance
shassts

AL ar
Decomber 31, Decpmber 31,
5 in milons 2016 2015
Becurities sold under agresments 1o repanchase’
LLE. g 1 and agency
SECUNties k1 58,372 H 38,808
Stale and munigipal securities. 1,383 173
OiRer sevensign gavernmenl
obigations 43 T80 24 830
Assed.backed soourities 1818 441
Cofporaie and other dehl 086 4,000
Corporate equilies 23,182 18473
Diher BED 213
Takal secuirities sald under
b repurchase $ 135,581 % 84,748
Securities foaned’
LS. govemmant and agency
securities 8 1 £ -
Ciiber sovensign governmaent
chigaticns 4. TE2 7,338
Corporaie and oiher debt 73 ksl
Corporate sguities 16653 18,372
Other 13 a
Tokal secunties loanad § 20,842 ] 24 A&7
Gross amount of secured
financing included in the
disclosure 5 156103 5 106,136
Trading liabiites—0Obligation to retum securities received as
callataral
Cofporale and other deblt k] -_— 3
Cofparale aquilies 20,247 18,313
Oitbar 15 -
Total Trading liabildies—
chigation to rebum securiies
receved as colateral E ;w235 18316
Tolal 3 178385 5 128452

1 Amounis ae prEsenisd on 3 pross bass, prod [ refing e oomoldates baance
whewts
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Trading Asseis Pledged

The Firm pledies its irading assets o collateralize securities sold
under mtreements 10 repurchase, seowriics loaned and  other
secured Nnancings, Pledged financial insruments that can be sold
or repledged by the secured party are ldentified as Trading assets
(pledged 1o various parties) in the consalidaied balance sheets. Al
Drecember A1, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the carrying value of
Trading asscis that have been koancd or pledzed 1o counterpanics,
where those counterpartics do il lave (i fphl o sell of repledpe
the collieral. was 54 1.4 billion and $35,0 hillion, respectively.

Collateral Received

The Firm receives collateral in the form of securilies in connection
with securities purchased under agreements o resell, secuniies
bomowed and derivative transactions, cusiomer margin loans and
securitics-based lending. In many cases, the Firm is permined io
sell or repledge these securitics held as collwernl and use the
SECURES 10 secuie securilics salid under nEreginents 1o repurclsise,
o emer inbo scourities lending and derivative tramsactions or fior
delivery o counterpantics o cover shor posilens.

The Firm additionally receives sccurities as  colluteral in
conncction with cemain securitics-for-securities iransactions. In
nstances where the Furm s the lender and permitted 1o sell or
repledge these securities, it reporis the fair value of the coliaseral
received and the relited obligation to retum the collateral included
in Troding asseis and Tradimg linbilifics, respectively, in s
consolidated  balmice sheets. A1 December 31, 2006  and
Drecember 31, 2005, the wial fir valog of financial instrumems
received ot collaleral where the Fimi is permiited o sell or
repledge the seounities was 3560 2 billion amd  $522.6 billien,
respectively, and the fair value of the portion thit had been sobd or
repledged was S430.9 billion and 5398, 1 billion, respectively.

Comcentration Risk

The Finm is subject 1o concemration sk by holding large positions
in certmin types of securlties, loans of commiinens o puschase
securities of o single issuer, including sovercign povemments and
other cuitities, issucrs located i a paiticular countiy oF geoprplic
area, public and private issuers involving developing couninics or
issucrs engapged i o particular mdustry,

Trading assels owned by the Firm include U5, govermment and
agency  secunlics and securitics issoed by odher sovereign
governments {prncipally the Uinited Kingdom (U K_"), Brasl and
Japany, which, in the apgregate, represenied approximarncly 8% and
T4 of the Finn's wodal assels ol

Doocmiber 2006 Form 1K

Morgan Stanley

December 31, 20016 and December 31, 2015, respectively. In
addition, substantially all of the collmeral held by the Firm for
resale agreements or bonds borrowed. which togetber represenied
approximatcly 18% ond 15% of the Firm's tofal asscts
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015, respectively, consists
of securitics issucd by the U5, government, federnl agencics or
oller sovereign government obligaions,

Positions taken and commimments made by the Firm, inchsding
positions laken and mderwriling and fHwmncing commmilinents
made in connection with its privite cquity, principal invesmmen
e lendimyg sctividies, oflen volve substal mounts and
significant exposure o individual isseers and businesses, including
nop-investment grade isswers, In addivon, e Finm may onginag
and‘or purchase centain residential and commiercinl mongage loans
that could cormin cermin (erms and feares that may resall in
additional credit risk as compared with more treditional tvpes of
morigages. Such terms and Fatres may include loans made 10
bomrowers subject to payment increases or loans with high
lqn-to=value rtios,

Customer Margin Lending

The Firm ¢ngages in margm lending 1o cliems tha allows ihe
client to borrow against the value of qualifying scouritics. Margin
loang are included within Customer and other receivables in the
consolidated balance sheets. Under these ogreemients  and
transactions, the Finm  receives  collaweral, mcluding ULS,
povermment and agency secunitics, olther sovercign pevernment
obligations, corporate and other debd, and corpormie cquitics
Cwstomer receivables penerated from mannn lending pctivities are
collaierlized by customer-owned securitics held by ithe Firm. The
Fimm moadtors required margin levels and esmblished credin terms
daily and. pursuani 1o such guidelines, requires cusiomers io
deposit additional collateral, or reduce positions, when necessarny.

Muargin loans are extended on & demand basis and are nol
commitied fMmcilines. Factors considered m the review of margin
leans are the amount of the loan, ihe intended purpose, the degree
of leverage being emploved in the account, and overall evaluation
of the portfolio 1o ensure proper diversification or, in the case of
comcentraled positions, appropriate lgusdity of the underlying
collatcral or potentinl hedging strategics 1o reduce risk.

Underlving collateral for margin lomns i3 reviewed with respect 1o
the liquidity of the proposed collateral positions, vahiation of
seowrtlics, histonie irading range, volanlity analysis and an
evaluation ol indusiry concenirations, For ihese transaclions,
adherence 1o the Finm's collineral policies significanily limits fis
credit exposure in the event of a customer default. The Firm may
request additional margin collveril from custonsers, il appropriale,
and, if necessary,
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may sell secunties that have not been paid for or purchase
securities sold but not delivered from customers. At December 31,
2006 and December 31 2005, the amounts related o margin
lending  were  approximately 3244 billion and 5253 billion,
respectively.

Chher secured nancings include the linhdlities relaied 1o imnsfers
of financial assers thar are accounted for as financings miher than
sales, consolidaied WIEs where the Firm is deemcd 1o be the
primary beneliciary, and certain aquily-linked notes (“ELNT) and
ather seoured bomowings, These liabilities are gencrally payable
[rom U cash Nows of Use relited assets seovumted for as Trading
asegts (soc Motes 11 and 13)

Caszh and Securities Deposited with Clearing Organizations or
Segregated

& AL
December 31,

N 2016 2018
Securilies! H 23,788 5 14, 380
Qther assets—Cash deposited

withi chearing crganizations ar

segragated under federal ard

oither regulations o

fequinemenits 13,578 31,458
Tatal [3 57,735 5 45,558
1. Becurited deposibed wilth b -] i of sogregaled under Todaral

ard oher regulsbions oo mauirements ore socened i Sseuntes purchased
under agreamants to rosel and Trading assols in the consobdated balanos
ahaeis

7. Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses
Loans
The Firm’s loan ponifolie consisis ol ihe follewing

* Corpornle.  Corporate lomes primarily include commercial and
industrial kending used for general corporate purpases, working
capital and ligquidity, evenl-driven loans and assel-hacked
lending producis. Eveni-driven loans suppon clicni merger,
pequisition, recapializmion. or project finamce  activities.
Corporate leans ane siruciured as revolving lines of credit, leier
of credit Gcilites. tenn louns and bridge loas. Risk ficlors
considered in determning the sllowance for cospormte loans
mnclude the borrower's financinl strength, sendonty of the loan,
collateral type, volatility of collateral walue, debt cushion,
covennis and counlerpany 1ype.

# Comsnner.  Consumer  loans  inclode  unsecured  boans  and
secunitics-based lendmp thal allows chients 1o bormow money
ngainst the value of qualifving securities for any suilable
purpose other than purchasing., rading. or carrying securities or
refinancing murgin debd. The majority of

consumer loans are structured as revolving limes of credid and
letier of credit cilities and are primarily offered through the
Firm's Portfolio Loan Account (“PLA") and Liquidity Access
Line ("LAL™) programs. The allowance methodology for
unsccured loans considers the specific atirbutes of the loan as
well as the borrower's source of repavment. The allowance
metdolony  for  secunties-based  lemdling  congiders  the
collateral iype underlying the loan (eg., diversified securities,
concentrited securitics or restricted stock).

o Residertiol Real Eanme,  Residenind real csiaie loons mainly
inchede mon-confommisge loms and home squity lines of credi,
The allowance methedology for non-conforming residentinl
morigage boans considers several factors, incleding, but nol
limited 1o, loan<to-value ratio, FICO score, home price index
and delingueney status, The methodology for home equity lings
of eredit considers credit limits and utilization rates in addition
o e Gctors considered  for non-conforming  residentinl
MOEaBes.

= Wholeale Seal Fiere,  Wholesale real cstme loans include
owner-occupied  lomns  and  income-producing  loans.  The
principal risk faciors for deenmining the  allowance  for
wholesule real estale loans are (he underlying collalers] type.
Ian-to=vislue mitio md dell service o,

Loans Held for Investmont and Hobd for Sale

Al Decomber 31, 2016

Loans
Hiedd far Loans Hedd Tokal

§in milfons Invgtment Tod Sale Laans’ ¥
Loans by Producl Type
Cofporale loans § 25025 $ 100 $ 35,738
Consumar lnans. 24866 - 24,566
Fasidental real estaka

loans 24385 3] 24,445
Wholedale real edinie
_loans 7,702 1773 8,478
Tatal lsans, gross 81,878 12,644 a4,822
Allrwancs for Inan |osves [274) = {274)
Tolal loars, net £  BiTod $ 12544 4§ 04,248

At December 31, 3018
Loans Loans
Heid for Held for Total

£ iy milfons Inreasimer Sale Loang'. &
Loans by Product Type
Colporala laant 3 2355 1824 335470
Consumar laana 2155 - 21,528
Residenlial real estabe loans 20,883 o 20,587
‘Wholesale real estate lgans. 683 1472 a0

‘0tal lnans, gross 7784 13 700 BS B0
Allgwance for loan lcsses [z ] — (F2%)
Totlal loans, net § Ti5Eg £13.200 5 BE, 75D
143 Diccember 2016 Fom (0K
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1. Amsunis include keans that are made 1o non-U 8. bermoweni of $0,388 millon
ard $9,7BS midion o1 Docembar3l, 2008 and Docomber 39, 2018,
respectinaly.

2 Leans o1 fzod intores) emtes and Roabng of bdjusiable inAenest rEles wirne
511 855 milion and $30 353 millon at Decembor 31, 2018, rspectively, and
84T rolbon and $77.2008 millon. ai O bar 31, 2015, respocily,

See Note 3 for funther mformation regarding Lonns and lending
commitments held a1 fnr vitlue.

Credit Oulity

The Credit Risk Management Department evaluntes new obligors
before credit transactions are iniially approved and at least
ammually thercafier for corporate and whelesale real  cstale
loans. For corporate loans, credil evaluations typically involve the
evalunion of finmcinl  stalements;  assessment of  leverage,
lbuabdiny, capital srengh, ssset composiion and quality, markel
capitalumtion and access 1o capilal markets; cash fow projections
mnd debt service requiremenis; and the adequacy of collivieral, if
applicable. The  Credit  Risk  Management  Depaniment  also
evalunies surategy, markel position, industry dynamics, obligors
management and other Goiors thal could affect an obligor®s nsk
profile. For wholesale real estate lpans, the credit eviluation is
focused on properly aivd bransaction meincs, ncluding property
Ivpe, loan-to-value ratip, occupancy lovels, deld service ratio,
prevuling copitalzation rates snd morket dynamics. For residential
real esiate and consumer loans, the imitial credit evalution
tvpically includes, bul s nod limited 1o, review of the obligor's
income, met worth, liquidity, collateral, loan-to-value rio and
credin burcau nformation.  Subsequent credit monitonng  for
residential real estate loans is performed al the porilolio level
Consumer loan eollaeral valugs are monitored on an ongoing
hasis.

The Firm utilizes the following credin quality indicators, which are
consistent with U5, banking regulotors” defimitions of coiicized
cxposures. in Wi credit monitoning process for loans held for
invesimen:

= Paw, A credin exposure mtcd pass has a contimed expectanon
of timely repaymient, all obligations of the borrower are curreni,
and the oblipor camplics with materal ieres and conditions of
e lendiig agreement.

= Spected Mentron,  Extensions of credin that have potential
weakness that deserve munagement's close atiention and, if left
ungarrected, may, al some futare date, resull in e deterioniion
of the repavment prospects or collaterl position.

+ Suharpmdord, Obligor has a0 owell-defined  weakness  that
peapardizes the repavineil of the debt and has a ligh probability
of paymem default with the distingt possitility thm

December 2016 Form 10-K

ihe Firm will sustain some loss if noled deficiencies are nol
correcied,

= Dopbifid.  Inherent weakness in the exposure nukes the
collection or repaymend in full, based on existing facts,
condions and circumstances, highly niprobable, and the
amount of loss s uncerixin

» loss,  Exiensions of credit classified as loss are considered
uncolleciibie and are charped off

Loans considered as doublful or loss are consadered impared,
Substandard loans are regularly reviewed for impaimmend. When a
loan s inpaired, the mparment 5 measured based on the presen
vilue of expected fiure cash Nows discounted at the loan's
elfective tmerest rale or, as o practical expedient, the observable
market price of the loan or the fair value of the collateral if the
loan is collateral dependent. For furiher informution, see Mose 2.

Loans Hald for Investmant before Allowance by Credit Quality

Al December 31, 2016
Rogiggntal  Wholesale

Real Real

iy Ml Corporats  Consumsr Eslabe Estats Tota!
Pass § 23408 § 24853 § 24345 § 7294 $79001
Special

mEnan 288 13 - 218 518
Substandard 1,259 el 40 180 1458
Dbl L2 — —_ - [51]
Loss =

Tolalloans _§ 25025 § :-t.jﬁ LR T T.rﬁ_ﬁ'ﬁf_ﬁ'

Al December 31, 2015
Residentaal  Whiolesale

Real Feal

Snmions  Corporate  Consumar Esinta Eatabe Total
Pass 5 040 % 21528 5§ MEE 5§ 68M ST1235
Special

M nEan 300 - - - 300
Substandard 1.202 — as — 1.237
Dautittal 12 - - —_ 12
Loss — - - - -
Totalloans & JAG64 S 508 § Midsd S§ @£AM 8572782
Impaired Loans Before Allowance by Product Type

At December 31, 2018
Resdential
Reat

£ in milons [¥ 1] Eatale Tolal
impaired loans wilh e — =

allovwante ] 104 S - 104
|mipaired loans withow!

allgwance! 206 35 241
Impaired loans unpaid

principal balance? e 3 384
144
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Al December 31, 2015

Morgan Stanley

Belect Loan Information by Region

Resadanial
Real Al Decembaer 31, 2016

£ in mmificr Carporais Estals Taotal Asia-

Impaired loans wih £ v milfons Amaricas EMES Pacihe Todal
afawance ] hL] H - £ 3  impaired loans % a0 5 9 5 16 $345

Impained loans without Allgpwonce for loan
atowance® LL L 106 Ig5585 45 i 1 74

Impaired ioans unpaid

__principal balance® 130 1% 145 Af December 31, 2015

Asia-

1. At Docember 31, 3016 and Decombasr 31, 2018, no alowanon wos rooondsd & e miuna A EMEA Pacfic Tolal
fof ese loans &8 the pasent value of the eipecied Aure cosh fows (o, mpaired loans T 108 T 12 5 25 5145
altornatvely, th cbeoratie markat price of tha lcan of the D valug of the o o
collsieral hld) ogeaied or naceedod Lhe carrying volue, P 183 e 8 535

7 The impaired lanns unpast priocipal balance Bffar fioem T Dgorapas
amount of mpaired loen balances with snd without allowance dub 5o various
Faciers, inthuding chaige-oMf and nal dedorred loan foas of coals. EMEA—Ewurcpe, Middlo Eost and Africa

Allowance for Credit Losses on Lending Activities Residental  ‘Wholsaie

Real Raad

Allowance for Loan Losses Sinmiois_ Cofporats  Comdumal  Eslals Eatate Totad

. Balance
Residential  Whalesale rainsniii
Ral Real 2014 £ LAL I 1 I} LI 1 2§ f4

Sinmiiors  Corporals  Consimr Estabe Estale Tiokal Groas

Actoreard chaupe. offs - - m - "

Balance at Groas
Ducerrbsr 31, ingmnes - — - 1
1S 3 1 5 L ] 1T % ar § 2% Ha

Grosa chargs- Teicrnrien
offs &) T m =~ i {charpe-

Grows st 1 = 4] - —
[ T ] 3 - -— — 3 Proreuion fer

[ — i ks 58 3 10 1E BT
recavmnen Othar 1) = = {11)
[chatge- Balance al
offs) AL - (L] - {14 Docomber 31

':_melu; 018 $ b 3 ] 178 n s =
i of) Allpwases by Impalimsat Mithodology
Mk b 1';1:' i L " 1':;_ ] ¥ 158 % 5% 17 3 73 ons

Dt = = = 10 Fey = = 10

Balanca at -;Q_.ﬂ =
December 3 By
016 5 195§ 4 5 m % 55§ IT4 -

i Uy Imp 3 Decamber 31,

Inhsrant ] i3 3 L | F- 2 88 3 M 2015 5 166 % 5 5 17 % T &8 28

fpece & = = = @ Ty ey

alal Inbusrprt § dn % 1528 % 20me 5 8.830 §TR 40
allewance 128 - s - 45
L] Torlal s al
Decembes 31 3,

ﬁ:'br i ﬂ‘ 3 L ] ¥ B2 3 AT 2018 33355 8 288 % Q06 5 4830 aTRTEd

Inheten § M6 6 JMEBEE 240 § 7,702 EB1EH

e = ==

al
December 31,
_anis § 6035 3 JaBGE $ 4385 5 1703 38107
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Allowance for Lending Commitments Residential Whelenale
Raal Real
Ban dential VWholrsals 0 milong Caorporale Consumer  Eslale Exlate Tala
e Rpal Roliferward

£ n rilicorg Coponis  Comumar  Esiwle Estala Tl Bulanicn il
Rcliormard = Decomber 31, 7074 5 147 § —5 — 5 5 e
Balance of Docombor 31 [Prowison for lerdng

2015 5 10 3 1% ot | LR ] Nﬂ":;ﬂl el 1 = : u

mn.:“ 1 i e o 13 Docomber 31,2018 § 180§ 15 5 i 5§ 188
[ o 1B} = - — [ Allowancs by iepalimet
Batance sl Decambes 31, lieaieet 5 173 8 15 5 45 7B
e i uss 3 1% -3 45 M Spechc T = = 7
Allcwance by Impairment Methodslogy Tolnl alicwancs ol
Inheter 1 Wi ¥ 1% —_ g T8 Docamber 31, 2015 5 180 & 15 — | 4§ 183
Spacif — — — — —
Total allowarce at et £ #3ATY S 4,858 § 2 % 31§ 4l

Dcamber 31, 3016 5 E 5 1§ o ] 45 180 Eguwrdfic: 178 2 e, iy 126
Lemiling Commitments by Impairment Methodology Tolal lending
Inhedart foER0TE B OBON B EFFR ) BIT 8 B0 NS ol
Spwerts an — — — E¥ D bid 31, 2015 § B399 § 4,656 § 312 § 381 § BRS48
Total hending ¢ ommeimeniy

- 2018 § EL16T § 603 § 22 § 530 § 70047

1. Reduction related bo loans of $452 million thad were transiered to loans held for sale during 3016,
2 Laan balancos are groes af the sllowance Tor loan osies, and lending commitments ame gross. of the allosance e lgnding cemmimaents.
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Traabled Debi Restraciurings

Al December 31, 20016 and December 31, 2015, the impained loans
and lending: comanitnsents classificd as held for imvestment include
roubled debi restructurings of 674 million and S44.0 million
reled 1o boans, respectively, wed S13.9 million wd 534 8 million
reled b0 lending commitiments, respectively, within corporate
loans. At December 21, 2006 the Finm did net record am allowance
related 1o ihese troubled detd resinecturings. At December 31,
2015, on allowance of 350 million was recorded.  These
restructunings fypically include modifications of inlerest raies,
collaieral requiremients, other lomm covenamis and payment
EXICnSDNS.

Empliyee Loans

Employee loans are granted in conjunction with a program
catablished m the Wealth Management busingss scgiment 1o retain
mnd recruit cerinin | emplovees. These loans are recorded in
Customer and other receivables in the consolidued balance sheets.
These lowns are full recourse, penerully require periodic pavmenis
and have repaymeni terms ranging from | io 12 years. The Firm
establishes an allowance for loan amounts o docs not consider
recoverable, which is recorded in Compensation and benefits
expense. Al December 31, 2016, the Finm had 54,715 million of
employee loans, net of an allowance of approximately S84 mullion

Al December 31, 2005, the Firnm had 54.92% miflion of anployee
Inans, net of an allowance of approximaicly S108 million.

§. Equity Method Investments
Ohverview

The Finm has investments accounted for under the equity method
of accounning (sec Note 1) of 32,537 million and 53,144 million a
December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively, included
in Chher Assets—Onler investments in the consolidmed balance
sheels. Income {boss) lrom equity method investmenis was S{(79%)
i lleon, S0 014 wallion and 5156 million for 2006, 2005 and 2014,
respectively, and is incleded in Other revenues i the consolidated
income sialements.

Jupanese Securities Joint Venture

The Firm holds a 40% voting inierest (4% interest™) and
Midsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. ("MUFG”) holds a 60%
wvoling mderest in Mitsubishi UF) Morgan Sianley Securitics Co.,
Ld. (“MUMSS™). The Finn accounts for #s cquity method
inwestment i MUMNSS within the Instiutional Sccuritics busingss
segment. During 2016, 2005 and 20104, the Firm recorded mcome
from s MG interest of S93 million, 5320 million and
S22 million, respectively,  withim Other  revenoes i the
consolidaied income siaiements. At December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, the book wvalue of this nvestment was
S1,38] million and 51 457 million, respectively. The book value of
this mvestes exceeds the Firm's shire of net mssers, reflecting
cquity method imtangible assets and equity method goodwill.
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Summarized Financial Data for MUMSS Intangibie Assets
Al Depomiber 31 Wt WreT Nyt et
i vl 3016 15 ke Seperian MY Marigaram Io
Toal assets hangases i A £ 2m3 £ 0 $2a%
Total |iabitties NTIE R4y eroeeseg A = 4 %
Moncentraling i : el 29 EIR =
M i prid 1 2Ry 1 Fl 4 2
£ in mions 2016 25 A4 Aemiiable
el levermes $2.527 52,861 52861 LS o # i ] HE L] i i LTd
Income fredm continuing oparaticns f%;"' — = 3 = 1
Before incams taxes 168 B45 olE A v
Nél income 248 E80 505 M 1] e | 3 2 304 i 11 il
Met income applicabie by MUMSS 233 565 582

I additbon 1o MUMSS, ihe Finn held olier equity method
investmends that were not individuatly signilicant.

9. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill

The Firm completed its annual goodwill mmpamment lesting as of
July 1, 2006 and July 1, 20015, The Firm's impainmend testing for
each period did not indicate any goodwill impaimment as each of
the Firm's reporting units with goodwill had o fair value thar was
substantinlly in excess of IS carrying value.

Goodwill Reliferward
" Imabtatonal Wnaith ITvearmant

i millicrs gl P Tois
S DeEREa 3 beaoin. o — ] Airiigesmert L

04" § = 5 553 5 T 56,588
Fonesgn Cumency

Al il {15} — — {15)

1 — = 11

&1 Decamber 31,

2015 ] 82 5 5,533 5 TG 34,5044
Forssgn currency

and ot () - - m
AR Dpcwmabgr 31,

EL AL e L] 5 e 5687

1. The amound of e Firm's g | bafors ated imparments of
ST00 milign, wivich ncluded SET3 miian neated o e Imiblutionsl Securitios
baginess segmend ond 527 millon relabed to Ghe Inveshmen
tuanass sogmenl was §T27T milben and §7.204 milkon ol December 31,
2014 and D by 31, 2045, posiiveh

Irecember 26 Foem 10-K

At Depermbid 31, 3000 Al Dsceeriar 13015
ﬁw EOIH
(=] e dmadinen CaETyng S bl
§inmasons A i ] Armpripaton
Tialamarks [ 3R ] 5 - ] 5 =
Traadenams 283 40 280 n
Lt
[ 4088 1938 4050 1800
Mlamagement
oomdracds. AT 278 478 0
o 3 187 31 183
Toaal 5,138 324N 35109 3 10

Amoriiztion expense associasied with  intangible asseis s
cstimated to be approximiely $298 million per year over the nexi
five wiirs,

(0}.3
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Het Amortizable intanglble Assets Roliforvard

Ircs2 Bubicn Winaith Imdestment

$ in v Seewiies M menl  Management  Tots
T i s

Acaquired’ 160 - — 1€0
Amorization sxpense {26) 273 M s
Other EL — — 18
Al Docomber 31, 2015 § h! 5 I5s & D !iiﬁ
Mcquired 43 - - 43
Disposals {11) = e {11
Amomzatlion expense 11 (271) @ (281}
Impaiment losses 2] - - i2)
At December 31,

2016 $ 48 3 2360 § 11§ 2718

1. ineluded & 5150 pullen Al increais B Inlangble Sideli related %2 &
mmmmm.m:hﬂnmhnwndﬁlm
i &

i in Dathar in e ¢
10, Depuosits
Deposits
AL Decembar 31, A Decamber 31,

$.50 e 018" 20151
Savings and demand

depaails. 5 164,569 5 153,246
Time ceposits 1,304 2,688
Tatal 3 158,563 [ 156,034

1 Total cepeais subpest o FDIC mewnance o0 Decembir 31, 2016 and
Diecembar 31, 2015 were $128 bilon and 5112 bilkon, . O tha
iotal $mo doposits subjec! o FDIC inwurance al Decembaer 31, 2016 and

. 2015, BSEmilichn and 514 milion, respoctively, mal of
avcoaded the FOIC insurance mit

2 Chitan lrmw diposll sccounti aie cairied @1 foid valoo wadei the Taii vahod
opfon (soe Maole 3).

A Deposits ware primarilty hald in the WS

Interest  bearing  deposits wl December 31, 2006 included
S154.529 millbon of savings deposits payable upon demand and
S1.204 million of time deposits nuturing in 2017 and S47 million
of lime depodits mauring in 2008,

The vasi majory of deposiis in MSBNA and MSPBNA
{eollectively, “US. Bank Subsidianics”™) are sourced from the
Fimn's relail brokerge accounis.

11. Borrowings and Other Secured Financings
Short-Term Borrowings

Al December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2045, the Firm had
S041 million and $2173 million, respectively, of Short-ternm
bormowings, These borrowings included primasily struciuned notes,
bamk beans and bank notes with origiad matunties of 12 months or

less, Cenain simichired shari-tenm borrowings are carvied @ fair
witlue under the fair value oplion (see Note 1)

(E1
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Long-Term Borrowings
Maturities and Terms of Long-Term Borrowings
Patesl Company Subsidiaries A A
Fixed Variable  Fixed  Vanaole December3i,  December 31,
£ i el Rate’ Rate®  Rale' _ Rats® 2018 2015
D iy 2016 3 - § - § - § = 3 - E ] 22308
Diet it 2017 14,120 7,369 16 4,622 26,127 22266
Diuse in 2018 12,842 4,608 13 1,630 19,202 17837
Due in 2018 13,049 B,340 3 70 22.397 16568
Dt in 2020 1,128 4,570 12 1025 16,736 17 005
Diea n 2021 13614 2044 17 1,504 17.179 B.142
Thereatier 43,076 15385 244 4338 53.044 4645
Tatal $107,929  S42.408  §341  B1409 § 164775 5 153768
Weighted avorage coupon ol penca-end” A% iA%  6O% i TR 0%
mri—3ot Mean

1. Ammaunts inchsde 3 increane of appecctimately 511 bilion af Decomber 31, 2015 o the canrying amaunt of corten of Be

hedges. The increase 1o the cerying value associated with fair value

ABren

dun in 2019, 50 3 Bl dus in J020, 50.2 bilson dus in 2021 and (50, 1) bilen dus ansafier
2 Varinble rote Bomowings benr interest based on o venety of money market indices, ncuding LIBOR and fedensl funds s, Amounts incisse bormowings that ane bnked

to equdly, credt commodity or othar indices

BEEOCated walk ol valus
by ywar due wos approximalety $0.2 bllon due in 2017, 30 2 bilion due in 2018, 50.3 bilion

T Amaunts Meelude o decreans of approximataly S0.7 bilion & December 39, 3076 1o the camying amsunta of cenam of tha leng-larm Eofrerminga fior which the lar valug

opbon was elecled (soo Nole 3],

4 Weigiiod aweroge coupen was calculaind uligrg LG, and non-UL 5. dollar interesl rolos and eaclhudes fnarcial instnemonts for which the dair value opban was aleciod
Wirtualy adl of the vanablo rato noDES ISsURD Dy SUBSINes Bre camed ol oir value 50 .8 woighted Dverage coupon = nol maaningiul

Long-Term Borrowings by Type s regulaied  subsidipries  umd  primanly are U5, dollar
demomninated.
Al At
£ m;:’:"“' ap1E M e weighted avemge maturity of Iuﬂg—l.rrm bomowings, based
Banior oabT (T TV} 3 upen siated maturity dates, was approximately 3.9 vears and 6.
Sybardinaled debl 10,303 10404  years al Decembser 31, 2006 and December 31, 20135, respectively.
Junior suberdinabed
debeniures —_ 2,870 Trust Preferred Securife
Total & 164,776 3 153, 78

Durieg 2006 and 2013, the Firm issued notes with o principal
mmomt of  approximately 5436 billion  and 5347 ballion,
respectively, and approxinuicly S30.4 billion and 5273 hallion,
respectively, in aggregmic long-tenm bomowings msured or retired.

Certain senior detd securitics are denominaied in various mor-LU.5.
dollar currencics and muay be structured 1o provide o retarn fiat is
linked 1o equity. credi, commedity or other indices (eg, ihe
comsmmner price index). Scoior debt also may be structured 1o be
callable by the Firm or extendible a the option of bolders of the
senior debl securitics.

Db containing provisions that effeciively allow the holders 1o put
the wotes aggrepated 53,156 million a1 December 31, 2006 and
22002 million @ December 31, 2005, In wddition, in certain
circumstanees, cortain purclusers may be entitled lo cause e
repurchose of the notes, The aggreoaied value of noles subject 1o
these arrangements was 51,117 million st December 31, 2016 and
650 million 0 December 31, 2015, Subordinated debt and junior
subordinated debentures generully are issued o meel the capital
requircments of the Finm or

Decemiber 2016 Form 10-K

During 20016, Morgan Stanley Capital Trust 11, Mergan Stanley
Capital Trust 1Y, Morgan Smnley Capiml Trust ¥ and Morgan
Stanley Capital Trust VI redeemed all of their issued and
oulstanding Capital Securities pursuant 1o (e optional redenption
provisions provided in the respective governing documenis. In the
aggregaie, S238 billion was redecmed. The Finn concurrenily
redecmed the related wnderlving junsor subardinated debeniures

During 2005, Morgan Stmley Capital Trusis W1 and V11 redecioed
all of (heir issued and owstanding 6.60% Capitnl Securities,
respectively, and the Firm concurmently redecined ihe relancd
underlying junior subordinated debentures.

Nenior Debi—Struchired Borrowings

The Finii's index-linked, equityv-linked of eredit-liked borrowiigs
inclede various  struciured  instmoments  whose  payments  and
redernption valees are linked w the performance of a spealic
index (e, Stondard & Poor’s 504, a basket of siocks, a specific
couity security, a credat exposure or baskel of croditl exposures. To
minimize the exposure from such instmuments, the Firm has
entered o various swap

150
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contracts and purchased options that effectively convent the  Other Secured Financings by Type
bomrowing costs into Noating roes based upon LIBOR. The Firm
gencrally carrics the entire structured borrowings an fiir value. The I:Mu:hlr a4 Dﬂee.':»ar -
swaps and purchased opiions wsed to cconomically hodge the ¢4 sons 018 Mg
embedded features ure derivatives wnd olso are corried at fair value.  Secared
Changes in fair value related to the notes and cconomic hedges are  Oniginal maturities: greater
reporied in Trading revemses. See Note 3 for funher information _ 1hen one year § 8,404 ¥ Thz
on struciured bosmowings, QET;']W e b 1429 1A
. Falied saies? 288 400
Subordinated Debt Total [ (K1 5 oae

Subordinated potes included in long-term bormowings have a
coniraciual  weighted  average coupen of 4.5% ai both
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2003, Matrities of
suibordinaed moles range from 2002 1o 2037,

Asset and Liability Management

I gemeral, ather than seouritics inventorics lnanced by socurcd
Tunding sources, the majority of the Finm's assets are fmanced
with a combination of deposits, shor-ierm Tunding. floating rale
long-term debt or fixed mic bong-term debi swapped to o Moating
rate. The Firm uses imerest rate swaps 1o more closely maich these
bommowings to the durstion, holding period and mierest rale
characieristics of the assels being [unded and 10 mawnge interest
rate msk. These swaps ellectively comvert cerlain of the Finm's
fixed e borrowings into Noating rie oblipations, In addition, fior
noa-L1S. dollar currency borrowings that are nol used 1o fund
assgls in the same currency, the Fiom bas cniered into currency
swaps tha effectively convent the borrowings inlo U5, dollar
obligations,

The Firm's use of swaps for assel and lability manogement
affecied its elfective average bomowing rate.

Rates for Long-Term Borrowings at Period End

2016 2015 2014
Woighled awarage coupen’ A% 405% AT
Effective average after swaps' 2.5% 21% 2.2%

1. Weighted average coupon was caltulsed wblinng U.5. and non-U.5. dollar
mnileredl rates and excluded finameial malnemesnls Tor which the e valug oplon
wan oleched.

Oiher Secured Financings

Chiher secured financings include the liabalities relaied 1o wansfers
of financial assers et are accounted for as financings railer than
sales, consolidated VIEs where the Finm is deemed o be he
primary beneficiury, pledged commesditics, certaim equity-linked
nodes and pdher sccured borrowings, Sec Moe 13 for funber
information on other secured financings related 10 VIEs and
securilzation aclivilies,

1. Amounts includo approdmstoly 51,380 milien of variable mbe ang
approcemaisly $40 milion in Exod rale financings ot Deceenbar 31, 2018 and
apprommately $1.401 milon of varisble rate finoncings and approumastely
534 mulls i faad rols Tnanensgs o Decomiber 31, 2015

2 For meen informabion on foiled sales. see hote 13,

Secured Financings with Original Maturities Greater than One
Year by Maturity and Rate Type

t a1, 2018 A
Fived  vanable December 31,

§ in milins Rato Frate! Tetal 015
Duie in 2018 - § - $ = s FELL]
Due in 2017 88 3,201 37 2122
Duie in 2018 - 2738 2,738 1,553
Due in 2019 1 2812 2813 1,148
Duie in 2020 58 21z 70 142
Due in 2021 - - - -
Tnereaner EL 1Mz w6 3
Tolal $239  § 9,065 594084 5 7,628
Wapied

bhbeiles

coupon rale af

pecid 2.5% 1.0% 1.0% 12%

1. Yarable rate bomowings bear inerest based on a wariety of indices. including
LIBOR. Amgunts inchide bormowings thal ame equity-lepd, crodi-inked,
inked oF irked 1o some oier index
2. Woighled average coupan was caculated uliizing W.S. and necrU 5. colar
impnzal roloa and excisdes gecunsd fnancngs thal ans Bnked 1o non-nonsal
wcioes. arsd for which fair value option was sloctod

Falled Sales by Maturity

At Al

Decembaer 31, Dacembar 31,
£ i milfons 2018 25
Due in 2018 [ — 5 ]
Bwe n 2007 112 168
Due in 2018 ar 1
Duwa in 2019 53 L
Dxie i 2020 55 104
Due i 2021 28 —
Theseaftor 20 &
Toml £ i £ 1)

For morg informeation on Guked sales, see Note 13
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12. Commitments, Guarantees and Contingencies

Cimmibmenis

The Firm's comumitmens. are summarized in the following table by
years §0 matunty, Smee commnitments assocnmed with these
instruments may expire umnsed, the amounts showm do not
necessanly reflect the actial fuwere cash funding requirements,

Commitments
Wears to Waburity ai Decemnber 31, 2016
Less

§ in vmilionn than 1 1-3 3-5 Ovir 3 Tokal
Lamers of

eredil ond

other

firancial

puaantees fF 8 §F = -4 1 % b R T - ]
Irarstment

aelhvaes BT 112 11 48 B

lenirg' 15,166 4,984 AT 726 4 430 1,486
Conpumer

leniing 5,024 3 - 4 6,031
Residordinl

real astaie

lendirg BY 1w foa ne ae
Wholesale real

esiole

lending T 360 1 o By
Foniarg-

staring

securad

P

recevables? THAM e . - T
Underwibng 1,848 - = — 1,B4E
Tolal 454 8BE 524 657 347871 3 4538 gir2 51

1. Dua 1o tho nobwro of the Fiem's cbiigations under the commitments, Toss
amounts include certain commitments parbopated o tind parties of
556 bilion

2 Fopresents forwarnd-slomng securBies puechoscd Lnder ogenamenis o resell
ard sbtuiibes borfewed agiearments. of which 363 8 bitian safled Wi thiss
buamnean days,

Types of Comptifmenis

Letters of Credit and Orher Fingncial Graraniees.  The Firm has
gutstanding leters of credit and other financial puaramices ssued
by ihird-pariy banks 10 cenain of the Firm®s counierparties. The
Fimm is contingently liable for these betters of credit amd other
linancial pusranees, which

Iecember 2006 Form 10-k

are prinarily wsed 1o provide collueral for securitics and
commoditics bormowed and 10 sadisfy vanous margin requiremenis
in lieu of depositing cash or securiies with these counterparties.

Tvesiment Activities.  The Firm severnl
nop-consoliduted investment management lunds for (hisd-pany
mwestars where 0l dypically acts as geneml partner of, and
investment advisor 1o, these Nivds and typically commits o invest
o mimarity of the capital of such funds, with subscribing third-pany
investors  comribaing the majority. The Finm's emplovess,
imcheding its scnior ofTicers as well as the Finn's Board of
Directors (e “Board™), may participite an the saimse erms ad
conditions & oiher investors in cerain of (hese funds thi the Finm
sponsors primarily for client investment, except . the Firm may
witlve or lower applicable fees and charges for i1s employees. The
Finm hos contraciual capial commitments, guarantecs  and
counterparly armangements with respect 19 thése  investment
management funds,

Fendimg  Cowpnitonends, Lending commitments  represent the
notional amount of kegally binding ebligations 1o provide funding
Lo elients for different tvpes of loan transscthons, For syindications
led by the Firm, ithe lending commiments accepied by the
borrower but ol vet closed are net of the amomnts agreed (o by
counterpartics  that  will  padicipale  in the  syindication, For
syndications that the Firm parscipates moand does not lead,
lending commitments accepicd by the bormower but not yer closed
mclude only the amsoum that the Firm expects it will be allocated
from ithe lead syndicaic bank, Duc to the natre of ihe Finm's
abligations under the commitments, these amomts inchsde certain
commitments participated to third partics. See Note 7 for further
informnation

Forward-Starting Secured Financing Recervables.,  The Finm has
cnigred e forward-starting  secunties  purchased  umder
agreements to resell and securities borrowed (agrecmients that have
il tride dase il or pror 1o December 31, 2006 sl setile subsequent
o period-end) that are primarily secured by collseral from US,
government agency securitics and other sovercign government
obligations.

Ulnderwriting  Commitmens,  The Firm provides underwriting
commilments in connection with its capital mising sources (0 2
diverse groap of comparate and other institutional cliens

152
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Premises and Egeipraent. The Firme has non-cancelable operating  The 1ol of minimum rental income 1o be received in the future
leases covering premises and equipment. Al December 30, 2006, under non-cancelable operting sublcases o December 31, 2016
fulure minimum rental commitments under such leases (net of  was S22 million
sublease comminments, principally on office rentals) were as
follows: Occupancy lease agreements, in addition 1o base rentals, generally
prowvide for rent and operating cxpense escalitions resulting lrom
Operating Premises Leases imcreased assessments for real estate txes and other charges. Todal
rem expense was 3689 million, $705 million and S715 millien for
nmm::u M, the years ended Decomber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2014, respoctively,
e 2016
T 1
2018 B27
2018 2]
20:0 505
2021 i
Tharaafies 2,058
Tatal 5 5,732
Guaraniees
Obligations under Guarantee Arrangements at December 31, 2016
Maximum Pojental Payouthiosonal Cnkis
Yoars o Wsbarity {Assat) Collaterall

§ i rmilficyn Less than 1 1-3 5 Orver 5 Tolal Liakiility Recourss
Cradl derivainoes H 166685 [ 140,887 H] [IRLT] [ 0274 [ EFENET] [ 1,04%) § -
Other eredil eontracts 49 ] - 218 Pl - -
Men-credil dertvaiivest 14681011 TTH.05T 25,618 541380 3112473 55478 —_
Stardby lolters of credit and

other financial guarantees

inaued® 1082 THY 1472 5611 &880 | 1G4} 7,000
Market value guarsnbess k| 113 ™ a 260 2 4
Lty fascil fies 2812 - - - 2812 {5} 4 BS54
\Wheie loan sales guasaniess - - z 233 23,323 ] —
Sarcufilization

represeniatons and

warrantes - - - 59,704 B3,704 103 -
Gaenera| parines guaraniees 3 30 124 237 384 44 -

1.Camying amaunts of derivatig contrichi ans Shim 6n 8 gress Batin ghar 1o cash collatedal or cowrrlaiparty netling. For futhes informaten on dermative contracts. tee

Nole 4.

2 Thase amounts mchede certain ssusd standby e of credt paticipated 1o third parties totaling 309 bllon dug b the nature ol the Firm's cbligations. undor thess
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The Firm has obligntions under cerain guarniee amngements,
including  comieacts  and  indemmificaion  agrecments,  that
contingently require the Firm 1o make payments to the guarniced
party based on changes inoan underlving mewsure ¢such as an
interest or foreign exchange rate, secunty or commodily price, an
index, or the scowrrence of non-occurreace of a specified event)
reboted 1o an assel, lability or equity seeurity of a guaramieed pany.
Also included as guarantees are contracts that contingently requine
the Firm 1o make pavowents o the goaranesd pany based on
another entity”s failure 1o perform under an agreement, as well as
indsrect guaradecs of the indebtedness ol others

Types of Guarumiees

Derivatiive Cortraets.  Cemaln dervative contracts meet  (he
accounting definition of a guaraniec, including certain writicn
options, coatingent forward controcts and eredil delfaull swaps (see
Note 4 regarding credit derivatives m which the Firm has sold
credin protection 10 the counterpariyh. 1he Finn has disclosed
information regarding all derivative contracts that could meet the
acommting definition of 3 guarameoe and has wsed e nodbonal
mnaoml as the ouximum potentin] payout for certwin derivative
comracts. such as wnnen interest rig caps and written forcign
currency oplions.

In cenain siwations, cellmeral may be held by the Firm for those
comlracts that meel the defimtion of 4 pmrantee. Generally, the
Firm scis collieral requirements by counierparty o that the
collateral covers various Iransactions and products and 15 nol
allocated spocifically to individual comracts, Also, the Finm may
recover amounts relaled to the underlying asset delivered 1o the
Firm under the derivitive contrsct,

The Firm records derivative comtracts m fair value. Agpregate
market risk limils have been established, and market risk measuncs
are routingly monitored agmnst these limats, The Firm also
manages s cxposure 10 these derivative contracis through a
varsety of nisk nutigotoen strtegies, meludmg, bul nod limited 1o,
enicring iwio oflsciting cconomic hedge positions. The Firm
believes tan the notional amouwnts of the dervalive contragls
penerally overstate its exposure.

Seandhy Leters of Credit amd  Cvher Financiol Chenroniiess
lsswred.  Im connection with #s corporate lending business and
other corporle actvitics, the Firm provides standby letlers of
credit and other financial puarmniees 1o counterparies, Such
arrangemenls represent obligations 10 make payoxnis 10 third
parties il the counterparty fils 1o Mulfill s obligation under a
bosrowing armangement or other contractzl obligation. A majoriy
of the Finn's siandby lcticrs of credit are provided on behalf of
couterpartics that are investment grade.

December 2006 Form 1=K

Marker Falwe Guaraniees.  Market value guarangees are issued 10
puaranice timely pavment of a specificd rewm 1o invesions in
certain alfordable housimg tax credit funds. These pusraniees are
designed w0 roturn an investon™s conirbution to g fund and the
mvestor's share of iox losses omd tax credits expecied io be
gencrated by o fund, From time to time, the Firm may also
puaraniee return o principal invested, potestially including a
specificd mie of retuny, 1o fund imvestors,

Liepridity Facilivies,  The Firm has emered dito Hquidity facalities
with specinl purpose cmitics ("SPES™) and other coumicrpartics,
wherebwy e Firm is regquired (o make certam paynsents i losses o
defauhs occur, Primarily, the Firm acts as hquidity provider 1o
rmsicipal boned securitieation SPEs and for standalone mumcipal
bonds in which the holders of beneficial interests issuwed by these
SPEs or the holders of M individual bonds, respectively, lave the
right 1o tender their interests for purchase by the Firm on specified
dotes ol o specified price. The Firm oflen may lave recourse o the
underlying assets held by the SPEs in the event paymienis are
requingd under such liquidity Tagilities, oz well o make-whole or
recourse provisions with the imust sponsors. Primarily all of the
underlying asseis in e SPEs are investment grade. Liquidiy
facibines provided 1o municipal tender optaon bond rusls are
classified as derivaiives,

Whele Logn Sales Guarantees.  The Finm has  provided, or
ollerwise agreed 1o be responsible for, representations and
wigramlics regarding ceriain whole loan sales. Under cerlain
circumsiances, ihe Firm may be required to repurchase such asseis
or muke olher poyments related to swch assels of such
representations ad warmantics are breached. The Finm nuxinmem
potential pavout related to such representations and warrantics &
couzl 1o the current unpaid principal balance ("UFB™) of such
loans. The Firm has information en the current UPB only when i
services (he loans, The amount incheded in the previous tabbe for
the maxsmmn potential payout of %237 hallion includes the curmeni
L'PB when known of 54,4 hillion and the UPB at the time of sale
of $18.9 billion when the current UPB 15 not known. The UPB m
the time of the sale of all bans covered by these representations
and worrantics was  approximately  $42.7 billbon. The  relaned
liability primarily relates 1o sales of loans w the foderal mongage
agencics.

Seerritization Representaffons amd Warrantfes.  As pan of the
Finn's Instiutional Secunitics business segment’s securilimtion
and related activities, the Firm has provided, or otherwise agreed
e be responsible for, represenitions and warranlies regarding
certain assets transferred i securilization mnsactions sponsored
by e Firy, The cxtem and nature of the represcnistions and
wigmunlies, il any. vary among different securilizations, Under
cenain circumstances, the Firm may be required 10 repurchase
such assels or make other payments
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reliied to such assets if such represeniations and warmanties are
breached. The maximum potentinl amount of future payments the
Firm could be required 10 make would be cqual to the current
outstinding balances of, or fosacs associmted with, the asscis
subject to breaches of such representutions and warmniies. The
amaouni included in the previous table for the maximum potential
payvoul includes the current UPB where known and the UPB au the
tme of sale when the current UPB is not known,

Al Degeimber 31, 2016, there were approxinately 51479 billiai of
outstanding BEMBS primarnly conwining U, S, residential leans tha
the Firm hud sponsered between 2004 and 2006, OF Ut anmoui,
the Fim made represeniations amd wamanties relating 1o
approximately 3470 billion of loans and sgreed o be responsible
for the representations and warmantics made by third-party sellers,
mary of which are now inselvent, on approsimotcly 5210 billon
of loans., Al December 31, 2006, the Firm had reserved
ST millon 1o its consolidated mangial statements for payments
owed 1z a result of breach of representations and warrantics mude
in conmgeion with these residential mongages, Al Degember 31,
2006, the current UPB for all the residential ussets subject to such
representations and warmandics was approximasely 5116 billien,
md the cumolative losses associsled wath LS. RMBS were
approximately 2152 hillion. The Firm did not make, or oiherwise
agree to be respomsible for, the represemtations and warrantics
made by third-party sellers on approximately $79.9 billion of
residential loans that it sccuritized during that time period.

The Firm also made represemtaiions and warraniics in connection
with s rele a5 an origoator of certaim commercial morgoge sns
that it securitized in CMBS. A1 December 31, 2006, there were
outstinding Finm  sponsored CMBS i which the Finn had
originated and placed berween 2004 and 2006, US. and won-L1.5.
commercial morngage loans of approximately $37.3 billion and
562 hillion, respectively. At December 31, 2006, the Firm had not
accrued amy amounis in ihe consolidated lnancial stemenis for
payments owed a5 a resull of breach of represemations and
warranties made tin conmection with these eominercial mwrigapes.
Al December 31, 2006, the current UPE for all LS. commercial
inongigte buns subject 10 such represciations amd wirrimics was
5301.7 billion. For the non-L1S, commercinl morgage loans, the
ot mghoded it the previous wble for the naximmmm potential
payoul includes the current UPB when known of $0.8 billion and
the LIPE o the time of sale of 0.4 billion when the current LPB is
nod known,

General Porfner Chraeovives.  As 20 peneral panner in certain
imvestment  management  fonds, the Finme receives  certain
distributions from the panmerships relmed o achieving cerain
retum hurdles according to the provisions of the parinership
agrecmenis. The Firm may be required o

Morgan Stanley

returmn all or a portion of such distnbutions to the limied pariners
in the event the limited parners do not achicve a certain retum as
specified in the various partnership agreements, subject to cerain
limitations,

Oiher Guaranices and Indemnities

lii (e normmal corse of Wisiness, the Firmi provides gisarantecs and
mdemnifications i a vanely of transactions. These provisions
generally are standard  contracoel serms. Cerain o these
guarantces  and  indemmificatbons  relaicd  to  indemnities,
cxchange/clearinghouse member  goarnntces and  merger  and
nequisition guarnmees are described below:

o Indemniiies. The Finm provides stndard  indemnities 1o
counterpanics for ceriain comlingeni exposures and laxes,
incheding 115, and forcign withholding taxes, on interest and
other payments made on derivatives, securities and siock
lendimg  transactions.  comain iy products and  otler
fiwancial wrrmgemeils. These indemaily pavincils oould be
required based on a change in the fax laws, o change in
interpretation of applicable tax rulings or a change in Gictual
circumstances. Certain contracts conlain provisions that enable
the Firm 1o iermiaie the agrecment upon the occurrence of such
events. The maximum potential amount of feure payments that

the Finm could be required 1o make  under  these
indeniifications cannot be estimated.

= Evchange/Clearimghmme Mewber Cruarprrees. The Firm is a
member of varions U8 and pondU.S. exchanges and

clearinghouses that rade and clear securitics and'or derivaive
contructs, Associated with s membership, the Finn miay be
regpuired 1o pay a certain amount a3 detgnmined by the caclange
or the clearinghouse in case of a default of any of its members
or pay a proportionate share of the financial obligations of
another member that may defanll on s obligitions 1@ the
exchange or ithe cleaninghouse. While the miles governing
different exchange or clearmehouse membershaps and the formes
of these guaranices may vary, in general the Finn's obligations
under these rules would anse ooly if the exclange or
clearinghouse had previously exhaasted its resources.

In addition, some clearinghouse rules roguire members 19
assume g proporfionale share of losses resulting from the
cleannghouse’s investment of wuarmies fund contnbutions msl
mitial margin, and of other losses unrelated 1o the default of a
clearing member, if such losses excend the specificd resources
allocated for such purpese by the cleannghouse.

The moximun polental payoul under these miles cannol be
estimated. The Firm has nel recorded any confingent liabality in
s comsolidnted fnancial statements for these agrecments amd
believes that any podeiitial requireiment 1o make payimnents under
these agrecments is remaie,
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* Merger amd Acquisition Gueramees. The Firm may, from
time 1o time, in its robe as investment banking advisor be
required 1o provide guariniecs in commection with certain
European merger and acquisition transactions. 7 required by the
regulating ouilierities, the Firm provides a puarmmice that the
acquirer i the merger and acquisition trmsaction has or will
have sulficient funds 1o complete the transction and would tsen
be required 1o make the acquisition payments in the event the
acquirer’s funds are meufficient at the complenon date of he
transaction, These amangements gencrally cover the time frume
froum the iransoction offer date 1o Ms closing dale and, herelore,
are pencrally short term in mature, The Firm believes ihe
likeliood of any paymem by the Firm  under  thess
arrungensents is remote given the level of its due diligence with
its role a8 nvvestment banking advisor.

In addition, in the erdinary course of business, the Finn guaranices
the debt aml'or certain trading obhgmions (incheding obligations
sssociated with denwvatives, foreign exchange contracis and the
sellement of physical commodings) of certain subsidiaries. These
guaranioes generally are entity or product specific and are required
by invesiors or irading counterpantics. The activities of the Firm's
subsidianies covered by these puamniees (including any related
debi or irading obligations) are included in the consolidaied
Tmancial slalements.

Contingencies

Legal, I the normal course of business, the Finm has been
named, from time 10 time, a5 3 defendant in various legal actions,
mcluding arbatrations, cliss actions and other litigation, ansmg n
conncction with its aciivities as a global diversified financial
services institution. Certamn of the actual or threatencd legal actions
include claims for substantial compensaory and'or puniiive
damages or claims for indetenminate amounts of damages. In some
caises, the entities that would sherwise be the pringry defendanis
in sush cases e bankoupt or are in (oaocial disiress. Thesg
actions have included, bt are not limited 1o, residential mongage
andd credit-crisis related matiers.

Ower the last several vears, the level of litigation and investgatory
metivity (both formal and imformaly by govermmental and self-
regulatory  apencics has increased materially in the financial
services industry. As a resull, the Firm expects that it will continue
to be the subject of elevated claims for damages and other reliel
and, while the Firm has Ideniified below any  individual
procecdings where the Firm believes o materin] loss 10 be
reasodiably possible and ressoambly catbimable, there can be no
assumnee that material losses will not be incurred from claims b
have mol vet been asseried or arg uol vet determnined 1o be prolxable
or possible and reasonably estimable losses,

December 2006 Form 12K

The Firm contests linbility and'or the amount of damages as
oppropriate in cach pending maner, Where available information
maicates that il is probable a liability had been incurred an the date
of the consolidated financial saatcments and the Firm can
reasonibly estimale the amoun of that loss, the Finn accrues he
cstimated loss by o charge 1o income. The Firm incummed legal
expenges of S263 million in 2006, S563 million m 2005 and
53364 million in 2004, The Fim's fuure legal expenses may
fluciuate fron perod o period, given the curment environment
regarding  government  investigations and  private  litigation
affectng gplobal fnancial services fims, meluding the Finm,

In many procecdings and investigations, however, it is inherently
difficult 1 determing whether any loss is probable or even possible
or to estimate the amount of any loss. In addition, even where a
loss 15 possible or an exposure 1o loss cxists i excess of the
liability alrcady accneed with respect 1o a previously rocognized
loss comtingensy, il is nol always possible 10 reasonably estimate
the size of the possible loss or range of boss.

For cenain legal proceedings and investigations, the Finm camno
reasonubly estimite such losses, particulardy for proceedings and
investigations where the fcmal eord & being developed or
comifested or where pluntifls or povenunenial emtifies seck
substantial or idetcnmimie dinages, restitution, disgorgeiment o
pemnalies. Numerous issues may need (o be resolved, inclading
tirough  potemtially lengihy discovery and determinmion of
mmponant fciual matiers, determination of issues related 1o class
cenification and (e caleulation of damages or oilver reliel, and by
addressinge. novel or unsettled legal questons relevant to the
proceedings o investipmions in question, before a loss or
additional loss or range of loss or additional range of loss can be
reasonably estimated for a procecding or investigniion.

For cenaim other legal proceedings and investigations, the Finn
can estimate rensongbly possible losses, sdditionnl losses, manges
of loss or mnges of addiioual foss i exeess of amounts ascrud,
bui does ot believe, based on cument knowledpe and afier
consultation with counsel. thi swch losses will have a marerial
adverse effect on the Firm's consolidnied lnancial siatements as a
whole, other than the maters referred 1o in the follewing
piaragraphs,

On July 13, 2000, Ching Development Industrial Bank (“CDIBY)
filed a complaint against the Firm, styled (Tuma Development
Fuchsiried Bank v, Morgan Starlev & Co, Incorporaied of al,,
which is pending in the Supreme Count of the Staie of New York,
MNew York Couwmy (“Supreme Court of NY7)L The complabu
relabes (o a 5275 million credil defauli swap referencing the super
seanor portion of the STACK 2006-1 CDO. The complainl asseris

claims for common low
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froud, fraudolent inducement and (roudulent concealment and
alleges that the Finm misreprescemicd the risks of 1he STACK
20KK-1 CDO 1o CDIB, and that the Firm knew ihat the asseis
backing the CDO were of poor quality when in entered into the
credii default swap with CDIB. The complaint secks compensalory
damages related to the approximately 5228 million that CDIB
alleges it has alresdy lost under the credil defaull swap, rescission
of CDIB"s obligztion to pay an additional 512 milhon, punitive
dommages, equitable reliel, fees and costs. On February 28, 2001,
the count denied the Firm®s motion 1o dismiss the complain. Based
on currently available meormation, the Firm belicves it conld incur
a boss imihis action of up io approximaiely $240 million phes pre-
andl post-judgnent interest, fees and cosis.

Om Awgust 7, 2002, US. Bank, in its capacity as trustee, filed a
complaint on behall of Morgin Stanley Mongage Loan Trust
20451 and Morigage Pass-Through Cerificates, Serics
2ikM-45L against the Finm stvbesd Morgan Stavley Morigage Loan
Trest MHMG-45L1, ef al. v. Morgan Stanley Morigage Capital fne.
pemding i the Supreme Count of Y. The complaini asseris claims.
for breach of contract and alleges, among other thines, that the
loans m the trust, which had an original principal balance of
approxmmately 3303 millon, bresched vanoos representitions. and
warranties. The complaint sceks, among other reliel, rescission of
the morieage boan purchase agreement underlyinge the imnsaction,
specific performance and unspecificd damages and imeress. On
Augnst B, 2014, the court gramied in pant and denied in part the
Firm"s maqion 16 dismiss the complaint, On December 2, 2016, the
Firm meved for swnmary judgment and the plaintifl moved for
partial  swmmary  judgment, Based on curmently  available
information, the Fimm believes that it could incur a loss in this
action of up 1o approximatcly 5149 million, the sotal orginal
ungaisd balance of the mortgage loans for which the Firm recived
repurchose demands that i did not repurchase, plus pre- and post-
judgment iverest, fees and costs, but plaimifT is seekimg 1o expand
the number of Inans gt issue and the pessible ranpge of loss could
inerense.

On Augest 8, 2002, ULS, Bank, in its capacity as trustce, filed a
complaint on behall of Morgin Sunley Morgage Loan Trust
20imi-145L, Momgape Pass-Through Cenificaies, Serics 2046
145L, Morgan Sinley Momgage Loun Trust 2007-45L and
Mongape Pass-Through Cenificates, Scries 2007451 against (he
Firm stvled Mergaw Stanfey Movigage Loan Trat 2006-f457, of
al. v. Morgan Saufey Movigage Caplial Heldings LLC. as
stceessor i interest fe Morgan Sandey Morigage Capitad I,
pending in the Supreme Coun of NY. The complaint assenis claims.
for beeach of contract and alleges, wmong other things, thal e
loans in the trusts, which had ongmal principal balinces of
approximately  SA3d million  and S35 million  respectively,
breached varnous representations

ind wisrramties. The complaint seeks, among other reliel, rescission
of whe mongage loan purchase agreements underlying  the
transactions, specific performance and wspecified damages and
imteresl. On August 16, 2003, the coun grantcd in part and denicd
i par thie Finn's motion to dismiss the complaint. On August 16,
2016, the Firm moved for summary judgment and the plainiiTs
moved for partial sumpry judgment. Based on cumrently available
mfomation, the Firm belicves that it could incur a loss in this
action of up o approximolely 5527 million, e wal onginal
unpaid balance of the morigage loans for which the Firm received
repurchiase dermands that it did vol repurchase, phus pre= and post-
jdgmeni inferest, fees and cosis, e plaintifl is secking to expand
e munber of loens ol ssee and the possible mnge of loss conld
imcrease.

On Seplember 23, 2002, LS. Bank, in i1s capacity as trusice, filed
o complaint on behulf of Mergan Stanley Morigage Loan Trusi
2006-13ARK aguinst the Firm styled Morgan Stanfey Marigoge
Lovann Treaist 2006-13ARY v, Morgan Stanley Morigage Caplial
Helddings LLC, ax swocessor in imterest fo Maorgen  Stanley
Morigape Capital fne., pending in the Supreme Count of NY. The
plaintilf filed an amended complzin oo January 17, 2013, which
asserts clums for breach of contmct and allepes. amiong other
things, thai the loans in ihe imsi, which had an original principal
balamce  of approximately  S609 million,  breached  vanous
representations and warrantics. The amended complaim sceks,
among  other reliel, declarmory  judgment  relief,  specific
perfomnance and unspecificd damages and interest. By order daed
Seprember 30, 2004, e court granted in part and denied in pan
the Finm'’s motion to dismiss the amended complain, which
plaintiff appealed. On August L1, 2006, the Appellate Division,
First Depanment reversed in pany the irial court’s order that
groiled the Fimii's motion o disiriiss. On December 13, 2016, the
Appellate Division granted the Finm's motion for leave to appeal
o the New York Court of Appeals. The Finm lled ils opeming
better briel with the Coun of Appeals on February 6, 2017, Based
on currently available informanon, the Firm believes tat it could
imcur @ loss in this action of up o approxinuely 2170 million, the
tofal ongimal unpad batance of the mortgage loas for winch the
Fimm received repurchase demands ihat i did noi repurchase, plhis
pre= and post-judgment mierest, fees and costs, bul plainniT s
secking 1o expand the number of boans al issue and the possible
rafkpe of loss could increnss,

On Jamuary 10, 2013, U.S, Bank, in is capacity as trustee, filed a
compluint on beholl of Morgan Stnley Momgoge Loan Trust
2006- 10510 and Mongnge Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006~
105L aganest the Firm styled Meovgon Stanfey Movigage Loan
Teusy 2006-105L. ef al. v. Morgan Stendey Morigage - Capitel
}fr.rﬁ.lrijrp LA ar siccescor fm erest o ..Hurwm .‘u'mn'h'l'l'
Meorigage Capital bec., pending in

157

434/504

Dieeember 2016 Form 10K



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
nble of Contents
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Morgan Stanley

the Supreme Count of NY. The complaing asserts claims for breach
of contract and alleges, among other things. tha the Joans in the
trust, which had an erigial principal balance of approximately
5300 millkon, breached vanous representitions and warmanics, The
complaini seeks, nmong othier reliel, an order requiring the Finm o
comply with the loan breach remedy procedures in the transaction
documents, unspecificd domsges, and inerest. On August B, 2004,
the court granted in pan and denied in pan the Finm's motion o
dismizs the complaint, Based on currently available information,
the Firm belicves thit it could incur a loss in this action of wp o
approxamately $197 onllon, the 1ol onginal unpaid balance of
the morgage loans for which the Firm received repurchase
demands thae it did sot repurchiase, plus pre- and post-judgnrent
interest, foes and costs, but plaimifl is secking to cxpand the
number of loans al issue and the possible range of loss could
increase.

O May3d, 2003, plamifs 0 Destsche demitrad-
Grenossenichafishank Al of al v. Margan Stanfey e al. filed a
complain agaist the Fiom, cenan affiliates, and otier defendants
in the Supreme Courl of NY, The complaimi alleges that
defenadants made material misrepresentations and omissions in the
sale 1o planiiTs of certain moripage pass-through cerificales
hacked by secuniiztion insis coniaining resideniial momgage
loans. The tolal amount of centificates allegedly sponsored,
underorivien  and'or sold by the Finn 1w plaimifl  was
approximately  S644 million. The complaint alleges causes of
action against the Firm for commen law  (raed, frosdulent
concealiment,  aiding  and  sbeting  fmud,  oegligent
misrepreseniation, and rescission and secks. among other things,
compensatory and punitive damages. On June 14, 2004, 1he court
granted in part and densed in pan the Firm's motion to dismiss the
complaiil. The Finm perfected its appeal o thil decision on
June 12, 2003, At December 25, 2006, the owrrent unpaid balance
ol the mongage pass-through certifbemes a1 1ssue i this action was
approximately  $247 million, and the cerificales had incurred
aschul losses of approximately $86.mnillion. Based on currently
available information, the Firm belizves it could incur 2 loss in this
action up 1o the differcnce between the 5247 mullion wipaid
balance of these ceriificaics (plus any losses imcurred) and their
fair market value at e e of o judgment against the Finm, or
upoa sale, plus pre- and post-judement interest, fees and costs. The
Firm miy be emitled 10 be indema figd for some of these losses,

O July 8, 2003, U5, Bank Mational Association, in its capacity as
trustes, filed a compliont agamst the Finm siyled 08 Howk
Nattewal Associatton, solely in i capacity as Trstee of the
Morgemt Stanfev Mortgage  Loan Trasy 20007-24% (M
2007-24X) v. Morpan Stanley Mortpape Capitol Holdings LEC, o5
Suecessordy-Merger 1o Morgan Starley Merigage Capital Tac.
aved CervenPraint Movigoge Funding, Inc.,
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pending in the Supreme Court of NY . The complaint asseris claims
for breach of contract and alleges, among other things, that the
loans in the wrust, which had an enginal principal balance of
approximately S650 miltion, breached variows reprosentations and
warmunlies. The complunt seeks, among other reliel, specific
performance of the loan breach remedy procodurcs in the
transaction  documents, unspesified domapes and imerest. Om
August 22, 2013, the Finm filed a modion te dismiss the complaintg,
which was pgraomed in pan and denied in part on November 24,
2004, Based an cumrently svailable infarmuation, the Finm believes
that 1 could incur 2 loss i (s action of up (o approximmely
S240 million, ihe toial origingl unpaid balance of ihe mongage
loans for which the Firm received repurchase demands that it did
not repurchase, plus pre- and post-judgment imterest, fees and
costs, but plainiifl is seeking 1w expand the number of loans ot
=g and the possible rmnge of loss could increase.

On December 31, 2013, Wilmington Trust Company, il
capacity as trustee for Morean Stanbey Morigage Loan Trust
2007-12, filed a complainl agninst the Finn siyled Wilmimgpron
Trist Company v Morgan Stanley Morigage Capital Holdings
LLE et ol pending in the Supreme Court of NY. The comiplaim
asserts clims for breach of contmct and allepes. amiong other
things, thai the loans in ihe imisi, which had an original principal
balamce  of approximatcly 5516 million,  breached  vanous
represgntations and wareantics, The complaint sceks, among ot
reliel, wnspecified domages, attomieys’ foes, interest and costs, On
February 25, 2004, the defendamts (led o motion o dismiss the
complaint, which was granied in part and denied in pan on
June 14, 2006, Based on currently available informatson, the Firm
believes that it could imcur 4 loss in this action of up 1o
approximatcly 5152 million, the total original wnpaid balance of
the mwrigage loans for which the Finn recewved repurchase
demunds that it did not repurchase, plus attomey s foes, costs and
mlerest, but plantifl is secking 1o expand the number of loans al
issie and the possible range of loss could increase.

Ot April 28, 2004, Deutsche Baik Matioral Trust Company. in its
capacity as inssiee for Morgan Sianley Stractured Trust § 2007-1,
filed a complaint againsg the Fiem sivled Denisotar Beark Notioe!
Trust Company v Morgeer Steerfev Movipage Cagital fofiflmes
FLC, pending in the United States District Court for (he Southem
District of Mew York. The complain assenis claimms for breach of
comract and alleges, among other tnngs, tha the boans in the trst,
which had an original principal balance of approximaicly
5735 mullion, breached vonows representations muld warranties, The
complaint sceks, nmong other relicl, specific performance of the
loan breach remedy procedures i the mnsaction documents,
unspecified compensatory and’or rescissory damages, interest and
costs, On April 3, 2005, the cour granted in part and denied in pan
the Firm's metion 1o dismiss the complani. Based on
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currently availible imformation, the Firm believes that &t could
incwr 4 loss in this action of up 10 approximately 5292 million, the
1ol orginal unpaid balance of the mongage loans for which the
Fimu received repurchase demands that i did not repurchase, plus
pre- and post-pudpment interest, fees and costs, but planbll is
secking o expand the mumber of loans at issue and the possible
range of less could increase.

On Scpicmber 19, 2014, Financial Guaranty Insurance Company
(FGIC"S fled a commplamit against e Fir in the Suprense Court
of MY, styled Firancial Casrramny fnsurance Compeny v Morgan
Sianfey ABS Copited [ dne, o ol relating o o secunilizaton ssued
by Baskel of Agpresated Residentinl NIMS 2007-1 Lid. The
complaint xserts clums for breach of comract and alleges, among
other things, that the net inferest margin scouritics (“NIMS™) in the
trust breacled various representations and warrantics., FGIC issued
o fimancial guwranty pelicy with respect (o ceriain notes that had an
original balimee of approximaiely 5475 million. The complaint
secks, among other relief, specific performance of the NIMS
breach  remedy  procedures  in the  tmmsclion  doguments,
unspecificd damages, reimbursement of ceriain payments made
pursiznt 10 the transaction documents, attorneys” fees and interest
O Movember 24, 2004, the Firm fled & motion b dismiss ihe
complaini, which the coun denied on January 19, 2007, Based on
currently available infomution, the Finm believes that it could
imgier 4 loss in vhis action of up 10 spproximetely 5126 million, the
ungaid balance of (eese notes, plus pre- and  post-judgnicnt
imtercst. fees and cosis, a5 well as claim paymems (that FGIC las
made and will make in e Future.

On September 23, 2004, FGIC filed a complaimt agains the Firm
in the Supreme Court of NY siyled Financtad Gnaranty fosmance
Company v. Morgan Siandey ABS Capital T lne ef of, relating (o
the Morgan Stanley ABS Caphial 1 Inc. Trust 2007-KC4. The
complxint asseris clpims for breach of controct and Fravdulent
inducement and alleges, among other things, that the loans in the
izt breached  various  representations  and  warmntics  and
defendants made unimie stalements and material omissions o
induce FGIC 1o issue a financial guaranty palicy on cenain classes
of cenificates thit had an origing batance of spproximately
SATH millien, The complaind seeks, among other relicl, specific
performance of the Joan breach remedy  procedures in the
transaction documens, compensalory, consequential and punitive
dammges, anomeys’ fees and imierest. On Jonuary 23, 2017, the
couri denicd the Finm's modion to dismiss the complaini. Based on
currently avmiloble infermateon, the Firm believes that ot could
inewr a loss in this sction of up 10 approximately 5277 million, the
totil origmal unpaid bidange of the mongage boans for which the
Finm received repurchase demands from a centificate holder and
FGIC thm the Fion did nod repurchase, plus pre- and posi-
Judgment interest, fees and

Morgan Stanley

costs, as well as claim payments thay FGIC has made and waill
make in the future, In addiion, plainilT is secking o cxpand ihe
number of leans at issue and the possible mnge of loss could
increase,

OUn Jwwary 23, 2005, Dentsche Bank Matonal Trust Company, m
ils capacity as trustee, fled n complaint agains the Firm styled
Desrisehe Bank Nationad Trast Counpany solely in s capaeily as
Trastee of the Morgan Stenfey ABRS Capiral [ine. Treus 2007-NC4
v. Morgen Sowley  Morigage Capilal  Holdiigs  LLC as
Suecessor-f-Merper to Margan Starley Morigage Capital fne.,
and Morgan Sianfey ABS Capitad § e, pending in the Suprene
Court of WY, The complamt assers claims for breach of comiract
and alleges, among other things, that the loans in the trus1, which
had am orginal principal balance of approximately 51.05 billion,
breached vanious representatons and warranlics, The complai
secks, among other relief, specific performance of the loan breach
remedy procedwres m the ransaciion decunsnts, compensatory,
consequential, rescissory, equitable and  pamitive  damages,
mtomeys’ fees, costs and other related expenses, and merest, On
December 11, 2015, the count granted in part and denied in part the
Fimm's motion w dismiss the complaini, On February 11, 2016,
plamti fled 3 notice of appeal of that arder. Based on currently
swvailable information, the Firm believes thai it could incur a lass in
this action of up to approximatcly $277 million, the total original
unpaid balance of the mongage loans for which the Firm received
repurchase demunds from o cerificale holder and a monoline
insurer thawt the Firm did not repurchase, plus pre- and post-
pudgment interest, lees and costs, but ploimiiil s secking (o expamd
the mumber of loans # s and the possible moge of loss could

In May 20046, the Austrinn state of Land Saldburg filed a claim
against the Firm in Germany (the “German Proceedings™) seeking
€209 million (approximately $220 million) relating 1o certain Nxed
meome and commedines  dervalive  inmsacibors which Land
Salzburg entered o with the Firm between 2005 and 2012, Land
Salzburg las alleged that it had neither the capacity for aullserly
1o cater imo such transactions, which should be sct aside, and thal
Uie Firm breached cenain advisory and otker duties which the Firm
had owed 100 Tn April 2006, the Firm filed a pre-cmptive clamm
agamsl Land Salsburg o e English couns (e “English
Proceedings™) in which the Firm is secking declomations that Land
Salsburg had both e capacity and authority 1o enter into the
trnsactions, and thai the Firm has no liakility 1o Land Saleburg
arisang froam them, In July 2006, the Firm Gled on application wih
the German coun to siay the Germmm Proceedings on the basis that
the English coun wis first seteed of e dispate between the partics
and, pending determination of that application, fled its statemen
of defense on December 23, 2016, On December 8, 2016,
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Land Salsburg filed an application with the English oount
challenging ins jurisdiction to detenming the English Procecdings.
Based on currently available infermation, the Finm believes that it
could incur & loss in this action of up 1o approximatcly
€200 nuillbom, plus inderesi and costs.

13. Variable Interest Entities and Securitization
Activities
verview

The Firm is involved with various SPEs in the normal course of
business. |m most cases, these entities are deensed 10 be VIES,

The Firm's vaiable interests in VIEs include debt and equiry
intercsts, comumitments, guanmiccs, dervitive instruments and
ceriain fees, The Firm's imvolvement with VIEs arises primarily
fromm;

* Imierests purchased in connection with market-making activities,
securitics held i es Invesiment seouniies portfolio and remined
intercsis held as o result of sccuritization activitics, including
rg=Securilizinion transactions.

+ Guarmmices issued and residual inlerests retained in connection
with mumicipal bond securitizanons,

* Loans maade to and investments in VIEs that hold debi, equity,
real gstate or oiler assets.

* Denvatives eniered into with VIEs.

« Sireciuring of CLNs or aiher asset-repackaged notes designed io
meel the mvestment objectives of clents.

* Onher struciured ransaciions designed 1o provide wmx-cfficicnt
wields 1o the Finm or its clicms.

The Firm determines whether it i the primary beneficiary of a VIE
upan it initial involvernent with the VIE and reassesses whether 1t
is the primary beneficiary on an ongoing basis js long as it has any
comlinuing mvolvermen with the VIE. This determination 15 based
upon an analysis of the design of the VIE, including the VIE's
struciure and actvities, the power 1o make sigmlicant economis
decisions held by the Firm and by other partics, and the variable
interests owned by the Finm and other parties.

The power to make the most significant economic decisions may
take a number of different forms in different types of VIEs. The
Fimm considers servicing or collateral manngement decisions as
representing the power 0 moke e most sigmfican economic
decisions in transactions such as socuritizations or CDs, As a
resull, the Firm does not consolidme

Docemiber 2016 Form DK
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seouritizations or CDOs for which it does wot act as the servicer or
collateral manager unless it holds cerin other fghts 1o replace the
servicer or collaleral manager or 1o require the liquidation of the
entity, 17 the Firm serves as servicer or collateral manages, or has
certnin other mights described i the previous sentence, ihe Firm
analyzes the inderests in the VIE that it holds and consolidates only
these VIEs for which it holds a potemtially sigmifican mierest of
the VIE.

The sthicture of secufitlzatban vehicles and CDOs is driven by
severil  parics,  including  lean  seller(s)  in securitization
trunssctions, the colluern] mamger in g CDO, ose of more mating
agencies, a Mnancigl puaramoer in some trnsactions and the
underwriter{s) of the transactions, that serve o reflect specafic
imvestor demand. In addition, subordinate invesiors, such as the
“Beprece” buyer (e, investors in most subordinmed bod classes)
in commercial morigage-backed secuniizations or equity invesiors
i CDCOs, can ifluence whelher specific lomns are excluded from a
CMBS truneaction of investmend criterts in a CDO.

For many rransaciions, swch as re-sccuritization rransactbons, CLNs
und other asset-repackaged notes, there are no  significant
coonomic decisions made on an ongoing basis, In these cases, the
Finn focuses its amalysis on decisions made prior o the initl
closing of the irmsaction and e wemmingtion of the irusaction,
Based upon ctors, which include an analysis of the nature of the
asse1s, including whether the assets were (ssued in a iransaction
sponsorcd by the Finm and the extent of the mformation available
o the Finm and io investors, the manber, naure and involvemen
of mrvestors, other rghts beld by the From amd investors, the
standardization of the legal documentation and the level of
continuing: involvement by the Finn, inchading the wmoun and
type of interesis owned by the Fiom and by other invesiors, the
Finm concluded in most of these iransactions that decistons made
prior to the initial closing were shared between the Firm and the
mital fnvestors. The Firm focused its control decision on any nplhi
hedd by the Firm or investors relaied o the termination of the VIE
Most re-securitizntion imanssctions, CLMs and other  asset-
repackaged notes have no such termination rights,

Comsliated VIEs

Except for consoliduted VIEs imcheded in other structurcd
financings and managed real estite paninerships 10 ihe wbles
below, the Firm accounts for the asscis held by the entitics
primurily in Trading asseis and ihe labilities of the cmiiies in
Other secured Anamcings in its consolidaied balance sheets. For
consolidated VIEs included in other structured Nimncings. the
Finn accounts for ihe asseis beld by the entities primurily in
Premises, equipinent and sollware costs, and
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(hher assets in 115 consolidated balance sheeis. For consolidaied  Assets and Liabilities by Balance Sheet Caption
VIEs included in managed real cstaie parnerships, the Firm
accounts for the assets held by the entities pimarily in Trading At Decembar 21, Al December 31,
. ; : £ iy miSions 2016 015
asscls in its consolidated balance sheets, Excepr for consolidaned Fogme
VIEs included in other structured [lnucangs, the asscis ond  Cashand due om
leabalities are measured a1 fir value, with changes in fair valoe banks 13 T4 L] 1
i i Trading assels al
reflected i camings, e 1,208 R
As pant of the Insiiiwtional Securitics business  scgment’s &:;H",“ﬂm i3 A
securiteation and felaled activities, the Finm has provided, of  goodwin 18 2=
oiherwise agreed 10 be responsible for, represcnimions and  Imangible assets 177 -
warranties regarding certain assets ransforred in securitization  Other assels £33 T4
transactions sponsored by the Fimn (sce Note 12), Tolal 5 2410 H 2600
Linbilities
As o resull of adopting the accounting wpdate Amesrdments Jo the “"""n “.‘“'"f‘:l air
Consalidation Aralysis on January 1, 2016, conain consolidated v $ 288 % &3
entities are now considered VIES and are inchuded in the balanges  Oiker abiiities and
@l December 31, 2016, Sec Note 2 for further mfonmition. accried
_ SXpanses. 29 5
Assets and Lisbilities by Type of Activity Total ] 38 H 436
Ab Ddcembss 31, 2018 Al Dncambad 31, 2015 Consohdated VIE assels and linhilities are presemied in the
ey ViE assots  Lmbmies  VEAsets  Listeies  PIEVIOUS tables after intercompany eliminations. The assets owned
T T ey by muny consolidued VIES canngt be removed wmilaterally by the
nales ¥ L LI | =HE 0§ = Fimnm and arc not penerally avaitible w the Finm, The relacd
- liabilities issued by liduted VIEs
sl , .} LIRH LIV UJI'ISH] 12 are I'HEII'HTI::EIIJISG 0]
hr:mnw L 1w rar 12 e Fieme Inocerin odser consalidmed VIEs, the Finn eilr Bis
m“"d"‘. . 289 . e the unilateral n_rJJL lo remove asseis or provide additional recourse
Ofbar a1 25 s — Wrough derivatives such as 1otal relum swaps, guaraniess of oller
Tolal ¥ X ] EICI ) 2003 58 forms of involvement.
1 Acnpd Baphis dbcunT?lese Pohiese TaRaclire Dasknd [y dekoenial MSngage s . i 3
commencaal morigage e nd ofhor fepes of susel, inckedng comeeamer o comenecial I general, the Firm's exposure 1o foss in consolidated VIEs &
The v of L i e wl 1 3 =1
T o o B s e e e o e = limited to losses that would be absorbed on the VIE's net assets
i R CraT] ATP PR (e e recognized m its financial simements, nel of amoamis absorbed by
T T, O Pt third-party variable interest holders. At December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, noncontrolling interests in the consolidarcd
financial  staeements  relaed 10 consolidared  VIES  were
5228 million and %37 million, respectively. The Finm alse had
addwbomal  maximum exposure o dosses  of  approximately
§78 miflion and 572 million at December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2015, respectively, prmanly relaed 10 cenain
derivatives, conmmitmems, guamnices and olher forms  of
mvalvement,
Mon-consolidated VIEs
The following wbles mclude all VIES o which the Firm Bas
determined that its maximum exposwre W boss is greater than
specific thresholds or meets certain other criteria and exclude
expasure to loss from liabilnies due to immatenality, Most of the
WIEs included in the following 1ables are sponsorcd by unrelatcd
parties; the Firm's involvement generully is the resull of s
secondary  market-making  activitics, securities beld in i
Investment  securilies  portfolio {see Note 5) and  cenain
investments in Nends,
bl Devember 2016 Form 10-K
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Hon-consolidated WIE Assets, Maximum and Carrying Value of Exposure to Loss
At December 31, 2016
Municipal
Morigage and Collateralized Tendsr Other
Astal-Backed Dok Optian Slruchuned
§in o Securitization Dligations Bands Finafengs Ot
WVIE assets thal the Firm does mol
consolidate
{unpaid principal balance) § 101,916 % 11,341 § 4,857 [ 4283 $ 28,077
Maximum sxposure to loss
Debl @nd equity inleresis ] 11,242 $ 1.245 § 53 $ 1,570 $ 4,877
Derivative and ather confraces - — 2,812 -
G & ks, gaaranisss and other 584 98 = 187 228
Tatal § 11,927 $ 1,344 f] 2,862 § 1,757 § 5,154
Canmying walue of cxposure 10 loss=—
Assels
Dbl and aquily mlerests 4 11.243 L ] 1.245 5 43 | 1.183 L 4,877
Derivative and other — — 5 —
Tatal § 11.243 § 1,245 E] 54 § 1,183 ] 4,895
At Degarmiber 31, 2015
Munscipal
Morigage and Collaeralized Tende Cier
Assal-Bached Dhabt Cption Structuned
£.in ey Securtizaticns Caligatons Bands Financings. Ofier
VIE assets thal the Firm does not
consclidate
{unpaid principal balance) 3 126,872 5 8,805 5 4654 5 2201 1 20,775
Maximum exposurs to loss
Diedl and aquity imeresis 3 13361 3 1.258 5 1 5 1128 5 3854
Derivative and other contracts — — 2834 -
Commitments, guarantess and cther 494 FEQ] - LA 222
Total 3 13.8%% 3 1,450 3 ] 3 149 5 4,143
Carrying walue of exposure jo loss—
Asapis
Dbl and equily nlerests 3 13,361 3 1.259 b1 1 5 835 3 3854
Darivative and ol conlracss - — 5 —
Total ] 13,361 3 1.258 5 -] 5 Baa 3 31867

Hon-consalidated VIE Mortgage- and Asset-Backed Securitization
Assels

Al December 31, 2018 A1 Dacerbar 312015

Linpasi Bebt and Linpuasd Dbl and
FPringipal Equatty Prncipal Enquity
£ o e L] Inferosts Batarce Inbsnaby
Rijoniaimorigages. 3 ATIS  § 458§ 1ATET 8 b2
Comimecial
i Lgugjers 54,021 858 57 313 2871
LLE. mpency
madtgage
elsbjatons 14,788 2,758 13238 2763

5371 A2 538 6718

The Fmm's maximum exposure to loss ofien differs from the
carrying value of the variable intercsis held by the Fim, The
maximum exposure o loss is dependent on the nidure of the

Deocmber 2006 Form 1=K
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Fimm's variable imerest in the VIEs and is limited 10 the notional
amounts of certuin liquidity facilives, oher credil support, 1ol
returmn swaps, written pul optiens, and the Gxir value of cenain other
derivatives and anvestments e Finm has made i the VIEs.
Linhelities issued by VIEs generally are nori-recourse 1o the Firm.
Where notional amounts are ulilised in quamifying  maxinmm
cxpasure related 1o denividives, such amounts do not reflect fhir
vilug write-downs already recorded by the Firm

The Finn's miaximum exposure to loss docs nol melude the
oflszting bengfit of any Hoancial mstruments tat the Firm moy
utilize to hedge these nsks associnted with iis vanoble interests. In
addition, e Firm's masinum exposure (o loss & oo reduced by
the smount of collateral held as pan of o tmnsaction with the VIE
or any panty 1 the VIE directly agains a specific exposire 1o loss,
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Secunitization transactons generally mvelve VIEs. Primarily as a
resull of its sccondory market-making activitics, the Finm owned
additional VIE asscis mainly issued by secuntieastion SPEs for
which (he maximum exposure 0 loss s less than specific
thresholds. These additionn] asseis tolaled $11.7 billion and
5129 billion af December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005,
respectively, These assels were either retained in connection with
transfers of assets by the Fim, acquired in conmection with
secondary market-making activitics or held x AFS securities m 11s
Inwvestment securitics portfolio (see Note 5) or held as imvestments
in funds. Al Decemnber 31, 2006 and December 21, 2015, these
asseis consisied of securitics hacked by resideniial mongage loans,
commercial mongoge loms or other consumer loans, such as credit
card receivables, automobile loans and swdent loans, CDOs or
CLOs, and investment Nunds. The Finn's primary risk exposure is
1o Lhe securnties issued by the SPE owned by the Finn, with the
risk highest on the most subordinite class of beneficial meresis.
These assets genemlly are included in Trading asscts—{Corporale
and other debt, Trading asseis—Invesimenis or AFS securities
within its Investment securitics porifolie and arc measured at fair
vl (s¢e Note 1) The Firm docs not provide additional supporn
in these transactions through contractual fcilitics, such as Dquidity
Facilities, puarantees or similar dernvatives. The Firm's maximuim
exposure to loss gencrally equals the fair value of ihe asses
owned.

Secaritization Activities

In n securiization transaction, the Firm translers asseis (generally
commercinl or residemtinl mongage lomms or LS. agency
securities) 1o an SPE, sclls 1o investors most of the benceficial
interests, such as notes or cerificates, issued by the SPE, and. in
many cases, relains  other  beneficial  interests, In o many
securitiation tmnsactions involving commercial mongage loans,
the Ferm iransfecrs a portion of the asscis 1o the SPE with unrelaied
parties transferring the renaining assets,

The purchase of the transferred asscts by the SPE is fmanced
through the sale of these imeresis. In some of these ransactions,
primarily invelving residential mongage loans in the U5, the
Firm serves as servicer for some or all of the transferred loans. In
many securitizpfions, particularly involving residemiial mongage
loais, e Finn alio enlers into derivillive ansaclions, prinarly
intcrest rabe swaps or infcrest rate caps, with the SPE,

Although not obligaed, the Finn generally muakes o market (n the
securities issued by SPEs in these transaclions. As o market maker,
the Firm offers o buy these securtbes from, and sell ihcse
securitics (o, investors. Securitics purchased through these market-
making activities are nod considered w be retmined inlerests,
although these bencficial interests generally are inchsded in
Trading asseis—Corporate and other deba wnd are measured an fair

value.

Morgan Stanley

The Finm enters into derivatives, generally interest rate swaps and
inlerest rate caps, with a scnior payment priorily in many
scouritization rmsactions. The risks associaied with these and
similar derivatives with SPEs are essentially the same as simikar
denivatives with non-SPE counderparties and are managed os pari
of the Finm's overall cxposure. Sec Mote 4 for furiher information
on dervative mstnments and hedging activitics,

Avallable for Sale Securitles

In 1l AFS sccurities within the Investiment scewritics ponolio, the
Fimm holds securitics isswed by VIEs not sponsored by the Firm.
These securiiles melude povemmeni-guaranieed securities issued
i fransactions sponsorcd by the federal morgage agencies and the
b0l senior securities issued by VIE: i which (he securitics are
backed by studemt leans, swlomobile loans, commercial morigage
leans or CLOs (see Note 51,

Municipal Tender (pdion Hond Truses

In a municipal tender option bond wansaction, the Fimm, generally
on behalf of o client, transfers o mumicipal bond to o rusi. The
trusi issues shori-lerm securiises thai the Firm, as the remarketing
agent, sells to investors, The cliemt retains a residual inferest. The
short-tenm securities are supported by & liquidity Eacility pursuan
te which the imvesiors may pul iheir shon=lerm interests. In some
programs, the Finn provides this lquidity fscsliny; in most
programs, & ird-pary provider will provide soch liquidiy
facility. The Firm may purchase shor-icrm scourities i ils role
cither as remarketing agent or as liquidity provider. The client can
generally terminate he transaction ar any time, The liquidiy
provider can generally  lenminale e transaction upon  ihe
occurmence of cenain evems, When the innsaction is ierminaied,
the municipal bond is penerally sold or retwmed 1o the client. Any
losses suffered by the hguidity provider upon the sple of the bond
arc the responsibality of the clienl. This obligntion penerally i
collmeralized, Liguidity Meilitics provided 1o oumicipal tender
opticn bond trusts are classificd as  derivatives. The Finm
consolidates any mumicipal iender option bond trusts in which it
halds the residual imeres.

Crealit Protection Purclhased theoagh CLNS

In a CLN tramssction, the Fism transfers assels (penerlly high-
quality scouritics or mongy market investmenisy to an SPE, enters
o a derivative transaction in which the SPE wiiles protection on
an unrelated reference asset or group of assets, through o creds
defaul swap, o 1oal retum swap or saoilar mstmoment, and sells 1o
imwestors the securitics issued by the SPE. In some transactions,
the Firm may also enter into in1erest mie of cumency swaps with
the SPE. Upon the
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pocumence of a credit event related 10 the reference assct, the SPE
will deliver collateral securitics as paymient o the Firm, The Firm
is penerally exposed to price chamges on the collateral securities in
the evend of a credit evem and subscquem sale, These ransactions
are designed to provide invesiors with exposure B0 certnin credil
risk on the reference ossct. In some transaciions, the asscts and
ligkalntics of the SPE are recopnized in the Finm's consolidaed
balance sheets, In other tansaciions, the trnsfer of the collaseral
securines is nocounied for as a sale ol asseis, and the SPE is not
consalidated. The sinucture of the transaction delermines the
BCOMENIAG 1N men|

The denvatives in CLN tmnsactions consist of toinl retum swips,
credin default swaps or simmilar contracts in which (s Firm las
purchased protection on a reference assel or group of assels,
Paymenis by the SPE are collmeralized, The nisks associnted with
these and similor derivatives with SPEs ane essentially the snme as
similar derivalives with non-5PE counterpartics and are managed
as part of the Finm's overall exposure.

(hhver Structured Financings

The Firm pnmanly imvests m equity intcrests issued by cntitics
that develop and own  low-income  commmitics  (including
low-income housing projects) and entitics thal construct and own
facilities that will generate energy from rencwable resources. The
equity hilerests entitle the Firmi Lo its share of lax credits and lax
losses generated by thesce projects, In addition, the Finm has issued
puArmess 10 mmvestors in certuin low-income housmg funds. The
guarmiees are designed 10 return an investor's contribution (o 3
T and the investor’s share of tax losses and tix credhits expecied
10 be generated by the fund, The Finn is also involved with cmitics
designed 10 provide tx-cMiciem viclds 1ohe Firm or ils clicms.

Collateratized Lo amd el Obligoations

A CLO o8 a CDO s an SPE that purchases a pool of assels,
consisting of corporate loans, corporate bonds, assel-backed
securilies o synthetie exposures on  simular assets  Uhrough
derivatives, and issucs muliple tranches of debt and equity
securities 1o ivestors. The Finm underawrites the securiiies issued
in CLO trumsactions on beholl of waiTilised sponsors and
provides advisory serviees 10 tese unaMilated sponsors. The Firm
sclls corporsie boans to many of these SPEs. im some cuses
represeninng o significant portion of e wial assets purchased. 5
necessary, the Firm may refain unsold securities issued in these
transictions, Although not ebligated, the Firm generally makes a
market in the securities isswed by SPEs in these tansactions, These
benciicial interests are included in Trading nsseis and are measured
il fair valuc,

December 2006 Form 10K

Eguitp-Linked Notwes

In an ELN transsction, the Finm typically transfers. to an SPE ither
{13 note 1ssued by the Firm, the pavinents on which are inked (o
the performance of a specific equity seourity, equity index, or other
mdex or (2)debl securities isswed by oller companies and a
derivative  contract, the terms of which will relme 1o the
perfommance of a specific equity security, equity index or other
index, These transactions are designed 1o provide investors with
cxposure 1o cerladn risks related 10 e specilic equily security,
couiry mdex or gther index. ELM ransactions with SPEs were no
consoliduted uf December 31, 20046 and Decerber 31, 200 5.

Transactions with SPEs in which the Firm, acting as principal,
tranglerred Niancial assets with conbinuimg  mnvolvemenl and
received sales ireatment are shown below.

Transfers of Assels with Conlinuing Invelvement

AL D bepr 31, D1
LIS Aggesnoy [=1=
il Lommmtial il Ly il i)
Melorigage Marigage Pemdes ang
£ v rvmllenes L s Loand Crbgabans Ot
SPE anacts (unpaid pinapal
nafance § 190816 4104 0§ 11082 § 11813
Fetained inferests (air value)
Immsimant grade H = § Fr B 1 e & -
Hor Fode L] m -
75
Interests purchased in the secondary market (Tair valoe]
Imiesarent grade 5 - M s o -
i grnde Fel i} — —
Tota S M | S S S S
Desrwative asses (fair value | § =] 2681 (] - [E]
satdties - - - 447
Al Dssaevibae 31, 2045
U Ageisy -
Resdental Comemsoisl Collalerakmad Linked
5w mellang Logenns Loans Dhigatons H;I:e:'i
SPE ansels (unpac =t
atance o408 TATED § V7ATR 4 12NS
Retalned interests (fair value)
e 5 —% 3 % LR -
o i | grisch 180 B3 — 1.138
Toeal w0 d 31§ [T T
Interests purchased in the secondary matiet | fair vakoe)
Irematremnl grada 5 — 5 8 5 ) -
Hof-iminbman| grade By B3 — i0
Toka T _®ms wov—wos W
Dmaraislive sysnts. (Fain vak ) 5 — 3§ ¥y 3 - 3 151
Dehalion Bkl i (Lai v} = = = 430

1 Amrcuris nciue CLO Frarsachons masaged by ureslated thind partes
I Aurousts ecieds aasels i ! d By ! fi
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At December 31, 201§ Proceeds from Sales to CLO Entities Sponsored by Non-Affiliates
i raiens Lovel 3 Lovel 3 Total
Hatained interosts (fair valug) —
invesitnas e s W R R
Honrvppel ooy i s
Tolal §_ as8 & WT_§ 1.% e L
mm“h“mﬂ‘w,:m': - % B Met gams on sale of corporate loans 1o ULO tmnsactions af the
Pt _grartmant (st A4 14 B time ofsale were not material for all periods presenied
Tolal § 4 8 4 5 14
g‘m"""‘“‘_"'f.h:'_‘:L * "E ' “f ¥ fg- The Finm also enlers inte tmansactions in which it sclls equity
i ! securilics and contemporancously enters imo bilieral OTC equity
Al Decamber 31, 2015 derivatives with the purchasers of the securities, through which i
el i) harve i) 1o4 retaing the exposure to the seouritics as shown in the following
Amired interesis (fair value) imhle
Imvamdmir e 5 EBA  § t 5 BET 5
Moo Ereestnment gras 11 1342 1358
Tatal £ God & sy % 2ou6 Carrying and Fair Value of Assets Sold and Retained Interest
Inderests purchesed in the seconday market (sl vaiue) Exposure
invintiir pate § 87 5 — & 18T
Ion-srwestment grade 12 Fal b= Al December 31, A Decemter 31
JTalal 5 =33 5 20 5 33 S miioes M6 2018
Cunrryalive pssais (lar vaiar) 3 484 ] 28 5 4 Canyng vaue ol vty dorecogruoed st
o [ ] 110 k1] 448 he fime of sake and gross cash
moaade ] Ha & TaTe
Transfemed assels are :DiI.ITII:I:t il finir value prior w0 sccllrili.r_zliml. ::E:mmw hE- 8
and any changes in fair value are recognized in the consolidated  inihe consclidaed butance shests 128 w
incemie statemens. The Fimn may acl as underanier of (he Forwale "'“’:;“"'" habiites
benclicial inicrests issucd by thesc  sccuntization  wehicles. ipisteh o 25 40
Investment banking underwriting mel revenues are recognized in
conncction with these transactions. The Firm may retmn interests  Failed Sales

in the securitized Nnoncinl 283215 o8 one or more ranches of (he
securitization.  These retained  interests  are included i the
conselidued balance shegts, Any changes m the Fuir valuse of such
retained  interesis are recognized in the consolidated income
statgements

Proceeds from New Securitization Transactions and Retalned
Interests In Securitization Transaclions
45

syl it

L]
ERRTET

T i ¥ nes
Rilareed iteredin 2701 1,062 3,041

el gains on sale of assets in securitizalion transacions al the rime
of the sale were not maferial for all periods presenied.

The Firm has provided, or otherwise agreed 10 be responsible for,
represenations and warrantics regardimg corain asseis iransfemed
in securitization trinsactions sponsored by e Frrm (see Note 12).

For transfers that fzil to meet the sccounting crilena for a sale, the
Fimm continues 10 recognice the assets in Trding assets a1 fair
wilue, and the Firm recognizes the associated liabilities m Other
seowred financings ar fair vialue i the consolidated balance sheets
(see MNaote 11),

The assets wransferred 10 cemain  wnconsolidaed YIEs in
transactions accounied for as failed sules connod be removed
unilaterally by the Firm ind are ol generally available 1w the Firm,
The relwied liabilities are also non-recourse 1o the Firm. In cerzin
otler failed sale wansactions, the Firm has ihe right 1o remove
assets or provide sdditonal recourse through derivatives such as
iedal retern swaps, guasanices or other forms of invelvement,

Carrying Value of Assets and Liabilities Related to Falled Sales

At Al
December 31, 3098 December 31, 3898
§in ey Asiels  Lmbifies  Assels  Listsblies
Frad sles 5 286 § 285 § 400 8 40
16 Devember 2006 Fom 10K
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14. Regulatory Requiremenis
Regulatory Capital Framework

The Firmi is a financial holding company under the Bank Holding
Conmpany Act of 1956, as amendded, il is subject to the regulition
mnd oversight of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (e “Federal Reserve™). The Federal Reserve establishes
capital requirements for the Fiom, mcloding  well-capatalined
standards, and evaluates the Firm's compliance with such capital
requirements. The Cffice of the Compiroller of the Cumrency
catablishes similar caphal requiremcnts and standards for he
Finn's U.5, Bank Subsidiarics. The regulmory  capital
requirgienis are largely based on e Basel 11 capital standands
esiablished by the Basel Commiliee on Banking Supervision and
also umplement certain provisions of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Relorm and Consumer Prolection Act.

Regulatory Capital Requirements

The Firm is required (o muintain minimom risk-based and leverage
capital ratips under e regulstory capitil regquircnents. A
summary of the calculiions of regulatory capital, rsk-wekghied
assets ("RWAS™) and transition provisions follows,

Regulatory Capital

Minimaum risk-based capit! ratio requircments apply 10 Commaon
Equity Tier 1 capatal. Tier 1 capital and Toul capital. Certain
sdjustmends o and deducibons from capital are required for
puapises of delermaning these ratios, such as goodwill, mangibles,
cerain deferred 1ax assers, other amounts in AQCT and
investmenis in e capatal instruments of unconsolidated Gnancial
instiugions, Cerizin of these adjustmenis and deductions are also
subject 1o transitional provisions,

In addition 1o the minimum risk-based capital ratio requirements,
an j) fully phised-in basic by 20009, ihe Firm will be subject o)

= A greaier than 2.5% Common Equity Tier | capital conservation
builer;

+ The Common Equity Tier | global systemically importani bank
capital surcharge, currently at 3% and

Diecember 2006 Form 10-K
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= Up o a 2.5% Common Equity Tier | countercyclical capiial
buller, cumently sct by banking regulators at zero (collectively,
ihe “bufers").

In 2006, the phase-in amount for cach of the bufers is 25% of the
fully phased-in buller requirement. Fallure 1o maiiam the baiTers
will resuli in resinctsons on the Finm's ability o make capital
disaribamions, including  the pavment of dividends and the
repurchase of stock, and 10 pay discretionary bonuscs 1o cxcomive
afficers.

Risk-Weighted Assets

RWAs reflect both the Finn's i and oll-balance sheet nisk, o5
well as capital charpes attribuiable 1o the risk of loss arisme from
the Following:

= Credit nsk: The failure of a borrower, counterpany or 1Ssuer o
miset its fimangial obligations to the Finm;

= Markei nsk: Adverse changes in the level of one or more market
prices, rates, indices, implied volanlitics, comelations or other
markel factors, such as markel Dauidity: and

= Operational risk: Inadequate or fuiled processes oF svsiems,
Inonan factors or from external evenis {e.g., fraud, thefi, legal
and compliance risks, cyber amacks or damage 10 physical
nsseish

The Fim's binding nsk-based capital ratios for regulaiory
purposes arg the lower of the capial ratios compuled under the
(i} standardized approaches for calculating credin risk RWAs and
market risk RWAs (e “Standardized Approsch™)  and
(i} applicable advanced approaches for calculating credit risk,
market risk and  operational risk RWAs  (the “Advanced

Approach™)

The methods Tor coleulating exch of the Firm's risk-based capital
rutios will change through January 1, 2022 ac aspeets of the capital
rules are phased in. These changes may resull in difTerences in the
Fimn's reporied capital ratios from one reponiing period io the next
that are independent of clanges o s capital base, wsel
composition, off-balance sheet exposures or nisk profile,

It
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The Firms Regalatory Capital and Copital Ratios

At December 31, 20016 and December 11, 2005, the Firm's binding
ratios are based on the Advanced Approach transitional rukes.

qualify as a financial holding company and to continue to engage
in (e broadest range of financial activities permined for financial
holding companies. Under regulatory capital requirements adopied
by the LLS. federal banking agencies, LLS. depository instinutions
miiest aimimn cerlam winimum capity] mties 0 order 0 be
considered  well-capitalived, A1 December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2015, the Finn's U5, Bank Subsidizries maintained

AEm “‘m‘:ﬁ“m capital a1 levels sufTiciently in cxcess of the universally mandaicd
[l Arrciant Rt Rase'  well-copatalized requirements 1o address ony additsonal capital
cmmzqm‘mﬂﬂmumm 5 &038m s gyw  Neods and requirements adentified by the LS. federal banking
Tiar 1 capitad &8,007 10.0% TA% regulalors,
Toatil eaputal 8,642 0% 4%
o | bevminger! = B A8 A December 31, 2006 and Decembser 31, 2015, the U5, Bank
-.-_.L'"m" & as8a NIk s Subsidiories” binding ratios are based om the Standardiecd
Adpmted average amsel? A11,802 NiA wa  Approach irmnsitienal miles.
L. 3. 2018 MSBNA's Regulatory Capital
Wiarim A1 Dacemiser 31, 2018
Lizmeien Amgianl Rt ki L, Regaied
Aeguilsiory coapiiol snd capiiad roties Ciapiial
Comman Equity Ties 1 capasl £ 53409 155% 5% S mllons Reatia!
Tior 1 capitad B, 72 1745 E0%  Comeon Equily Ter 1 capslal § 13388 168% [
Tokal capial TH 403 Foly s Tie 1 capial 13,338 16.9% B.0%
That 1 lvwraged - R 4 0% Tola! copdal 14888 18.7% 10.0%
Tien 1
v pranLw " Nk Ties 1 brvernge EEEL] 10.8% 5,0%
Adpsted aritnge ansers’ 800 574 L Wik A Decomtser 31, 3018
Capital [tk under M SaPtonal rubes a—— — r""'h:'d
;M,m—wm of e Tier 1 Py & L i e
OYETEQE ANETS £y Iﬂ!flpf ane
compoed of it dasly Ealance of ivd cr-balancs shenl saems undes T | captal 13333 11N BARK
U, GAAR mn:nmm uarier eacded Ducercber 31 3018 and I:Imrnb- 3,  Tobsl oapstal 18,087 LEALY 0.0%
M5, sespectivsly, adusied 1 daibowed gocdetl, irandonsl iargins ssisls, cnan  The | loverage 1339 10.8% £ 0%
defired L dmsets felan Pvesimect n the capisl o
Bl ik i i )

LS. Bank Subsidiaries” Regulatory Capitel and Capital Raties

The Fimm's U.S, Bank Subsidiarics are  subject 1o similar
regulitory  capital reqquiremems as the Firme Fadlure 1o megt
minimun capital requircmenis can initiate certain nundatory and
discretbomary actions by regulmors thay, ifundenaken, conld have a
direct materigl effect on the US. Bank Subsidiarics’ financial
sumements, Under capiual adequicy guidelings and ihe regulaiery
[rmework for prompi corrective action, each of the U5, Bank
Subsidiaries must inect specific capital guidelises thatl bvvalve
quantitnlive measures  of its  assets, [liabiliies and  cerinin
off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulutory accounting
praciices,

Each LS. depository institution subsidiary of the Firm mist be
well-capitalized in order for the Firm to contimse o

1. Capisl ratos that are regueed in order 10 be onsdered wel-onpiaized for LS
AR Y pUTTRT.

MEPBNA's Regulatory Capital
At December 3. 2016
Capéal
£ i milfons Mt Ratio Faso!
Ther 1 cagetin [ X
Tieet 1 esapital 5,589 26.1% 0%
Tolat cagtal 560 26.3% 10.0%
Thaw 1 lovarnps 5 By 10.6% 5.0%
A Docemsbar 15 ﬂ1 5
[Farzpared
Capal
5 in mifons Amnunt Raiio Fagin!
Dmﬁ Toar 1 capslml 5 4197 6.5 5%
Tier 1 capital & 197 .5% A.0%
Tolal cogital 405 P 0o
Tiae | loveeage 4187 105%  £0%

1 Cagisl abna tha! are meouesd in orde in b conadersd wiel-capitaiced for U8
PEQRAIY HDOEEE
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Broker-Dealer Regolatory Capital Requirements and December 31, 2015, approximalely 5253 billion  and
_ _ ) _ 8286 billion, respectively, of net assets o consolidancd
ME&Co. iz a registered U5, broker-desler and registered futures  subsidiarics may be resiricted as 1o the payment of cash dividends
commission merchant and, accordingly, is subject to the minimum  and advances to the Parent Comgany,
net capital requiremends of the US. Securitics and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) and the U.S. Commodity Fuwres Trading 15, Total Equity

Commission ("CFTC™) MS&Co, has consistenily operaied with
capital in exeess of s regulmory capitnl requirements, MS&Co s
net capity] oialed  S1O300 million  and  $00,254 million a0
Deceimber 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively, which
excecded  the  amownt  roquired by SE034 million  and
SEASE million, respecuvely. MS&Co. is required o hold temtative
net capitul in excess of 51 billien and net capital in excess of
5500 millon in accordance with the markel and credin nisk
standards of Appendix E of SEC Rule 15¢3-1. In addition,
ME&Co. 15 required to nolify the SEC in the cvemt that 18 1emative
nel capital is less than %35 billion. At December 31, 20016 and
December 31, 2005, MS&Co. had tentative net capital i excess of
the minimum and the notilication requirements.

MSSB LLC is o registered U5, broker-dealer and imroducing
broker for the fitures business and, accordingly, i subject 1o the
minimum el capital requiremens of the SEC. MS5B LLC has
consistenily operated with capilal in excess of its regulstory cpital
requirginents. MSSE LLCs nct capital waled 53,946 million and
53,603 million 1 December 31, 2016 and December 31, 20015,
respectively,  which  exceeded the  amount  required by
53,797 million and 53,459 million, respectively.

MSIP, 4 London-based broker-dealer subsidiary, is subject o the
capital requirements of the Prudential Regulaton Authonty, and
MEMS, a Tekyo-based broker-dealer subsidiary, is subject 1o ihe
capital requirements of the Fimincial Services Agency. MSIP and
MEMS have consisiently operaicd with capital in excess of iheir
respective regulitory capital requiremenis.

her Regulated Subsidiarics

Certain other LS. and non-US, subsiduries of the Firm are
subject 10 vanous sceurities, commadities and banking repulations,
il capital adequacy reuirements pronsulgated by the regulalory
v exchange authorities of the countrics in which they operate.
These subsidiaries have consisiently operated with capial in
excess of their local copitn] adequacy requircments.

The regulatory cupital requirensents refierred 1o obove, and certain
covenmis compined in various pgreemenis governing indebicdness
of the Firm, may restrct the Firm's abality w0 withdrow capital
from its subsidiarics. At December 31, 2006

eccmber 2016 Form 10K

Morgan Stanley Sharcholders” Equity
Commisn Stick

Changes in Shares of Commoen Steck Outstanding

in mavens 2018 %!5
Shanss outsianding ol begnmng of perod 1830 1881
Treamry siook punchases” [REET] [y
65 47
Shafes guaIstandeng ol end of perica 1,852 1030

1. & addben 1o e Fami's sfam iogeschase program. Tismady @ock purchases maade
FEARThEEL o SOV Rak 1 HTESEe s

2 Ot mciyden el shares gausd 1o and loclstied Fom Employes siock inists and msued
for REL onavermsons.

Dividends and Share Repurchases

The Finn repurclissed  approxmmately 33,500 million of its
outstanding conse stock s part of s shine repurcluse progrn
during 2006, and the Firn repurchased approximately
£2,125 million during 20135,

In June 2006, the Firm received o conditional non-objection frem
the Federal Reserve o its 20016 capital plan. The capital plan
mcheded @ share repurchase of up 10 $3.5 billion of the Finn's
oulstanding commaon sieck during the period beginning July 1,
2006 through Junc 30, 2007 Additionally, the capital plan
incheded an increase in the quarerly common steck dividend 10
S0.200 per share from 50,15 per share during the period begimming
wilh the dividend declared on July 20, 2016,

Pursmant to the share repurchase program, the Firm considers,
among other ihings, business sepment capital needs as well as
stock-based compensation and benefit plan requirements.  Share
repisrchases under the program will be exercised from time to time
it prices the Finn deems appropriate subject fo various fictors,
imclieding the Firm's capital position and market conditions. The
share repurchases may be effecied ihmough open marken purchases
or priviitely negotited tmnsactions, including through Rule 10b5-]
plans, and may be suspended at any lime. Share repurchases by the
Finm are subject 1o regulmory approval

{13
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Empluyee Stock Trusts

The Firm has established Employee stock trusts to provide
common siock veling rights 1o cerain emplovess who hold
outstanding RSUs. The assets of the Employee siock imusis are
consolidaied with those el the Firm, and the value of the stock held
in the Emphoyee stock tmusts s classified in Morgan Stnley
sharcholders’ equity and generally accounted for in a manner
similar 1o treasury siock.

Preferral Siock

Drividends declared on the Finm's outstanding preferred stock were
5468 fwillvon, S452 mallion and 3311 millon i 2006, 2015 and
20014, respectively. On December 15, 2006, the Firm announced
that the Board declared quanerly dividends for preferred stock
sharcholders of record on December 30, 2016 that were paid on
Jamary 17, 2007, The Finn is authonzed o issue 20 million shares
of prefemred siock. The preferred stock hius  preference over the
comanon stock dpon liguidiaton. The Finn's prelemed siock
qualifics as Tier | capital in accordance with regulstory capital
requircenis (see MNote 14),

Sertes K Proferved Nock, In Janoary 2007, the Finn issucd
40,000,600  Depositary  Shares, for an agprepate  price of
5100 million.  Each Depositary  share represenis o 1/1,I00th
interest in g share of Fixed-lo-Floating Rate Non-Curmalative
Preferred Stock, Series K, $0.01 par value (Series K Preferred
Siock”), The Serics K Prefiermed Siock is redecmable ai the Firm's
option, {i}in whole or b part, from time 1o tine, on any dividend
payment datc on or after April 15, 2027 or (ii) in whoke but not in
part al my time

within 90 days following a regulatory capital treatinent event (as
described in the werms of tat series), in each case o a redemiption
price of 325000 per share {cquivalent w 525 per Depositary
Share), plus any declared and unpaid dividends 1o, bt excluding,
the date fixed for redemphion, withoul accummilation of any
undeclared dividends, The Scries K Prefemed Stock also has a
preference over the Firm's common gock upon ligquidation. The
Series K Prefemmed Stock offening (net of relwed issuance cosis)
resulied in proceeds of approximately 3969 million,

Preferred Stock Outstanding

Shares
£ i minng, _ Ouwlesdng  Liguaalion Walun
Oreo par Af Decemmber 31, Pralorence AR December 31, A Decsmtar 31
hare dafy 2006 per SRare 2018 018
A 40000 5 25004 8 1000 £ 1100
- LY - 1,058 £l A58
E 34,500 25,008 262 BA2
E 0 26000 a0 -]
G 20,50 26,000 500 ]
H E2i0 26030 1,300 1300
| 40000 26,000 1,000 1000
i) BOGE0 2600 1 1,500
Total [ ?‘E ] IS0

1. Sores C & comrpoasd of e sssnce of 1 160, TFl shares of Senes © Prefemed Siock o
MLUIFG for s prthass price of 001 milen, lese Be redermplion of £40 000
shares ol Seres O Prefened Siock of B30 millon. which were comesried fo common
EhaiE Ol BpeiaETaNly SIS Sdhon

Lk
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Preferred Stock Issuance Description
Bedermpbon
Price Fedeaimabie on Diwiderad
Setios Izsuance Dals Wmmm i pe Shawe' o s Danle per Share®
& Ty 2006 34,000,000 Daponiiary Shares, sach reqeosentcn 8 11,000 of a shans of Flostng Rae 3 25000 Joby 15,2011 § 25558
Mon-Cumulativs Prafismed Siace, 3007 pat valug
gis Crstestar 13, 2008 0% Pacpatusl Mon-Cumuatins Non-Wosng Prabimd Siscs 1,100 Owelober 15, 2311 2598
e 30,3013 34500000 Shovig, each &t il-ﬂnlmﬁ 25,000 15 2033 4450
5 Sepmanti X Dm;:.'r nlm .wn et Oucinber
Dooemnber 10, 2013 34,000,000 Duposils am:ummnmrq-*rlmmn-uuudm 25,000 Joresay 15, 2024 AzB03
b-ﬂﬂﬁ'lg'!d:m:mm Sln:l.lﬂﬂlpﬂr_m B
=23 Agrl 28, 2004 20,000,000 Depositary Shaces. sach repeosenting a U1 000 imeesst in @ shrs of perpetual 25,000 July 15, 2018 AT
06.625% Mon-Cumuatve Fretened Siook, $0.01 par value
(L Aprl 20, 2014 1,300 000 Dupeeitary Shame, sach rapressnting a 125t miarest in g thae ol pempetual 25,000 July 15, 2018 BE1 35
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0 Dnexdmnd or St H prodored sioch o paysbis sermiannuaity endl July 15, 3019 and quariodly Samalier

rfﬂ_ﬂmmamm:mmnmummmm I1 mnnmmmm Fé FedeTphon price Poloes By decied

o} diwiintcl L 10, [l icechalng e clile S Ior wilhind il iy

Decensher MG Foom 102K [l

447/504



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

Table of Contents

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Morgan Stanley

Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (Loss) 2018
Income ory
Foregn Pre-tas tax berafil Al tan oty aing
Cumcy Frraas, £ iy milbunis 1 fossh 1) gen loss) inbeies) Hr
Frassrton L] st cuency
£.mmioe i Lol L I OCH nctvity 3 O(119] 5 {185 § (M) % 41  Sp00)
Gacembar 31, :
013 $ (86 % (AN $ () § — & (e Peneelo - B B |
O faring thé T oy 1 jigg ~ NELOC |11!-] |IB§1 (204 4] [300)
ET) — CWEMWMM-H‘M ;
LTt I (BE3] T3 (513 St (1248 OC1 pcvly ] (26 LI F | (1) % e L1~ 1]
mp:ﬁ:u’:“ i £350) (248} 138 = (408) - (B4 L 153 = =
December 31 Higt 21 |32 143 [J4E) — 2483
M (5= §318) [aFd] - 1 05) hmmﬂmul-r
Cumulative GC1 ity e § My & 132 % - IR
adjstment for Poclasafiesd b 5 " =
m.lﬂ'h‘ﬂ 1] -
charges related Hﬁl il 1E> T34 — 58
o DA% - - - [312) [ 1]
== ] 2014
ij {16 (283} 1678 e Herr
ember 31, Pre-las [7E l.lerufﬂ Alar-las il
i OO 3 (N F 0 UTH 8 () § RMY  gpmisons s} |__punfossh  inimest Wt
areign curency
¥ Amourds mel of lax ard hondonboling nirdesds O actwity % [RE (353  § L RN [y BT
2 In acodiinnee wilh B By BAOQDON of & pioreae of B BOOOUIN LDRAEE RSO0 Retlsaified b
ard Magzarwrand o Dinancal Axeefy gnd Frascas! Lshdter, a comudstiee coichoop [— = s Ky = ==
wdursimient win recoitesd s of Jarury 1, JHE 10 move Pe osmlein [ =7 T TET] ELT TR ]
amoun, net of RONCONEDISNG FMeresl ANa (i, AT 10 USRS bl under Ta L. <L
tar vom Opbon slecton rom Aotsned eamings inlo ACCI See Noio 2 kr trher  CHANgE Iy nel undealited guing (losses) on APS securites
ol —atee D01 pctity Fo- L |158F & = I 21
Rlusifioe s
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Cumulative Forcign Carrency Translation Adjustments Cumulative Fareign Currency Transiation Adjustments
Cumulative forcign currency tranclation adjustments include gains . .tlnrﬂ 5 ""‘*‘wm
or losses resulting from ranshiing foreign currency fnancial  § i mavons P Fa
stutements from their respective functiona] currencics 1o LS. Fusuling from el mvestments in
dollars, net of hedge gains of losses and related tix elfects. The m M 5 o S99
Finm wses foreign cumency confracls o manage (he CUITCNCY  Resuling fom maked o
exposure relaling 1o s nel iwvestments in non-1LS. dollar ;’_’:"‘dm“""‘ﬁ"-“' - -
functional currency subsidiarics, Increases or decreases in e Tom T R 5 T
value af fet Forelgn imcestments generally are tax deferned for LS.
pupeses, bui ihe related hedge gains and losses are taxable  MNer  invesiments in nom-US,  doblar  functional  currency
currently. The Firm muy elect nod (o bedge is net invesiments in spbsidiarics  subject fo hedpes  were 558506 million  and

cerinin forcign operntions due to market conditions or other
reasons, clading the avinlability of various currency conlracls at
scceptable  costs.  Information st December 31, 2016 and
Decomber 31, 2015 relating 10 the offects on cumulative forcign
currency translpfion adjustmends that resulied from the translation
of fargign currency finmncial stiements and from gains and loasses
from hedpes of the Fimmn's net investments in non-US. dollar
functionial curmgncy subsidianes s sumpanzgd m the fllowing
table.

December 2006 Form 10-K

S8 T millon at Degember 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015,
respectively.

Nomncontrolling Interests

Moncontralling mierests were 51,127 millon and 1,002 mallon w
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015, respectively, The
incrense o ponconirelling mneresis was primarily due 1o the
consolidaion of certain invesiment management funds sponsorcd
by e Firm and the Defsie 0 66 mcome altfbilable 1o
noncontrelling imerests. Sec Mode 2 for [unher information on the
wdoption  of e  sccounling  updale  Amewchrenis o e
Cawrsefidution Anafials,
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16, Earnings per Common Share 17, Interest Income and Interest Expense
Calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS & iy milns 2018 25 2014
T
i s , immuiman! securtien $ iz 3 B 3 and
mhﬁog: i Ko iy shane dale ZME 2015 2014 Mk r i
Irmas o Gt (At $ B2 0§ EIS 3 38 Irterol buiing cerpotils with banks 170 o 108
Incerma (et} o daoontneed ‘Eecures purchased undes
il A 183 {14 Agwernanls i resal and Secuw e
ol imcome 8123 E275 EL —— (374 feea) E=
irianiode ot i a3 280 Batsines? i 2362 zi
it Bt aolioetds | By Custima recesvabdos ard Cehar 153 BES 1180
Staay sT8 627 dap7  ToRal bterest income $ TAN % 583§ 541
Linsa: Proderrod shock dradeeds (HEE) 453 (-1 [ '
Lnu:.lmmnnui?rrvqlnhum mm s S — - s
: participaing “E”‘I — L] 14 (#1 Saciaeem wnd Long-brm bomawings £ ] 3407 181
" A eyt voronds 7 1034 1218
W YA COTe) AT Cusinmar payabiss nnd it LT -0 MO . 11
”"Tm 1540 1508 18 o IPAETES Exnense i B 2,747 3 57B
Incarsa frem contifung opsratons 4 28 4 e 0§ 185 - - —’
#MMFMW e a1y RS % etuew D S SRS S S Pt Wy Y
=hmings per hase common shars £ 388 ¥ 3 ol mmmﬂum:;ﬂnimﬂu:;tﬂhn;:lﬂhmv"m:ﬂl
Diluted EPS g st TYaEng reinuss gL (] =t
Eamings apghicabls o Margan Stanisy 2 Mchutes Seat puet o B il e
wmm BEIB 5 RETY  § 3152 :mnmmFMWlmnllmhmmm
e 1909 1A 4 lachuios mioeeed fom  usomer meoenmbles and ot degosfied st clearing
Efiect of dduriwn sscmiie. i segiegaled usier hedeial and ofws Foguislons of Fegursineiis
- L H i :m“,mhnmmmmummm
Wchied sveeaoe conmon shaes el oo
Slarte 1,887 1953 14871
ﬁwwwm 18, Deferred Compensation Plans
Incoma from oontinuing operalons $ 232 § 2\ 0§ 1&
Incoma Trom discontreed
__gm??“r — {201 @91 The Firm mamtams various defemed stock-based mnd cash-based
Esmings per diuted common shars 3 293 % aW 5 10 compensatien plans for the bemelit of censim current and fonner

1. Rl Wal s conakheds) wecaibed e Pealed i @ deparale i of

Fonrage
V3 ralton shanes dumng JO016. 10 milion shares durng 7005 and 15 mibon shades Sunng
2na

employees,
Stock-Based Compensation Plans

The components of the Finn's siock-based compensalion cxpense
(net of cancellations ) are presemed in the following tabla:

Stock-Based Compensation Expense

£ i milfons 2018 2015 2014
winch wrds ¥ 1084 § 108 § i3z
Sdock oplions | (5] 3
Partcrrimren-b et wonk Loy o 45
Taual' § 1,037 5§ 1108 §  12%2

1 Amouts ler A6, N5 and 00 neude §73mlen, (50 mmon ahd $31 millon
Teageniely, reaind 0 siockDeeed pears that wem gmnted o 2007 3080 and 2018
, h e Sl ' r o o

. I yite wha
herrrrs: Bl oo 10l ol | wervice perce
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The tax benefit related 1o siock-based compensition cxpenise was
5381 million, $36% million and S404 million for 2006, 2005 and
200 4, respectively.

Al December 31, 20016, the Finm had $619 million of unrecognized
compensition cost related to unvesicd stock-based awards, Absent
forfeitures  or  concellaions, this  amoumi  of  unrecognized
compensation cost will be recopnized as 415 million in 2017,
5175 million in 2005 and 329 million thereafier. These amoums do
ol include 2M6 performance vear awards granted b Januaty
2017, which will begin to be amonized im 2007 (sce “2006
Perfornmance Year Defermed Compensation Awards™ herein).

In connection with awards under its stock-based compensation
plasis, the Firin is aullvorized to issue shares of its coninos slock
held in treasury or newly issued shares, At December 31, 2016,
approximately 103 million dares were available for fre granis
under these plans,

Thie Firn genenally uses (resary shuges, iF dvailable, w deliver
shares to employees and has an ongoing repurchase suhorization
that ingludes repurchases in connection with awards granted under
its stock-based compensation plans. Share repurchases by the Firm
are subject 1o regulmory spproval, Sce Note |5 for additional
information on the Fimrm®s share repurchase progrim.

Hestrieted Stock Units

R5Us are genemlly subject 1o vestng over tume, geoerlly three
years fromn e date of pranl, contingent upon  contiued
employmem and subject o restrictions on sale, transfer or
assignment wnil conversion 10 common stock. All or a portion of
an award may be canceled i employment is lerminated before the
end of the relevant vesting period and afier the relevant vesting
period in cenain siations. Recipients of RSUs may have vouing
rights, at the Finm's discretion, and generally receive dividend
equivalbents.

Vested and Unvested REU Activity
018
Wighted
Average Grant
Numiber of Crane
BHAVER in miliony Shares Fair Vaolue
FETT al bagnining o poriod L] ¥
Canrrind 14 2548
Conversions io oommon sinck {4y 2642
Canoelsd AT
A,

1 A% Decwmier 31 014 appeommainly B8 miion 850 = wilh 8 weghind svsags grant datn
T wolie of 520 35 wers viesbed of expooiod o vest:

Deveinber 2006 Form 10X

The weighied average grami date fair value for RSUs granied
durimg 20015 and 2004 was $34.76 and 332,58, respectively. Al
December 31, 20146, the weighted average remaining termi until
delivery for the Firm's owstanding RSUs was approximarcly 1,3
WEATrs.

Al December 31, 2006, the intninsic valwe of RSUs vested or
expected o vest was $4,15% i llion,

The wial inrinsic valee of RSUs converied 10 common siock
during 2006, 2018 and 2014 was S1,068 midllkon, $1,646 million
and 51,461 million, respectively.

Unvested REU Activity

26

Welghtes
Average Granl
Dale
Fair Vafue

Humbser of
SIS N miin e Shades

Ureasied RS af Dagirning of

§ nn
2548
e
38
.70
—

[ ] ™
Granind an
Vestnd (48]
Emﬂ &L

nvested atend of period! [13
1 Unwested RSUS represend awands wheses reopssnts nire yol IO sassdy cither P sapeot

weRlng bre of feiremecl-a kgl AE [ 1. 008

D el unvsied RS0 wilh 3 wegitied avistags mum«.wuiﬁuum
expecied o vl

The aggregate fair value of awards that vesiod during 2016, 2013
and 2004 was S1OS8 millien, S1.693 million and $1.517 million,
respectively.

Stock Options

Stock options gencrally have an exercise price nod less than the fair
vitlue of the Firm's comman stock on the dile of grant, vest aml
become exercisable over a three-year period and expire five 10 10
wears from the dae of grant, subjeci to accelernicd cxpiration upon
certain ferminations of emploviment. Stock oplions huve vesting,
resiriction and cancellation provisions that are gencrally similar io
those of RSL's.

Mo stock options were granted during 2006, 2005 or 2014,

The Fin's expected option life has been determined based upon
histgrica]  expericnge. The  expecied  steck  price  volwiliny
assumption was  determined uwsing  the moplied  voluility of
exchunge-traded opiions, in scoordance will accouming guidance
for sharc<bascd paymenis. The nsk-free inlerest rate was
determined based on e viclds available on US. Teeasury
FETO-COUPON 155LES.
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Etock Option Activity
2016
Wighied
Humber of Averags
onfions v milions Optiors Exercive Piice
DpSons outsianding at beganing cof
periad 17 1 5238
Exercined {4 1680
Engirad (A1 G545
Crptiofs autitsnding M end of
| £ 28.20
exercisable st end of
2 Fi ]

1 Al December 31, 2018, appiuimnaiely 2 millon opoons with 4 weghicd seiage ensise
P O 3308 0 wify winled

The nggregate imrinsic value of siock options excrcised was
54 million in 2016 and 52 million per vear in 2005 and 2014,
with a weighied avernge exercise price of 52650, %3001 and
52468 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, Cash reecived from
the exercise of stock options was S66 million for 2006, The
inceme tax benelits realized from the exercise of the stock options
was 53 million for 20016, At December 31, 2000, the mirmsic value
of exercisable siock aptions was 326 million,

Stock Options Outst

fing and Exercisabl

Al December 31, 2018

coficns v milions Ophans O ding and Exercisable

‘Weighted Average
Fango of Exertise Mumbar Average Ramamning Life
Fricas Cuistanding Exercise Price [Years)
520000 - 524 80 1 ] 21.98 1.4
£25.00 - $34.99 1 30.04 14
Tatal F

Ferformance-Based Stock Uniis

PSUs will west and conven 1o shares of commmnon siock m the end
of the performance period only if the Firm smisfics predetermined
performance and marker-based conditions over the threc-year
performance persod it bepan on January 1 of the granl vear and
ends three years later on December 31, Under the tenms of the
award, the number of PSUs that will achuaily vest and convert o
shares will be based on the exient 1w which the Firm achieves the
specified performance goals duning the perfomunce penod. PSUs
have vesting, resmetion and eancellation provisions thar ane
generally smilar to those of RSUs.

Cmc-hall of the award will be camed based on the Firm's average
retum on equity, excluding the impact of DVA, corwin gaims or
losses associated with the sale of specificd businesses, specified
goodwill mpaimments, cerlain gains or losses associated with
specified legal senlements relaed to business activities eonducied
prior 0 Jommry I, 2000 and specified cumulative catch-up
adjustments resulting from

changes im an existing, or application of a new accounting
principle thar are not applicd on a fully retrospective basis (“MS
Adjusted Average ROE™). The sumber of PSUs ultimately carned
for (s portion of the awards will be deteomined by applving a
miulisphier within e following ranges:

I imm Maimum
MG Adpusted M5 Adjusted
Average ROE Mulfiplisr Awvarage ROE  Multiplier
Less than 5% 0.0 11.5% or more 15

On the dwe of wward, the fair value per share of this portion was
S25,19, 534,58 and S32.8] for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively,

One-half of the sward will be enmed based on the Finn's 1odal
shargholder retm, relanive 1o the total sharghobder relum of the
S&P 500 Fmuncial Sectors Index ("Relative M5 TSE™) The
number of PSUs wiimatcly camed for this portion of e awsird
will be determined by applying o multiplier within the following
TRIECS D

Minimum

Relalve M5 T5H
ihan

Maximum
Felatve M5 15H Mun_:gé
ar mone 1
On he dwe of award, the Gir value per share of this portion was
52451, $3E.07 and $37.72 for 20146, 20015 and 2014, respectively,

cstimated using o Momte Carlo simulation and the Following
nssurplions:

Mlﬂjhr
oo

Gram Rink-Free Intarast Expacied Stock Expacied Dividand
“Wuar Fatn Price Vot “Wipdd

xi i
2018 D.9% 25.6% 0.0%
2014 DA% 442% n0%

The risk-free imerest rale was determined based on the yielkds
available on U5, Treasury sero-coupon issues, The expected siock
price volatility was detennined using historical volatility. The
cxpected dividend vicld is cquavalent 1o reinvesting dividends, A
comrelation coefficient was developed based on historical price data
of the Firmy and the S&P 340 Financinl Sectors Index.

PSU Activity

2018
Pty Humber of Shargs
F5ls at beginning of pencd a
Awarded 2
T 21
PEls sl end of pencd 4
175 Dgcember 2016 Form 1105
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Deferred Cash-Based Compensation Plans

Deferred cash-based conipensation plans gencrally provide a retum
10t plan paricipants based upon the performance of vanmous
referenced investments.

The components of (ke Finn's deferred compensation expense (el
ol cancellalions) are presented as follows.!

Deferred Compensation Expense

& i vlirny 20186 a8 204
Deferred cash-based awards? § 980 %BBD 51757
Feturn on referenced investments 218 112 408
Tol $.078  Sir2  ga05

1. Amsunis fer J016, 2015 and 2014 inclide 5150 mekon, §144 million and
$52 milion, respocinely, MUMHHMMMM
granted in 017, 2018 and 2075, rowp wh satmbed
mthmnummmmtunamm-
sorvice parod.

Al December 31, 2006, the Finn had approximately S688 million
of unrccognized compensation cost related o wnvested deferred
cash-based awards (excludiing uirecopiixed expense fof felums o
referenced investmenis). Absent forfeitures or cancellations and
any futuse retorn on relferenced investments, this amount of
unrecogmized  oompensation  cost will  be  recopnived  as
539 millbon o 2017, 3111 milleon i 2015 and 3183 million
thereafter, These amounts do not include 2006 perfonmance year
awarnds gramed in January 2017, which will begm 1o be amorized
in 2017 (sec below),

Lty

2006 Performmnce Year Deferred Compensation Awards

In Jameary 2007, the Firm gmnted approximately 5763 billion of
stock-tused awards amd  SE9S billion of  deferred cash-based
mwards related (o the 2006 performance year that contaii o futune
service  roquirement. Absemt forfeimres or  cancellaions  or
accclerations, and sy fubure retum en referenced investmenis, the
anmeal compensalion cost for these awards will be recognived as
follows:

Annual Compensation Cost for 2016 Performance Year Awards

£ in mlicess 2017 2018 ThereaBer Total
Saock-based awards =i 54§ 148§ 763
Deferred cash-based

awards 518 263 114 BBS
Tetal 058 2 &437 & oA3  E1BA8

Ieccmber 2016 Form 104K

19, Employee Benefit Plans

The Finm sponsors various eetiremei plans for te majority of is
LS. and non-L1S, employees. The Finm provides certain other
postretirement benelits, prunanly health care and |ife isurnce, 1@
cligible L5, cmployees.

Penston and Other Postretirement Plans

Substumtindly ull of the US. employees of the Finm and iis 1S,
iffibiates who were hired belore July 1, 2007 are covered by the
LS. pension plan, a non-contributory, defined benefit pension plan
thiat is qualified under Section 4014a) of the Inemal Revenue Code
(the “U.S. Qualified Plan™). The US. Qualificd Plan has ceascd
future benefit accrunls.

Unfinded supplementary plans {the “Supplemental Flans™) cover
cerin executives. Liabilities for benelins payable wnder the
Supplemental Plans are scorued by the Finm and are funded when
paid. The Morgan Stanley Supplememal Executive Retiremeni and
Excess Plan (the “SEREP™), a non-contributory defined benefit
plan that is nod qualified under Section 400(a) of the Tnenml
RBevenue Code, ceased fsture benefit accruals after Seplemiber 20,
2014, Any benefiis camed under the SEREP prior 10 October |,
2004 will be payable in the future based on the SEREP's
provisions, The amcndment did not have a material impact on the
consolidated financial stements.

Cermnin of the Firm's non-LLS. subsidiaries also have defined
bemelil pension plans covering subsiantially all of their employees.

The Finu's pension plans generally provide pension bencfits that
are based on cach cmplovee's vears of credited service and on
compensation levels specified in the plans.

The Firm has an unfunded posiretirement benefin plan that
provides miedical and lile insurance for eligible LS. retirees and
medical insrance for (heir dependents, The Morgan Sumley
Medical Phin was amended o change the healh cane plans offered
after December 31, 2004 for redrecs who are Medicare-cligible
and age 65 or older. The amendment did not have o material
imnpact on ihe consolidared financial stmements.

17
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Companents of the Net Perlodic Benefit Expense (Income) The Firm gencrally amortizes into net penodic benefil expense
(incoane) the wirecognized net gaing and losses exceeding 10 of
Pensicn Flans the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related
e T : ELIL) 2o 200 walue of plan assois, The amonieation of the wnrecognized nel
WWT:W 5 47 § 19 & 0 gains med bosses is generlly over the fulure service of active
Inleses] cost on prosecied participants, The U5, Qualified Plan and, effective Oetober |,
Bamalit abligation 160 152 154 2004, the SEREP amortize (s unrecopnieed net poing and losses
Expecied retum an plan assats [ik=4 [0y (110)  over the average life expecilancy of panicipants.
Met amestizatan of pror service
crac = n —  Weighted Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net Periodic
Met amortizaton of acluanal Benefit Expense (Insome)
[-.5 % 12 6 2
Curtaiment less - - 3
Pendinn Plans
o = £ = A6 o015 9014
periodic barelit expense . G —rr -I.Zl"i lﬁ ._“-'.-
fin l P8 2 £ Expechad inag-term rate of return on plan
Omher Posiretiremant Plan assels JE1% 358% A.75%
S vl T (] Rale of fuburs iPErbaLes 240%  2BSW  1.06%
ﬁmﬁum g4 & ¥ 3 2 e
Iriteves! ot on projected A
Benahl abligatin 4 3 s Desouri e LS O S
el amortizaton of prior service ) i . .
credit {17 {18) {14y The accounting for pension and postrctiremsent plans involves
Het periodic benefil expense certiin assyanpions and estimes. The expected long=tenm rate of
fincame) §_(13) (%) 3 ™ retwm on plan assets is o long=ienm assumption that genemlly i
expected o remain the same from oag vear 1o s next unless there
r:;::; Amounts Racognized in O COmpretintive Inccme is a significant change in the @rget asset allocation, the fees and
expenses paid by the plan or market comdinions, The expecicd
Pansian Plars long-tenm mite of retun for the US, Qualified Plan was estimated
Y p— 076 _ 5 I EI by computing 4 weighted average of the wnderlying long-icrm
et gan (loss) § (149) 5 212 5 18y cxpected retoms based on the invesiment  managers’  larget
Frice servce crodt {cost) 1 1 i2)  allecailons. The US. Qualificd Plan is primarily invesied m fixed
Amertaation of priar senace income sccuritics and relmed derivitive instrumenis, inchsding
e —— i1 — hilerest mMe swap codtracis. This assel allocation s expected Lo
Arncrtization of nel loas 12 % 3y 7
Totml § (i) s Fan 3§ 7 help prowee the plan’s funded status and limit volatlity of the
— Finn's contributons, Towl US, Qualified Plan  invesmmen
Cfwr £ Plan portfolio performance is asscssed by companing aciual investmen
;:‘;“‘;“‘] ‘z“’“;n ""':"563} :”":m perfommance 1o changes in the stimated present value of the U5,
Fiice Sarvics credt (easl] s 9| Bt Chalified Plan’s benefil obligation
Amertzalion of priar sesvice
credit {17} (18] {14}
Tatal £ (18] 5 (30 § 41
177 December 2006 Fom 10-K
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Benefit Obligation and Funded Status Bummary of Funded Status
Reliforward of the Benafit Obligation and Falr Walue of Plan Assets I Pardson Piste = f;',m,"ﬂ.ﬂm._
1] [ 1] , Db 38
Cithes Posiretrement 5 0 o LG 2008 G FiH
E : Fhd) HAstrty [ ] -"ﬂ | | T L] L]
$in e 2016 2015 2016 2015 o : = =
Rolliorward of benefit P A S —
abligation mognues i g3 oon 3 jar i i
Banefit cbligation at Arausts At hige [l
beginning of year §3,604 £4,007 5 87 5 8 by
Service cost 7 18 1 1 ieead) 5 ¢ 1 1 L] 7 ] u
Iriterest cost 160 152 4 3 e
Actuarial loss {gain) ! {289) L = 2
3 159 (267} — 4 fans
Flan amandranis {1} {1) = 9 i e L] i I | i i B
Flan curiailmants - (1)) = =
Flan selilements {19} () - —  The cstimated prior service credit that will be mmonized from
Change in mortality aceumulatesd other comprehensive income {loss) inio et periodic
i o Lo : 111 benefit expense over 2017 is approximately $17 million for the
ol ‘mll (219) e 15 % aiher postretirement plun. The estimaled net loss thm will be
hﬂ;b'lm amonized from sccumulited other comprehensive income (loss)
exchange rade e nel periodic benefit expense (imcome) over 2017 ks
_thanges (44} (28] = = approximately 517 million for defined benefit ion plans.
Benefit obiigation x s
i;—"‘“" “'I"'::;” vm’:i::n L 28T fhe accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benef pension
Fair vahie of plan plans was 53.6W million and 53,592 million 0 December 31,
assets at 2006 and December 31, 2015, respectively.

baginning of year 3407 £3,705 g - 5 -
Actual relum on

plan assats 196 ] = —
Emplayar

contricutans kL 1 L]
Benelils paid (z18) (1e4) 5 {4
Flan satiements {19) [#:1] -
Other. ncuding

s gn Currency

Exchanps rate
{8z} 1Z5) = =

_ Ehanges

Far value of plan
et ot dnd of
year $3.43 53407

slatus lm 5 (107) 5 Ll-_ll 5 (87}

1. Amcunis  primarly mflect the mpacl of ysaroveryoar  discounl e
Auctuabons

2 Amcunis reprasent aoogton of Fev mocaley lables publahed by e Scciaty
of Actuanios.

[ecember 216 Form 104K
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Pension Plans with Projected Benefit Obligation in Excess of the
Fair Value of Plan Assots

Assumed health care cost trend rates can have a significant effect
on the amounts reporiced for the Firm's postretirement beneli plan

" :‘wa . ' Al 4y  Effectof Changes in Assumed Mealth Care Cost Trend Rates
£ in s 2018 2015 Ovie-Perosniage Cing "
F ;ﬁﬁa Banaft s 66 3 543 £ i millons Faunt Incroase Pount Decreass
Fair vadus of plan assels 56 5S¢ [omiEne
ice and
Pension Plans with Accumulated Benefit Dbligation in Excess of mw.m MM WM
the Fair Yalue of Plan Assels December 31,
2018
At December 34, Al Decarmber 31, postratirement
5 i el 2016 2015 Lenefi cblgation ] L] 5]
Aﬁm KA —Maamimglul
obligation 5 682 i gRy| T
Far value of pla
-:m;n " 56 59 Plun Assels

Weighted Average Assumplicns Used to Determine Benefit
obligation

Ponsion Plars Oty Postrotreant Plan
Al Al
=] ber 31, D I b ber 31, D N
2018 2015 2016 ol
Discount rale A0 [Fip BEEIE] 4T
Rate of fulure
tion
Incrase 3.10% 3.19% LY M
MA—Appicablo
Mot

The discount rves used 1o determine the benelit obligason for e
.5, pension and postretirement plans were sclected by the Firm,
in consulidion with s independent achisarics, using a pension
discount vield curve bused on the chamelenstics of the plans, cach
determined andependently, The pension discount yicld curve
represenis spot discount vields based on duration implicit in a
represenitive broad-based An rated corporate bond universe of
high-quality fixed income investments. For all non-ULS. pension
plans, the Finm set the assumed discount rates based on the nature
of liabilities, local cconomic environments and available bond
indices,

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates Used to Determine the
U.5. Postretirement Benefit Obligation

A Al
Decembsr 31, Dcomber 11
2018 2018

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year
Medical LE:1% 025%
Prescription 8.23% 11.00%
Rate bo which the cost rend

ra%e is assumed o dering

{uitimate trend raie| 4.50% 4.50%
‘Year thal ihe rafe reaches the

uRmate end rale !H 2038

The U.S. Qualificd Plan assets represent 88% of the Frm's 1ol
petisson plan assets, The LS, Quilified Plan wses a combiiation of
active and nsk-controlled fixed income investment sirategics. The
fixed ingcome asset allocation consisis primarily of lxed mcome
seourities  and  related  denvative  instrumemts  designed 1o
opproximale the cxpected cosh Nows of the plan’s liabilites in
order to help reduce plan exposure to inlerest rate vanation and 1o
better align assets with e obligaion, The longer-duration fixed
mcome allocation is expecied to help protect the plan’s funded
status and mainiain the stability of plan contributions over the long
.

Derivative mstuments are pormined in the US, Qualified Plan's
mvestiment porifolio only o the extent tha they connply willi all of
e plan’s investment policy gurdelings and are consistent witly the
plan’s risk and retum objectves. In addition, any investment in
derivatives must meel the follewing conditions:

» Mav be uwsed anly of derivative mstruineids are deemed by the
invesiment manager (o be more aftractive than a similar direct
investment i the underlving cash market or if' the vehicle i
being used to manage risk of the ponfolio.

= May il be used B oo specalative mannet of 1o leverage the
portfolio under any circumstances.

= May ot be used as shor-ten irading vehicles, The invesiment
philosophy of the ULS. Cualified Plan is that investmeni activity
is undertaken for bomg-term mvestingil faher tha slori-lenin
trading.

= May be used in the mmagement of ihe LS. Cualificd Plan's
porifolio only when the derivative instnanents™ possible cffects
can b quantified. showi 10 enhance the Ask-returi prafile of
the ponfelio, mnd reporicd in o meaningful and understandablc
LLHAIE
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As a fundamental operating principle, any restrictions on the
underlying asscts apply to a respective derivative product. This
includes percentage allocations and credit quality. Derivatives are
used solely for the purposc of cnhamcing imvestment in the
underbying assets and not to coewmyvend porifolio restrictions,

Plan nsseis are measured o fair value using valustion technigqies
that are comsistemt with the valation 1echniques applied o he
Firm"s major caicgorics of asscis and linbilitics as described in
Motes 2 and 3. OTC derivative contracls consist of ivestiments in
IMEETES! TS SWaps.

Chiher mvestments consist of pledged Insurance anauity contracis
held by non-ULS -based plans. The pledped insurance annuity
coiitracts are valued baged on the premiun reserve of the mmsurer
for a guarantee thax the insurer has given to the employes benefit
plan that approximates i value, The pledoed insurance annuity
comtracts are catcgonzed in Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy.

Commingled trust Duwks see privatgly offered funds thin arg
regulated, supervised and subjoct 1o peniodic examination by a
US. federal or e ageney and available w institational ¢lients.
The trust must be maintained for the collective invesiment or
reinvestment of asscrs comeibated to it from LS.

ecember 20046 Form 10-K

tax-qualified employee benefit plans maistained by more than one
cmplover of comrolled group of corporations, The sponsor of the
commingled st funds values the funds based on the fair value of
the underlying sccuritics. The underlying sccurities of he
commingled trusi fumds held by the US. Qualificd Plan consist
mainly of long-duration fixed income instnumenis. Commingled
trust funds are redecnmble at NAV o the measurement dae ar in
the mear fisure,

Some non-US -based plans hold foreign fuinds thal consist of
investmenis in fixed incoms funds, wrgen cash fow funds and
licpuichity funads. Fixed income funds imvest i individual securities
quoted on 3 recognized stock exclange or traded in & regulated
market, Cernin fxed iome funds wim o prodece  relums
consistent with cerain Financial Times Stock Exchange indexes.
Target cash Mow funds are designed 1o provide a serics of fixed
annual cash Nows achieved by investing in govemmeni bonds and
derivatives, Liquidily funds place o high priomiy on capital
presenvation, stable value and a high liquidity of asscts. Foreign
funds arg remdily redegmable wm NAY,

The Firm generally considers the NAY of commungled trusi funds
and forgign funds provided by the Tund manager o be (the best
cstimate of Gur value.

1=
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Fair Value of Plan Assets and Liabilities

Morgan Stanley

Al Decembar 38, 2015

Al December 31, 2016 3 Py Lewel | Loweld  Leweld ol
i e Larval 1 Lovel 3 Teaal Anieta
Assels Immatranis
IfweElmran Lash il ek Avqunleris® i B 3§ — % — §F B
Cash and cash oguivaionts’ § B 8 — % — § B§ LS grvernmant and agercy
U5, girenimimisn] s agincy LR
[EIr I U5 Troamury uecufies 1298 - - 1.0
L8, Timabiary sitiiilas 1,483 —_ —_ 1,483 LLE. agancy sscarien == 263 = 283
[VEN meniles - & - 423 “Tolal TS povemmant snd agenoy
-'ﬁ‘uiﬁ-m..u [T 1,398 263 — e
ogency Corporale and ofher dabl
BT 1_& -ﬂ_’ -— iﬁl Blale and runicined pecuriies — 3 N -
“Corporate and ofer dett Mmuuﬁ-' = F - 32
= 1 - 13 B peaniln e — ED = Tl
Tkl coiponste uiud ofar debd — 13 — 13 sttt Ediliiocts. — 224 — 224
Dorivaiive ooy acis = EE=] - 158 Othenr i atmasnis 35 = kT3 38
Derivativeselated cash colaloml Rogarvables:
[ —_ 76 —_ TE Othar recorabies' - B — 54
Ctter imvestmens - — an 38 Tomslassgm’ 430§ Ses § 35 Fatae
Tolal asiets - T O N
Lk Beties Derwative coniacts 5 — § 6 § — § &
Daivativit Corarnzts 5 = § I § — 3 225 Otherlablites' - e = 180
liahilities $_— b I3 § — & 338 Tousliabakie 3 iEE 3 — § e

1
F

Il

Cash and conh equevalents, oher recermbles and ofher lobies oo valved o Shor
CEETyPY) L, whOh BT Fa vEkie

Amouds exciude Commegied sl nds avd Foregn hunds saisuned o Ter vakas sfang
T KAV pr shae, whech ane not olassfed n e lee vl eranolyy . Comimingied el
fonchi coneml of FresiEnents n lned mcome funds end
5595 milion ard 585 mion, iespeciively. of Degsmber 10, 2080 ond 51208 milion and
250 milhon, respecivily, of December 11 NS Foregn hnds node syvsiiments i
Wed pnooms fund ity funds and egaied cash: fiow Sendy oF 5111 millon, 55 milon
end $1P4 millon, respectoly, al Dacembed 31, 18 s $160 milon, $985 milon and
o Deoember 31, 2013 Fund amounts a3 of Decambes 3F, 2005
bl i) cesilon 1 P EuETeeE

moan funds of

Devember 2016 Form [10-k
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There were no transfers between levels during 2016 and 2015,

Changes in Level 3 Penslon Assetls

§ in ey 2018 2015
Balance &l beginning o panod § 35 538
Auctual reliem on plan assals related bo aEsals held Bt

end of pericd - #)
Purchases, &ales, ather sefliements and Riuances,

net 3 a
Balanos ol snd of § 38 535
Expectid Contributions

The Firm’s policy is o fund at least the amount sufficient 1o mect
minbmn funding requiremems under applicable employee benelin

Defined Contribution Pension Plans

The Firm mainguns separate defined comtribution pension plas
that cover substantially all emplovess of certain  non-ULS,
subsidiarics. Under such plans, benefits are determined based on a
fixed e of base salary wih cerain vesting requircments. In
2006, 2015 and 2014, the Finn's expense related 1o these plans
wirs S101 million, $111 mlllion and 5117 million, respectively.

20, Income Taxes

Provision for {Benefit from) Income Taxes

Components of Provision for (Benefit from) Ineome Taxes

oty Lws. At December 31, 20016, the Finm expecied o §imians 2018 2018 2014
comlribule  approximately S50 million o s pension  and E‘Ffmi
postretirement benefit plans in 2017 based upon the plans’ current ﬁiwﬂhﬂ & m £ ﬁ: s ";‘;’;'
lunded staius and expected asset retum assumptions for 2007, MonlL5.
LK 196 47 ]
Expected Future Beneflt Payments Japan 28 9 114
Hang 1
At December 31, 2018 m,:cw “: 3;?; 2;
: _ Cther Tkl ¥ 11885 1008 & 150
Penson Prgbre
£ in il Plans Plan Daeferrad
20T [ 143 [] g LILS. federal $ 10386 5 1031 3 (207}
2018 135 B L.5. stabe and local 74 43 |58}
208 138 &  Mon-lLS.
200 145 & UK. 56 (58] (31}
2021 163 T Japan 127 58 58
2033-2028 267 3 Hang Kang i 50 ¥
Other! |4B) ] i1}
Muorgan Stanley 401(k) Plan M § 1578 5 1104 5 (240}
e ¥ Provision oo (benahit om) income:
LS. cmplovees mectmg certamn cligibility requirements may B T R SRy
£ : o Prowision for {banafit from) income
participate in the Morgan Sianley 401(k) Plan, Eligible U.S. 1888 Irom discontined
employess  receive  discretionary 400k} maiching  cash epornticns H 1 5 7] % i5)
contributions &5 detenmined annually by the Firm, For 2016 and
2015, the Firm made 2 51 for $1 Firm mifch up to 4% of cligible 1 e 008, sgnicant Mol s ofur Kccains mouasd pom b covion o

pay, up to the Imemal Revenoe Service (CIRS7) limit. Matching
contribuions for 2006 and 2013 were invested according 10 each
participant’s investment direction. Eligible U5, employees with
eligible pay less than or cqual o SI00.0d0 alse recelved a fixed
coniribution under the 400(k) Plan that equaled 2% of eligible pay.
Transition  contnbutbons e allocaled 0 certam  eligible
employees. The Fiom maich, fixed contribution and transition
comlribution are mcluded in the Firm's 400(k) expense. The Firm's
40lik) expense for 2006, 20015 and 2004 was 5250 million,
5255 muilhion ad 5256 malliom, respectively.

Decensher 216 Form 10-K

S wgnfesr Nondd B oiher rsdeions noloded jobad e provescea o 3568 millaon,
$62 mtion, S50 malion_ $4% millan and S0 milkom froe Mawco, Beaci, Mefatands, Inds
and Frarce, seapeoinely. For 2074, sgnificant Bon UL S olher jrtsdahons. indiuded jobsl
iz prisvisom of $44 millon, $18 milon et $38 milkon Bom Do g aned Waoco.
iy,

The Fum recorded a mel inconw tix provision (benefit) 1o
Additional paid-in - capital related 0 employee  stock-based
compensation ransactions of $24 milllon, $(203) million and $(6)
ki llecns im 2001466, 20015 and 2014, respectively,

182
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Effective Income Tas Rate

Reconeiliation of the U_5. Federal Statutory Income Tax Rate ta
the Effective Income Tax Rate

2016 2018 2014

LS. tesderad slafivlory mcorse Bax rale Mo 0% MO
LS, ataln snd local income e, ned of LS

Tadaal incoma tas bannfty 12 14 a5
Coniiridic px credits 12.5 1.5 150
T A Incomas (L&) (115 ] fa5)
Mon-LLS, eamengs

Forogn tax rake difererin 3.4 0.7} (225

Change in isinsesimenl suserion - o2 14

Change o g s eates [X] = AT
Wty Wit bejjal snlity tesbidtaiyg = = (38T
Pin-desurtibie gl fpansss = = 265
il fom 03 ]
Effeciion monms tax rmin I )

The Firm's effective s e from continuing operations for 2006
included net discrete tax benefits of 568 million. These net discrete
tax bemefits were primarily related 1o the remeasurerment of
reservies and related ingerest due 10 new informasion regarding the
stotus of a multi-vear tax suthority exansmation, partially offsct by
adjustments for other 1ax matters, Excluding these net discrete lax
bemelits, the effective wx rate from conlinuing operations for 2016
wold have been 31.6%.

Thie Firim's eMective tax rite frofi eoflibkig operations for 2015
included nct discreic tax benefits of 53564 million, These nct
diserete tax benefils were primarily associated willl the repatriation
of pon-U_5. camings ai 4 cost lower than onginally estimated due
10 an anternal restnacturing w0 simglify e Farm's lopal ey
organization in the UK. Excleding these net discrete tox bemefits,
the effecuve 1ax rate from contimung operations Tfor 2005 would
have been 32.5%.

The Firmy's effective tax rate from contiouing operations for 2004
included net discrete tax benefits of %2226 million. These met
discrete 1ax beneitis consisied o) 51,380 million primanty due 1o
the release of a deferred tax liability, previously established a8 part
of the acquisition of Smith Bamey in 2009 through a charge o
Addinoml paid-in capital, as a result of ahe legal emity
restruciuring that included a clange in s suiws of Morgan
Stanfey Smith Bursey Holdiees LLC from a parinership o a
corporation; 5609 million  principally  associated  with
remeasuremiend of reserves and relwed imerest due 10 new
information reparding the stus of a multi-year iax authority
cxamimtion; and $237 million  prinurily  assecisied with  the
repatriation of non-L15, eomings a0 & cost lower (han originnlly
estimaied, Excluding these nel discrate tax benefits, the efMective
tax raie from continuing operations for 20004 would have been
59 5%,

which 15 pnmanly atinbutable 1o approximately 590 million of
tax provision from non-deductible expenses for lingation and
repulatory matlers,

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred moome txes reflect the wet tux effiects of temponry
differences between (he Nnmecial reporing ad 1ax bases ol assets
and liabilitics anad are measured using the cnacted tax rates and
laws that will be in efTect when such differences are expecied io
FEVETSE,

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilties

AL AL
December 31, Decamber 31,
5 in miSong 2016 2016
Gross deferred fax acsets
Tax credits and loss
carnyforwards § T34 5 1,987
Empicyes compsnsation and
bene plans 3504 3514
Waduation and liabdity
alivancas 658 848
Wslunten of ]
vesiments and recenables 1.062 e ]
Qifver 4| 35
Total determed tax asssls 5374 FRF]
Deterrad tax assats watuaton
allawance 164 133
Delemred tax assets afler valuation
alikwance 5 5810 5 6,381
Grogs deferred lax Habilites
MonLLS operations 5 27 3 288
Fuoed assets . Ty 718
Taotal deferred tax Babilbes 5 1,043 5 85
Nel defarred 1nx asspts ] A.TET S 2,996

The Firm hed 1ax eredin canryforwards for which a relared deferred
lax assel of 5465 million and 51647 million was recorded wl
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015, respectively, These
carryforwards are subject to annual limitations on wilization, with
the earliest expiration beginning in 2000, if nod itilieed,

The Finn believes the recogrized mer deferred tax asset (afler
vilustion allowance) of %4,767 million 01 December 31, 2006 is
more bikely than mol fo be realized based on expeciations as 1o
future tixahle income in the jurisdictions in which it operates.

The Firm had 512006 million and 510,209 mallion of cumulitive
camings al December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2015,
respectively, attmbutable 1o forcign subsidinnes for which no LS,
provision has been recorded for income tax

153
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that could occur upon repatnation. Accordingly, S1.111 mullion
and S893 million of defermed tax linbilities were nod recorded with
respect to these eamings al December 31, 2006 and December 31,
2015, respectively, The increase in indefinitcly reimvestcd camings
i5 attnbutable to repulalory and other copitnl requiremients n
forcign jurisdictions.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The ot smown of unsccognized 1ax benefits was approximately
$1.9 billion, %1.8 billion and 52.2 billion a1 Deocmber 31, 2016,
Docember 31, 2015 and Decembser 31, 2004, respoctively. OF this
totl, approximately S1.1 billion, $1.1 billion and 51.0 ballion,
respectively (oot of federal bemefit of siate issuwes, compeicnt
oulleority and loreigi tax credil offseis), represent the amounl of
unrecognized tax bencfits that, if recognized, would favorably
alfect the effective ax mte in ulure periods,

Tmierest and penalties related 0 unrecopnized 1ax benefits ane
classifigd a5 peovisian fod ancome Lixes, The Firm recognisgd
528 million, S18 million and 5(35) million of imderest expense
(benelit) (net of federal und siate income tax benefits) in the
consglidated  income  stalements for 2006, 2005 amd 26004,
respectively, Interest cxpense pecrucd ot December 31, 2006,
Docember 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 was ppproximately
S150 million, $122 million and 5258 million, respectively, nel of
federal and stie incoine tox benefits, Penalties

Docember 2006 Form 1K

Morgan Stanley

related Lo imrecognized tax benefits for the years mentioned above
were immamerial

Raliforward of Unrecognized Tax Benefits

Unmecognized

B et Tox Bonolns
Baiance at December 31, 2013 5 4,068
Increase based on fax posfions reialed o Ihe curent

[pericd 135
Increase based on lax posfions related to prior

frcgle i 100
Dwecrease based on tax positions related lo prior

peicds {2,080}
Decreass related [0 setfements «»ith taxing authoites (13
Dacrease related to a lapse of applcabie statute of

Imilations _ %
Galance of Decamber 31, 2014 5 2208

Increase based on lax postions relaied to the curent

pened k-3 23
Increase based on fax posficons related Lo pror

[parindg. 114
Decreass based on fax positions related 1o preor

paricds (753}
Decresss related o satlamants with taxing authanies (1]
Dwcreass related o a [apse of apphcabie siatube of

limnilationg (1]
Badance af December 31, 2015 5 1504
Increase based on lax posfions relaied o lhe cament

peticd 5 172
Increase based on tax posfions relaled o prior

pasicdds 14
Decresse based on tax posiions related 1o prar

peticds. (134}
Dwcresss relsted io safemants with Mxing authanities —
Decreass related o A lapse of appleabie slatute of

Tirmilations . {5}
Balance at December 31, 2018 5 1,851
154
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Tax Authority Examinations

The Firm is under continuois examination by the [RS and other
tax authoritaes in cerlaim cowmnics, such as Japan and the UK., and
in states in which it has significant business operations, such as
Mew York The Firm s currently ol various levels of field
examination with respect 1o andits by the TRS, as well as New
York Sate and New York Ciry, for tax years 2008301 2 and 2(07-
2013, respectively, The Firm belicves that the resolution of these
t maters will not have o materal effect on the consolided
balance sheets, alihough a resobution could have a matcrial impact
on the comolidsed meome saemenis for a particular fture
period and the effective tax mie for any penod i which such
resolulion oeours,

In April 2006, the Firm received a notification from the IRS that
the Congressional Joint Commitiee on Taxation approved the final
repont of an Appeals Office review of matters from tax vears | 9HR-
200605, and the Revenoe Agent’s Repor rellactng agreed closure off
the 2006-20008 tax years. The Firm has reserved the nght 1o contest
cortain iiems, associmed with s years 1999-2005, the resalution
of which is not expected to have a malenal imipact on the effective
1% g of the consolidmed finmncial stnensents,

Daerimge 2001 7, the Finm expects (o neach a conclusion with the UK.
tax awthositics on substaminlly all issues through s vear 2000, he
resalution of which i ol expecied 1o have a material nmpact on
the effective 1ax rate or the consolidaied Nnancial stafements,

The Firmi has established o linhility for unrecognized 1ax benelits
that it believes is adequake in relation 10 the potential for addional
wesssiients. Onoe esiablished, the Finn adjusts liabilities for
unrgcognioed s benefits only when new informuation is aviilabbe
or when an event occurs neccssitating a change.

The Firm periodically evaluates the likclihood of assessmems in
cach taxing juresdiction resulling from (e expimabion of he
applicable statuie of limitations of new information regarding the
stutus of currenl and subscaquent years” exanimations. As parl of
the Firm's periodic review, federal and state wnrecognized iax
henefits were released or remeasured

1t is rcasonably possible that significant changes in the balance of
unreenpnised fax bemefits mav occur within the next 12 months
relnted 1o cortain tax authonty examinations refermed (o hercin. At
this timee, however, it 15 10l possible 1o

Morgan Stanley

reasonably estimate the expecied change to the total amoumnt of
unrecognized tax benefits and the impact on the Firm's effective
tax rate over the next 12 months,

Earliest Tax Year Subject to Examination in Major Tax
Jurisdictions

Surnpdetion Tax Year
Morw York Stath and b Yok City' o
Horg Kong 2010
UK 20
Japan 2013

Income fram ‘:ml‘lu'l‘lﬂ UFII'IHGI'I'I before Income Tax EI.'HI\'BI
(Bomafit)

1 o v Fal 208 Fisk
i

oL & 3,154 3,135 1,788
S L 1

1 Hon-l S o il debned i noome geretaind from ol itor oo outside e U 5
21. Segment and Geographic Information
Sepmeni Information

The Finm structures its segments primarily based upon the nature
of e Mrancial products and services provided 10 customers and fis
management organization. The Finn provides o wide mnge of
financial producis and services 1o its costomers i cach of the
business scpments: Institutsonal Securitics, Wealih Mamagememt
and Trvestment Management. For a funher discussion of the
busimess sepments, sec Note 1.

Revenues and expenses directly associaied with cach respeciive
busimess segment are included in determining 115 opermting resulis.
Other reveniics and expenses thal are not dircaly auributable 1o a
particular business segment are allecated based upon the Finm's
allocation methodologies, gemerally based on esch  business
segment's respeclive nel revenues, non-interest expenses or other
relevant measures,

As i resule of revenucs and expenses [rom trmsactions with oter
operating sepmenis being weated as mnsactions with exiermal

panties, the Firm includes an Inersegment Elnminations calegory o
reconcile te business sepment resulis 10 the consolidated resulis,

1=
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Zelected Financial Information by Business Segment
2016
Inshtuticnal WWealin Irvestrnant Inlersegmant

£ in il Secunities” s gament? ama gement? Eliminations Tokai
Total non-infarest revarues §  Anaea § 1N i 2108 § [290) § 30,
Interest incams 40085 3,588 5 [882) 706
Interes! expense 3.840 369 1 3318
et nteros! L 3828 4 ﬂl; 3,688
Het revenuns 517458 [ [ '~ N T L ) §  [290) % saed
Income fram corlinuing opsrations belofe income Ewes ] 5123 ] 3437 ] 26T ] 1 $ 8,848
Provision for income |aoes* 1318 1,333 T8 -_— 2,726
Incoma froim Continung cperabons 3,805 2,104 12 1 6,122
Income (ka4 ) tram discontinued operafions, ned of ncome

tanes {1} - 2 — 21
Net income 3804 2,104 214 1 6,123
Met income (ioss) apphcable o nenconiroling inlerests 185 = (1] — L1
Het incomi applicable b Morgan Stankey 5 3.648 [ ] 2,104 § 438 ] 1 § 5378

ol
Insliutonal Wealih Ivrestment Inbersegment
£ in iy Socuritins! Managamant Managemant? Elminations Total
Total non-interest reverues § 17800 £ 1344 [ 233 E (213 30062
Interesd income 1,180 3,105 2 (462 5,835
Intersst expanse 3,037 148 18 (4E2) 2,742
et nberes) 153 2,956 [16] = 3,003
et revenes 5 174853 % 15,1M 3 2,315 3 {213} 335, !ﬁi
Incama Irom coninuing openabions bolfong income taxes H 4671 E] 3392 H 492 ) =5 ¥ 8495
Fronsion far income faves* a5 1247 128 - 2200
Inicoma from continuing operaticns 1.846 1085 34 — 6295
Income {lcsa from discontinued cperafions, net of income
_tanes (17) = 1 = (16
Mt ncoma 3,529 4085 ELH] 5 679
el In applicabl b rancantigling interosts 133 = 12 = 152
Mot income applicable to Morgan Stanley 5 A 668 3 N 3 Er 5 — 28127
2014
Inilitutanal Waalt Al il Filsraagranl

£ i il Securies’- ? anagament Management! Ehmanatond Total
Total non-interest revenues® § 17463 § 12,548 5 2728 ] (200) 332540
Trlaras! incoms 3,369 2.518 i (d484) 413
Interes! expense 3881 177 18 (498} 1 ETE
Het mberesl B 2338 [16) 4 1,735
Hol rvenuas 5 G 5 iases s i F (98]  sHITs
mnnm-qul'm oontinsng operations belore Noome laoes 3 (58} £ T [ [T [ — 5 350
Provision flar (Bereft from) income laxes (80} {2073 207 - 20}
Income from continung operatcns az R T 457 = EX-EE]
Income (s | fom discontinued aperations, ned of income laoes {18} - 8 - {14}
MWel ncoma 13 31692 a6 - JBET
Met meerna applicable i nonesnbrling inbarasts 102 = o1 — 200
Het income (loss) applicable 1o Morgan Stanley B ey % ERH B 3T [ pa T 3467
108 2098, in accomdance with e sarly adoption of o provison of the occounting updale Fecogmition and b f o Fi [ Assels and Fi | Lighifit

wnnsatzed DVA gaine (losses) nro recoedied within OC| and, whon realzed. n Trading revenuos In 215 ard in 14, tho roakeod and unroalized [WVA Dml;blm:llr'
racarded in Trading ravenies. Sea Notes 2 and 15 for furlher infermaan
ZEHH:H“ Juty 1, 2018, the insShstonsl Secorites and Woalth Manogemaont besinass uqmunhuﬂnmd o m.grl-bmnnl. whareby Institutional Secunbies. assumad
al Wealh Manag s fingsd incame eianl-diven rading aclivilios and ¢ | Seduiilios new pays fees b Wealth Manajemaent Based
mdmm(cdhmﬂv he "Foed Incoma Infegrafon™). !Pdnrpumdlra'umlb-mmuthlhl now rdersegmont agroement dus o immadsniabty,

Ihecemiber 20006 Form 10-K (£
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Thiste b walar ¢

of foos of agg

Iy S8 rralla for 2016, 5167 million sar 2015 and 5185 millaon for 2014

Morgan Stanley

X The Firmt waivwes & portan ﬂlﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁwwmml! markel funds thal comply with [he requitemants of Rule 2a-7 of the rvestment Compary Act of 180

4. Tha Firm's mrmlmmmnmwﬂuﬂmwmmmnmamm in 2018, prmanly within insstutional Secutities. Tha Firm's

afloetivd tha rais Trees iLs

Jidad rat A 1w B

5 The instlutenal Secusities business sagreent Ned koas in 2014 was prmarily driven by higher logal axponses [ses Nobe 12)

Bin Sopternbar 2004, tha Firm sold a refall peoperty

540 milion and Investmend Managemant 317 milien), which was intluded within Cither revenues on ihe comalidabed ncome

Total Assets by Business Segment Toftal Assets by Region

Al December 31, Al Decamiber 31, Al December 31, Al December 31,
£ i 16 015 § iy i 2016 i ]
Irstitutanal Securties ] 629,140 ] 602714 Ameritas £ 581,760 % 589,369
\Wealth Management 181,135 17e ToR EMEA 188,813 145177
Irvestment Asia-Pacfic 74,380 T8
_Management! 4,665 043 Tolal 5 A14,843 £ TATAES
Tatal” £ B14,040 [] TRT 485

Dwnng 2015, o Firm geconschdatod apprammataly 5324 millgn m nol pesels
provicusly altrbalable io rorodesmable noncontrciling intorests. that wore
prmarily neated 1o o Fisccinled with real estate funds sponsaied by the Firm
inon Mobo 133,

1 Corporate assets Fave boon fully aliocated 1o thi businoss segmonts.

Geographic Information

The Firm operates in both U5, and non-U.%, markets. The Firm's
el S, business  activities are  principally  conducied  and

managed through EMEA and Asin-Pacific locations.

The net

revenmes disclosed in the folbowing mable reflect the regional view
of the Firm’s consolidated net revenwes on a managed hasis, based
o the following methodology:

fnstifufional Secuvittes:  advisory and equily underwriting—
clienn focation, debt underwriting—revene recording location,
sales and trading—irading desk location.

Wealth  Manageneni;
operate m the Americas.

Wealth Muagement  repressutatives

favestmeny Masargement;  cliend  location,  excepl  certain
closed-end funds, which are based on asset location.

Hel Revenues by Region

£ in vy e 2015 2014

Arnesicas ] I548T 3 25080 3 25,140
EMEA 4,994 5,353 4,772
Asa-Facific 4,150 4,722 4 353
Ned revenes [] MEM 3 35,955 5 M.27E

22, Parent Company

Parent Company Only—Condensed Income Statements and
Comprehensive Income Statemants
£in milluns 2018 215 Jat4
Devidends from non-Dank
BulrEharies § 1448 F 4,842 § 2 641
Trading 98 574 B0
Irvestmeris = i {1}
Othar = 53 10
Takal nonnieres] revenues Z562 5 569 3251
TrAnrest mcomie 3008 3,055 PR
Ininrast axp 4,038 4073 3,470
Nal inerest {1.028) {1.018) 1,378
Mgl revenues 1.554 4231 BTE
Non-interest expenses
Man-interest expenses 126 (195} FAL]
Income before income taxes 1428 4,748 1,681
Provision for {banafit from) income
1axes [A&3) A3} (423}
Mel income belore undisttibuted
gain of subsidiaries 1811 4829 2,084
Lindisiributed gain ol subsisares 4 168 I.288 1,383
Bt income CRF 3487
Oither compeeheansive iIncome (loss),
el of 3
Fareign cumrency ramslation
adjustments 123) (R ] (347}
Change in net untealized gans
[losses) on AFS securities [283) [245) 03
Pensions, posiretirernent and
othor [100) 138 ]
Change in not DA &3 — —_
el income $5978  §6.127  §adar
Praferrad stock dividands: and othar an 458 315
Earmings applicable io Margan
Stanley common shareholders. § 6.608 3 5,871 £3,152

157
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Parent Company Only—Cendensed Balance Sheets Parent Company Only—Condensed Cash Flow Statements

At Al $ i mihong 2016 2018 2014
Degembaer 31, Decombaer 31, Cash flows fram operating
£ in mmilfiovnn. ownepd sham deis 2018 215 activifles
Basels Ml incame $ 5378 5 @127 § 3467
Cash and dus from banks $ 118 % 5160 Adjustments o reconcile nat
Dieposits with banking income 1o et cash provided
subsidiaries 3,800 43 by {used for) operating
Inleres! bearing depasits with actnities:
baris = 2431 Undsbributed gain of
Tracing assets at far value 138 354 Bubsdianies [4.168) (1,288} [1,383)
Sacutilies purchased wnder Diher cperating activites 1,367 1,084 1,178
agreement 1o mesell with Changes in assels and
affiliales £7,906 47.080 liabilties (212} [3.195) 2,305
Advances to subsidaries Mt cash provided by
Bark and bank helding operating activities 2,906 2716 5,565
78,186 18,360
Non-bank 95,604 jhicigz-  Sehfons from reving
Eepy sl Advances i and investments
haltfing comparry 24,329 25 77 in subsidiaries [2,502) 1,364 {7,780}
Nosbirk 31,248 34.927 Sﬁmﬁ":“ﬁ Litae
LR LA 0258 affliates {16848}  [5d5ey 7853
Tatal assets 3 FEWET 5 0860y mh:qd Tor oSty : L e
activig ¢ 1E;
SNoet-Lerm BOowngs $ 1 5 40 {12238) o - -
Trocing latiltes al foir valug 49 138 Cash Mows from financing
Payanies to subsidianss 6,957 0330 activities.
Oher liabikties and accrusd Mal procesds fram {paymants
AR 2,040 2180 for] shon-ferm bomrowings {39} (B85} 183
W 150,725 144,001 E;"“"““ from:
Gn-mmHm-llnh and conlingand labilits (st Jm 12) TESTE. " sackbasec awarcs - n m
Equty Insuance of praferred Binck,
Frefared siock (see Mote 15 7,520 7.520 et of [Ssuance costs - 1483 2782
Common ok, $0.01 par value: Insusnca of long-larm
Shaces authoized; Pam x2,788 8,575 33,031
3,800,000,000, Shares issued or
2,038,893, 575 sm: Long-tarm borrowings (24,754 {22, B03) {28,817}
outstanding: 1,852,481,601 th:drmaurm ﬁmﬁﬂ slezk
and 1,920, 024,027 20 0 and employes
Addiienal paic-in capial am 24,153 withhaidings {3,833} {2773} [1,458]
Fetained aarmings - £3E79 apzos  Eeshdhvidends (1,748} (1:438) Lol
Empigyee slock irusts 2,851 24089 ﬂ“‘:‘“ ot financing aothatios £ = =
Acturulabed olhar cash provided by
comprehgnsive incoma {loss ) (2,843} {1,656) mﬂ.ﬂﬁw" 248 2503 4808
Common Sieck hedd in treasury af exchanga rate
a1 ceat, 50.01 por vatue changes on cash and cash
{186,412 378 and — Squivalents (250} (65} {208}
118 880,852) 8,787 {4085y  MNelincreass (decrease) in
Cemman siock issued ko cash and cash egqubvalernts (8182} 1151 15462}
employes stock rusts [2,851) (2.409) Cash and cash equivalanis, &l
Total sharehclders' equity 76,080 75,182 MM_EWN 11,801 10.750 10,248
= Rk ind Auiny 2 - al end of period $ AT1B 31180 310750
Cash and cash qul!fﬂl
include
Cash and due from banks 8§ 113 5 5189 % 5088
Deposits with banking
subpidianes 3,600 4,311 4 55
Inferest bearng depasits with
panks £ 242 1,126
Cash and cash equivalenis,
at end of period $ 3719 511601 590750

Docomiber 2006 Form 1=K
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Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash payments for imlerest were $3,650 million, 53 95% millon
vl 53652 million for 2006, 2015 and 2004, respectively.

Cosh  payments for income bixes, nel of rehowds, were
S200 million, 5255 million and $187 million for 2006, 20015 and
2004, respectively,

Transactions with Subsidiarics

The Parent Company has imapsaciions with s consolidaed
subsidiarics determined onm an agreed-upon basis and  has
puaranieed cenain unsecured lines of credit and contractiasl
obligations on cortain of its consolidated subsidiarnics.

Parent Company's Long-Term Bamowings

Al AL
December 31, December 31,
£ in il 2016 205
ot aeal [TV ] LT
Subordinated debt 10,303 13,274
Total $ 150,728 T 14400
Guaraniees

In the pomnal course of fs hsiness, the Paremt Company
guarmees cerlaim of its subsidianes” obligations under derivative
and gdher finmcial armngements. The Parent Company records
Trading asseis and Trading lubilives, which inchude derivative
coniracts, af fair valwe on its condensed halance shects.

The Parent Coanpaary also, in the normal course of ity business,
provides standard mdemnities 1o counterpariies on behall of is
subsidiaries Jor taxes, mcheding LS. and foreign wiihholding
taxes, on intercst and other payments made on denividives,
securities and stock lending imnsactions, and  ceriain annwity
prosducts. These indemnnity paymends could be required based on a
change in e tax laws of change B inerpretatbon of applicable 1ax
rulings. Certain contracts oomliin provisions thit enable the Parent
Compimy to lerminale the agrecinen upen e occurrence of such
events. The maxinnim

potential ameunt of future payments that the Parew Company
could be required o mike under these indemnilications cannol be
estimated. The Parent Company has not recorded any contingent
liability i s condensed  fimancinl  stscmems  for  these
mdenmifications and belicves that the occurrence of uny events
that would trigger payments under these comracts is remaie,

The Parent Company las tssued gouaranices on behall of s
subsidiarics to wvanous US and nop-1.5 cxchanges and
clearinghiouses thal wade and ¢lear securities amd'or futures
comiracis, Under these  guarnmies  amngements, the  Panem
Company imay be required 1o pay the fincial obligmions of i
subsidianes related 1o business transacied on or willi the exchanges
and ¢learinghouses v the event of a subsidiary’s default on s
obligations 10 the exchange or the clearinghouse. The Paren
Company hos ool rocorded any  contingent  liability i i
condensed financinl stabemcnts for these arrangements  and
believes thin any potential requircmems o make payments wber
these arrangemsents are remde.

The Paremt Company guaraniecs ocmain debt insiumemns and
winminils issued by subsidiaries. The debt instruments and wurrants
totabed S10.5 billion and 9.1 billion ar December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, respectively. In connection with subsidiary
lese obligations, the Parginl Company has issued gusnaioes 1o
virious lessors. The Paremt Company had  51.1 billion of
pguarantces  owstanding  under  subsidiary lease  obligations,
primarily in the UK. & both December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 20015,

Finance Suhsidiary

The Parem Comgany Tully and wnconditionally guarantees ihe
securilios issued by Morgon Stanley Finance LLC, a 100%-owned
finance subsidiary,

Resolution and Recovery Planning

Al December 31, 2006, Advances 1o subsidiarics that met cenain
criteria were pledised 10 ceriuin subsidiaries,

1E%
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23, Quarterly Results {Unaudited)

Morgan Stanley
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2016 Quarter! 2015 Quarter’

£ in pmalicruy. eweapd per ahivs dats st Second brd__ Fourih®-) _ Fesb  Gecord  Thed  Fourdn®
mﬁm“ TRLE 398 §7,506 §.138 592 T T T
et miterast [EH 3 1,003 883 b (L] 763 1,057
el revenues 7782 8,803 8,508 B.021 9507 B.743 T.787 ERET]
Total non-inferost expenses €084 [ B.TTE 042 TOIE 8353 6,30
income fram conlinung operatons belon Income aoes. 1,738 ZAR3 238 2348 2855 272 1414 1435
Fronision far income lares 8T8 3 T4 856 387 HE 423 496
incame from centinuing operalicns 1,160 1650 1632 1.680 2468 188 1,051 B3
incame (688 | rom discontinued aperabens i3 [E1] & = 15 2 2 T
el inceme 1,187 1646 1840 1.680 za63 183 1.048 936
et ncome applicabis b noncantiolling inteiests 23 L] 43 14 3] o4 31 28
Met income applicable to Morgan Slaniey $,134  § 1562 51597 & 1.666 5294 51807 51018 5 w08
Frefarmes siock dividends and ather T 157 bi:) 156 4 142 79 155
Eamings appiicabile ta Morgan Staniky commen shareholders $1055 8 1425 §1518 8 1510 57314  SiPes 5 g8 5 753
Eamings (loss) per basc common share®

Income from continaing operations §05 & 077 §08r § OB4 5111 5 OEF 5049 5 040

Income {3 from discontinued operations - {001} 001 - (001 - — —
Eami batic comman share §08 & 0J6 §083 & 084 § 130 & OB S049 & 040
Earnings (loss) per dikiled cammon shanes

Income from confiniing operations 5085 % 075 $040 § 081 5118 § OBS S048 5 039

Income (it from discontinued oporalions - - 0o — — -— - -
Earnings per diluied samiman hare $066 % 075 S0A1 % 0Bl 5116 % 0F5 S 048 5 038
Dividends declaned par commen share’ $045 % 015 50320 ¥ o020 5010 5 015 F045 3 045
ook vilus p0r common shire $3634  $3529 BT & 3699 S350  $3450  SI07 5354

1in 2018, in accondance with Tio sarly adopdon of o prowision of the accounting wpdale Recop and & t of Financial Assets and Smancial Liahiites,
wnieakred DVA gaing Soptes) ame recoeded within OCI and. whea fealkzed, in Trading revenues. b7 2015, the realted and urrealited DVA gaine {losses| wers ecordad
i Tradieg nevernies,

2 The fourth quardor of 2098 induded nol descebe tax bonefits of $135 millon. pimarily mlated to the remoasuromont of ressrves and rolaied intorest due 1o new
informatcn ipgarding B status of & mulli-year Lax authorly examinabion (wes Mobe 20)

3 During the fourth guorter of 2016, ned newenuns included losses of approcmatoty $50 millon on sakes and markdowns of lgacy kmilod TR N erd-
party-sponsanesd funds within B bressimant b business segment. The fowth quadier of 2070 also incloded a $T0 millcn provision within the Wealth
Maonagamont Busness segment malabed 10 coram Dokersgd Sonvics raporting acliitioe

4. The first quarier of 2015 inciuded ret deontes e bonefits of 564 millon, prmarnily ossociobed with the reporation of nor-UUS. sormings o o ool lowser than onginally
eamated duse 10 an intemal restructunng 1o simpky the Farrm's. logal entity organization o the UK. [ses Nabe 201

& Dudng this teuits guartsr of 2015, tha Fiem incuried spocfe S0vHrsnos coall of appracimatedy 5155 millan which is nclused in Camperdates 5nd bonehl sdpandad i
o consoidated income statements, assocdated witn the Firm's nestruclunng actions, which wore recorded in fhe business sogmenits, approomaiely, as follows:
Inatbtonsl Secudtion: 3125 millen, Wealth Managoment: 320 millicn and breestment Management 10 milian,

& Summation of the quaren’ esrnings per common shars may nod squsl the annud amounts dus 1o the avengng effect of the numbes of shares and share equialents
Ehfcughout Bb year

T Baginning with B divders declard on July 20, 2018, the Fim increased the quaney camman shoek dividend 1 50.20 pes share Trom 50015 par share

24. Subsequent Events

The Firm has evalused subsequent events for adjustment 1o or
disclosure in the consolidared finmmcial statements through the due
of this report and has not identified any recordable or disclosable
events, nol otherwise reporied in these consolidaed financial
statements or the notes thereto.

December 2016 Form 10K (fi)
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Conclusion Regarding the Effectivencss of Disclosure Controls
and Procedures

Ungder the supervision and with the panicipation of our
management, mchidmg owr Chiel Executive OfMficer and our Chiel
Financial Oificer, we conducied an evahwtion of our disclosure
controls and procedures, as such term is defined under Exchinge
Act Bule 13a-15(c). Based on this evalusion, our Chicl
Execcutive Officer and owr  Chiel  Financigl  Officer
comcluded that our  disclosure controls and procedines were
ellective as of the end of the peried covered by os annual report.

Management's Heport on Internal Control Over Financial
Rperting

Chur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequite inlemal control over finmcial reporting, The Finm's
intermil conirel over fnancinl reponiing is designed 1o provide
reascable assurmce regarding the reliability of fimmncial reporting
il the preparation of Muncial staleneents for external purposes in
scsordanee with generally accepied acoounting principles in the
United Siates of America (LS. GAAP™),

Crur internal control aver fimancial reponing includes those policies.

and procedures that:

Morgan Stanley

= Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonnble detail,
accurately and Raaely reflect the ransactions and dispositions of
ihe asseis of the Firm;

= Provide reasonable assurance thad transactions are recorded as
pecessary 10 penmil preparation of financial stalements in
accordance with U5, GAAP, and thm our receipis and
expendimres are being made only in accordance whh
authorizations of the Firm's management and dircctors: and

= Provide reasonable assumance regarding prevention or tmely
detection of wauthorized acouisition, use or disposition of our
assets that could lave a maoiennl effect on ouwr fimancial
slalemcnts,

Because of s mherent lmitions, interal comml over financial
reporting may nol prevenl or  defect  missiatemenis,  Also,
prajections of any evaluibon of effectivencss w fuwre periods are
subject to the risk that controls muay beoome inadequate because of
cliginges i conditions, or twat e degree of compliance willi the
policics or procodurcs may deteriorate.

Management assessed ihe effectivencss of the Firm's inermal
comirel over fimancia] reporting as of December 31, 2016, In
neiking this assessment, management used the eriteria set fonh by
the Commttee of Sponsoring Organizatons of the Treadway
Commission (COS0) i Svermad Cortrol-fntegraiod Framewors
f203F Based on mmngm‘mﬂ'i assessmend and those critena,
management believes that the Finm maintained effective intermal
contro] over lnancial reponting as of December 31, 20146,

The Firm's independent registered public sccounting firm has
nueited and issued a repon en the Finn's intermal control over
finpncial reporting, which appears below,

1935
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Repori of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Direciors and Sharcholders of Morgan Stanley;

We lave audited the mieral control over fancial reporting of
Mosgan Stankey and subsidiaries (the “Firm™) as of December 31,
2006, based on criteria established in brfermnad Control—Integrated
Frawrework ¢2003) issucd by the Commitiee of Sponsoring
Orginizations  of e Treadway Comanission, The  Firm's
management is responsible for maimtainmg  efTective  intermal
contral aver financial reporiing and for its assessment of the
clfectivencss of internal control over financial reporting, included
i the aecarmpanyving Managenent’s Repon oi [nterial Control
Over Finoncial Reporiing. Our responsibility s 0 express an
opinton on the Firm's imermal control over linancial reparting
based on our audat.

We conducied our audit in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Owersighi Board  (United
States). Those standards require tha we plan and perfosm e audit
10 obtain reasonable assurance sboui whether effective intermal
comlrol over finoncial reporting was maimained i all moerial
respects, Our audit included obisining an understanding of intermal
comrol over financial reponing, assessing the rsk that o material
wenkniess exists, testing and evaluating the desym and operting
effectivensss of intermal conirol based en the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedunes as we considered necessary in
the circumstances, W believe that our audit provides o reasonable
hagis for our opinion

A company's imernal control over Nnascial reporing 15 a process
desigmed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal
excantive and principn] financia] officers, or persons performing
similar  [unctions, and cffected by (e company’s board of
dircctors, management, mnd other personnel to provide reasonable
mssuranee regarding the relinbility of financial reporting and the
prepasation of fimancial statemenis for cxtemal purpeses in
seeordance wilh generally

s/ Deloitie & Touche LLP
Mew York, Now York
Febuary 27, 2007

Deccmber 2006 Form 10K

accepled accounting principles. A compamy”s imemal control over
financkal reporiing inchedes those policies and procedures tha
(1) pertain to the maimenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
aceuratcly and fairly reflect the iransactions and dispesitions of the
ass5e1s of the company: (2) provide reasonable assumnce that
trufdaciions are recorded as necessary o pernil prepanition of
fnancial saiements  in accordance with  generally  accepied
accounting pringiples, and tu receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with suthorizations of
managerment and dircciors of the company; wsd {3 provide
reasonible assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acposition, we, or disposition of the company’s
assels that could hove a muderial effect on the finuncinl stafements,

Hecanse of the inherent limutmions of mlermal control over
fimancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management overnide of controls, material misstalements
due to error or frond may ot be prevented or detected on a timely
basis, Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectivencss of
the internal control over financial reporting o [ure periods are
subject 1o the sk that the controls mav become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complinnce
wilh the policies or procedures may delerioraie.

In our opimion, the Firm maintaimed, in all material respects,
elfective  wiemal comtrol  over  financial  repoming a5 of
December 31, 2006, based on the criteni established i fnvermad
Cenntrol - Fategrrated Froamework (20030 issued by the Commitice
of Sponsoring Organizmions of the Treadway Conunission.

We have also pudited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Lrnited States), the
consolidated Minancin] siatements of the Firm as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2006 and our repont dated Febmary 27, 2007
cxpressed an ungealificd opinion en those financial siatements,

15916
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Morgan Stanley:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheets of Morgan Stanley and subsidiaries (the “Firm”) as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015 and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash flows, and
changes in total equity for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Firm’'s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financia statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Firm
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended December 31,
2016, 2015 and 2014, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the Firm’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission,
and our report dated February 27, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Firm's internal control over financial
reporting.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New Y ork
February 27, 2017
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